RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Lambert M@DM@Ottawa-Hull
From: Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 6:22 AM
To: Vance Gen JH@CDS@0Ottawa-Hull; Thomas J@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc Kennedy C@DM@0Ottawa-Hull; Mulawyshyn BGen AP@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Cadieu
MGen TJ@SJS@Cttawa-Hull
Subject: Heads up on media articles

Good morning DM and Chief,

You may recall a few weeks ago [ alerted you to a media query we had regarding EMIC Consulting. They
provide an audience and analysis course to the MILPA group.

Dr. Emma Briant, an expert on Cambridge Analytica, published an article yesterday, making reference to DND
CAF.

Commentary: Governments Have Failed to Learn from the Cambridge Analytica Scandal (E. Briant, Organized Crime
and Corruption Reporting Project: occrp.org)

Today, on the front page of the Citizen, they have published their article. (Below)

We still have questions in from the reporter so I believe there is more to come on this from the Citizen; We
should discuss today. | will work with your offices to find some time.

Thanks
Laurie

Military spent over $1M on propaganda education

The Canadian Forces spent more than $1 million on behaviour modification training used by the parent firm of
Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal data of Facebook users was
provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two contracts to train military and civilian public
affairs staff at National Defence headquarters in Ottawa were revealed Monday in a report by Emma Briant, a professor
at Bard College in the U.S. and a specialist in researching military propaganda. Briant noted the training the Canadian
military staff received is a direct descendent of SCL Group's "behavioural dynamics methodology" which promises to
help military clients analyze and profile groups to find the best strategy to effectively influence a target audience's
behaviour. A spokesperson for the Department of National Defence said the intent of the training contracts was to have
military public affairs staff "better identify and understand key audiences" so they could create communications
campaigns that "are more customized and beneficial." Staff were also taught strategic campaign planning and "audience
research," he added. The Canadian contracts were awarded to Emic Consulting, a British firm. Emic's director Gaby van
den Berg...[said the company] has no relationship with SCL and she has no professional interest or experience in election
campaigning. Brig. Gen. Jay Janzen, director general of military strategic communications, authorized the contracts to
Emic, said [spokesperson Dan] Le Bouthillier. Janzen's efforts have full support of the defence leadership, including Chief
of the Defence Staff Gen. Jon Vance, deputy minister Jody Thomas and Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan. (D. Pugliese,

Ctz: Ottawa Citizen; CDS, DND spokesperson quoted, MND, DMND & BGen Jay Janzen mentioned)

Sent from my iPhone
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Lambert M@DM®@Ottawa-Hull

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
s.19(1)

From: Kennedy C@DM®@0Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Seguin A@DM@0Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Training Questions

Ok, we are talking with the Chief and DM now.

COS DM
343-998-7510

On Oct 13, 2020, at 9:48 AM, Damy J@DM@0Ottawa-Hull <JJUNIORS.DAMY @forces.gc.ca> wrote:

FYSA — Will keep you in the loop after the call

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

juniors.damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-896-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors. damy@forces.ge.ca/ Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Horgan K@ MND@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:01 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Hersi A@MND@Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.ge.ca>; EIKhoury C@ MND@Ottawa-Hull
<CAROLE.EL-KHOURY @forces.gc.ca>; Gordon E@MND@Ottawa-Hull <EMILY.GORDON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Training Questions

Hi Juniors,
Reaching out to you in Ashley absence.

reached out to us to ask to set up a call regarding the story below:

Military spent over $1M on propaganda education

The Canadian Forces spent more than $1 million on behaviour modification training used by the parent firm of
Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal data of Facebook users was
provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two contracts to train...

David Pugliese - Ottawa Citizen , Al / FRONT - 2020-10-13
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He was given some more information, added below, and it was suggested he have a call with BGen Janzen’s team, we

are good to send the invite out if you can confirm that PA would be ready for this discussion. it will be scheduled for
later this morning.

Thanks!
Katie

Subject: Actor and Audience Analysis training contract
Outlet: Ottawa Citizen
Deadline: Oct 5 - 1400

Issue:

Reporter has questions about contracts awarded last year to EMIC consulting Inc. by DND:

https.//search.open.canada.ca/en/ctfid/dnd-mdn,C-2019-2020-Q2-01802.

Response:
Q. What was the 2019 contract/course about?

The contract, which sought Actor and Audience Analysis training, was subsequently renamed the
Audience Research and Campaign Design Course.

This seven-week-long training course was primarily aimed at Canadian Armed Forces members of the
Military Public Affairs Branch, with the intent of having them better identify and understand key
audiences, thus resulting in communications campaigns/plans that are more customized and beneficial.

Major components of the training included:
e Strategic Campaign Planning;
s Research design, Audience Research (qualitative and quantitative);
e Designing Effective Communications Campaigns;
e Implementing Campaigns and measuring effectiveness.

Q. How much did the contract cost?

The maximum contracted amount for the course was $615,285. The actual amount billed and paid to
the contractor was 5549,275.

This amount also provides DND/CAF with proprietary usage of the methodology and courseware in
order to provide in-house training once sufficient capacity and expertise exists to do so.

The amount covered the cost of ail course instructors and all subject matter experts briefing the course,
including accommodations and expenses to deliver the training in the national capital region. It also
included all course materials, case study costs, and any other costs required to support the training,

qQ. Who approved it? The ADM{PA)? The DM?

Expenditure authorities for both contracts was given by the Director General of Military Strategic
Communications, BGen lay Janzen, who has the required financial delegation to do so.

Contract initiation and completion was done in accordance with regulations, while the contract process
was managed by ADM(Mat) contracting staff.
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Q. How many people took the course?

The training, which occurred over a seven-week-long period from September to November 2019, had
20 students, as well as S individuals auditing the course.

Course candidates included military public affairs officers/military imagery technicians {16} and civilian
employees. The five who audited the course were military public affairs officers.

In addition, approximately 200 other individuals received a half-day familiarization session as part of the
contract. The half-day familiarisation was not a course. It simply provided an overview of the concepts
covered in the full course, as well as a summary of the findings of the case study (recruiting women into
the combat trades of the Armed Forces).

Q. Is any such training planned for 20207

A similar training course this year and a contract was awarded to Emic Consulting last month.
The maximum contract amount is $578,285, with training planned from now until November.
The scope of the contract, deliverables, and number of students is very similar to last year.

At our request, the course was reformatted in order to be delivered via live video learning due to
COVID-19 considerations.

It is expected that this will be the last year we contract this course, as we will then have sufficient
expertise to run training ourselves going forward.

Q. Since this was not an official course for CAF public affairs (i.e. part of their trade training)
what budget did the money to pay for it come from? | understand that the money came from PA
Operations and Maintenance budget.

The course contract was paid from funding that was earmarked to support Military PA professional
development and modernization efforts. {Note: A discussion has already been had with the reporter to
explain the basics of the financial aspects, including SWE vs 0&M)

Military spent over $1M on propaganda education

The Canadian Forces spent more than $1 million on behaviour madification training used by the parent firm of
Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal data of Facebook users was
provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two contracts to train...

David Pugliese - Ottawa Citizen, A1 / FRONT - 2020-10-13

Departmental Assistant’s Office
kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca / Tel. : (343) 550-4581

Bureau de liaison ministérielle

kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca/ Tél.: (343) 550-4581
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Lambert M@DM@Ottawa-Hull

From: Damy J@DM®@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Ce: Seguin A@DM®@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Training Questions

Ack

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
niors. damy@forces.ge.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors damy@forces gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-986-5106 (Pearkes)/ Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:54 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Seguin A@DM@0ttawa-Hull <ALEXANDRE.SEGUIN2 @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Training Questions

Please ensure ADM PA and SJS are invited. Not Jay’s group at this time. LAK will decide who to bring along.
COS DM
343-998-7510

On Oct 13, 2020, at 5:48 AM, Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

FYSA — Will keep you in the loop after the call

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de |a sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors.damy@forces.ac.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Horgan K@MND@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:01 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Hersi A@ MND@ Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.ge.ca>; EIKhoury C@MND@Ottawa-Hull
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<CAROLE.EL-KHOURY@forces.gc.ca>; Gordon E@MND@Ottawa-Hull <EMILY.GORDON@forces.ge.ca>

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
are good to send the invite out if you can confirm that PA would be ready for this discussion. It will be scheduled for
later this morning. '

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
https://search.open.canada.ca/en/ct/id/dnd-mdn,C-2019-2020-Q2-01802.

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
e Research design, Audience Research {qualitative and quantitative);
¢ Designing Effective Communications Campaigns;
e Implementing Campaigns and measuring effectiveness.

Q. How much did the contract cost?
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The maximum contracted amount for the course was $615,285. The actual amount billed and paid to
the contractor was $549,275.

This amount also provides DND/CAF with proprietary usage of the methodology and courseware in
order to provide in-house training ance sufficient capacity and expertise exists to do so.

The amount covered the cost of all course instructors and all subject matter experts briefing the course,
including accommodations and expenses to deliver the training in the national capital region. It also
included all course materials, case study costs, and any other costs required to support the training.

Q. Who approved it? The ADM[PA)? The DM?

Expenditure authorities for both contracts was given by the Director General of Military Strategic
Communications, BGen Jay Janzen, who has the required financial delegation to do so.

Contract initiation and completion was done in accordance with regulations, while the contract process
was managed by ADM{Mat) contracting staff.

Q. How many people tock the course?

The training, which occurred over a seven-week-long period from September to November 2019, had
20 students, as well as 5 individuals auditing the course.

Course candidates included military public affairs officers/military imagery technicians (16) and civilian
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

Q. Is any such training planned for 20207?

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

Q. Since this was not an official course for CAF public affairs {i.e. part of their trade training)
what budget did the money to pay for it come from? | understand that the money came from PA
Operations and Maintenance budget.

The course contract was paid from funding that was earmarked to support Military PA professional
development and modernization efforts. (Note: A discussion has already been had with the reporter to
explain the basics of the financial aspects, including SWE vs O&M)

3
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

David Pugliese - Qttawa Citizen , A1 / FRONT - 2020-10-13

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

From: Damy J@DM®@O0ttawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Seguin A@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Training Questions

Ok

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-804-5173 (Carling) - 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors. damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-896-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:57 AM

To: Damy J@DM®@ Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Seguin A@DM@Ottawa-Hull <ALEXANDRE.SEGUIN2 @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Training Questions

Change of direction, please do invite Jay.

Pls see my BBM.

COS DM
343-998-7510

On Oct 13, 2020, at 9:48 AM, Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY @forces.gc.ca> wrote:

FYSA — Will keep you in the loop after the call

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-896-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada .
juniors.damy@forces.gc.ca/ Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Horgan K@MND@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October-13-209:01 AM
To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIQORS.DAMY@forces.gc.ca>

1
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Cc: Hersi A@MND@Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.gc.ca>; EIKhoury C@MND@Ottawa-Hull
<CAROQLE.EL-KHOURY @forces.gc.ca>; Gordon E@MND@Ottawa-Hull <EMILY.GORDON@forces.gc.ca>
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
provided to U.5. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two contracts to train...

David Pugliese - Ottawa Citizen, A1/ FRONT - 2020-10-13

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
https://search.open.canada.cafen/ct/id/dnd-mdn,C-2019-2020-02-01802.

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
* Strategic Campaign Planning;
s Research design, Audience Research (qualitative and guantitative);
¢ Designing Effective Communications Campaigns;
* |Implementing Campaigns and measuring effectiveness.

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

Q. Who approved it? The ADM(PA)? The DM?

Expenditure authorities for both contracts was given by the Director General of Military Strategic
Communications, BGen Jay Janzen, who has the required financial delegation to do so.

Contract initiation and completion was done in accordance with regulations, while the contract process
was managed by ADM({Mat) contracting staff.

Q. How many people took the course?

The training, which occurred over a seven-week-long period from September to November 2019, had
20 students, as well as 5 individuals auditing the course.

Course candidates included military public affairs officers/military imagery technicians (16} and civilian
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

Q. Is any such training planned for 2020?

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
what budget did the money to pay for it come from? I understand that the money came from PA
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
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Military spent over-$1M on propaganda education

The Canadian Forces spent more than $1 million on behaviour modification training used by the parent firm of
Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal data of Facebook users was
provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two contracts to train...

David Pugliese - Ottawa Citizen , A1 / FRONT - 2020-10-13

Departmental Assistant’s Office
kate.horgan@forces.ge.ca / Tel. : (343) 550-4581

Bureau de liaison ministérielle
kate.horgan@forces.ge.caf Tél.: {343) 550-4581
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Lambert M@DM@0ttawa-Hull

From: Rinfret MJ@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hul}

Subject: RE: MNDQ Call - Ottawa Citizen Article
ok

From: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Rinfret MJ@ADM(PA}@Ottawa-Hull <MARIE-JOSEE.RINFRET @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: MNDO Call - Ottawa Citizen Article

Change of direction again, please make sure Jay is invited ©
Merci

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministere de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy(@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors. damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Rinfret MJ@ADM(PA)}@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:57 AM

To: Damy J@DM@0Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY @farces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: MNDO Call - Ottawa Citizen Article

OK, merci.

From: Damy |@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Rinfret MI@ADM({PA)@Ottawa-Hull <MARIE-JOSEE.RINFRET@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: MNDO Call - Ottawa Citizen Article

Actually, please do not invite anyone from Janzen's group at this time but let’s make sure Laurie participate. SIS will be
there as well Thanks
-J

Juniors Damy
Conseiller spécial, Bureau de |la sous-ministre

Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada :
juniors.damy@forces.ac.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-896-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors.damy@forces.ge.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

1
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From: Rinfret MJ@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hul!

Sent: October-13-20 9:34 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: MNDO Call - Ottawa Citizen Article

Thanks Juniors.

From: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Rinfret MI@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull <MARIE-JOSEE.RINFRET@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Lebouthillier D@ADM({PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull <DANIEL.LEBOUTHILLIER@®forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: MNDO Call - Ottawa Citizen Article

DAO will reach out shortly to coordinate the call and it was suggested that someone from BGen Janzen’s team
participate as well. and will be there from MNDO.

Juniors Damy

Conséiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense naticnale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy@forces.gc.ca/ Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:17 AM

To: Rinfret MI@ADM{PA}@Ottawa-Hull <MARIE-JOSEE.RINFRET@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull <DANIEL.LEBOUTHILLIER@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: MNDO Call - Ottawa Citizen Article

Bonjour Marie-Josée,
MNDO is asking for a call this morning on the following article. MTF shortly but heads up

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
juniors.damy@forces.qgc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 {Carling) ~ 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668- 2435

2
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Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors. damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435
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Lambert M@DM@Ottawa-Hull
.

From: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 13:18 AM
To: Horgan K@MND@Ottawa-Hull
Cc Hersi A@MND®@Ottawa-Hull; ElKhoury C@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Gordon

E@MND@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Training Questicns

To be specific, Laurie Anne Kempton and DOS SJS need to be on the call. Thank you very much ©

Juniors Damy

Conseiller special, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors. damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-804-5173 (Carling) — 613-396-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors. damy@forces.gc.ca/ Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Damy I@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:57 AM

To: Horgan K@MND@Ottawa-Hull <KATE.HORGAN@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Hersi A@MND@0Ottawa-Hull <AYAN . HERSI@forces.ge.ca>; EIKhoury C@MND@Ottawa-Hull <CAROLE.EL-
KHOURY@forces.ge.ca>; Gordon E@MND@Ottawa-Hull <EMILY, GORDON@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Training Questions

Please invite SJS as well thanks

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qe.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) { Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-209:22 AM

To: Horgan K@ MND@Ottawa-Hull <KATE.HORGAN @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Hersi A@MND@Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.gc.ca>; EIKhoury C@MND@Ottawa-Hul) <CAROLE.EL-
KHOURY®forces.gc.ca»; Gordon E@MND®@Ottawa-Hult <EMILY.GORDON@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Training Questions

Alright then, Emily can reach out to coordinate. Thank you very much
-

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
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Ministére de |la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors.damy(@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) —- 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Horgan K@ MND@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:18 AM

To: Damy J@DM@ Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY®@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Hersi A@MND@Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.ge.ca>; EIKhoury C@ MND@Ottawa-Hull <CAROLE EL-
KHOURY @forces.gc.ca>; Gordon E@MND@Ottawa-Hull <EMILY.GORDON @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Training Questions

We also agree! Checked in with and he has confirmed that he’ll be joining the call from MNDO Comms side. Looks
like they also need the answers to whatever question might have!

Departmental Assistant’s Office
kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca / Tel. : (343) 550-4581

Bureau de liaison ministérielle
kate.horgan@forces.ge.ca/ Tél.: (343) 550-4581

On Oct 13, 2020, at 9:12 AM, Damy 1@DM@Ottawa-Hull <IUNIORS.DAMY@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

Let me re-phrase © Since and are usually tracking all PA stuff, | just want to make sure
that we're not organizing a call while they might already have answers to questions... We know how
_ they communicate well over there ©

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy(@forces.qgc.ca / Tel: 613-804-5173 (Carling) —- 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435 °

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-896-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Horgan K@MND@ Ottawa-Hull

" Sent: October-13-20 9:09 AM
To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS . DAMY@forces.gc.ca>
Cc: Hersi A@MND@Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.gc.ca>; EIKhoury C@MND@Ottawa-Hull
<CAROLE.EL-KHOURY @forces.gc.ca>; Gordon E@MND@Ottawa-Hull <EMILY.GORDON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Training Questions :

Ayan is fiagging to and  and most likely one of them will be in attendance for the call.

Departmental Assistant’s Office
kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca / Tel. : {343) 550-4581
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Bureau de ligison ministérielle

kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca/ Tél.: (343} 550-4581

On Oct 13, 2020, at 3:.07 AM, Damy J@DM®@Ottawa-Hull
<JUNIORS.DAMY @forces.gec.ca> wrote:

Hi there,
t will reach out to PA first and get back to you. In the meantime is tracking
request? Normally all PA stuff are going through and . 50 | would not be

surprised that they’s been tracking the possibility of this article.

Thanks
-J

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre

Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada .
juniors.damy(@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-804-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) /
Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of Nationa! Defence / Government of Canada

juniors damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) /
Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Horgan K@ MND@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:01 AM

To: Damy J@DM@O0ttawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Hersi A@VIND@Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.gc.ca>; ElKhoury
C@MND®@0Ottawa-Hull <CAROLE.EL-KHOURY @forces.ge.ca>; Gordon
E@MND@Ottawa-Hull <EMILY.GORDON@forces.gc.ca>

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
Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal data of Facebook users
provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two contracts to train...

David Pugliese - Ottawa Citizen, Al / FRONT - 2020-10-13

He was given some more information, added below, and it was suggested he have a call with BGen Janzen’s te
are good to send the invite out if you can confirm that PA would be ready for this discussion. It will be schedul
later this morning.
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Thanks!
Katie

Subject: Actor and Audience Analysis training contract
Outlet: Ottawa Citizen
Deadline: Oct 5 - 1400

Issue:

Reporter has questions about contracts awarded last year to EMIC consulting Inc. by
DND: https://search.open.canada.ca/en/ct/id/dnd-mdn,C-2019-2020-02-01802.

Response:
Q. What was the 2019 contract/course about?

The contract, which sought Actor and Audience Analysis training, was subsequently
renamed the Audience Research and Campaign Design Course.

This seven-week-long training course was primarily aimed at Canadian Armed Forces
members of the Military Public Affairs Branch, with the intent of having them better
identify and understand key audiences, thus resulting in communications
campaigns/plans that are more customized and beneficial.

Major components of the training included:
e Strategic Campaign Planning;
» Research design, Audience Research (qualitative and quantitative);
* Designing Effective Communications Campaigns;
s Implementing Campaigns and measuring effectiveness.

Q. How much did the contract cost?

The maximum contracted amount for the course was $615,285. The actual amount
billed and paid to the contractor was $549,275.

This amount also provides DND/CAF with proprietary usage of the methodology and
courseware in order to provide in-house training once sufficient capacity and expertise
exists to do so.

The amount covered the cost of all course instructors and all subject matter experts
briefing the course, including accommodations and expenses to deliver the training in
the national capital region. It also included all course materials, case study costs, and
any other costs required to support the training.

Q. Who approved it? The ADM(PA)? The DM?
Expenditure authorities for both contracts was given by the Director General of Military

Strategic Communications, BGen Jay Janzen, who has the required financial delegation
to do so.
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Contract initiation and completion was done in accordance with regulations, while the

contract process was managed by ADM(Mat} contracting staff.
Q. How many people took the course?

The training, which occurred over a seven-week-long pericd from September to
November 2019, had 20 students, as well as 5 individuals auditing the course.

Course candidates included military public affairs officers/military imagery technicians
{16} and civitian employees. The five who audited the course were military public affairs
officers.

In addition, approximately 200 other individuals received a half-day familiarization
session as part of the contract. The half-day familiarisation was not a course. It simply
provided an overview of the concepts covered in the full course, as well as a summary
of the findings of the case study {recruiting women into the combat trades of the
Armed Forces).

Q. Is any such training planned for 2020?

A similar training course this year and a contract was awarded to Emic Consulting last
month.

" The maximum contract amount is $578,285, with training planned from now until

November.

The scope of the contract, deliverables, and number of students is very similar to last
year.

At our request, the course was reformatted in order to be delivered via live video
learning due to COVID-19 considerations.

It is expected that this will be the last year we contract this course, as we will then have
sufficient expertise 1o run training ourselves going forward.

Q. Since this was not an official course for CAF public affairs (i.e. part of their
trade training} what budget did the money to pay for it come from? | understand that
the money came from PA Operations and Maintenance budget.

The course contract was paid from funding that was earmarked to support Military PA
professional development and modernization efforts. (Note: A discussion has already
been had with the reporter to explain the basics of the financial aspects, including SWE
vs O&M)

Military spent over $1M on propaganda education

The Canadian Forces spent more than 51 miltion on behaviour modification training used by the parent firm of
Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal data of Facebook users:
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

Sent: October 13, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Thomas J@DM@UCttawa-Hull

Subject: Fwd: MNDO RFI T: PA Training Questions
COS DM

343-998-7510

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Horgan K@ MND@Ottawa-Hull" <KATE.HORGAN@forces.gc.ca>

Date: October 13, 2020 at 11:16:06 AM EDT

To: "Damy J@ DM@ Ottawa-Hull" <JUNIORS.DAMY@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: "Cloutier A@MND@Ottawa-Hull" <ANDREANNE.CLOUTIER@forces.gc.ca>, "++MND Dept Assistant /
Adjoint Ministériel MDN@MND@ Ottawa-Hull"
<MNDDeptAssistant.AdjointMinisterieMDN@forces.gc.ca>, "Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull"
<CHRISTINE.KENNEDY@forces.gc.ca>, "Mulawyshyn BGen AP@CDS@Ottawa-Hull"
<ALAN.MULAWYSHYN@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: MNDDO RFI T: PA Training Questions

Hi Juniors,

As you are tracking, please find below the RFI's from this morning’s call regarding the Audience
Research and Campaign Design Course.

1. MNDO would like a list of other countries, especially NATO countries, who have used Emic
Consulting and this specific type of training. If possible, they would also like what these
countries are using this training for which may help shift the narrative.

2. What other items could be grouped into this story that have not yet been brought up in the
article?

3. If the privacy commissioner contacts ADM(PA), please notify MNDQ.

Thanks,
Katie

Departmental Assistant’s Office
kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca / Tel. : (343) 550-4581

Bureau de liaison ministérielle

kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca/ Tél.: {343) 550-4581
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Lambert M@DM®@Ottawa-Hull
. _______________________________________________________________ ]
From: Tyler I@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull; Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Rinfret MI@ADM(PAY@Ottawa-Hull; Blouin D@ADM({PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Follow-up - MNDQ Call Ottawa Citizen Article

Looping in Jay — he has confirmed he will send to DMO.
Thanks,

Jennifer Tyler
ADMO, ADM(PA) | BB: 613-854-9261

From: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Tyler J@ADM({PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <JIENNIFER.TYLER@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Rinfret MI@ADM{PA)@Ottawa-Hull <MARIE-JOSEE.RINFRET @forces.gc.ca>; Blouin D@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-
Hull <DANIEL.BLOUIN@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Follow-up - MNDO Call Ottawa Citizen Article

He will send it yo whom please?

Juniors Damy

Special Advisor DMO
613 668 2435

On Oct 13, 2020, at 11:48 AM, Tyler J@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <JENNIFER. TYLER@forces.gc.ca>
wrote;

Hi Juniors,

Item 1 will be sent from BGen Janzen.
Items 2 and 3 will come tomorrow.

Thanks,

Jennifer Tyler
ADMO, ADM(PA) | BB: 613-854-9261

From: Rinfret MI@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY@forces.gc.ca>; Tyler JAADM(PA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull
<JENNIFER. TYLER @forces.gc.ca>; Blouin D@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull
<DANIEL.BLOUIN@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow-up - MNDO Call Ottawa Citizen Article

1
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Merci beaucoup Juniors, Jenn and Dan : FYI below,

From: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Rinfret MI@ADM{PA)@Ottawa-Hull <MARIE-JOSEE.RINFRET @forces.gc.ca»
Subject: Follow-up - MNDOQ Call Ottawa Citizen Article

Impaortance: High

Allo Marie-Josée,

Below some follow-ups coming out the call that just happened, FYSA the ADM and BGen Janzen were
on the call:

1. Alist of other allies and NATO country using this course and company. Due: before noon today
(BGen Janzen said he has that list)

2. The narrative to put the course in its proper context. Due: could you provide an ETA?

3. Alist of potential items related to this issue that might come out in the press. Due: could you
provide an ETA?

Merci beaucoup
-)

Juniors Damy
Conseiller spécial, Bureau de |la sous-ministre

Ministére de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel. 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qgc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-896-51086 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435
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5.20(1)(d)

Lambert M@DM@Ottawa-Hﬂ

From: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Damy J@DM®@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Blouin D@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull; Tyler
J@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull; Rinfret MI@ADM(PA}@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: List of Training Similar to Audience Research and Campaign Design Course

Hi Juniors,

The following is a list of training conducted by Emic Consulting or SCL Ltd that is similar to the training currently
conducted in Canada.

If you need any further amplification, please let me know.
Thanks!
lay

Brigadier-General Jay H. Janzen

Director-General Military Public Affairs

Assistant Deputy Minister {Public Affairs)

Canadian Amed Forces / Government of Canada

Jay.Janzen@forces.ge.ca / Telephone: 613-901-4808 / Cellular : 513-617-4585

Directeur général — Affaires publiques militaires

Sous-ministre adjoint (Affaires publiques)

Forces armées canadiennes / Gouvernement du Canada
Jay.Janzen{@forces.gc.ca / Téléphone: 613-901-4808 / Cellulaire : 613-617-4585
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Lambert M@DM@®@Ottawa-Hull

From: s5.20{1)(c) Pamy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: $.20(1)(d) October 13, 2020 12:51 PM
To: s.21(1)(b) Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: ) Seguin A@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Training Questions

Hi there,

Below are the action items coming out of the discussion and also the questions that were discussed.

Action items:
1. Alist of other allies and NATO country using this course and company. {Answered as below)
The following is a list of training conducted by Emic Consulting or SCL Ltd that is similar to the training currently
conducted in Canada.

2. Anarrative to put the course in its proper context. {To be provided tomorrow)
3. Alist of potential items related to this issue that might come out in the press. (To be provided tomorrow)

Question discussed during the call - about the lack of narrative to put this issue in proper
context.

1. What the does the training entails?

2. How did the partnership with the company came about?

3. Is the course aimed at foreign or domestic missions?

4, What other countries are using the same course or company?

5. Are there other items related to this issue that could be reported in the press in the near future?

6. Any communication or issue with the Privacy Commissioner?

Juniors Damy

Conseiller spécial, Bureau de la sous-ministre
Ministere de la défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
juniors. damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel; 613-804-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel: 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors. damy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-904-5173 {Carling) -~ 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October-13-20 9:57 AM
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To: Damy J@DM@O0fttawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY @forces.ge.ca>
Cc: Seguin A@DM@Ottawa-Hull <ALEXANDRE.SEGUIN2 @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Training Questions

Change of directian, please do invite Jay.

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
juniors. damy@forces.qgc.ca/ Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cel. 613-668-2435

Special Advisor, Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
juniors.damy@forces.qc.ca/ Tel: 613-904-5173 (Carling) — 613-996-5106 (Pearkes) / Cell: 613-668-2435

From: Horgan K@MND@OQttawa-Hull

Sent: October-13-20 9:01 AM

To: Damy J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JUNIORS.DAMY®@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Hersi A@MND@Ottawa-Hull <AYAN.HERSI@forces.gc.ca>; EIKhoury C@MND@Ottawa-Hull
<CAROLE.EL-KHOURY @forces.gc.ca>; Gordon E@MND@0Ottawa-Hull <EMILY.GORDON®@forces.ge.ca>
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
He was given some more information, added below, and it was suggested he have a call with BGen Janzen'’s team, we
are goad to send the invite out if you can confirm that PA would be ready for this discussion. It will be scheduled for

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
» Strategic Campaign Planning;
s Research design, Audience Research (qualitative and quantitative);
s Designing Effective Communications Campaigns;
» Implementing Campaigns and measuring effectiveness.

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
was managed by ADM(Mat) contracting staff. '

Q. How many people took the course?

The training, which occurred over a seven-week-long period from September to November 2013, had
20 students, as well as 5 individuals auditing the course.
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Course candidates included military public affairs officers/military imagery technicians {(16) and civilian
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
The maximum contract amount is $578,285, with training 'planned from now until November,
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
‘development and modernization efforts. (Note: A discussion has already been had with the reporter to
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
provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's politicat campaign. The two contracts to train...

David Pugliese - Ottawa Citizen , Al / FRONT - 2020-10-13

Departmental Assistant’s Office

kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca / Tel. : (343} 550-4581

Bureau de liaison ministérielle
kate.horgan@forces.gc.ca/ Tél.: {343) 550-4581
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Lambert M@DM@Ottawa-Hull
From: Kempton LA@ADM(PA}Y@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Octaber 14, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Thomas J@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Vance Gen JH@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Rouleau LGen MN@VCDS@0Ottawa-Hull: Cadieu

MGen TI@S5JS@O0ttawa-Hull; Eyre LGen WD@C Army Asst C Army@OQOttawa-Hull;
Kennedy C@DM@0Ottawa-Hull; Mulawyshyn BGen AP@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Abboud
Bgén JAD@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: Media query - 36 Canadian Brigade Training - update

Good afternoon DM,

We have an opportunity as we have received a media query from CBC NS for tomorrow morning. We are working with
the Army to draft a statement and | will have something to share with everyone later this afternoon.

Thanks

Laurie

From: Thomas J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 14, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull <LAURIE-ANNE.KEMPTON@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Vance Gen JH@CDS@O0ttawa-Hull <JONATHAN VANCE @forces.gc.ca>; Rouleau LGen MN@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull
<Michael.Rouleau@forces.gc.ca>; Cadieu MGen TI@SIS@Ottawa-Hull <TREVOR.CADIEU@forces.gc.ca>; Eyre LGen
WD@C Army Asst C Army@Ottawa-Hull <Wayne.Eyre@forces.gc.ca>; Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull
<CHRISTINE.KENNEDY @forces.ge.ca>; Mulawyshyn BGen AP@CDS@Ottawa-Hull <ALAN.MULAWYSHYN @forces.gc.ca>;
Abboud Bgén JAD@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull <DAVE.ABBOUD®@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media query - 36 Canadian Brigade Training - update

| believe we need a staterment of some nature. This story is taking two paths. One of mocking the foolishness of the
exercise and more seriously comment on the sinister nature of it. We can ignore the former. Must correct the record on
the latter

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2020, at 10:23 AM, Kempton LA@ADM(PA) @ Ottawa-Hull <LAURIE-
ANNE.KEMPTON@®forces.gc.ca> wrote:

Good morning all —

Further to the article this morning, | am recommending against offering an interview. We have not been
asked for one and will not be able to limit the interview to just questions about this training exercise; it
will absclutely veer into questions about the EMIC training as well as 10 in general. | am still working on
what our communications around I0Q and the information space being a contested space should be and |
think we need to hold until it’s done and everyone is comfortable with it.
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PA will propose a way forward in regards to communicating about this training exercise once the

investigation is complete. There certainly may be interest from local outlets in NS who reported on this

story over the weekend.
Thanks.

Laurie

From: Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October 13, 2020 6:20 PM

To: Thomas J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JODY.THOMAS@forces.ge.ca>; Vance Gen JH@CDS@Ottawa-Hull
<JONATHAN.VANCE @forces.gc.ca>; Rouleau LGen MN@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull
<Michael.Rouleau@forces.gc.ca>; Cadieu MGen TJ@SIS@Ottawa-Hull <TREVOR.CADIEU@forces.ge.ca>;
Eyre LGen WD@C Army Asst C Army@0Ottawa-Hull <Wayne.Eyre@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Kennedy C@0DM@Ottawa-Hull <CHRISTINE. KENNEDY®forces.ge.ca>; Mulawyshyn BGen
AP@CDS@0ttawa-Hull <ALAN.MULAWYSHYN@forces.gc.ca>; Abboud Bgén JAD@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull
<DAVE.ABBOQUD@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Media query - 36 Canadian 8rigade Training - update

Good evening,

The reporter contacted us at 5:15pm asking for the lines as his deadline had passed and they were
ready to go. At 5:30, the media office made the correct call to provide the lines to the reporter so that
the story would not publish without a comment from DND/CAF.

We will revise the media lines once the investigation is complete or sooner, if we receive additional
queries.

| will monitor the story and the coverage tomorrow morning and come forward with a recommendation
regarding having a spokesperson for this issue. But we should be prepared to offer an interview,

Below is a quick snapshot of the engagement on the Ottawa Citizen story from this morning on social
media. So far engagements are on the low-side but | expect that to grow over the coming days.

Thanks
Laurie

» Sofar, engagement on the topic of propaganda education and the DND/CAF is within the low
range. There have been approximately 100 mentions in the past 24 hours.

* Most mentions were from social media sources and users. IMost users expressed opposition to
involvement of the SCL Group due to past controversies related to corruption and unethical
practices.

» Afew users expressed belief that Canadians should be concerned with how collected
information is used, rather than that it is being collected. For example, a few users expressed
support for using online information to better communication between the DND/CAF and the
public. However, these users also expressed opposition to surveillance and providing
information to third-parties.
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Lambert M@DM®@Ottawa-Hull
. ____________________________]
From: Vance Gen JH@CDS@Ottawa-Hul!
Sent: September 29, 2020 9:.03 PM
To: Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Thomas J@DM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Rochette C@Assoc DM@Ottawa-Hull; Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull; Mulawyshyn

BGen AP@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Sequin A@DM@OQttawa-Hull; Cadieu MGen
T)@S)S@0ttawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Heads up on Media Query

Thanks Laurie.
v/r,
W

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 6:13 PM

To: Thomas J@DM@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Vance Gen JH@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Rochette C@Assoc DM@Ottawa-Hull; Kennedy C@DM@Ottawa-Hull;

Mulawyshyn BGen AP@CDS@0Ottawa-Hull; Seguin A@ADM(Pol) D Strat A@Ottawa-Hull; Cadieu MGen TI@5)S@0ttawa-
Hull

Subject: Re: Heads up on Media Query
To my knowledge, no. The price is high but was competed via RFP.

My overarching concern remains a growing narrative that can be drawn by some around DND/CAF and the
information domain. The 1O annex, this course etc are not related but others may try to connect them.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2020, at 18:08, Thomas J@DM@Ottawa-Hull <JODY. THOMAS@forces.gc.ca>
wrote:

Thank you. Other than the Cambridge aspect is this contract or the ask of the company unusual?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2020, at 2:58 PM, Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull
<LAURIE-ANNE.KEMPTON@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon DM, Chief, and Associate,

| wanted to give you a heads up on a media query we have received from the Ottawa
Citizen regarding a contract issued by ADM (PA) last year and issued again this year. The
contract is to a British company, EMIC Consulting. The company was hired in 2019 by
the DG MILPA to provide a course on Actor and Audience Analysis. . This training was

1
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primarily aimed at Canadian Armed Forces members of the Military Public Affairs

Branch, with the intent of having them better identify and understand key audiences,

thus resulting in communications campaigns that are more customised and effective.

Major components of the training included: Strategic Campaign Planning, Research
design, Audience Analysis {qualitative and quantitative), Designing Effective
Communications Campaigns, Implementing Campaigns, Measures of Effectiveness,
semiotic analysis, and a case study. The 2019 case study research topic was how the
Canadian Armed Forces could improve efforts to recruit women into combat trades in
the Armed Forces.

The value of the contractin 2019 was $612,000 and is in a similar range for this year.
The contract was issued via a competitive RFP, however, | believe only one bid was
received. It was approved by the DG.

Some of the interest in this company stems from the fact that the founder of EMIC
previously worked for SCL which is the parent company of Cambridge Analytica, which
you may remember was outed for data mining, misappropriation of personal digital
information as well as data analysis during electoral campaigns. Though Cambridge has
ceased operations, it was back in the news today for allegedly using their database to
disproportionately identify Black American votes as ripe for deterrence in voting for the
Bemocratic nominee.

The course on Actor and Audience Analysis is not related to these activities by
Cambridge Analytica, however, in light of the 10 Annex and discussions around 10 in
general, this could get drawn in by the reporter.

Furthermore, the reporter is interested in how senior the signing authority for the
contract was. | am in the process of doing due diligence to ensure there were no issues
with the contracting process ~ | don’t believe there were but want to be sure.

We are working on lines and will share them for approval but wanted you to be aware
of this guery before the lines come as it could become a sensitive story.

Thanks

Laurie

LY 3

[ have a few questions about a recent contract. A $612,000 contract was awarded
last year to EMIC consulting Inc by DND. Here are my questions:

-Can you tetl me what were the deliverables and how many people were trained
and from what DND/CF organizations?

Who are the attendees for that training?

Was the contract extended or renewed?

If so, what was the value of that contract?

What were/will be the deliverables from that?

When is the training being conducted?

Who will be the attendees for second tranche of training?

Who approved these two contracts? Was it approved by ADMPA and/or DM?
My deadline is Thursday at noon,
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From:
Sent: April 27, 2018 11:12 AM
To: Peeblas Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA)_ DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Request for a proposal
Attachments: 2018 AAA Course Requirements .docx
Hello Mark,

Thank you, this is very helpful.

The class size would be perfect, and October-November could work very well, though with
the data collection break required we’d likely run into December (for example the first
three weeks of October and the last week of November to the first week of December).
Would that work?

With this kind of class size, just like in Riga we would have a maximum of about 4 to 5
staff on the busiest days of the course. At all times there will be two principal trainers, and
* then there would be additional trainers plus a few visiting guest lecturers but they will fly
in and out, so 5 should be the maximum number of people present on any given day.

In order for me to create a rough outline of accommodation cost if we don’t stay on base;
what would be the area in Ottawa we should be staying in that’s nearest to the learning
centre? ‘

I have attached the training venue requirements for you - any questions please let me
know. Feel free to call me on my mobile.

I will leave out the case study costing for now, and of course we can discuss any ideas you
may have and | can then check what is feasible and affordable.

A course content overview and initial proposal is in the making and will be with you just
after the weekend.

On 25 Apr 2018, at 15:45, MARK . PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca wrote:

Hello

Thank you very much for this. Indeed, it was great catching up with you and
gratifying te hear that you are starting up with your own company. With regard to
your questions, | would offer the following feedback:

1. Where would you like to run the course? While no firm decision has yet been
made, the current thought has us leaning towards Ottawa.

2. How many trainees will we have {give or take 5, i.e. 15-20..) We are
considering a class size no larger than 24 students (4 x 6-person syndicates) with a
minirmum of 20 (4 x S-person syndicates).

3. What dates are ideat for you? No precise dates have been considered at this
time, but given the lead-time you require | would look at an October-November,
2018 timeframe.
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4. Would you like me to cost a venue, catering and accommodation or wili you
arrange this? (I can send you a list of the requirements) Qur intent is to leverage
existing DND facilities for training venue and catering to the extent possible. For
example, our learning centre here has numerous classrooms and the building has a
cafeteria. | would appreciate you itemizing accommaodation and meal costs
separately as we consider options for course location. Given that we would lock to
provide some personnel to act in such roles as course officer and
administration/logistics officer, how many staff would you estimate having on the
ground at any one time? That list of requirements would be very helpful for our
planning purposes to see what we can provide from our own resources and what
might have to be out-sourced. |
5. What (type of) case study would you like to run? No decision has yet been

reached in this regard. The ideas we discussed, along with the pros and cons, are

being considered and we have reached out to our colleagues in Military Personnel

Command for additional ideas. Our intent is to come up with a case study that will

yield useful results for the CAF to follow up on, while respecting the primacy of

training value to the students — and keeping cost in mind. We aim to find a case

study that allows for audience segmentation beyond the CAF; is pertinent to an issue

regarding the CAF and/or national security/defence; and is able to be meaningfully

conducted close to the training location. More to follow as we come up with options.

| would appreciate your perspective on the options we consider before we make a

decision,

I hope that gives you enough to work with in coming up with your proposal.
Let me know if you have any other questions as they come up in your drafting of the
proposal. In the meantime, | would appreciate getting that list of requirements to
help us consider course location options.

Best regards,

Mark

Major Mark A. Peebles

Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-995-8871

Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques
Ministere de la Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
mark.peebles@forces.ge.ca / Tel: 613-995-8871

From:

Sent: April-24-18 7:46 PM

To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>;
Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for a proposal

Dear Mark and LCol Allison,
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Thank you very much for your call today Mark, it was very nice to catch up
after such a long time, and I am excited about the prospect of working with
you.

I can have a proposal to you early next week the absolute latest, but in order to
provide you with an accurate costing it would be ideal to know what (type of)
problem you would like to tackle as the case study, and roughly where you
would like to run the course (location). Alternatively I could cost the course
itself for you and add the case study at a later date.

The reason the case study and location matter is because | would need to
obtain quotes for travel, data collection and an interview venue which form a
significant portion of the cost of running a training course.

Class size also impacts the costs in two ways:

1. The more students the costlier the qualitative research training element; the
quantitative research part makes no difference.

2. For class sizes above 30 students we need to add an extra principal trainer.

In terms of minimum class size, there isn’t one really, though the cost of
training 10 people is roughly equivalent to training 20-25 people, so [ tend to
recornmend this class size which is also ideal for learning outcomes; students
can work in syndicates, learn from each other, and there is more of a
‘classroom dynamic’ than with small class sizes. The largest class [ ran to date
had 38 trainees, and | wouldn’t recommend going above 40 people maximum
for this type of course. In classes of around 20-25 people we are able to give
students enough individual attention and they can work in 4 syndicates for the
case study. Larger syndicates tend to be less effective, more syndicates than 4
means presentation times and feedback time increases and takes away from
lecture time (meaning we would have to lengthen some course days and as the
work is already quite intensive for students as you may remember, [ like to
avoid doing this).

Train-the-Trainer Courses with a live case study are six weeks in duration, and
need to be run in two phases to allow for data collection in-between.

There are two options:

Option 1: Phase 1: four weeks, followed by a four to five week break for data
collection, then phase 2: two weeks

Option 2: Phase [: three weeks, followed by a four to five week break for data
collection, then phase 2: three weeks

Option 1 aliows for qualitative fieldwork to take place before quantitative
fieldwork;

Option 2 (the Riga course) means we will conduct quantitative research before
qualitative research.

The best way to decide between the two is to look at the research design for
the case study and see which makes more sense: segmentation followed by a
TAA deep-dive (as in Riga, this would be option 2) or a scoping phase
followed by hypothesis testing (for cases where little is known about a given
problem beforehand (making it harder to design quantitative research without
scoping) or cases where the best Target Audience is relatively obvious and
there is no need for a quantitative segmentation).
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Pre-course planning time is ideally 5-6 months, but it can be done in about 4

s19(1) months if: (a} you have a venue (with accommodation and catering) rather
s.20{1){b) than require us to arrange (and cost) this, and (b) you can agree on a case
s.20(1)(c) study relatively quickly, as this is what takes most time to prepare. | also need

10 contract the trainers as almost all of them work as academics or consultants,
so the more lead time to get them booked in, the better!

In short, the most important questions for you to consider so | can be most
accurate in my proposal:

1. Where would you like to run the course?

2. How many trainees will we have (give or take 5, i.e. 15-20..)

3. What dates are ideal for you?

4. Would you like me to cost a venue, catering and accommodation or will you
arrange this? (I can send you a list of the requirements)

5. What (type of) case study would you like to run?

In the mean time 1 will start preparing an overview of the training package for
you to share with your colleagues.

With kind regards,

On 24 Apr 2018, at 19:06, <MARK.PEEBLES@forces,gc.ca>
<MARK .PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

Hi

Life moves fast. | back-briefed my immediate superior, LCol
Doug Allison {Cc'd), and he would like a synopsis of a proposal to run a
TAA course such as what was run at

Regarding a potential course, our intent would be that a live
case study would be conducted as part of the training, and that it
would be a “Train the Trainer” course where the CAF would have
proprietary use of the methodology. In terms of training audience, we
are estimating a size of 20-25 personnel. Some of the training audience
are anticipated to be defence scientists with social science
backgrounds.

| would ask the synopsis of your proposal to include specifics of
the training package you would offer. While | am well-versed in the
training you provide, a synopsis of the training, the methodology and
what the CAF would get at the end of the training would help with
those who are not as familiar. As well, and indication of
maximum/minimum training audience size, course duration and a cost
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estimate would be most helpful. \ have briefed LCol Allison, and he
understands the dynamic of how the more logistical responsibility for
the course we take on, the less costly the course would be and the less
pre-course planning time you would reguire. Having said that, and
estimate of the amount of pre-course planning time you would require
would be appreciated.

I understand that this will likely be the first of a number of
correspondences on this matter. My line is always open, and | welcome
your feedback, questions and suggestions.

Best regards,

Mark

Major Mark A. Peebles

Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

mark. peehles@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-995-8871
Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques

Ministére de la Défence nationale f Gouvernement du Canada
mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-995-8871
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Facilities en Infra Requirements 2018 AAA Course

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Ideally the location will be accessible via public transport (guest
lecturers will be flying in and out so within a few hours from an
international airport). If this is not possible we could look at having
more principal trainers on the ground for the duration of the course and
bring in fewer guests.

For 20-25 students, we will need:

a. A lecture room that:

i. Can accommodate 25 people comfortably with a table
and chair for each person and with room at the back for
staff (either 5 chairs or ideally 5 tables with chairs). Also
ideal but not essential would be to have a room with a
door to enter at the back of the room so lecturers can go
in and out without disturbing the class.

ii. Has a projector and audio system for the lectures —
accessible via a computer that we can put memory sticks
into, or that we can plug into our own laptops (in the latter
case it is important that the audio system can also be
connected to the laptop)

iil. Has WIFi to play videos and show websites during the
course (that students should be able to access
simultaneously when we talk about social media and data
analytics.

b. 4 syndicate rooms for student work near the main lecture room,
each to accommodate 6-7 people comfortably with desks and
chairs, i.e. enough space to work, with enough room for staff to
join and help with syndicate work. Ideally each syndicate room
has a projector and a printer. If a projector isn’t possible they
can work with flipcharts or whiteboards too (a projector or
presentation screen helps when a group has to work together on
a presentation). The printer can be substituted by a printing
facility nearby or shared printers in the hallway.

c. Ideai but not essential: A room for the lecturers (5 people
comfortably with desks and chairs) where we can keep our
books, papers, exams, and print handouts if needed (this can
again also be a printer nearby)

In terms of accommodation, it is easiest and cheapest for our staff to
be abie to stay on base, unless there is a good and reasonably priced
hotel near the lecture facilities. We will need max 5 rooms; 2 to 3 for
permanent teaching staff and temporary / guest lecturers will switch
over. We are easy when it comes to accommodation so no special
requests other than a room with an ensuite and good WiFi. We can
bring towels etc. as long as we know what is and isn’t provided. As we
will work evenings to grade homework, adapt materials to the class
progress etc., having internet in or near the accommodation is
important.

Catering for breakfast, lunch and dinner for the trainees and the
instructors.

Coffee and tea break facilities near the classroom/syndicate rooms
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Materials for the students:
New since Riga is that the Methodology folder has since become a
beautiful reader of which all students will receive a copy.

During our last 3-4 courses, we have in addition created a shared Box
folder where we uploaded all lecture and case study materials for students
daily. They can access reading materials here too, and add their own
materials and work in progress. This shared drive has taken the place of
the folders with printed handouts of all slides. Our students generally
prefer this option, but is up to you what you would like (folders or a share
drive. The latter saves a lot on materials and printing costs, but does
require a good WiFi connection).
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From: Thompson LCol RM@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: May 2, 2018 9:05 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@QOttawa-Hull; Kasper
CC@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Trim KR {(Contractor)@ADM(PA) DPAPO® Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Request for a proposal

Doug — ack and we will provide you with an iss for consideration.
Christina - for discussion,
My initial thoughts are to focus on an aspect of Transition.

RMT

LCol R. Martell Thompson

Head, Military Strategic Communications — Personnel and Legal Services
Canadian Armed Forces
martell.thompson@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-901-8812 / BB: 613-790-2743

Chef des affaires publigues - Communications stratégiques militaires - Personnel et services
juridiques
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

martell.thompson@forces.ge.caf Tél. : 613-901-8812 / BB: 613-790-2743

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May-02-18 2:37 PM

To: Thompson LCol RM@ADM(PA} DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hu!l <Martell Thompson@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Request for a proposal

Martell,
Re-send. See below

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

DG Public Affairs FD/DG Affaires publiques DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: April-25-18 9:20 AM
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To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@OQttawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca>; Thompson LCol
RM@ADM(PA) DPAPQ@OQttawa-Hull <Martell Thompson@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Request for a proposal

Mark,
Some follow up:

* 4. Would you like me to cost a venue, catering and accommodation or will you
arrange this? (I can send you a list of the requirements)

| would like to see the list of requirements so that we can determine whether DPALC fits the need
as a venue. As well, we can start doing some costing so as to get an accurate budget.

Martell,

Is there an issue that you folks at MPC have that would be helped by the sort of TAA course that
Mark Peebles attended? We are looking at running a course and some options for a real time
case/study analysis, and wonder if there is a way that we can help you folks with a
vexing/immediate problem. Candidates would be guided through the process, and
analysis/recommendations/results would be handed over to you folks.

Thoughts please.

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

DG Public Affairs FD/DG Affaires publiques DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From:

Sent: April-24-18 7:46 PM

To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA} DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.gc.ca>; Allison LCol
DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Request for a proposal

Dear Mark and LCol Allison,

Thank you very much for your call today Mark, it was very nice to catch up after such a
long time, and | am excited about the prospect of working with you.

[ can have a proposal to you early next week the absolute latest, but in order to provide you
with an accurate costing it would be ideal to know what (type of) problem you would like
to tackle as the case study, and roughly where you would like to run the course (location).
Alternatively I could cost the course itself for you and add the case study at a later date.

The reason the case study and location matter is because | would need to obtain quotes for

travel, data collection and an interview venue which form a significant portion of the cost
of running a training course.
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Class size also impacts the costs in two ways:

1. The more students the costlier the qualitative research training element; the quantitative
research part makes no difference.

2. For class sizes above 30 students we need to add an extra principal trainer.

In terms of minimum class size, there isn’t one really, though the cost of training 10 people
is roughly equivalent to training 20-25 people, so I tend to recommend this class size
which is also ideal for learning outcomes; students can work in syndicates, learn from each
other, and there is more of a ‘classroom dynamic’ than with small class sizes. The largest
class | ran to date had 38 trainees, and I wouldn’t recommend going above 40 people
maximum for this type of course. In classes of around 20-25 people we are able to give
students enough individual attention and they can work in 4 syndicates for the case study.
Larger syndicates tend to be less effective, more syndicates than 4 means presentation
times and feedback time increases and takes away from lecture time (meaning we would
have to lengthen some course days and as the work is already quite intensive for students
as you may remember, | like to avoid doing this).

Train-the-Trainer Courses with a live case study are six weeks in duration, and need to be
run in two phases to allow for data collection in-between.

There are two options:

Option 1; Phase |: four weeks, followed by a four to five week break for data collection,
then phase 2: two weeks

Option 2: Phase 1: three weeks, followed by a four to five week break for data collection,
then phase 2: three weeks

Option 1 allows for qualitative fieldwork to take place before quantitative fieldwork;
Option 2 (the Riga course) means we will conduct quantitative research before qualitative
research.

The best way to decide between the two is to look at the research design for the case study
and see which makes more sense: segmentation followed by a TAA deep-dive (as in Riga,
this would be option 2) or a scoping phase followed by hypothesis testing (for cases where
little is known about a given problem beforehand {(making it harder to design quantitative
research without scoping) or cases where the best Target Audience is relatively obvious
and there is no need for a quantitative segmentation).

Pre-course planning time is ideally 5-6 months, but it can be done in about 4 months if: (a)
you have a venue (with accommodation and catering) rather than require us to arrange (and
cost) this, and (b) you can agree on a case study relatively quickly, as this is what takes
most time to prepare. | also need to contract the trainers as almost all of them work as
academics or consuliants, so the more lead time to get them booked in, the better!

In short, the most important questions for you to consider so | can be most accurate in my
proposal:

1. Where would you like to run the course?

2. How many trainees will we have (give or take 5, i.e. 15-20..)

3. What dates are ideal for you?

4. Would you like me to cost a venue, catering and accommodation or will you arrange
this? (I can send you a list of the requirements)

5. What (type of) case study would you iike to run?

In the mean time [ will start preparing an averview of the training package for you to share
with your colleagues.
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s.19(1)

s.20(1)(b)

s.20{1)(c)
With kind regards,

On 24 Apr 2018, at 19:06, <MARK PEEBLES@forces,gc.ca>
<MARK PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

Hi

Life moves fast. | back-briefed my immediate superior, LCol Doug Allison
(Cc'd), and he would like a synopsis of a proposal to run a TAA course such as what
was run at

Regarding a potential course, our intent would be that a live case study
would be conducted as part of the training, and that it would be a “Train the
Trainer” course where the CAF would have proprietary use of the methodology. In
terms of training audience, we are estimating a size of 20-25 personnel. Some of the
training audience are anticipated to be defence scientists with social science
backgrounds.

| would ask the synopsis of your proposal to include specifics of the training
package you would offer. While | am well-versed in the training you provide, a
synopsis of the training, the methodology and what the CAF would get at the end of
the training would help with those who are not as familiar. As well, and indication of
maximum/minimum training audience size, course duration and a cost estimate
would be most helpful. | have brieféd LCol Allison, and he understands the dynamic
of how the more logistical responsibility for the course we take on, the less costly the
course would be and the less pre-course planning time you would require. Having
said that, and estimate of the amount of pre-course planning time you would require
would be appreciated.

I understand that this will likely be the first of a number of correspondences
on this matter. My line is always open, and | welcome your feedback, questions and
suggestions.

Best regards,

Mark

Major Mark A. Peebles

Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs
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Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
mark.peebles@forces ge.ca / Tel: 613-995-8871

Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques
Ministére de la Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

mark.peebles@forces ge.ca / Tel: £13-995-8871
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From: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: May 3, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: TAA course infrastructure requirements
Attachments: 2018 AAA Course Requirements (Peebles).docx
Sir,
Attached is the list sent us with my comments inserted. NPB is not the 100%

solution, but tooks viable. Let me know when you want to discuss before approaching DPALC.\

Mark

Major Mark A. Peebles

Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

mark peebles@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-992-4584

Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques
Ministére de la Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
mark. peebles@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-992-4584
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Facilities en Infra Requirements 2018 AAA Course

1. Ideally the location will be accessible via public transport (guest
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

2. For 20-25 students, we will need:

a. A lecture room that:[py

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

iii. Has WiFi to play videos and show websites during the
course (that students should be able to access
simultaneously when we talk about social media and data

' analytics.

b. 4 syndicate rooms for student work near the main lecture
roomipz), €ach to accommodate 6-7 people comfortably with
desks and chairs, i.e. enough space to work, with enough room
for staff to join and help with syndicate work. Ideally each
syndicate room has a projector and a printer. If a projector isn't
possible they can work with flipcharts or whiteboards too (a
projector or presentation screen helps when a group has to work
together on a presentation). The printer can be substituted by a
printing facility nearby or shared printers in the hallway.

c. Ideal but not essential: /A room for the lecturersgs) (5 people
comfortably with desks and chairs) where we can keep our
books, papers, exams, and print handouts if needed (this can
again also be a printer nearby)

3. In terms of accommodation(p4], it is easiest and cheapest for our staff to
be able to stay on base, unless there is a good and reasonably priced
hotel near the lecture facilities. We will need max 5 rooms: 2 to 3 for
permanent teaching staff and temporary / guest lecturers will switch
over. We are easy when it comes to accommodation so no special
requests other than a room with an ensuite and good WiFi. We can
bring towels etc. as long as we know what is and isn't provided. As we
will work evenings to grade homework, adapt materials to the class
progress etc., having internet in or near the accommeodation is
important.

4. Catering for breakfast, lunch and dinner for the trainees and the
instructors.[ps)

5. (Coffee and tea break facilities near the classroom/syndicate rooms|ps)
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Materials for the students:
New'since Riga is that the Methodology folder has since become a
beautiful reader of which all students will receive a copy.

[During our last 3-4 courses, we have in addition created a shared Box
folder where we uploaded all lecture and case study materials for students
dailyp7. They can access reading materials here too, and add their own
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
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hutll
Sent: May 3, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Theriault BGen IM@ADMPA) DGPA@Qttawa-Hull
Subject: RE: TAA Case study options

if this get's leaked then | know whodunit.

D. Allison

tCol/Lcol

DG Public Affairs FD/DG Affaires publiques DF

Department of Nationa! Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291 ‘

From: Theriault BGen JM@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May-02-18 3:23 PM

To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.ge.ca>; Allison LCol
DE@ADMI(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: TAA Case study options

Gents,

Following up on our recent discussion about TAA crse, we should reflect on possible case
studies.

Op Honour and attraction for recruiting are the two obvious options. However, | am
wondering if we should not use this first opportunity {pilot) to address a comms problem.
For instance, how to counter the habits of leaking info anonymously to the media might
be an interesting behavioural changes challenge.

Thoughts? For discussion next week.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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From: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@OQOttawa-Hull
Sent: May 4, 2018 5:42 AM
To: Theriault BGen IM@ADMPA) DGPA®@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Potential for DPALC to suppt TAA course
Attachments: 2018 AAA Course Requirements {Peeb!es).docx
Sir,

For your consideration. LCol Allison and 1 are looking at the possibility of DPALC
supporting the TAA course we wish to run over the Oct-Nov period of 2018. In our estimation, it
provides potentially the most cost-effective venue to run subj course due to its proximity to the
majority of potential students, among other factors, provided a list of

infrastructure/iogistical requirements for the course, which LCol Allison and | have reviewed and
on which t have provided comments (inserted in the doc). Key unknowns are WiFi availability
within the classroom; amount of ctassrooms/syndicate/staff rooms available; as well as proximity
between these rooms. One thing not mentioned in the document, but which will need to be
considered, is transport to and from the opinion research facility which will likely be sub-
contracted by $ company.

I would ask that COS ADM {PA) be approached 10T get his perspective on DPALC’s ability
to support subj course during those timelines in light of the requirements identified. Please let me
know if you have any questions, suggestions, or further guidance in this regard.

v/,

Major Mark A. Peebles

Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-992-4584

Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques
Ministére de la Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
mark.peebles@forces.ge.ca / Tel: 613-992-4584
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @Ottawa-Hull
Sent: June 25, 2018 5:21 PM
To: ‘
Subject: Fw: Case study proposal
Attachments: Marketing and Attraction - Female Applicants; RE: Recruitment

Marketing Analytics Dashboard - August 2017 - ADM(PA); Female occs
of interest - 25 Jun 18.pdf

Have a look at these and let me know if they help

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: Case study proposal

Doug,

Let me know if this helps. The last pdf deck extract tells a good story of where women tend to
migrate vs where we have the largest occs to be filled. Even if we fill those occs that are most
commonly desired by women, with women, we won’t reach our 25.1% CAF representation by
2016. We need to find women who might be interested in some of the occs where we have a
large number to fill (predominantly operator trades, tech and engineering).

Let me know if you need more.

Dan

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 25, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Case study proposal

Dan,

We are doing some scoping for the case study that you discussed with Maj Peebles. The
contractor has some questions below. Is there anything you can point her to to help?

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

Sent: June-22-18 5:29 PM

To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Dear Mark,
That sounds like a very good option.

I’'m just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and | just
wanted to send you a quick reply to say | chatted to a colleague about this briefly and we think
this could work very well indeed.

I can scope a course using this example and will start work on that straight away so you can get a
good idea of what it would look like.

Would it be possible (not urgent- this is not for scoping just to start thinking on our end!) to get
some insight into past campaigns to recruit women (i.e. an overview list to facilitate a pubic
domain search) and perhaps some statistics on trends when it comes to gender in the Canadian
Armed Forces? Just top line of occupations available, the absolute numbers of staff within those
and the percentage of women? This is to get an idea of what numbers we are trying to recruit and
relative differences between professions that are ‘easy’ and ‘hard’ to recruit for.

I'll think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons this
shouldn’t be a great topic.

Will we have women on the course as well?

Kind regards,

Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Jun 2018, at 20:44, <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca> <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello

I believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended
course. Keeping in mind the factors we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and
ethical considerations, | would ask your thoughts on the following case study:

The Canadian Armed Forces needs to recruit more women, writ-large. This is
a high priority for the Government of Canada. While certain occupations (health-,
logistics- and administration-related) have healthy numbers of women, others have
many fewer women than is desirable. In fact, some of the former occupations
receive more female applicants than positions available while the latter occupations
receive far too few applications to make an appreciable difference in gender balance.

Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are
“distressed” — they don’t have as many people as they need — male or female — and
aren’t recruiting enough to rectify the problem. A handful of occupations are both
“distressed” and have very few females coming through the door to join them. The
Royal Canadian Navy has identified Sonar Operators (link to occupation information)
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as a priority. The behaviour at issue in this case study, then, is young women not
coming through the doors of recruiting centres to become sonar operators.

I would propose a case study that would aim to have more women in the
Greater Toronto Area (GTA, link for definition of the area discussed) go to recruiting
centres to become sonar operators. This does not need to be narrowed down by
visible minority, IMO; all women between the ages of 18-30 in the GTA could be
included for consideration but | would have your feedback on it. The region is
relatively close to where we would do the course in Gatineau, but has a large enough
population size that we should be able to do quantitative research relatively
efficiently.

What are your thoughts? Any suggestions on this? | welcome your feedback.
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
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Ahmad A@QADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull

— —— RS —

From: Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden

Sent: October 18, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden; Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden; WOLANSKI LCol
UJF@CFRG@Borden

Cc: Ryan Maj RJI@CFRG@Borden; Hendricks Capt JD@CFRG@Borden; Raby LCol
SM@CFRG@Borden

Subject: Marketing and Attraction - Female Applicants

Attachments: Victoria ranked best Canadian city to be a woman.docx; The Best Cities.docx

Col Demers asked me several weeks ago, to look into some of the reasons why PACREG falls behind in its ability increase
female enrolments into the CAF. Although the following articles may not be a causation, there is definitely a correlation
that makes it difficult to attract women from this region to join our organization.

I think the interesting points from the articles, are the criteria that the Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives (CCPA)
use to base their ranking on:

-access to economic and personal security
-education

-health

-positions of leadership

Victoria, in particular, is an interesting demographic, because it is the only city out of Canada’s 25 biggest cities, where
more women are employed than men, and women account for nearly half of all senior managers and elected officials,
including their Mayor. The other factor for Victoria specifically, is that it has a very low recruitable population, in the 19-
30 yr old age demographic...and, it is really, really nice there!

On the flip side, we may want to have a more concentrated effort in Windsor!

City/Ranking . AOR
1 Victoria
5 Vancouver PACIFIC
13 Kelowna

14 Abbotsford-Mission
17 Winnipeg

18 Edmonton

19 Saskatoon PRAIRIES & THE NORTH
21 Regina
22 Calgary
3 Hamilton
10 Toronto
12 London
16 St. Catharines-Niagara SOUTHERN ONTARIO
20 Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo
23 Barrie

24 Oshawa

25 Windsor

2 Gatineau
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4 Kingston NEON
11 Ottawa
6 Quebec City
8 Sherbrooke QUEBEC
15 Montreal
7 St. John’s ATLANTIC
9 Halifax

LCdr | capc Patrick D.C. Leslie

R3 Customer Relations Management (CRM)

Canadian Forces Recruiting Group Headquarters

Canadian Armed Forces

Patrick.Leslie@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 705-424-1200 Ext 3788 / CSN: 270-3788

Quartier général du Groupe de recrutement des Forces canadiennes
Forces armées canadiennes
Patrick.Leslie@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 705-424-1200 Ext 3788 / RCCC: 270-3788
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The Best (And Worst) Canadian Cities To
Live In If You’re A Woman

C

Chatelaine
Sarah Boesveld 1 day ago

Come for the botanical gardens and fresh ocean air, stay for the high levels of employment
and strong showing of women in leadership.

For the third year in a row, Victoria has been ranked the best place to be a woman in Canada by
the Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives.

The CCPA’s study, published Tuesday, looked at the nation’s 25 largest communities and
assessed how much women are paid compared to men, how employed they are compared to men,
how many women are in leadership roles (both in politics and in the workplace), how healthy
they are and how safe they feel (the report even drew data from The Globe and Mail’s
Unfounded series on sexual assaults).

Victoria — the only city on this list with a woman in the mayor’s chair — leads the pack, but it’s
also slipping: Its wage gap has widened since last year.

Canada has a self-proclaimed feminist prime minister, and the CCPA’s report notes that “the
government is starting more regularly to ask questions about how their policies and programs
impact men and women in distinct ways.” But the study doesn’t really show a lot of progress in
women’s lives, says CCPA senior researcher and study author Kate McInturff. “Having done this
for four years now, what’s become clear is we’ve really stalled,” she says. “We’ve really stalled
on the wage gap, we’ve stalled on the employment gap, we’ve stalled on levels of sexual assault
... we’re just not seeing a lot of progress in closing those gaps.”

Here are some more takeaways:

* Hamilton climbed from the 13th spot last year to the third. This was mostly thanks to an
increase in higher-ranking and better-paying jobs for women — not in politics, but in workplaces
at large. “That is unfettered good news that more women are making it into management ranks,”
MclInturft says. Hamilton’s manufacturing sector has been on the decline in recent years,

while more young professionals have moved in. That might affect the rankings, McIntuff says,
though she’ll have a better sense of that in next year’s report once she can incorporate Census
data.

* Edmonton and Calgary have some of the lowest levels of poverty on this list, but the highest
wage gaps. Men there still tend to work in higher-paid job sectors, despite the drop in the price of
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oil over the past few years. There’s been no subsequent rise in income for women in their lines
of work, which tend to be hospitality and retail. “We’ve seen what happens when you have a
commodity bust — a lot of women lose those jobs,” says Mclnturff.

* For the second straight year, Gatineau has the smallest wage gap in the country, with women
earning 14 percent less than men. The smaller gap is attributed to the large number of public
sector jobs in the city — research shows that wage gaps are smaller under public sector
employers. Abbotsford-Mission, meanwhile, has the biggest wage gap of all 25 cities on the list,
with women earning 44 percent less than men.

» Windsor, Ont., bottoms out the list once again, due to its low employment rates for both men
and women, low wages and high poverty rates. But there are some bright spots in the
southernmost Canadian city, which shares its border with Detroit. The report highlights Her
Windsor, a new documentary made by women in the area, talking about their challenges but also
their strength in being a close-knit, small city. McInturff says she always gives a shout-out to
organizations on the ground who see the gaps and are working to close them. “It’s like, ‘Let’s
have Windsor be at the top next year. Let’s connect each other and figure out what we need to do
to make this better.”
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City/Ranking AOR

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
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FY 2017-2018 - Advertising Campaigns
3 ad campaigns - 100+ Jobs, Priority Occupations, and Women & Diversity
16 different tactics - Facebook, YouTube, Search Engine Marketing (SEM), Cinema, job search sites, and more.
As of October 25, all three campaigns generated a total of: |
Total impressions:| 93,079,061
Total clicks: 3,205,758
Video views: 5,550,124
100+ Jobs Campaign
Date Campaign Tactic Type Link Impressions |clicks Video Views
Jun 12 to Jul 31 100+ Jobs Facebook |Video Awareness/ no link| 20,723,730 106,041 1,994,516
Jun 12 toJul 9 100+ Jobs YouTube |Video Awareness/ no link 7,660,331 7,798 1,100,000
*total reach: The total
# of unique users who
have swiped, used, or
Sep-28 100+ Jobs Snapchat |[lens Awareness/ no link 4,492,984 | 2,031,295 viewed
Campaign page:
Aug 21 to Dec 10 [100+ Jobs YouTube |Video The CAF is Hiring 7,536,876 6,675 2,328,869
Campaign page:
Oct 10 to Mar 26 |100+ Jobs Facebook |Video The CAF is Hiring 2,252,462 61,223 126,739
~Campaign page:
The CAF is Hiring
~Apply now page
~Job specific pages
Jul 17 to Mar 31 |100+ Jobs SEM Paid search |~1000+ key words 8,516,657 413,891
100+ Jobs Sub-total: 51,183,540 | 2,626,923 5,550,124
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*included job views as
clicks

Static, and |Driving to specific
Oct 2to Dec 24  |Priority Occ. |Facebook [carousel jobs on canada.ca 4,137,684 86,070
~Driving to specific
jobs on canada.ca
Aug 4 - Jan 28 Priority Occ. |Job boards |Job posts ~Apply now page 34,942,742 452,412
feSEE g 39,080,426 | 538,482

Campaign page:

Sept 18-0Oct 1 Women PCO FB+IG |Static The CAF is Hiring 2,762,413 39,434
Campaign page:

Oct 23 to Dec 31 [Women Facebook |Static The CAF is Hiring 52,682 919

Women Sub-total: 2,815,095 40,353
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Ahmad A@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull
— N e — T S vem—
From: Lanteigne P@ADM(PA) DMA@OQOttawa-Hull
Sent: November 2, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden; Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden
Cc Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden; Hurley Capt MW@CFRG@Borden; Smith
BMJ@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Recruitment Marketing Analytics Dashboard - August 2017 - ADM(PA)
Attachments: CFRG Nov 2017 xIsx; Previous Page Flow Report for Canada.ca - Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 -

Thu. 2 Nov. 2017 - Chart.pdf; Previous Page Flow Report for Canada.ca - Mon. 17 Jul.
2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017 - List.pdf

Good morning Dan and CFRG,

Please find attached a breakdown of all three campaigns and tactics that have been running so far, including dates, and
links. Most of our ads are driving to the campaign page located on Canada.ca: The Canadian Armed Forces is Hiring.

The job boards (Indeed, Monster, Workopolis, etc), the Facebook Carousel, and SEM can drive to job specific pages, or
the Apply now page. Search Engine Marketing (SEM) has 38 brands groups associated with creatives, and +1000 key
words,

You may also find attached two previous page flow report that can help you shed light on the path taken to reach the
Apply now page on Canada.ca.

In total, we have three campaigns, 16 tactics, and 240 creatives running since June 12, and driving traffic to our sites
since July 17. '

Hopefully this helps a little,

Patricia Lanteigne

Agente en marketing, Sous-ministre adjoint des Affaires publiques
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Patricia.lanteigne@forces.gc.ca

Bureau : 819-939-9383

Marketing Officer, Assistant Deputy Minister of Public Affairs
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Patricia.lanteigne@forces.qgc.ca

Office : 819-939-9383

From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden

Sent: November-02-17 10:13 AM

To: Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden <So0.0wens@forces.gc.ca>; Smith BMJ@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull
<BRIGITTE.SMITH®@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden <PATRICK.LESLIE@forces.gc.ca>; Hurley Capt MW@CFRG@Borden
<Matthew.Hurley@forces.gc.ca>; Lanteigne P@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull <PATRICIA.LANTEIGNE@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Recruitment Marketing Analytics Dashboard - August 2017 - ADM(PA)

Brigitte,
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Are we able to see the content and call to action of the ads that were in play during the period supporting the
dashboard? I'm trying to determine cause and effect more directly. If | know that you are placing banner ads and other
placements that relate to 8 specific Priority occupations and you are seeing an increased click-through rate from those
ads to the occupation pages of those 8 occs, | would love to know which occs you are displaying in your ads so that we
can monitor application in those occs and try to draw correlation and propose there to be causation if the numbers
support it and all other variables remain relatively stable.

Are you able to provide an indication of what specific messaging is in play during these dashhoard reviews? Is there a
defined unique occ message that can be followed? For example — if the ad is a “Health Services” ad, it will not be easy
to connect this to medical officer applications. But, if there’s an ad for army communications information systems
specialists, then we could look at those ads, the click-through rate to that post and whether it generated applications in
our system.

Are we able to work together to see if there’s an ability to connect these dots??
Thanks

Dan

From: Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden

Sent: November-02-17 9:49 AM

To: Smith BMI@ADM(PA) DMA®@Ottawa-Hull; Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden

Cc: Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden; Hurley Capt MW@CFRG@Borden; Lanteigne P@ADM(PA) DMA®@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Recruitment Marketing Analytics Dashboard - August 2017 - ADM(PA)

Thanks for including me in the correspondence. Agree with Dan that a more meaningful analysis to inform and shape
marketing efforts is essential. Please let me know if there is a breakthrough in the ability to carry out this path analysis
to the apply button. Such data would be helpful as part of our metrics.

Matt: FYI to be included in your Analytics Plan Service Paper. For further discussion.

LCol S.M. Owens

Senior Staff Officer Policy and Doctrine | Canadian Forces Recruiting Group Headquarters
Canadian Armed Forces

Soo.owens@forces.ge.ca | Tel : 705-424-1200 local 3086 | CSN: 270-3086 | FAX: 705-423-7926
Government of Canada

Officier superieure d'etat-major - Politique et doctrine | Quartier général du Group du recrutement des Forces Canadiennes
Forces Armées canadiennes

Soo.owens@forces.ge.ca |Tél: 705-424-1200 poste 3086 |RCCC : 270-3086 | FAX: 705-423-7926

Gouvernement du Canada

From: Smith BMI@ADM(PA) DMA@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: November-02-17 9:32 AM

To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>; Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden
<S00.0wens@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden <PATRICK.LESLIE@forces.gc.ca>; Hurley Capt MW@CFRG@Borden
<Matthew.Hurley@forces.gc.ca>; Lanteigne P@ADM(PA) DMA®@Ottawa-Hull <PATRICIA.LANTEIGNE @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Recruitment Marketing Analytics Dashboard - August 2017 - ADM(PA)

Dan, we have some of the stats on where the person landed from. We have some of the path information and where
then dropped off. | doubt we have the ability to see each individuals path from ad to apply button but as you recall from
our web meeting, it's something they are working on.
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It will be easier when we are only using one server. Right now, Quebec still points to forces.ca and 2 applications (find a
recruiter and find a job) are also on forces.ca. This causes a break in the link and we can’t follow the user all the way
through.

Merci,
Brigitte Smith

Gestionnaire, Publicité et marketing
Sous-ministre adjoint (affaires publiques) Défense nationale, Gouvernement du Canada
Brigitte.Smith@forces.gc.ca Tel 819-939-9464, BlackBerry 613-854-4427

Manager, Advertising and marketing
Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs) National Defence, Government of Canada
Brigitte.Smith@forces.gc.ca Tél 819-939-9464, BlackBerry 613-854-4427

45 blvd sacré-cceur, Gatineau, Québec K1A 0K2

From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden

Sent: November-01-17 6:42 PM

To: Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden <Soo.0wens@forces.gc.ca>; Smith BMI@ADM(PA) DMA®@ Ottawa-Hull
<BRIGITTE.SMITH@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden <PATRICK.LESLIE@forces.ge.ca>; Hurley Capt MW@CFRG@Borden
<Matthew.Hurley@forces.gc.ca>; Lanteighe P@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull <PATRICIA.LANTEIGNE @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Recruitment Marketing Analytics Dashboard - August 2017 - ADM(PA)

Importance: High

Soo / Brigitte,
We need to use this information and dissect the data, comparing it to the online application activity.

1. Does an ad lead to an application?

2. |know that the analytics are strong enough to link a paid digital ad to an arrival on the page the ad refers the
reader to. Can we fol that arrival to an actual apply now button selection? Essentially determining causation
and not merely a non-linear correlation.

3. | know that we've had a huge upswing in online applications over the last 2 — 3 months (1,000’s over normal
historic figures). Can we find out where the person landed and how they got to where they landed (ie — via an
online ad, generic search, favorite page, etc) before the pressed apply now?

Dan

From: Lanteigne P@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: November-01-17 1:40 PM

To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden; Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden; Grant Capt IG@CFRG@Borden
Cc: Kavanagh SA@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull; Smith BMI@ADM(PA) DMA®@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: Recruitment Marketing Analytics Dashboard - August 2017 - ADM(PA)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the Recruitment Marketing Analytics Dashboard for the month of August.
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Let me know if you have any questions.
Regards

Patricia Lanteigne

Agente en marketing, Sous-ministre adjoint des Affaires publiques
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Patricia.lanteigne@forces.gc.ca

Patricia Lanteigne

Marketing Officer, Assistant Deputy Minister of Public Affairs / DGMEC
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Government of Canada

Patricia.lanteigne@forces.gc.ca
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Previous Page Flow Report
Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017

Report Type: Graphical
Filter: All Paths

Entered Site
38,970 path views (15.63%)
pply now : :

6,600 path views (2 .65%)
Canadian Armed Forces jobs
2,603 path views (1.04%)
Home

931 path views (0.37 %)

All other

9,792 path views (3.93%)

Canadian Armead Forces jobs

6,158 path views (2.47%)

Apply now

4,797 path views (1.92%)
University

618 path views (0.25%) !
What happens after you submit yo. -
477 path views (0.19%)

All other

1,420 path view (0.57 %)

Entered Site

@9,153 path views (3.67 %)
Apply now '
1,457 path view (0.55%)
Administration and support
497 path views (0.2%)
Canadian Armed Forces is Hiring
352 path views (0.14%) :
All other
1,539 path view (0.62%)

@#45,164 path views (18.15)
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Selected Page: Apply now
2nd level branches: 5
3rd level branches: 5

Canadian Armed Forces is Hiring

58,905 path views (23.63%)

Entered Site

Apply now
249 38 path views (100%)

Application process
140 path views (5.4 %)

The Selected Page participated in
0.1% of total site path views

Selected Page: 249,308
Entire Site: 264,853,204

Financial Services Administrator
12,598 path views (5.21%)

All other
118,772 path views (47 64%)
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Previous Page Flow Report 1

Report Suite: Canada.ca Cana.da

Date: Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017
Segment: All Visits (No Segment)

Report Type: Tabular : ' Selected Page: Apply now
Filter: All Paths : * Percent Shown as: Number
® Instances

Canadian Armed Forces is Hiring

Entered Site

Application process

Financial Services Administrator

Canadian Armed Forces jobs

0 10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000
Previous Page Flow Report | All Visits (No Segment) | Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017 | Graph generated by Adobe Analytics at 10:17 AM EDT, 2 Nov 2017

Apply now
Previous Pages Instances
1. Canadian Armed Forces is Hiring 58,905 23.6%
2, Entered Site 45,164 18.1%
3 Application process 13,470 5.4%
4. Financial Services Administrator 12,998 52%
5, Canadian Armed Forces jobs 11,416 4.6%
6. Health Care Administration Officer 5,962 2.4%
7. Infantry Soldier 5,789 2.3%
8. Cook 5,482 2.2%
9. Career options 4,356 1.7%
10.  University 3,924 1.6%
11.  Pilot 3,756 1.5%
12.  College 3,134 1.3%
13.  Full-time or part-time jobs 3,113 1.2%
14.  Supply Technician 3,016 1.2%
15.  Postal Clerk 2,763 1.1%
16.  Military Police 2,675 1.1%
17.  Medical Officer 2,837 1.1%
18.  Medical Technician 2,591 1.0%
19.  Marine Technician 2,546 1.0%
20.  Intelligence Officer 2,324 0.9%
21.  Army Communication and Information Systems Specialist 2,102 0.8%
22.  Signals Officer 2,040 0.8%
23.  Human Resources Administrator 1,928 0.8%
24.  Mobile Support Equipment Operator 1,924 0.8%
25.  Vehicle Technician _ 1,560 0.6%
26.  Mursing Officer 1,449 0.6%
27.  Armoured Soldier 1,427 0.6%
28.  Graduate programs 1,274 0.5%
29.  Logistics Officer 1,225 0.5%
30.  Artillery Soldier 1,202 0.5%

'Y Adobe” Marketing Cloud Page 1
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Previous Page Flow Report 11

Report Suite: Canada.ca Caflada

Date: Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017
Segment; All Visits (No Segment)

Apply now
Previous Pages Instances
31. Weapons Engineering Technician 1,137 0.5%
32.  Firefighter 1,137 0.5%
33.  Military Police Officer 1,111 0.4%
34.  Dental Technician 1,101 0.4%
35.  Avionics System Technician 952 0.4%
36. Page Not Found 923 0.4%
37. Steward 890 0.4%
38.  Air Combat Systems Officer 793 0.3%
39.  Jobs in national security and defence 778 0.3%
40.  Dental Officer 763 0.3%
41.  Electronic-Optronic Technician - Land 753 0.3%
42.  Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Officer 750 0.3%
43.  Legal Officer 749 0.3%
44.  Intelligence Operator 729 0.3%
45,  Infantry Officer 707 0.3%
46.  Medical Assistant 700 0.3%
47.  Public Affairs Officer 673 0.3%
48.  Basic search 600 0.2%
49.  Social Work Officer 598 0.2%
50.  What happens after you submit your application — Aptitude test 569 0.2%
51.  Bioscience Officer 533 0.2%
52.  Home 530 0.2%
53. Combat Engineer 526 0.2%
54.  Findajob 503 0.2%
55.  Sonar Operator 489 0.2%
56.  Aerospace Engineering Officer 477 0.2%
57. Construction Engineering Officer 447 0.2%
58.  Frequently Asked Questions 419 0.2%
59.  Aerospace Control Officer 405 0.2%
60.  Imagery Technician 401 0.2%
61.  Pharmacy Officer 387 0.2%
62.  Naval Combat Information Operator 380 0.2%
63.  Medical Laboratory Technologist 377 0.2%
64.  Paid education 365 0.1%
65.  National Defence 360 0.1%
66.  Naval Communicator 351 0.1%
67.  Engineer Officer 349 0.1%
68. Chaplain 340 0.1%
69.  Electrical Distribution Technician 333 0.1%
70.  Weapons Technician — Land 331 0.1%
71.  Postuler Maintenant 325 0.1%
72.  Aviation Systems Technician 321 0.1%
73.  Communications and Electronics Engineering (Air) Officer 316 0.1%
74.  Boatswain 307 0.1%
75.  Armour Officer 301 0.1%
76.  Aircraft Structures Technician 294 0.1%
77.  Paid education and other benefits 288 0.1%
78.  Construction Technician 284 0.1%

'Y Adobe” Marketing Cloud Page 2
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Previous Page Flow Report 1

Report Suite: Canada.ca Calla,da

Date: Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017
Segment: All Visits (No Segment)

Apply now
Previous Pages Instances
79.  Materials Technician 281 0.1%
80.  Personnel Selection Officer 269 0.1%
81.  Geomatics Technician 265 0.1%
82.  Aerospace Telecommunication and Information Systems Technician 263 0.1%
83.  Biomedical Electronics Technologist ‘ 261 0.1%
84.  Canadian Forces Aboriginal Entry Program 261 0.1%
85.  Water, Fuels and Environmental Technician 243 0.1%
86. Communicator Research Operator 239 0.1%
87.  Training Development Officer 228 0.1%
88.  Aerospace Control Operator 219 0.1%
89.  Navy, Army or Air Force 214 0.1%
90.  Naval Electronic Sensor Operator 21 0.1%
91.  Plumbing and Heating Technician 204 0.1%
92.  Maritime Surface and Sub-surface Officer 200 0.1%
‘ 93. Contactus 198 0.1%
| 94,  National security and defence 194 0.1%
1 95.  Electrical Generating Systems Technician 189 0.1%
| 96.  Officer or Non-Commissioned Member 187 0.1%
97.  Ammunition Technician 186 0.1%
98.  Refrigeration and Mechanical Systems Technician 180 0.1%
99.  Traffic Technician 173 0.1%
100. Fields of work 164 0.1%
101.  What happens after you submit your application — Enrolment 164 0.1%
102. Physiotherapy Officer 162 0.1%
103. Medical Radiation Technologist 156 0.1%
104. Canadian Armed Forces 142 0.1%
105. Training ) 138 0.1%
106. Avtillery Officer 135 0.1%
107. Life in the military 133 0.1%
108. Air Weapons Systems Technician 133 0.1%
109. Airbomne Electronic Sensor Operator 130 0.1%
110. Naval Combat Systems Engineering Officer 129 0.1%
111. Basic training 128 0.1%
112. Marine Systems Engineering Officer 118 0.0%
113.  Women in Force Program 106 0.0%
114, Benefits for CAF members 101 0.0%
115.  What happens after you submit your application — Medical exam and fitness test 101 0.0%
116.  Training for military members 98 0.0%
117. Health care 92 0.0%
118. Meteorological Technician 92 0.0%
119. Jobs and the workplace 91 0.0%
120. Public service jobs 81 0.0%
121. Instructions 74 0.0%
122. Military Pay 65 0.0%
123. Public service and military 63 0.0%
124. Departments and agencies 60 0.0%
125. Service commitment in the CAF 59 0.0%
126. Combat Specialists 57 0.0%

'Y Adobe” Marketing Cloud Page 3
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Previous Page Flow Report 1

Report Suite: Canada.ca Canada

Date: Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017
Segment: All Visits (No Segment)

Apply now
Previous Pages Instances
127. What happens after you submit your application - Interview 53 0.0%
128. Information for families 53 0.0%
129. Musician 53 0.0%
130. Other specialty occupations 49 0.0%
131. Post-Secondary Recruitment 49 0.0%
132. All services 49 0.0%
133. Summer training programs 46 0.0%
134. Administration and support 44 0.0%
135. Mobile centre 44 0.0%
136. What happens after you submit your application — Reliability screening 41 0.0%
137. Canadian Army implements an expedited enrollment process for its Primary Reserve Force 40 0.0%
138. Officier du développement de l'instruction 39 0.0%
139. My Account for Individuals 38 0.0%
140. Government of Canada jobs 38 0.0%
141. Programs for Indigencus peoples 37 0.0%
142. Engineers 36 0.0%
143.  Wildfires in British Columbia 34 0.0%
144. Exit Survey 34 0.0%
145. Public protection 34 0.0%
146. Canada.ca 34 0.0%
147. Operating Room Technician 33 0.0%
148. Website Survey 32 0.0%
149. Technicians 32 0.0%
150. Service Canada 31 0.0%
151. Aboriginal Leadership Opportunities Year 29 0.0%
152. Military education and training 27 0.0%
153. GC Jobs 27 0.0%
154. Marine Engineer 25 0.0%
155. Education and training benefits 25 0.0%
156. Housing benefits 25 0.0%
157. Family benefits 23 0.0%
158.  Air and ship's crew 22 0.0%
159. Get to know your Canadian Armed Forces 22 0.0%
160. Services and benefits for the military 19 0.0%
161. Les Forces armées canadiennes embauchent! 19 0.0%
162. Employment Insurance benefits 19 0.0%
163. Access My Service Canada Account 19 0.0%
164, Youth and student employment 17 0.0%
165. Telecommunications 16 0.0%
166. Canada Revenue Agency 16 0.0%
167. Internet reporting service 16 0.0%
168, Moving and relocation 15 0.0%
169. Emplois dans les Forces armées canadiennes 15 0.0%
170. Military colleges 15 0.0%
171. Terms and Conditions 15 0.0%
172. Treaties, laws and regulations 14 0.0%
173. My Service Canada Account 14 0.0%
174. How government works 13 0.0%

A Adobe” Marketing Cloud Fages
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Previous Page Flow Report 1

Report Suite: Canada.ca Callada

Date: Mon. 17 Jul. 2017 - Thu. 2 Nov. 2017
Segment: All Visits (No Segment)

Apply now
Previous Pages Instances
175. Public pensions 13 0.0%
176. Starting a business 12 0.0%
177.  Profiles 12 0.0%
178. Canadian Army Reserve Armouries across Canada get set to welcome the public 12 0.0%
179. Thank you 12 0.0%
180. Pensions and retirement 12 0.0%
181. Youth 10 0.0%
182. Non-Commissioned Member training 10 0.0%
183. Benefits 9 0.0%
184. Accueil 9 0.0%
185. Payroll 9 0.0%
186. Hull Technician 9 0.0%
187. Officer training 9 0.0%
188. The Women in Force Program, a new Canadian Armed Forces initiative for women 9 0.0%
189. How to apply 8 0.0%
190. Bill C-6 Receives Royal Assent 8 0.0%
; 191. Social media 8 0.0%
| 192. CRA login services 8 0.0%
193. Job opportunities 8 0.0%
194. Income tax 8 0.0%
195. Contact 7 0.0%
196. Hiring and managing employees T 0.0%
197. Workplace standards 7 0.0%
198. Eligibility requirements 7 0.0%
199. Public Service Commission 6 0.0%
200. Drafting and Survey Technician 6 0.0%

Total ' ] 249,309

- IY Adobe” Marketing Cloud Page 5
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CFRG

6 Regional Centres (CFRC)

24 Tactical Detachments (+2 processing only)
HQ + ROC/ QG + COR — 130 pers
CFRCs /CRFC — (~15 pers/Centre)
Dets / Détachements — (3-15 pers/Det)
Total 691 PY’s / total 691 pers

o st ' ot b il

ATLANTIC

LEGEND: _
B Canadian Forces Recruiting Group Headguarters %
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eg Force Enrollments — FY 16/17

CANADA
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SIP Total by Envir— FY 17/18

Canadian Army {(2997)

Chief of Military Personel (1468)

Royal Canadian Navy [781)
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SIP by Occupation — FY 18/19

CRMN (263) VEH TECH {258)

| MSE OP (120) |
MED TECH (128) | ‘
INFMN (869) 2

ARTYMN (235) CBT ENGR (218}

ARTY (39) | NUR(23)

COOK {92)

| HRA(103) NWO (35)

LOY [.JINTO..EOTE..| ™"
MARTECH (189)  SUP TECH {188) = INF (141)

ACISS (314)

MED (26) | DENT (12) o,

NAV COMM (70} | TFC...|NCS... | IMG...
| SRERE e

H
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CAF Selection and Assessment Model

PREDICTOR ASSESSMENT MILITARY
DOMAINS TOOLS POTENTIAL

Cognitive Ability (60)
Overall measure of the ability to
learn. By far the best predictor of
job performance.

Personality (2 measures) @@

1. Conscientiousness: Implies
a desire to do a task well, to
be efficient and organized.

2. Emotional Stability: Refers
fo a person's ability to
remain calm and functional
when faced with pressure or
stress.

Person-Job Fit (PJ-Fit)

PJ Fit concerns the extent to
which an applicant has

the relevant skills and/or

experience for the occupation

—>

Canadian Forces
Aptitude Test (CFAT)

+

Trait-Self Description —
Personality Inventory (TSD-PI)

+

Structured and Standardized
Selection Interview

Job Performance

Training Success
Work Achievement
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Largest 20 MOSID Enrolled 17-18
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11 Top MOSID for Female Enrollment 17-18

300
19
250
Enrollments 17-18:
Female 17%

150

= Male Male 83%

mFemale (458)
100
5 I I I I I I .
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(@]

L

1000

80

~39% (458/1,166) of female o

applicants in 11 MOSID
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or 9% of overall SIP intake - ' = Female (458)
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From:
Sent: June 27, 2018 4:44 PM .
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hul!
Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden
Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Thank you Doug, and nice to be connected with you Dan,

Could we schedule a call for Monday? | am in the Netherlands next week and | believe 16:00 for
me would be a reasonable time in the morning for you?

Alternatively how about Tuesday or Thursday your morning?

Best wishes and many thanks in advance,

>0n 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
<DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.gc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi

5 .

> | have included LCol Dan Mainguy on this e-mail. Dan is the Attractions and Marketing guy at our
Recruiting Group and will be able to help you with your questions below.

>

> Dan,

>

> Thx Buddy :)

>

> Cheers

>

> Doug

>

>

>

>

> -—--Original Message-----

> From:

> Sent: June-25-18 8:33 PM

> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>

> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>

> Thank you Doug,

>

> That’s very useful. | do think | may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts
properly (and by that | mean ensure | get the acronyms right!) - who would be best to contact for
this?

>

> The analysis of cities is interesting - though we will focus only on GTA it would be quite
interesting to hypothesise about differences with ‘best cities’ for women.

>

> May we broaden the scope of the research slightly from Sonar operators to other distressed
occupations too or would you like the trainees to only work towards recruiting more female sonar

A0447553_1-000079
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operators?

>

> And lastly | have a question about the link Mark sent me to the description of Sonar operators; it
only mentions education criteria under ‘entry plans' - where can | find general recruitment
criteria? l.e. | assume all applicants need to be Canadian citizens and meet some sort of mental
and physical fitness criteria etc.?

>

> Kind regards,

>

>

>>0n 25 Jun 2018, at 23:20, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.ge.ca>
<DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

>>

>>

>>

>> Have a look at these and let me know if they help

>

>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

>> From: Mainguy LCo! DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>

>> Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:34 PM

>>To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

>> Subject: RE: Case study proposal

>>

>>

>> Doug,

>>

>> Let me know if this helps. The last pdf deck extract tells a goed story of where women tend to
migrate vs where we have the largest oces to be filled. Even if we fill those occs that are most
commaonly desired by women, with women, we won’t reach our 25.1% CAF representation by
2016, We need to find women who might be interested in some of the occs where we have a
large number to fill (predominantly operator trades, tech and engineering).

>>

>> Let me know if you need more.

>>

>> Dan

>>

»>> From: Allison LCo! DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@ Qttawa-Hull

>>Sent: June 25, 2018 12:44 PM

>> To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY®@forces.gc.ca>

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

>> DG Public Affairs FD/DG Affaires publiques OF Department of National

>> Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et

>> Forces armées canadiennes

>> Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca<mailto:Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca> /

>>Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC :
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s.19(1)

>>944-3251

>>

>

>>

>> From:

>> Sent: june-22-18 5:29 PM

>>To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull

>> <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca>>

>> Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca<mailto:DOUGLAS. ALLISON@®forces.ge.ca>>

>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>>

>> Dear Mark,

>>

>> That sounds like a very good option.

>>

>>I'm just back home from the course we ran this week {in a wifi-deprived location!) and ( just
wanted to send you a quick reply to say | chatted to a colleague about this briefly and we think
this could work very well indeed.

>>

>> | can scope a course using this example and will start work on that straight away so you can get
a good idea of what it would look like.

>>

>> Would it be possible (not urgent- this is not for scoping just to start thinking on our end!} to get
some insight into past campaigns to recruit women (i.e. an overview list to facilitate a pubic
domain search) and perhaps some statistics on trends when it comes to gender in the Canadian
Armed Forces? tust top line of occupations available, the absolute numbers of staff within those
and the percentage of women? This is to get an idea of what numbers we are trying to recruit and
relative differences between professions that are ‘easy’ and ‘hard’ to recruit for.

>>

>> I'll think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons
this shouldn’t be a great topic.

>>

>> Will we have women on the course as well?

>>

>> Kind regards,

>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n 20 Jun 2018, at 20:44,
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>>
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK PEEBLES @forces.gc.ca>> wrote:

>> Hello

>

>> | believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended course. Keeping
in mind the factors we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and ethical considerations, | would
ask your thoughts on the following case study:

>>

>> The Canadian Armed Forces needs to recruit more women, writ-large. This is a high
priarity for the Government of Canada. While certain occupations {health-, logistics- and
administration-related) have healthy numbers of women, others have many fewer women than is
desirable. In fact, some of the former occupations receive more female applicants than positions
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available while the latter occupations receive far too few applications to make an appreciable
difference in gender balance.

>> .

>> Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are “distressed” — they
don’t have as many people as they need — male or female — and aren’t recruiting enough to rectify
the problem. A handful of occupations are both “distressed” and have very few females coming
through the door to join them. The Royal Canadian Navy has identified Sonar Operators
(link<http://esfsecev-ty3014> to occupation information) as a priority. The behaviour at issue in
this case study, then, is young women not coming through the doors of recruiting centres to
become sonar operators.

>>

>> | would propose a case study that would aim ta have more women in the Greater Toronto Area
{GTA, link<http://esfsecev-ty3014> for definition of the area discussed} go to recruiting centres to
become sonar operators. This does not need to be narrowed down by visible minarity, IMO; all
women between the ages of 18-30in the GTA could be included for consideration but | would
have your feedback on it. The region is relatively close to where we would do the course in
Gatineau, but has a large enough population size that we should be able to do gquantitative
research relatively efficiently.

>>

>> What are your thoughts? Any suggestions on this? | welcome your feedback.

>>

>> Best regards,

>>

»>> Mark

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Major Mark A. Peebles

>>

>> Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs Department of National

>> Defence / Government of Canada

»> mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca<mailto:michael.wiesenfeld @forces.gc.ca> /

>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>> )

>> Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publigues Ministére de la

>> Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

>> mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca<mailto:michael.wiesenfeld @forces.gc.ca> /

>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>>

>> <Mail Attachment.eml><Mail Attachment.emI><Female occs of interest -

>> 25 Jun 18.pdf>

>
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: June 29, 2018 1:19 PM
To: )
Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@ Borden
Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Thx folks for support.
Dan

Enjoy the long weekend

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
Original Message

From:

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden

Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Dear Dan,

Thank you so very much for your time today. I'm fascinated by this topic so [ look forward to thinking
through a potential study design.

We talked about three further pieces of information for now, though really only one of these is important for
scoping {the first):

- If you would be so kind 1o send me the list of recruitment criteria for zll professions (the generic ones) and
any additional criteria for the professions you would most like to recruit women into, that would be much
appreciated.

-1 would also be very interested Lo know if there is any area where proportionately more women are
recruited (or if this is spread the same for men and women)

- And lastly it would be great to know if there is any indication that women are influenced more or less than
men by family or friends in uniform when it comes to their decision to join {or of course whether it is the
same).

Dear Doug,

[ will be putting all the pieces together this coming week and will email you as soon as possible - Friday the
latest.

With kind regards, and enjoy your weekends!

> On 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
<DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi+

>

> | have included LCol Dan Mainguy on this e-mail. Dan is the Attractions and Marketing guy at our
Recruiting Group and will be able to help you with your questions below,

>

> Dan,
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>
> Thx Buddy :)
>
> Cheers
>
> Doug
>
>
>
> .
> eaeen Original Message-----
> From:

> Sent: June-25-18 8:33 PM

> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>

> Thank you Doug,

>

> That’s very useful. | do think | may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts properly {and by
that 1 mean ensure 1 get the acronyms right!) - who would be best 10 contact for this?

>

> The analysis of cities is interesting - though we will focus only on GTA it would be quite interesting to
hypothesise about differences with ‘best cities” for women.

>

> May we broaden the scope of the research slightly from Sonar operators to other distressed occupations too
or would you like the trainees 10 only work towards recruiting more female sonar operators?

>

> And lastly [ have a question about the link Mark sent me to the description of Sonar operators; it only
mentions education criteria under *entry plans' - where can |-find general recruitment criteria? 1.¢. [ assume
all applicants need to be Canadian citizens and meet some sort of mental and physical filness criteria etc.?
>

> Kind regards,

>

>

>>0n 25 Jun 2018, a1 23:20, <DOUGLAS. ALLISONg@forces.ge.ca>
<DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

>>

>>

»>

>> Have a look at these and let me know if they help

>>

>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

>> From; Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.ge.ca>

>> Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:34 PM

>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Outtawa-Hull

>> Subject: RE: Case study proposal

>>

>>

>> Doug,

>>

>> Let me know il this helps. The last pdl deck extract tells a good story of where women tend to migrate vs
where we have the largest oces to be filled. Even if we fill those occs that are most commonly desired by
women, with women, we won't reach our 25.1% CAF representation by 2016. We need to find women who
might be interested in some of the oces where we have a large number 10 fill (predominantly operator trades,
tech and engineering).

>>

>> Let me know if you need more.

>>

>> Dan

>>

>> From: Aliison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ouawa-Hull
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>> Sent: June 25, 2018 12:44 PM

>>To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY @forces.ge.ca>

>> Subject: FW: Case study proposal

>>

>> Dan,

>>

>> We are doing some scoping for the case study that you discussed with Maj Peebles. The contractor has
some questions below. Is there anything you can point her to to help?

>>
g

>>D. Allison
>> LCol/Lcol

>> DG Public Affairs FD/DG Affaires publiques DF Department of National

>> Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et

>> Forces armées canadiennes

>> Douglas. Allison@dforces.ge.ca<mailto: Douglas. Allison@forees.ge.ca> /

>>Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel, Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC :

>>944-329| ’

>>

>

>>

>> From:

>> Sent: June-22-18 5:29 PM

>> To: Peebles Maj ME@ADMPA) DGPA@Ouawa-Hull

>> <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca<maillo:MARK.PEEBLES@ forees. ge.ca>>

>> Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Otiawa-Hull

>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca<mailio:DOUGLAS AL LISON(@{orces.ge.ca>>

>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal .
>> .

>> Dear Mark,

>

>> That sounds like a very good option.

>>

>> I'm just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and [ just wanted 1o
send you a quick reply to say | chatted to a colleague about this briefly and we think this could work very
well indeed.

>3

>> | can scope a course using this example and will start work on that straight away so you can get a good
idea of what it would look like.

>>

>> Would it be possible (not urgent- this is not for scoping just to start thinking on our end!) to get some
insight into past campaigns to recruit women (i.e. an overview list to facilitate a pubic domain search) and
perhaps some statistics on trends when it comes to gender in the Canadian Armed Forces? Just top line of
occupations available, the absolute numbers of staff within those and the percentage of women? This is to get
an idea of what numbers we are trying to recruit and relative differences between professions that are ‘easy’
and ‘hard’ to recruit for.

>>

>> I’ll think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons this
shouldn’t be a great topic.

>>

>> Will we have women on the course as well?

>>

>> Kind regards,

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>On 20 Jun 2018, at 20:44, <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca<mailto:MARK. PEEBLES@{orces, oc.ca>>
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca<gailto:MARK. PEEBL ES@forees, ge.ca>> wrote:

>> Hello

>>
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b I believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended course. Keeping in mind
the factors we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and ethical considerations, 1 would ask your thoughts
on the following case study:

>>

>> The Canadian Armed Forces needs 1o recruit more women, writ-large. This is a'high priority for
the Government of Canada. While certain occupations (health-, logistics- and administration-related) have
healthy numbers of women, others have many fewer women than is desirable. In fact, some of the former
occupations receive more female applicanis than positions available while the latter occupations receive far
too few applications 1o make an appreciable difference in gender balance.

>>

>> Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are “distressed” - they don’t
have as many people as they need —male or female — and aren’t recruiting enough to rectify the problem. A
handful of occupations are both “distressed” and have very few females coming through the door to join
them. The Royal Canadian Navy has identificd Sonar Operators (link<hup:/esfsecev-1y3014> to occupation
information) as a priority. The behaviour at issue in this case study, then, is young women not coming
through the doors of recruiting centres to become sonar operators.

>>

>> | would propose a case study that would aim to have more women in the Greater Toronto Area (GTA,
link<hutp:/fesfsecev-t1y3014> for definition of the area discussed) go to recruiting cenires to become sonar
operators. This does not need to be narrowed down by visible minority, IMO; all women between the ages of
18-30 in the GTA could be included for consideration but [ would have your feedback on it. The region is
relatively close to where we would do the course in Gatingau, but has a large enough population size that we
should be able to do quantitative research relatively efficiently.

>>

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

>> mark peebles@lorces.ge.ca<mailto:michacl wicsenicld@@lorces.pe.ca> /
>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>

>> Officier d'affaires publigues, SMA AfTaires publiques Ministére de la
>> Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

>> mark.peebles@forces.ge.ca<maillo:michaclwicsenleld@forces ge.ca> /
>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>>

>> <Mail Attachment.eml><Mail Attachment.eml><Female occs of interest -

>> 25 Jun 18.pdf>
>
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From: $-20(1){c)
Sent: July 3, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden
Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Dear Doug and Dan,
| hope you are well.

A few quick questions in addition to the below if | may please as | am pulling together a possible
sampling frame;

1. What is the age cut-off for recruitment of women into the professions we are recruiting for
please?

2. The training venue will most likely be at 101 Colonel By Dr, Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2, is that correct?
I can change this but | have requested quotations near here so | just wanted to double check.

3. According to the online census data available from StatCan, the population of the Toronto CMA
(they don’t have an option to define ‘Greater Toronto Area’, so for the sake of the argument I'm
using the CMA) is 5,928,040, of which 5,154,905 only speak English and a further 500.000 speak
English and French. My question: there doesn’t seem to be a compelling reason to conduct
qualitative research in any other language than English, what is your opinion on this?

4. If you communicate in multiple languages as standard, would you wish us to include a French
speaking component to the guantitative part of the research?

5. Mark and [ last talked about potential course dates to be around October/November this year;
we schedule courses in two parts of three weeks to allow for data collection (if there is a
quantitative component). Provisionally of course, could | lock at dates for the course in two parts:
part 1 before Christmas and part 2 after the New Year?

Otherwise any 3 weeks
course time, 4-5 week break, 3 weeks course time will work. Please let me know what you would
prefer.

Thank you again and best wishes,

> 0On 29 Jun 2018, at 16:09, Gaby van den Berg <gaby.vandenberg@gmail.com> wrote:

>

> Dear Dan,

>

> Thank you so very much for your time today. I'm fascinated by this topic so | look forward to
thinking through a potential study design.

>

> We talked about three further pieces of information for now, though really only one of these is
important for scoping {the first):

>
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> - If you would be so kind to send me the list of recruitment criteria for all professions (the
generic ones) and any additional criteria for the professions you would most like to recruit women
into, that would be much appreciated.

-2

> - | would also be very interested to know if there is any area where proportionately more
women are recruited (or if this is spread the same for men and women)

»

> - And lastly it would be great to know if there is any indication that women are influenced more
or less than men by family or friends in uniform when it comes to their decision to join {or of
course whether it is the same).

>

> Dear Doug,

5

> | will be putting all the pieces together this coming week and will email you as soon as possible -
Friday the latest.

>

> With kind regards, and enjoy your weekends

>

>

>>0n 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON®@forces.gc.ca>

<DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

>

>> Hi

>>

>> | have included LCol Dan Mainguy on this e-mail. Dan is the Attractions and Marketing guv at
our Recruiting Group and will be able to help you with your questions below.

>

>> Dan,

>>

»>> Thx Buddy :)

>>

>> Cheers

>>

>> Doug

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> —---0Original Message—-—--

>> From:

>>Sent: June-25-18 8:33 PM

>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>> ’

>> Thank you Doug,

>>

>> That’s very useful. | do think | may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts
properly (and by that | mean ensure I get the acronym:s right!) - who would be best to contact for
this? .

>>

>> The analysis of cities is interesting - though we wilf focus only on GTA it would be quite
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

>>

>> And lastly | have a question about the link Mark sent me to the description of Sonar operators;
it only mentions education criteria under ‘entry plans' - where can | find general recruitment
criteria? l.e. | assume ali applicants need to be Canadian citizens and meet some sort of mental
and physical fitness criteria etc.?

>>

>> Kind regards,

>>

>>

>>>(0n 25 Jun 2018, at 23:20, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

<DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca> wrote:

o>

D>

>o>

>>> Have a look at these and let me know if they help

20>

>>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

>>> From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY®@forces.gc.ca>

>>> Sent: Monday, lune 25, 2018 4:34 PM

>>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

>>> Subject: RE: Case study proposal

>5>

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
commonly desired by women, with women, we won't reach our 25.1% CAF representation by
2016. We need to find women who might be interested in some of the occs where we have 3
large number to fili (predominantly operator trades, tech and engineering).

»>>

>>> Let me know if you need more.

>5>

>>> Dan

>2>

>>> From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

>>> Sent: June 25, 2018 12:44 PM

>>> To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.ge.ca>

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

22>

>>>

>>> D. Allison

>>> LCol/Lcol

>>> OG Public Affairs FD/DG Affaires publiques DF Department of National

>>> Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et

>>> Forces armées canadiennes
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>>> Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca<mailto:Douglas. Allison@forces.ge.ca> /

>>> Tel 1 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC :

>>> 944-3291

>>>

2>

2>

>>> From:

>>> Sent: June-22-18 5:29 PM

>>> To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull

>>> <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca>>

>>> Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hult

>>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca<mailto:DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>>

>>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>>>

>>> Dear Mark,

5>

>>> That sounds like a very good option.

22>

>>> I'm just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and 1 just
wanted to send you a quick reply to say | chatted to a colleague about this briefly and we think
this could work very well indeed.

>>>

>>> | can scope a course using this example and will start work on that straight away so you can
get a good idea of what it would look like.

>>>

>>> Would it be possible {not urgent- this is not for scoping just to start thinking on our end!) to
get same insight into past campaigns to recruit women (i.e. an overview list to facilitate a pubic
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

23>

>>> 0n 20 Jun 2018, at 20:44,
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca>>
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES @forces.ge.ca>> wrote:

»>>> Hello

>>>

>5> | believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended course.
Keeping in mind the factors we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and ethical
considerations, | would ask your thoughts on the following case study:

>5>

>>> The Canadian Armed Forces needs to recruit more women, writ-large. This is a high
priority for the Government of Canada. While certain accupations {health-, logistics- and
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
{link<http://esfsecev-ty3014> to occupation information) as a priority. The behaviour at issue in
this case study, then, is young women not coming through the doors of recruiting centres to
become sanar operators.

o>

>>> | would propose a case study that would aim to have more women in the Greater Toronto
Area (GTA, link<http://esfsecev-ty3014> for definition of the area discussed) go to recruiting
centres to become sonar operators. This does not need to be narrowed down by visible minority,
IMO; all women between the ages of 18-30 in the GTA could be included for consideration but |
would have your feedback on it. The region is relatively close to where we would do the course in
Gatineau, but has a large enough population size that we should be able to do quantitative
research relatively efficiently.

22>

>>> What are your thoughts? Any suggestions on this? | welcome your feedback.

>>>

>>> Best regards,

D>

>>> Mark

35>

>>>

>>>

22>

>>> Major Mark A. Peebles

>o>

>>> Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs Department of National

>>> Defence / Government of Canada

>>> mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca<mailto:michael.wiesenfeld @forces.ge.ca> /

>>> Tel: 613-992-4584

D>

>>> Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques Ministére de la

>>> Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

>>> mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca<mailto:michael.wiesenfeld @forces.ge.ca> /

>>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>5>

>>> <Mail Attachment.eml><Mail Attachment.emi><Female occs of interest -

>>> 25 Jun 18.pdf>

>>

>
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From: Mainguy LCo] DS@CFRG@Borden
5.19(1) Sent: July 3, 2018 12:36 PM
To: ' Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-

Hull; Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden; Reavely Maj BA@CFRG
HO@Borden; Hendricks Capt JD@CFRG@Borden

Cc: Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden
Subject: Re: Case study proposal
LCdr Leslie,

Need your assistance with the more detailed ques outlined below.

1. Can you please outline the general requirements and enrollment process (ACE, CFAT/TSD, interview,
medical, and any of the specialist assessment protocols by oce).

3. Do we have any DGMPRA data (or survey details) on whether women are influenced by military family
connections more than men when deciding to join the CAF? | know that we have the general data that
supports the overall theory but unsure if it's broken down by sex.

Maj Reavely,
Far your Women's Diversity rep:

2. Can we get a geographic heat map of where our women's enrollments come from in the past FY? We have
a heat map that displays "all enrollments' but need to compare he women's data to see if it follows the overall
trend. {please see Capt Hurley for his assistance on this one).

Please respond and cc all on distribution. Thanks!
Dan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
Original Message

From:

Sent: Friday, Junc 29, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Onawa-Hull

Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden

Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Dear Dan,

Thank you so very much for your time today. I’m fascinated by this topic so [ look forward to thinking
through a potential study design.

We talked about three further pieces of information for now, though really only one of these is important for
scoping (the first):

- If you would be so kind 1o send me the list of recruitment criteria for all professions (the generic ones) and
any additional criteria for the professions you would most like to recruit women into, that would be much

appreciated.

- [ would also be very interested to know if there is any area where proporiionately more women are
recruited (or if this is spread the same for men and women)

- And lastly it would be great to know if there is any indication that women are influenced more or less than
men by family or friends in uniform when it comes to their decision to join (or of course whether it is the
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same).
Dear Doug,

1 will be putting all the pieces together this coming week and will email you as soon as possible - Friday the
latest.

With kind regards, and enjoy your weekends!

> On 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON(@forces.ge.ca>
<DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

>

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

> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ouawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>

> Thank you Doug,

>

> That’s very useful. 1 do think | may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts property {(and by
that 1 mean ensure I get the acronyms right!) - who would be best to contact for this?

>

> The analysis of cities is interesting - though we will focus only on GTA it would be quite interesting to
hypothesise about differences with ‘best cities’ for women.

>

> May we broaden the scope of the rescarch slightly from Sonar operators to other distressed occupations too
or would you like the trainees to only work towards recruiting more female sonar operators?

>

> And lastly [ have a question about the link Mark sent me to the description of Sonar operators; it only
mentions education criteria under ‘entry plans' - where can [ find general recruitment ¢riteria? Le. [ assume
all applicanis need to be Canadian citizens and meet some sori of mental and physical fitness criteria etc.?
>

> Kind regards,

>

>

>>0n 25 Jun 2018, at 23:20, <DOQUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

<DOUGLAS. ALLISON(@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

>>

>

>>

>> Have a look at these and let me know if they help

>>

>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network,
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>> From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY @@forces.ge.ca>

>> Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:34 PM

>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Owawa-Hull

>> Subject: RE: Case study proposal

>>

>>

>> Doug,

>>

>> Let me know if this helps. The last pdf deck extract tells a good story of where women tend to migrate vs
where we have the largest occs to be filled. Evcn if we fill those occes that are most commonly desired by
women, with women, we won’t reach our 25.1% CAF representation by 2016. We need 1o find women who
might be interested in some of the occs where we have a large number to fill (predominantly operator trades,
tech and engineering).

>>

>> Let me know if you need more,

>>

>> Dan

>>

>> From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Otiawa-Hull

>> Sent: June 25, 2048 12:44 PM

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

>> DG Public Affairs FD/DG AfTaires publiques DF Department of National

>> Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et

>> Forces armées canadiennes

>> Douglas. Allison@forces.ge.ca<mailto:Douglas Allison @ [orecs. pe.ca> /

>>Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC :

>> 944-3291

>>

>>

>>

>> From:

>> Sent: fune-22-18 5:29 PM

>>Fo: Pecbles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ouawa-Hull

>> <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto: MARK PEEBLES@ [orges, gc.ca>>

>> Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

>> <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forees.ge.ca<mailto:DOUGLAS. ALLISONGforces. ge.ca>>

>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>>

>> Dear Mark,

>>

>> That sounds like a very good option.

>>

>> I’m just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and | just wanted to
send you a quick reply to say | chatted to a colleague about this briefly and we think this could work very
well indeed.

P

>> | can scope a course using this example and will start work on that straight away so you can get a good
idea of what it would look like.

>

>> Would it be possible (not urgent- this is not for scoping just to start thinking on our end!) 1o get some
insight into past campaigns to recruit women (i.e. an overview list 1o facilitate a pubic domain search) and
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perhaps some statistics on trends when it comes to gender in the Canadian Armed Forces? Just top line of
occupations available, the absolute numbers of staiT within those and the percentage of women? This is to get
an idea of what numbers we are trying to recruit and relative differences between professions that are “easy’
and ‘hard’ to recruit for.

>>

>> "Il think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons this
shouldn’t be a great topic.

>>

>> Will we have women on the course as well?

>>

>> Kind regards,

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0On 20 Jun 2018, at 20:44, <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mai PEEBLES@(orces, pe.ca>>
<MARK PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca<mailto:MARK . PEEBLES 3 orges. gc.ca>> wrote:

>> Hello

>

>> [ believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended course. Keeping in mind
the factors we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and ethical considerations, | would ask your thoughts
on the following case study:

>> .

>> The Canadian Armed Forces needs to recruit more women, writ-large. This is a high priority for
the Government of Canada. While certain occupations (health-, logistics- and administration-related) have
healthy numbers of women, others have many fewer women than is desirable. In fact, some of the former
occupations reccive more female applicants than positions available while the latter occupations receive far
too few applications to make an appreciable difference in gender balance.

>>

>> Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are “distressed” — they don’t
have as many people as they need — male or female - and aren’t recruiting enough to rectify the problem. A
handful of occupations are both “distressed” and have very few females coming through the door to join
them. The Royal Canadian Navy has identified Sonar Operators (link<hup://csfsecey-1y3014> to occupation
information) as a priority. The behaviour al issue in this case study, then, is young women not coming
through the doors of recruiting centres to become sonar operators.

>>

>> | would propose a case study that would aim to have more women in the Greater Toronto Area (GTA,
link<http:/fesfscccv-1y3014> for definition of the area discussed) go to recruiting centres to become sonar
operators. This does not need (o be narrowed down by visible minority, IMO; ali women between the ages of
18-30 in the GTA could be included for consideration but [ would have your feedback on it, The region is
relatively close to where we would do the course in Gatineau, but has a large enough population size that we
should be able to do quantitative research relatively efTiciently.

>>

>> What are your thoughts? Any suggestions on this? | welcome your feedback.

>>

>> Best regards,

>>

>> Mark

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Major Mark A. Pecbles

>>

>> Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs Department of National

>> Defence / Government of Canada

>> mark.peebles@lorees.ge.ca<mailiomichacl.wiesenfeld@forees. pe.ca> /

>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>>

>> Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA AfTaires publiques Ministére de la

>> Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
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>> mark.peebles@forces.ge.ca<mailio:michacl.wiesen{eld@lofees. pe.ca> /
>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>> .

>> <Mail Attachment.em|><Mail Attachment.emi><Female occs of interest -

>> 25 Jun 18.pdf>
>
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: July 3, 2018 3:43 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Trg venue may be Gatineau vice Ottawa. Same for all intents and purposcs.
In terms of language,English is fine.
Will confirm dates soonest possible

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
Original Message

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Allison L.Col DE@ADM(PA)} DPAPO@O1tawa-Hull

Cc: Mainguy 1.Col DS@CFRG{@Borden

Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Dear Doug and Dan,
| hope you are well.

A few quick questions in addition to the below if 1 may pleasc as 1 am pulling together a possible sampling
frame; .

l. What is the age cut-off {or recruitment of women into the professions we are recruiting for please?

2. The training venue will most likely be at 101 Colonel By Dr, Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2, is that correct? | can
change this but | have requested quotations near here so [ just wanted to double check.

3. According to the online census data available from StatCan, the population of the Toronto CMA (they
don’t have an option to define ‘Greater Toronto Area’, so for the sake of the argument ['m using the CMA) is
5,928,040, of which 5,154,905 only speak English and a further 500.000 speak English and French. My
question: there doesn’t seem 1o be a compelling reason to conduct qualitative research in any other language
than English, what is your opinion on this?

4, |f you communicate in muliiple languages as standard, would you wish us to include a French speaking
component to the quantitative part of the research?

5. Mark and I last talked about potential course dates 10 be around October/November this year; we schedule
courses in two parts of three weeks to allow for data collection (if there is a quantitative component).
Provisionally of course, could 1 look at dates for the course in two parts: part 1 before Christmas and part 2
afier the New Year?

Otherwise any 3 weeks course time, 4-5 week break, 3 weeks course time will
work. Please let me know what you would prefer.

Thank you again and best wishes,

>0On 29 Jun 2018, at 16:09, wrote:
>
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> Dear Dan,

>

> Thank you so very much for your time today. I'm fascinated by this topic so | look forward to thinking
through a potential study design.

>

> We talked about three further pieces of information for now, though really only one of these is important
for scoping (the first):

>

> - If you would be so kind 10 send me the list of recruitment criteria for all professions (the generic ones)
and any additional ¢riteria for the professions you would most like to recruit women into, that would be
much appreciated.
> .
> - | would also be very interested to know if there is any arca where proportionately more women are
recruited (or if this is spread the same for men and women)
>
> - And lastly it would be great to know if there is any indication that women are influenced more or less
than men by family or friends in uniform when it comes to their decision to join {or of course whether it is
the same),
>
> Dear Doug,
>
> | will be putting all the pieces together this coming week and will email you as soon as possible - Friday
the latest.
>
> With kind regards, and enjoy your weckends!
> Gaby
>
>> On 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
<DOUGLAS.ALLISONg@@forces.ge.ca> wrote:
>>
>> Hi
>>
>> | have included L.Col Dan Mainguy on this e-mail. Dan is the Attractions and Marketing guy at our
Recruiting Group and will be able to help you with your questions below.
>>
>> Dan,
>>
>> Thx Buddy 3}
>>
>> Cheers
>>
>> Doug
>>
>>
>>
>

>> From:

>> Sent: fune-25-18 8:33 PM

>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>

>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>>

>> Thank you Doug,

>>

>> That's very useful. 1 do think I may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts properly (and
by that | mean ensure | get the acronyms right!) - who would be best to contact for this?

>>

>> The analysis of cities is interesting - though we will focus only on GTA it would be quitc interesting to
hypothesise about differences with *best cities” for women.

>>

>> May we broaden the scope of the research slightly from Sonar operators to other distressed occupations
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too or would you like the trainees to only work towards recruiting more female sonar operators?

>>

>> And lastly [ have a question about the link Mark sent me to the description of Sonar operators; it only
mentions cducation criteria under ‘entry plans' - where can [ find general recruitment criteria? l.€. | assume
all applicants need to be Canadian citizens and meet some sort of mental and physical fitness criteria etc.?
>>

>> Kind regards,

>>

>3

>>> Qn 25 Jun 2018, at 23:20, <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
<DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>>

>»>

>>> Have a look at these and let me know if they help

>>>

>>> Sent from my BlackBerry {0 smartphone on the Bell network,

>>> From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY @forces.ge.ca>

>>> Sent; Monday, June 25, 2018 4:34 PM

>>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Otawa-Hull

>>> Subject: RE: Case study proposal

>>>

S>>

>>> Doug,

>>>

>>> Let me know if this helps. The last pdf deck extract tells a good story of where women tend to migraie
vs where we have the largest occs to be filled. Even if we fill those occs that are most commonly desired by
women, with women, we won't reach our 23.1% CAF representation by 2016. We nced to find women who
might be interested in some of the oces where we have a large number to fill (predominantly operator trades,
tech and engineering).

>>>

>>> Let me know if you need more.

>>>

>>> Dan

>>>

>>> From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPOEOttawa-Hull

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
some questions below:, 1s there anything you can point her to to help?

>>>

>>>

>>> D. Allison

>>> L.Col/Lcol

>>> DG Public AfTairs FD/DG Affaires publiques DF Department of National

>>> Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et

>>> Forces armées canadiennes

>>> Douglas. Allison@forces.ge.ca<maillo:Douglas. Allisonf@forces. ge.ca> /

>>> Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC :

>>> 044-3291

>

>>>

>>>

>>> From:

>>> Sent: June-22-18 5:29 PM

>>> To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ouawa-Hull

>>> <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca<maillo;MARK. PEEBLES@orees, e ca>>
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>>> Ce: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

>>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISONG@forces.ge.ca<mailio: DOUGEAS A LLISON(@ forces.pe.ca>>

>>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>>>

>>> Dear Mark,

>>>

>>> That sounds like a very good option.

>>>

>>> I’m just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and 1 just wanted to
send you a quick reply to say | chatled to a colleague about this bricfly and we think this could work very
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
occupations available, the absolute numbers of stafT within those and the percentage of women? This is to get
an idea of what numbers we arc trying to recruit and relative diffcrences between professions that are ‘casy’
and ‘hard’ to recruit for,

>>>

>>> 1"]| think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons this
shouldn’t be a great topic.

>>>

>>> Will we have women on the course as well?

>>>

>>> Kind regards,

>>>

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>0n 20 Jun 2018, a1 20:44,

<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca<mailto:MARK PEEBLES@(orces. ge.ca>>
<MARK.PEEBLES@@forces.ge.ca<mailto;MARK PEEBLES@forces,ge.ca>> wrote:

>>> Hello

>>>

2> | believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended course. Keeping in mind
the factors we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and ethical considerations, | would ask your thoughts
on the following case study:

>>>

>>> The Canadian Armed Forces needs to recruit more women, writ-farge. This is a high priority for
the Government of Canada. While certain occupations (health-, logistics- and administration-related) have
healthy numbers of women, others have many fewer women than is desirable. In fact, some of the former
occupations receive more female applicants than positions available while the latter occupations receive far
too few applications to make an appreciable difference in gender balance.

>>>

>>> Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are “distressed™ - they don’t
have as many people as they need — male or female — and aren’t recruiting enough to rectify the problem. A
handful of occupations are both “distressed” and have very few females coming through the door to join
them. The Royal Canadian Navy has identified Sonar Operators {link<hup://esfsecey-1y3014> (o occupation
information) as a priority. The behaviour at issue in this case study, then, is young women not coming
through the doors of recruiting centres to become sonar operators.

>>>

>>> [ would propose a case study that would aim 10 have more women in the Greater Toronto Area (GTA,
link<hup:/fesfsecev-tv3014> for definition of the area discussed) go to recruiting centres to bccome sonar
operators. This does not need to be narrowed down by visible minority, IMO; all women between the ages of
18-30 in the GTA could be included for consideration but { would have your feedback on it. The region is
relatively close to where we would do the course in Gatineau, but has a large enough population size that we

should be able to do quantitative research relatively efficiently,
>>>
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>>> What are your thoughts? Any suggestions on this? | welcome your feedback.

>3>

>>> Best regards,

>>>

>>> Mark

>>>

>35>

>5>

>>>

>>> Major Mark A. Peebles

>>>

>>> Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs Department of National
>>> Defence / Government of Canada

>>> mark.peebles@forces.ge.ca<mailtozmichach wicsenfeld@forees.pe.ca> /
>>> Tel: 613-992-4584

S>>

>>> Officier d'afTaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques Ministére de la
>>> Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

>>> mark.peebles@forces.ge.ca<mailto:michael wiesenfeld@forees gc.ca> /
>>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>3

>>> <Mail Attachment.emi><Mail Attachment.emi><Female occs of interest -
>>> 25 Jun 18.pdf>

>>

>
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: July 9, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: Case study proposal

-—-Qriginal Message-----

From:

Sent: July-03-18 3:45 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Case study proposal

Excellent, thank you very much Doug!

>0n 3 Jul 2018, at 21:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
wrote:

>

>

>

> Trg venue may be Gatineau vice Ottawa. Same for all intents and purposes.
>

> In terms of language,English is fine.

>

> Will confirm dates soonest possible

=

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

> QOriginal Message

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
-3 .
> A few quick questions in addition to the below if | may please as | am

> pulling together a possible sampling frame;

>

> 1. What is the age cut-off for recruitment of women into the professions we are recruiting for
please?

>

> 2. The training venue will most likely be at 101 Colonel By Dr, Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2, is that
correct? | can change this but ! have requested guotations near here so | just wanted to double
check.

>

> 3. According to the online census data available from StatCan, the population of the Toronto
CMA (they don’t have an option to define ‘Greater Toronto Area’, so for the sake of the argument
I’'m using the CMAY} is 5,928,040, of which 5,154,905 only speak English and a further 500.000
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speak English and French. My question: there doesn’t seem to be a compelling reason to conduct
qualitative research in any other language than English, what is your opinion on this?

>

> 4, If you communicate in multiple languages as standard, would you wish us {0 include a Frenth
speaking compoenent to the quantitative part of the research?

>

> 5. Mark and 1 last talked about potential course dates to be around October/November this
year; we schedule courses in two parts of three weeks to allow for data collection (if there is a
quantitative component). Provisionally of course, could 1 look at dates for the course in two parts:
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
>

VoV Vv

>>0On 29 Jun 2018, at 16:09, -wrote;

>>

>> Dear Dan,

>>

>> Thank you so very much for your time today. I'm fascinated by this topic so t look forward to
thinking through a potential study design:

>>

>> We talked about three further pieces of information for now, though really only one of these is
important for scoping (the first}):

>>

>> - If you would be so kind to send me the list of recruitment criteria for all professions (the
generic ones) and any additional criteria for the professions you would most like to recruit women
into, that would be much appreciated.

>>

>> - | would also be very interested to know if there is any area where

>> proportionately more women are recruited (or if this is spread the

>> same for men and women)

>>

>> - And lastly it would be great to know if there is any indication that women are influenced more
or less than men by family or friends in uniform when it comes to their decision to join (or of
course whether it is the same).

>>

>> Dear Doug,

>>

>> | will be putting all the pieces together this coming week and will email you as scon as possible
- Friday the latest.

>>

>> With kind regards, and enjoy your weekends!

>>

>>

>>> 0n 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

<DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca> wrote:

b4

>>> Hij

. A0447560_2-000103
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>o>

>>> | have included LCol Dan Mainguy on this e-mail. Dan is the Attractions and Marketing guy at
our Recruiting Group and will be able to help you with your questions below.
>0

>>> Dan,

20>

>>> Thx Buddy :)

20>

>>> Cheers

22>

»>>> Doug

0>

20>

>0>

2

>>> From:

>>> Sent; June-25-18 8:33 PM

>>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

>>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>

>>> Suhject: Re: Case study proposal

>5>

>>> Thank you Doug,

2>

>>> That's very useful. | do think | may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts
properly (and by that | mean ensure | get the acronyms right!} - who would be best to contact for
this?

53>

>>> The analysis of cities is interesting - though we will focus only on GTA it would be quite
interesting to hypothesise about differences with ‘best cities’ for women.

22>

>>> May we broaden the scape of the research slightly from Sonar operators to other distressed
occupations too or would you like the trainees to only work towards recruiting more female sonar
operators?

20>

>>> And lastly | have a question about the link Mark sent me to the'description of Sonar
operators; it only mentions education criteria under ‘entry plans' - where can | find general
recruitment criteria? l.e. | assume all applicants need to be Canadian citizens and meet some sort
of mental and.physical fitness criteria etc.?

2>

>>> Kind regards,

22>

>>>

>>>> 0n 25 jun 2018, at 23:20, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
<DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

>2>>

55>

>22>

>>>> Have a look at these and let me know if they help

D50>

»>>>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

>>>> From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@8orden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>

>>>> Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:34 PM

>>>> To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

A0447560_3-000104
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>>>> Subject: RE: Case study proposal

02>

>2>>

>>>> Doug,

S>>

»>>>> Let me know if this helps. The last pdf deck extract tells a good story of where women tend
to migrate vs where we have the largest occs to be filled. Even if we fill those oces that are most
commonly desired by women, with women, we won’t reach our 25.1% CAF representation by
2016. we need to find women who might be interested in some of the occs where we have a
large number to fill (predominantly operator trades, tech and engineering).

S>>

»>>>> Let me know if you need more.

>5>>

»>>> Dan

>55>

>>>> From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull

»>»5>> Sent: June 25, 2018 12:44 PM

»>5»> To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>

>>>> Subject: FW. Case study proposal

222>

»>>>> Dan,

200>

>>>> We are doing some scoping for the case study that you discussed with Maj Peebles. The
contractor has some questions below. Is there anything you ¢an point her to to help?

555>

- -

>>>> D, Allison

>>>> LColfLcol

>>>> DG Public Affairs FD/DG Affaires publiques DF Department of

>>>> National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense

>>>> nationale et Forces armées canadiennes

>>>> Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca<mailto:Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca> /

>>>> Tel ; 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC :

>>>>944-3291

55>

-0 ]

555>

>>>> From:

>>>> Sent: June-22-18 5:29 PM

>>>> To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull

>>>> <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.gc.ca<mailto: MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>>

>>>> Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

>>>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca<mailto:DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>>

>>>> Subject; Re: Case study proposal

220>

>>>> Dear Mark,

222>

>>>> That sounds like a very good option.

222>

>>>> I'm just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and | just
wanted to send you a quick reply to say | chatted to a colleague about this briefly and we think
this could work very well indeed.

555>
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>>>> | can scope a course using this example and will start work an that straight away so you can
get a good idea of what it would ook like,

>35>

>>>> Would it be possible (not urgent- this is not for scoping just to start thinking on our end!) to
get some insight into past campaigns to recruit women {i.e. an overview list to facilitate a pubic
domain search) and perhaps some statistics on trends when it comes to gender in the Canadian
Armed Forces? Just top line of occupations available, the absolute numbers of staff within thase
and the percentage of women? This is to get an idea of what numbers we are trying to recruit and
relative differences hetween professions that are ‘easy” and ‘hard’ to recruit for.

>55>

>>>> I'li think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons
this shouldn't be a great topic.

55>

>>>> Will we have women on the course as well?

>555

>>>> Kind regards,

>>>

>5>>

>>»> Sent from my iPhone

2o>>

>»>> 0n 20 Jun 2018, at 20:44,
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>>
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>> wrote:

>»>> Hello

>5>>

> | believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended course.
Keeping in mind the factors we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and ethical
considerations, | would ask your thoughts on the following case study:

20>

>35> The Canadian Armed Forces needs to recruit more women, writ-large. This is a high
priority for the Government of Canada. While certain occupations (health-, logistics- and
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

222> '

>>>> Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are “distressed” -
they don’t have as many people as they need - male or female - and aren’t recruiting enough to
rectify the problem. A handful of occupations are both “distressed” and have very few females
coming through the door to join them. The Royal Canadian Navy has identified Sonar Operators
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

>>>»> | would propose a case study that would aim to have more women in the Greater Toronto
Area (GTA, link<http://esfsecev-ty3014> for definition of the area discussed) go to recruiting
centres to become sonar operators. This does not need to be narrowed down by visible minority,
IMO; all women between the ages of 18-30 in the GTA could be included for consideration but 1
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

225>

P>

>2>>

>>>> Major Mark A. Peebles

>3

>>>> Public Affairs Officer, ADM Public Affairs Department of National

»>>>> Defence / Government of Canada

>>>> mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca<mailto:michael.wiesenfeld@forces.gc.ca> /
>>>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>>5>

>>>> Officier d'affaires publiques, SMA Affaires publiques Ministére de

>>>> |a Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

>>>> mark.peebles@forces.gc.ca<mailto:michael.wiesenfeld@forces.gec.ca> /
>>>> Tel: 613-992-4584

>5>> _

>>>> <Mail Attachment.eml><Mail Attachment.emi><Female occs of interest
55> -

»>>>> 25 Jun 18.pdf>

25>

>>

>
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From: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: July 10, 2018 1:07 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM|(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: Offer:
Attachments;

Sir,

We should sit down and discuss next steps now that the offer is in. I will aim to have a TD estimate for
the course done by tomorrow morning.

Mark

From:

Sent: July-10-18 8:33 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON(@forces.gc.ca>; Peebles
Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Otawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: Offer:

Dear LCol Allison and Mark,

Thank you again for your enquiry into a Strategic Communication and Behaviour Change training course and
for all your help in understanding your requirement,

this

A0447563_1-000108
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is because we will work this through in much more detail and in collaboration with you as part of course
preparation; the information [ have gathered to date has been to enable us to request fieldwork options and
quotations and assess the feasibility of the case study overalk:

Please let me know of any questions you have at this stage and of any further detail you would like me to
provide at this point.

With kind regards,

A0447563_2-000109
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From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden
Sent: July 11, 2018 11:55 AM
To:
Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Peebles Maj
M@ADMPA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Case Study
Attachments: Female Enrolment Heat Map.pptx; FW: Case study proposal; RE: Case

study proposal

Good morning and | hope all is well.
| have included three files for your information/review.

They address your specific questions on studies and information relative to female applicants over
this past FY. The heat-map slide deck includes two slides: the entire enrolment pool and the
female enrolment pool.

The other two pieces speak to the process and criteria for enrolment into the CAF. I'll summarize
for you here:

Initial eligibility criteria: A-C-E

A = age must be 17 to 57

C = must be a Canadian Citizen

E = must be at least grade 10 graduate (different occupations demand higher academic
prerequisites)

Canadian Forces Aptitude Test (CFAT)
Trait Self-descriptor (TSD)

Interview and Personality Inventory
General medial fitness evaluation

All candidates must pass each element listed above. The CFAT will filter available occupations
based on cognitive predictors. Actual available positions in the Canadian Armed Forces will also

further filter what’s available from what'’s suitable.

Beyond the basics, there are several occupation specific selection tests/boards (Pilot, Aerospace
Controller, Military Police, Legal Officers, Social Workers, Chaplains, etc)

Let me know if you need more.

Dan

Lieutenant Colonel Dan Mainguy, CD, P.Log

SSO Marketing and Attractions, Canadian Forces Recruiting Group Headquarters
Canadian Armed Forces
Dan.mainguy@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 705-424-1200 Ext 3136 / Cel: 705-790-7073
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OEM Marketing et attractions, Quartier général du Groupe de recrutement des Forces
canadiennes

Forces armées canadiennes
Dan.mainguy@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 705-424-1200 poste 3136 / Cel: 705-790-7073
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Both Genders Enrolled
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Female Enrollment
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Male Enrolled

|
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Ahmad A@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull

S U S
From: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden
Sent: July 10, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden
Subject: FW: Case study proposal
Sir
FYC.

You already covered the majority of the steps.

Verification of Age Citizenship and Education.

Aptitude testing (CFAT/TSD for all, Maritime Officer Selection Test (MOST) for 00207 NWO, and Written Communication
Proficiency Test (WCPT) for 00203 PAO, Threshold Language Test (TLT) for allophones) Non-prescription drugs Pre-
enrolment security clearance pre-assessment Reliability screening Interview Medical Selection Offer Enrolment

I have reached out to DGMPRA for any info they have regarding your third question.

D. Rogers, Capt

RPSO 2, Canadian Forces Recruiting Group Headquarters Canadian Armed Forces donna.rogers@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 705-
424-1200 Ext 2435 / CSN: 270-2435 / Cel: 705-791-5781

OSPR 2, Quartier Général du Groupe du recrutement des Forces Canadiennes Forces armées canadiennes
donna.rogers@forces.gc.ca / Tél.: 705-424-1200 poste 2435 / RCCC: 270-2435 / Tél. cell. : 705-791-5781

DISCLAIMER: This communication (including all attachments) is intended solely for the use of the person or persons to
whom it is addressed and should be treated as confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution,
printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it
immediately from your system and notify the originator. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden

Sent: July-06-18 4:00 PM

To: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden <Donna.Rogers@forces.gc.ca>
Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Case study proposal

Donna...

| wasn't able to get this this task before proceeding on leave today.
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Can you provide answers to questions 1 & 3 for LCol Mainguy. One should be easy enough, and | would recommend
reaching out to Maj Julie Labrecque for assistance on #3.

LCdr|Capc Patrick D.C. Leslie

Recruiting Personnel Selection Officer

Canadian Forces Recruiting Group Headquarters Canadian Armed Forces patrick.leslie@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 705-424-1200
Ext 3070 / CSN: 270-3070

OSPR, Quartier Général du Groupe du recrutement des Forces canadiennes Forces armées canadiennes
patrick.leslie@forces.gc.ca / Tél.: 705-424-1200 poste 3070 / RCCC: 270-3070

From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden

Sent: July-03-18 12:36 PM

To: >; Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
<DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>; Leslie LCdr PDC@CFRG@Borden <PATRICK.LESLIE@forces.gc.ca>; Reavely Maj
BA@CFRG HQ@Borden <BENJAMIN.REAVELY @forces.gc.ca>; Hendricks Capt JD@CFRG@Borden
<lJosephine.Hendricks@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden <Soo.Owens@forces.gec.ca>

Subject: Re: Case study proposal

LCdr Leslie,
Need your assistance with the more detailed ques outlined below.

1. Can you please outline the general requirements and enrollment process (ACE, CFAT/TSD, interview, medical, and any
of the specialist assessment protocols by occ).

3. Do we have any DGMPRA data (or survey details) on whether women are influenced by military family connections
more than men when deciding to join the CAF? | know that we have the general data that supports the overall theory
but unsure if it's broken down by sex.

Maj Reavely,
For your Women's Diversity rep:

2. Can we get a geographic heat map of where our women's enrollments come from in the past FY? We have a heat
map that displays 'all enrollments' but need to compare he women's data to see if it follows the overall trend. (please
see Capt Hurley for his assistance on this one).

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

Thank you so very much for your time today. I'm fascinated by this topic so | look forward to thinking through a
potential study design.

We talked about three further pieces of information for now, though really only one of these is important for scoping
(the first):

- If you would be so kind to send me the list of recruitment criteria for all professions (the generic ones) and any
additional criteria for the professions you would most like to recruit women into, that would be much appreciated.

-l would also be very interested to know if there is any area where proportionately more women are recruited (or if this
is spread the same for men and women) :

- And lastly it would be great to know if there is any indication that women are influenced more or less than men by
family or friends in uniform when it comes to their decision to join (or of course whether it is the same).

Dear Doug,
| will be putting all the pieces together this coming week and will email you as soon as possible - Friday the latest.

With kind regards, and enjoy your weekends!

>0n 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi

>

> | have included LCol Dan Mainguy on this e-mail. Dan is the Attractions and Marketing guy at our Recruiting Group and
will be able to help you with your questions below.
>

> Dan,

>

> Thx Buddy :)

>

> Cheers

>

> Doug

> From:

> Sent: June-25-18 8:33 PM

>To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>

> Thank you Doug,
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>
> That’s very useful. I do think | may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts properly (and by that | mean
ensure | get the acronyms right!) - who would be best to contact for this?
>
> The analysis of cities is interesting - though we will focus only on GTA it would be quite interesting to hypothesise
about differences with ‘best cities’ for women.
>
> May we broaden the scope of the research slightly from Sonar operators to other distressed occupations too or would
you like the trainees to only work towards recruiting more female sonar operators?
>
> And lastly | have a question about the link Mark sent me to the description of Sonar operators; it only mentions
education criteria under ‘entry plans' - where can | find general recruitment criteria? l.e. | assume all applicants need to
be Canadian citizens and meet some sort of mental and physical fitness criteria etc.?
>
> Kind regards,
>
>
>>0n 25 Jun 2018, at 23:20, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca> wrote:
>>
>>
>>
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
>>
>> Let me know if this helps. The last pdf deck extract tells a good story of where women tend to migrate vs where we
have the largest occs to be filled. Even if we fill those occs that are most commonly desired by women, with women, we
won’t reach our 25.1% CAF representation by 2016. We need to find women who might be interested in some of the
occs where we have a large number to fill (predominantly operator trades, tech and engineering).
>>
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
>>
>> We are doing some scoping for the case study that you discussed with Maj Peebles. The contractor has some
questions below. Is there anything you can point her to to help?
>>
>>
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

>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca<mailto:DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>>

>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>>

>> Dear Mark,

>>

>> That sounds like a very good option.

>>

>> I’'m just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and | just wanted to send you a
quick reply to say | chatted to a colleague about this briefly and we think this could work very well indeed.

>>

>> | can scope a course using this example and will start work on that straight away so you can get a good idea of what it
would look like.

>>

>> Would it be possible (not urgent- this is not for scoping just to start thinking on our end!) to get some insight into
past campaigns to recruit women (i.e. an overview list to facilitate a pubic domain search) and perhaps some statistics
on trends when it comes to gender in the Canadian Armed Forces? Just top line of occupations available, the absolute
numbers of staff within those and the percentage of women? This is to get an idea of what numbers we are trying to
recruit and relative differences between professions that are ‘easy’ and ‘hard’ to recruit for.

>>

>> |'ll think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons this shouldn’t be a
great topic.

>>

>> Will we have women on the course as well?
>>

>> Kind regards,

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n 20 Jun 2018, at 20:44, <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>>
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca<mailto:MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>> wrote:

>> Hello

>>

>> | believe we have a case study for consideration regarding our intended course. Keeping in mind the factors
we discussed such as proximity, narrowness and ethical considerations, | would ask your thoughts on the following case
study:
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>>
>> The Canadian Armed Forces needs to recruit more women, writ-large. This is a high priority for the
Government of Canada. While certain occupations (health-, logistics- and administration-related) have healthy numbers
of women, others have many fewer women than is desirable. In fact, some of the former occupations receive more
female applicants than positions available while the latter occupations receive far too few applications to make an
appreciable difference in gender balance.

>>

>> Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are “distressed” — they don’t have as many
people as they need — male or female — and aren’t recruiting enough to rectify the problem. A handful of occupations
are both “distressed” and have very few females coming through the door to join them. The Royal Canadian Navy has
identified Sonar Operators (link<http://esfsecev-ty3014> to occupation information) as a priority. The behaviour at
issue in this case study, then, is young women not coming through the doors of recruiting centres to become sonar
operators.

>>

>> | would propose a case study that would aim to have more women in the Greater Toronto Area (GTA,
link<http://esfsecev-ty3014> for definition of the area discussed) go to recruiting centres to become sonar operators.
This does not need to be narrowed down by visible minority, IMO; all women between the ages of 18-30 in the GTA
could be included for consideration but | would have your feedback on it. The region is relatively close to where we
would do the course in Gatineau, but has a large enough population size that we should be able to do quantitative
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

el SEEEm— BV S SO |
From: Waruszynski BT@CMP DRPFS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: July 11,2018 9:13 AM
To: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden
Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden
Subject: RE: Case study proposal

Hello Capt Rogers and LCol Mainguy,
Please let me know if you require additional information.

We have conducted a comprehensive study to determine the perceptions, issues/challenges, and recommendations of
women currently serving in the CAF.

Best regards,

Barbara

From: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden

Sent: July-11-18 7:56 AM

To: Waruszynski BT@CMP DRPFS@Ottawa-Hull <BARBARA.WARUSZYNSKI@forces.gc.ca>
Cc: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Case study proposal

Barbara

Thank you very much for the info.

| am going to leave this with LCol Mainguy as it relates to marketing and attractions.

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

Sent: July-10-18 4:00 PM

To: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden <Donna.Rogers@forces.gc.ca>; Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden
<DAN.MAINGUY@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Labrecque Maj IMN@CMP DHRD@Ottawa-Hull <JULIE.LABRECQUE @forces.gc.ca>; Straver M@CMP
DRWA@Ottawa-Hull <MICHELLE.STRAVER@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Case study proposal

Hello Capt Rogers,

We just completed two studies on women in the CAF. The first study looked at the perceptions of women in the
Regular Force on recruitment and employment in the CAF. The research objectives include: (1) to understand the
reasons why CAF women join the military; (2) to examine the possible reasons why women are not joining the CAF; and
(3) to determine how women currently serving in the military could contribute to improving CAF recruitment strategies,
Department of National Defence (DND) outreach, and other initiatives that would help to increase the representation of
women in the Canadian military. The findings also take into consideration the issues impacting the retention of Regular
Force women in the CAF.

The women in the Regular Force study looked at the perceptions of 335 women in the Regular Force across 12 Canadian
bases or units located in Gagetown, Halifax, Valcartier, the National Capital Region, Petawawa, Kingston, Trenton,
Borden, Shilo, Winnipeg, Edmonton, and Esquimalt (total of 45 focus groups). The focus groups examined the issues
impacting the attraction, motivation, recruitment, career experiences, and retention of women in the CAF. We have a
scientific letter that outlines the topline findings for the qualitative study and a scientific report that will be out shortly
(with DRDC Publications).

We only examined women's perceptions. Although family members and friends were generally supportive of these
women joining the Canadian military, the greatest influencers were family members and friends who currently serve or
previously served in the military. In other words, support from family members and friends to enroll in the CAF was far
greater when family members or friends were in the military. As a result, many of these family members and friends
helped to influence the decision to join the military. As a result, familiarity with the CAF was an important motivating
factor for many women. Participants who enrolled in the Cadets and the Primary Reserve also felt a greater affiliation
with the military.

The second study examined the same objectives as above, although this time, with women in the Primary Reserve. We
are in the process of analyzing the data. However, we will only have the topline findings available by the end of the

calendar year.

You can also ask Michelle Straver if she can help you with any statistics regarding women in specific occupations/trades.
She is an excellent resource and great colleague.

| hope this helps you.
Barbara

Dr. Barbara Waruszynski
DGMPRA

From: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden
Sent: July-10-18 3:06 PM
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To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY @forces.gc.ca>; Waruszynski BT@CMP DRPFS@Ottawa-Hull
<BARBARA.WARUSZYNSKI@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Labrecque Maj JIMN@CMP DHRD@Ottawa-Hull <JULIE.LABRECQUE @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: Case study proposal

Sir

I spoke to DHRD and they suggested you look at the Earnscliffe study. | searched on the S Drive and do not see anything
saved under that name. Maj Labrecque thought you might have already seen a copy since the report was released in
2016/2017?

https://ml-fd.caf-fac.ca/en/2017/03/3672

Ms Waruszynski does DGMPRA have data (or survey details) on whether women are influenced by military family
connections more than men when deciding to join the CAF? | know that we have the general data that supports the
overall theory but unsure if it's broken down by sex.

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

http://cmp-cpm.mil.ca/assets/CMP_Intranet/docs/en/support/dgmpra/dgmpra-contract-report-drdc-rddc-2071-
c003.pdf

From: Labrecque Maj IMN@CMP DHRD@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-10-18 1:50 PM

To: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden <Donna.Rogers@forces.ge.ca>; Rankin KI@CMP DRPG@Ottawa-Hull
<KAREN.RANKIN@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Blanchette Maj CD@CFRG@Borden <Christina.Blanchette@forces.gc.ca>; Waruszynski BT@CMP DRPFS@Ottawa-
Hull <BARBARA.WARUSZYNSKI@forces.gc.ca>; Perron Maj N@VCDS DCFGA®@ Ottawa-Hull
<NANCY.PERRON@forces.gc.ca>; Hynes Maj HCO@SJS D Log Prog@Ottawa-Hull <HEATHER.HYNES2 @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Case study proposal

Good day Capt Rogers,
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On DHRD side we do not collect data on this topic as DGMPRA is doing all of our research. You can verify self-id at the
following link, updated on a regular basis. To note that our WHIMS system has been down for a little while preventing
us to update date. Other data are available upon request. http://cmp-
cpm.mil.ca/assets/CMP_Intranet/docs/en/support/ee-stats-slide.pdf

However, you might want to contact Mrs Barbara Warunszynski (Cc) to that effect. There is information collected on
this topic.

You might also want to dig back into Earnscliffe study: The Recruitment and Employment of Women in the Canadian
Armed Forces, Sept 2016 that CFRG contracted.

CCd in this email are Maj Nancy Perron who will replace me in the upcoming week and Maj Heather Hynes, our Women
and Persons with disability desk officer.

For your consideration.

Maj Julie Labrecque, CD

CAF Diversity Officer, Director of Human Rights and Diversity 3-2 Department of National Defence / Government of
Canada Julie.labrecque@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-901-8989 / CSN: 225-8989

Officier de la diversité des FAC, Direction des droits de la personne et diversité 3-2 Ministére de la Défense nationale /
Gouvernement du Canada Julie.labrecque@forces.gc.ca / Tél. : 613-901-8989 / RCCC : 225-8989

From: Rogers Capt DS@CFRG HQ@Borden

Sent: July-10-18 11:21 AM

To: Labrecque Maj IMN@CMP DHRD @Ottawa-Hull <JULIE.LABRECQUE @forces.gc.ca>; Rankin KI@CMP DRPG@Ottawa-
Hull <KAREN.RANKIN @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Blanchette Maj CD@CFRG@Borden <Christina.Blanchette@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: Case study proposal

Ma'am

Marketing and Attractions is requesting your assistance with a case study proposal.

Specifically, does DGMPRA have data (or survey details) on whether women are influenced by military family
connections more than men when deciding to join the CAF? | know that we have the general data that supports the

| overall theory but unsure if it's broken down by sex.

Any assistance is appreciated.

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
BA@CFRG HQ®@Borden <BENJAMIN.REAVELY @forces.gc.ca>; Hendricks Capt ID@CFRG@Borden
<Josephine.Hendricks@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Owens LCol SM@CFRG@Borden <Soo.0wens@forces.gc.ca>

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

2. Can we get a geographic heat map of where our women's enroliments come from in the past FY? We have a heat
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

Thank you so very much for your time today. I’'m fascinated by this topic so | look forward to thinking through a
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

- l would also be very interested to know if there is any area where proportionately more women are recruited (or if this
is spread the same for men and women)

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

>0n 27 Jun 2018, at 16:42, <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca> wrote:
>

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

>

> That’s very useful. | do think | may need a quick chat with someone to read the bar charts properly (and by that | mean
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

> :

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

>> From: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY @forces.gc.ca>

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
won't reach our 25.1% CAF representation by 2016. We need to find women who might be interested in some of the
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

>> To: Mainguy LCol DS@CFRG@Borden <DAN.MAINGUY @forces.gc.ca>

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

>> Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca<mailto:Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca> /

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

>> <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca<mailto:DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.ge.ca>>

>> Subject: Re: Case study proposal

>>

>> Dear Mark,

>>

>> That sounds like a very good option.

>>

>> I'm just back home from the course we ran this week (in a wifi-deprived location!) and | just wanted to send you a
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

8
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numbers of staff within those and the percentage of women? This is to get an idea of what numbers we are trying to
recruit and relative differences between professions that are ‘easy’ and ‘hard’ to recruit for.

>>
>> I'll think through the details of course, but thus far we cannot think of any significant reasons this shouldn’t be a
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

>>

>> Further, the Royal Canadian Navy faces a number of occupations which are “distressed” - they don’t have as many
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

>
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From: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: July 23, 2018 12:59 PM
To: +D Sves C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Svcs
C@Ottawa-Hull; Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA® Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Porter DW@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull; El-Zarka B@ADM(PA),

COS(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Cosentino C {Contractor)@ADM(PA)
DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull; Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-

Hull
Subject: RE: TAA Requirement
Attachments: EIR TAA.xIsx; Procurement Risk Assessment Too! (PRAT) - TAA doc;

SOW ADM (PA) TAA.doc; srcl TAA.pdf

Kent,

I have attached the bulk of the paperwork here for a first steer from you folks. Can you advise
whether | have made any glaring errors.

Of note, BGen Janzen will have to sign some of the docs due to sec 32 requirements. Am | OK to
sign the others as the project director/lead?

From: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement - DC Svcs 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hult

Sent: July-20-18 2:14 PM -

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>; Peebles
Maj M@ADMPA} DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: +D Sves C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DSvesC4Proc@intern.mil.ca>; Porter DW@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull
<DAVID.PORTER2@forces.gc.ca>; El-Zarka B@ADM({PA) COS({PA)@ Ottawa-Hull <BERNADETTE.EL-
ZARKA@forces.ge.ca>; Cosentino C (Contractor)@ADM(PA} DGPASP@ Ottawa-Hull
<CONNIE.COSENTINO@forces.ge.ca>; Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
<JAY.JANZEN @forces.ge.ca>

Subject: TAA Requirement

Good Afterncon All
As discussed in yesterday’s meeting, please see the following:

1. EIR and PRAT {completed and signed):

a. EIRInstructions found at below MMI1355 link: and
b. PRAT was completed but requires signature

2. SRCL-Since there is no security requirement, only box 13 of the SRCL needs to be signed
by the appropriate authority. The SRCL can be found at: htip://collaboration-
admpa.forces.mil.ca/sites/DI/SafetySecurity/veds-srcl-writable-form.pdf ;

3. Link to MMI 1355 - http://materiel. mil.ca/assets/MAT _Intranet/docs/en/business-
functions-engineering-maintenance/mmi-1355-contracting-in-excess-of-25k. pdf ;

4. Contract Request Processing Time document (attached) — Please note the comments are
for D Svcs C 4 purposes only. The estimated timelines indicated are accurate and will give
you an idea of the process timeframe;

5. Procurement Schedute Tool (attached) - For your use as you see fit. What's useful in this
doc is it identifies who's responsible for which activity;

6. Statement of Wark (SOW) template and example (attached); and
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7. Evaluation Criteria template and example (attached)
If you have any questions about any of the documentation, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thanks and have a great weekend.

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Kent lohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs € 4-3-2
Department of Nationa! Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-12-18 9:39 AM

To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEB| ES@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: +D Sves C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <p-
OTG.DSvesC4Proc@intern.mil.ca>; Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
<DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: BDI Methodology Requirement

Morning Mark

Sounds good; I'll pass up my chain for discussion.
Will advise soonest.

Thanks

Kent

Kent lohnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@®forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent Johnston@forces. ge.ca / 819-935-8836

From: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-12-18 9:30 AM

To: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces. gc.ca>

Cc: +D Sves C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DSvesCAProc@intern.mil.ca>; Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
<DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.g¢.ca>

Subject: RE: BDI Methodology Requirement
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Morning Kent,

Attached are the EIR, PRAT, SRCL docs filled out, as well as a synopsis of our requirement
for information. | looked at the TBIPS and TSPS sites and found nothing there that matched what
we need. Let me know who the best person in your organization would be to discuss this
requirement with regard to arcs of fire and guidance on process. My DG would like for this
discussion to happen before next Friday, if possible. Do not hesitate to get in touch with me if you
have any questions regarding what I've provided.

Regards,

vark

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

From: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-10-18 4:17 PM

To: Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: +D Sves C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aguisitions@ADM(Mat} D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DSvesC4Proc@intern. mil.ca>

Subject: BDI Methodology Requirement

Hi Maj Peebles
As per our discussion, I've attached the documents required to initiate a requirement,

The type of resource(s) you're looking for may be available under the Task-Based Informatics
Professional Services (TBIPS) or Task and Solutions Professional Services (TSPS) Methods of Supply.

" These are mandatory Methods of Supply put in place by PSPC. The links to the websites are below.

In it are Workstreams and Categories (For TBIPS: http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.cafapp-acq/spth-
thps/categories-eng.html ; For TSPS: http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca/app-acq/spe-cpsfspetsce-
tspscc-eng.html ). If any fit under your requirement, we're obligated to use these methods. Note
that there are links to pre-approved Security Requirements Check Lists (SRCLs) at this link:
hitp://www.tpsec-pwgsc.ge.cafapp-aca/spe-cps/31-eng.html . If your requirement does fit under
TBIPS or TSPS, one of these SRCLs may be appropriate as well. If not, I've attached a blank SRCL
that will need to be completed by you (or the Technica! Authority if it is not you) - the contract
number will need to be added to the top of the form.

TBIPS - http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.calapp-acq/sptb-tbpsfindex-eng.html

TSPS - http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca/app-acq/spe-cps/spets-tsps-eng.html
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If there is any IM/IT related to this requirement, all IM/IT requirements must be approved though
IM Group Procurement Alignment Review Validation at: +IM GP PROC Atignment Rev@ADM(IM)
DIMCBM@0Ottawa-Hull. Generally, you email your Statement of Work (SOW) to the +IM GP email
address for their review. Once they have responded with an approval email, the approval should
be forwarded to the D Svcs C positional mailbox CC'd above.

Lastly, Evaluation Criteria will be required for the resource(s) as well. However, since you're not at
the stage yet, just provide the EIR and PRAT at this point. Once your requirement is assigned to
one of our officers, they’ll be in touch about the eval criteria, security and other procurement and
contracting details.

Until your requirement is assigned to one of the officers, please send all correspondence to the +D
Sves C 4 Procurement email CC'd above.

Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston®forees.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836
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EXPENDITURE INITIATION REQUEST (EIR) FORM\ssIFIES

REQUIREMENT TITLE | REFERENCE:

" omciNgL | | mMoDIFICATION 8 NO. DATE (11/Julr2018)
1) Project Managm or Technical Authority (TA)
Nama: Doug Allison
[ Title: DG Public Affairs FD
Designation:
Organization: ADM (PA)
Address: 101 Col By Drive, Ottawa, ON
Telephona Number, 613-944-3291
Faesimile: (optional)
Email: Dountas Allison@iorces ac.ca

2) Requirement - MANDATORY

LT of the ir

Laratity b P il Log tho CAR'e rogrie Tha ok L

15 H TEUTE0 CHPHUNITY 10 SUPDON JOINL | HIGUIK, NOIMEUON UPBTILONS BNO SUTELGJIC LOIHTIUTUCHINN. JOIL 1 BIOBIHIKG BI (NIKIIMEBIN UPLIHUONS BIS SHE-eisted vilguvey
which have, or will have, CDS iniliating directivas for Implemantation, ADM (PA) plans to provide a TAA capability that will support these inftiatives in FY 18/19, This will require the training of CAF and DND
|Bersonnel on a sullabla TAA methodotogy, whld'l does not cumently exist in the CAF nor DND. Thera ara na suitable fursgn mahmry options which could deliver in time, 1t is therefore necessazy 0 engage an

L ANATO and e haine emd byt Dt paititn

[Recurring Requirernent

3) Description of Goods and/er Services

X |List of Deliverablas, Statement of Work/Requiremant or Qunaa is anached

Line item Detalls attached

Hazardous Material

Controlled Goods

Quality Assuranca (QA)

Technical Data Package (TDP)

4} Technical Evatuation - MANDATORY excapt for Sols Source Requirements. Selact one of the following:

Selection Methodology - Select ona of the tollowing

X Lowast-Priced Responsive Proposal {Evaluation based on Mandalory crileria only)

Lowest-Priced Responsive Proposal (Evaluation based on a combination of Mandatory and Point-Rated criteria)

Lowest Responsive Cosl-perPoint Proposal

Highest Responsive Combined Rating of Technical Merit and FPrice {e.g. 60/40 o 70/30)

Highes:-Rated Responsive Proposal within a Specified Maximurm Budge!

See n yT | Evaluation Criterla (for simple goods or services)

See attached Evaluation Plan (for complex goods or services)

&) Security Requirements - MANDATORY

| x Jcompteted Security Requirements Check List (SRCL) form atached

6) Procurement Strategy Consltderations - MANDATORY (seleci one)

Compatitive Requiremeni

X |Sote Source Reguirement

Sole Source Requiremant and axception 6 {d} of the GCRs applies,

Intemnal OND {QETE, NETE, AETE, FMF, 202W0, etc.) Source

Other Government Dapartment {OGD) Source - specify:

Nationatl Security Exception-sae atiached substantiation

No Substitute Requirement - see attached substantiation

Other Source Considerations - specify:

7) Funding - REQUIRED (Sea saction 10 helow for multi-year funding requirement information).

Provide the estimated FUNDED value of the requirement (taxes excluded). Financial coding information is

autheity ta proceed with this authovization,”

provided in section 10 below. Funded AMOUNT: $520,000.00
8) Expanditure Initiation Authority. — — T o — - =
1 confirm this is a valid and approved requirement, | aiso certily that | have the requied designated financial /7 signature f/

Date (DDIMMMIYYYY)

Name: BGen J. Janzen DCeslgnation:DGMSC

8) FAA Section 32 - Approval for TOTAL amount required.

" fod A Aol

*i certify that funding is availabde in accordance with Si 32 of the Fii fon Act {FAA) in
the amount specified above. | also certify that | have the required designated financial authority to proceed with
this authorization.”

/ Signature ff

Date (DDIMMMIYYYY)

Name: BGen J. Janzen Designation:DGMSC

10) Total requirement value CASH FLOW Information - For sach Fiscal Year and/or Financial Cod

ing. Includs ths fund

ed and unfunded reguirement, including u!l option years.

Serint | _FY Fund FC CCorwBS | GL [(+] Sourca of hunding Funded or Linfunded
1 1818 $520,000.00
I $0.00
3 $0.00
4 $0.00
5 $0.00
6 $0.00
HK $0.00
-] $0.00
1 e $0.00
10 $0.00
11) Procurement Initlation Authority {PIA). ** For requirements outside of ADM(Mal) * o
Total Tax 13% $67,600.00
Identify and provide tha total estimated value of the requirement. The amount inticated herein is the amount of JOTAL AMOUNT
the FUNDED and UNFUNDED portion of the requirement (all taxas included). {Taxes Included): $587,600.00
Recommended by {optional) - applicable authorily recommends the approval ¢f the requirement identified. #s “
Date (DDIMMM/YYYY) |Name; Designation:
Appreval - Tha applicable sutherily approves this requirement, cerifies thal the necassary approvals have been /1 signature ff
obtained and requests thal the goods and/for services described herein be acquired and provided,
Date {DD/IMMMIYYYY) [Name: Designation:

KM 1355 Annex A - Version 2, {1 Apid 2017)
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Procurement Risk Assessment Tool (PRAT)
Instructions:
The originating Procurement Authority is responsible to:
1) use this form only when exercising Procurement Initiation Authority (PIA) (refer to PAM 1.4);
2) complete this form for each specific requirement, with the input from the Technical Authority (TA} or LCMM if clarifications are required.
3) answer all questions;
4) answer scaore 1 {(low risk) if a question does not apply to your specific requirement;
5} Sum the Score Column to determine the risk leve) of the requirement:
If the total scere is: 23-29 inc, the requirement is low risk
30-56 inc. the requirement is medium risk
57-97 inc. the requirement is high risk
6) Sign the form on the last page.
7) File the completed form in the procurement file with the requirement.
Cat. | # Factors & Considerations Low Risk =1 Medium Risk = 2-3 High Risk = 4-5 Score
1 Recurring requirement: Score 1. Score 3: Score 4: ' 1
Is your requirement a possible recurring Standalone requirement Non-competitive and follow-on requirement to | Intellectual property (IP) or similar (e.g.
requirement which may limit competition in the Or a previous supplier ' unique expertise) resulting from the
future? - A recurring competitive OR requirement may limit competition for future
requirement Intellectual property (IP) or similar (e.g. requirements EXCLUDING maintenance and
g unique expertise) resulting from the support
- requirement may limit competition for future
z requirements for maintenance and support
I 2 | Delivery/Lead time: Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: - 2
(= What is the likely delivery lead time of your No or negligible issues.and Potential for some issues / moderate delays Potential for significant issues / long lead time
4 requirement in relation to your need / DND delays will have little to no effect | or likely or delays will have significant effect on
E requirement(s)? ' on DND business delays will have some effect on DND DND business
= Issues which may cause delay in delivery: business
Ll .
% * . Weather conditions ,
a »  Social conditions (ex.: possibility of a
l&" strike)
= Availability of raw material
= Shortage of labour in a specific field
= Rare and/or specialized expertise
*  Economic conditions (budget cuts,
budget freeze, etc)
1/6
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Cat. # Factors & Considerations Low Risk = 1 Medium Risk = 2-3 High Risk = 4-5 Score
3 | Duration of contract: Score 1: Score 2; Score 4: 1
What is the duration of your requirements Requirement has a duration of 3 | >3 < 4 years > 5= 10 years
(including options)? years or less. Score 3: _
>4 5 5 years Score 5:
> 10 years
4 | Advance approvals: Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: 1
Does your requirement contain a request for No advance approvals Advance approvals for anticipated additional | Advance approvals and conditions other than:
advance approvals such as: work = Advance approvals for anticipated
e pre-approved amendments, additional work
= pre-approved amounts for * Advance approvals for unscheduled
unscheduled work, design changes, etc. Score 3: work, design changes or work
Advance approvals for unscheduled work, arising
This DOES NOT include defined options such design changes or work arising
as:
= option years on a service contract
= option items on a goods contract
§ | Subcontract arrangements: Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: 2
Will your requirement require subcontract No sub-contracts anticipated Possibility of sub-contracts but typical for this | Possibility of sub-contract{s) that are atypical
arrangements? type of requirement for this type of requirement
6 { Comprehensive Land Claims Agreements Score 1: Score 3: 1
(CLCAs): CLCAs do not apply CLCAs apply.
Will CLCAs apply to your requirement? The final delivery of the goods / services or
the performance of the work take place in a
Refer to PAM 3.1.1.1.3.4 Comprehensive Land Claims Settlement Area
Egﬁ}_’ 7 | Urgent Approval of the procurement strategy: Score 1: Score 3: Score 4: 4
O E Does your requirement require an urgent No urgency Urgent approval is required and is the result Urgent approval is required and is attributable
d 8, % approval? of unforeseen or emergency circumstances to planning issues
o
' 8 | Extent of competition: Score 1: Score 2: 5
Will your requirement be competed? Competitive procurement using | Competitive procurement using a source list. | Score 5:
GETS (excluding Advance Non-Competitive procurement (including
Refer to PAM 3.1.1.1 Contract Award Notifications ACAN requirements)
{ACAN) requirements)
9 | Complaints and Challenges from industry: Score 1: Score 3: Score 5: 1
Is a history of industry's complaints or challenges | No complaints and/or Potential for complaints and/or challenges History of CITT challenges, ministerial or
associated to this type of requirement? ’ challenges are expected other type of complaints associated to this
requirement or to similar types of requirement
Refer to PAM 4.4
2/6
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Cat. | # Factors & Considerations Low Risk =1 Medium Risk = 2-3 High Risk = 4-5 Score
10 | Occupational Heaith Safety and Environment Score 1: Score 2: Score 5: 1
{OHS&EY): No OHS&E Issues Potential for some OHS&E issues but History of OHS&E issues for the same or
Does your requirement include any OHS&E mitigation strategies have been identified similar requirements {e.g. major workers'
issue? ’ compensation claims, environmental claims,
Score 3: statutory penaliies for safety infractions, etc.)
Potential for some OHS&E issues but no
mitigation strategies have been identified
11 | Intellectual Property (IP): Score 1: Score 5: 5
Does your requirement include any 1P? No IP. Canada to own IP
Or
Refer to PAM 3.2.8, table 3.2.8-1, 5% block Canada to own copyright
Intellectual Property Or
Contractor to own IP, including
copyright
12 | Security; Score 1; Score 2: Score 4: 1
Is there a requirement to ensure the security of No sensitive data or
federal government data,_information, assets, information is involved Either:
human resources or other elements at risk? Contractor personnel will require security Contractor must hold a Facility Security
Assets and human screening (Protected A, B, or C) Clearance {FSC)
Does your requirement require a Security resources will not be at Or OR
Requirements Checklist (SRCL)? risk A Designated Organization Screening (DOS) | Contractor personnel will be required to hold
is required (Protected A, B, or C) a vahd security clearance (Classified, Secret,
Refer to PAM 1.7 and to PAM 3.2 12 SRCL is not required Top Secret or NATO Secret)
- OR
The contractor must hold a controlled goods
registration
13 | Bid Evaluation: Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: 2
What type of Bid Evaluation criteria will be used Mandatory criteria only Evaluation includes mandatory and point- Evaluation includes multiple layers requiring
to evaluate to bids? OR rated criteria requiring subjectivity assessment, making the evaluation
Combination of mandatory complicated {e.g. combination of mandatory
Refer to PAM 3.5 and point-rated criteria without criteria, mandatory peint rated criteria,
qualitative judgment (e.g. a point rated criteria without subjectivity and
quantitative scoring grid is being point rated criteria with subjectivity)
used)
3/6
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RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNGLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Cat.| # Factors & Considerations Low Risk = 1 Medium Risk = 2-3 High Risk = 4-5 Score
14 | Contractor Selection Methodology; Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: 1
What type of contractor selection methodology Lowest-priced responsive bid Lowest cost-per-point responsive proposal Highest responsive combined rating of
will be used? OR technical merit and price where the
not applicable {directed Score 3: factor for price is [ess than (<) 30%
Refer to PAM 3.5 contract) Highest compliant combined rating of '
technical merit and price where the factor for | Score 5:
price 2 30% Highest technical responsive bid where price
OR is not a factor in evaluation
Highest rated compliant proposal within a
stipulated maximum budget
15 | Procurement Set-Aside for Aboriginal Business Score 1; Score 2: Score 5: 1
(PSAB): There is no expectation of Some complaints are anticipated with regard | There is a history of complaints related to this
Do you anticipate any complaints with regards to | complaint with regard to the to the decision to set aside or not type of requirement with regard to the
the decision to use PSAB or not? decision to set aside or not decision to set aside or not
E Refer to PAM 3.1.1.1.3.5
o 16 | Potential vendors: Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: 4
g Are there many potential vendors in the market There are many potential There is a limited number of interested There is only one potential qualified Vendor.
S that can fuffil your requirement? Vendors in the market. Vendors in the market.. Or
o There are likely no potential Vendors that can
w meet the requirement.
z 17 | Market Conditions: Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: 2
?j Are there any market conditions that may impact | No market issues Some market conditions may impact contract | Known difficulties with market conditions that
7] the contract deliverables? - deliverables will impact contract deliverables and require
7 contingency |
X Some examples are:
E = The source of supply is unique or
= unreliable .
» There is competition for scarce
materials
* There is a risk of currency fluctuation
= There is a possibility of a strike :
= 18 | Progress Reporting: ) ‘ Score 1: Score 4: _ 1
g 5 Will progress reports be required? No progress reports required Progress reporting is required but reporting
= E - R process has not been defined yet.
= Well-defined progress report .
uao - structure
19 | Basis of Payment: Score 1: Score 2: ‘ Score 4: 1
What will be the basis of payment? Firm price.(e.g. firm unit price Any Basis of payment other than firm price or | Unable to determine an appropriate basis of
for goods) ceiling price payment {input from the Contracting Authority
A = Note: If multiple bases of payments apply, score | Or {CA} is required)
o it according to the most risky method (i.e. other Ceiling price
- 4/6
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RELEASED UNDER THE A'I:I._A\ — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Cat. | # Factors 8 Considerations Low Risk = 1 Medium Risk = 2-3 High Risk = 4-5 Score
than firm price or ceiling price)
Refer to PAM 3.1.2
20 | Method(s) of Payment: Score 1: Score 2: Score 5: 1
What will be the method{s) of payment? Payment upon delivery and -Progress (e.g. bi-weekly, monthly, quarterly) | Advance Payments under one or more of the
acceptance or milestones payments or following situations:
-Payment in advance by acquisition card or -in exceptional situations, such as armament
Note: If multiple methods of payments apply, -Payment in advance for Foreign Military purchases or extended warranty service,
score it according to the most risky method (i.e. Sales or where up-front payments must be made to
other than payment upon delivery and -Advance payments for maintenance the supptier
accepiance) contracts (IMAT) or -where there is economic advantage to
-Advance payments for subscriptions and Canada that clearly ocutweighs the financial
Refer to PAM 3.1.3 insurance premiums cost associated with the advance payment
-the contractor could suffer hardship or
Score 3. provide financing only with difficulty or at
Advance payments where there is a long and | rates considered to be uneconomical
entrenched tradition or practice of receiving -the value of the contract is considered to be
| advance payments from the purchasert in a beyond the assessed financial capabilities of
particular industry or segment of industry the contractor
| {other than IM/IT maintenance contracts,
subscriptions or insurance premiums) OR
Justification must be kept on file Any other situation where advance payments
are to be made
. . Justification must be kept on file
21 | Minimum Guarantees (profit, revenue, work Score 1: Score 2: Score 4: 1
guarantees) to the supplier: No guarantees Guarantees < 10% of contract value Guarantees > 10% s 20% of Contract value
Will the department request that the contract Or ‘ :
include any minimum guarantees to the supplier? | Unknown at this point Score 5:
Or Guarantees > 20% of Contract Value
No work guaraniee clause
- : : included X
22 | Performance Incentives (liquidated damages, Score 1: _ _ Score 4: 1
holdbacks, etc.): No Performance Incentives. T e e e Performance Incentives required, beyond the
Will the contract include any performance OR standard, such as liquidated damages
incentives? Standard 10% holdback terms
o W 23 | Public Interest and Sensitivity: Score 1: Score 4: 3
Y Will your requirement raise any public interest or | No Public awareness concern Some media attention is possible Has already been in media and expect
o does it contain any sensitivity?- as it is a standard contract for continuation of coverage
Ow common goods or services Or
5/6
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RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE ENVERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

Cat. | # Factors & Considerations Low Risk = 1 Medium Risk = 2-3 High Risk = 4-5 Score
Expect negative coverage and significant
upward briefing

 TOTAL SCORE ; : 43
| b

If the total score is: 23-29 inc., the requirement is low risk
30-56 inc., the requirement is medium risk
57-97 inc., the requirement is high risk

Risk Level: Medium

Name of the Procurement Authority (PA). _Doug Allison

Position/rank of the PA: ___DGMSC Force Development

Signature of the PA: ﬂ ! ,aoﬂuxn L( | l' Date: QSI7J’B Phone number: bl:aj 9’:]'_—{-329’

When the risk level has been assessed as medium (and the requirement is above $2M) or high, the requirement and PRAT must be forwarded to the Director of your procurement directorate
(refer to PAM 1.4).

Procurement directorate:

Name of the Procurement Authority (PA):

Position/rank of the PA:

We agree with the above procurement risk assessment of the requirement and the PiA functions will be exercised by us.

Signature of the PA: : - Date: Phone number:

6/6
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1.1.

1.2

1.3.

4.1.

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

" ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF WORK
BACKGROUND

The Chief of Defence Staff (CDS) directed the implementation of a Joint Targeting Capability
which includes munitions- and non-munitions targeting. CAF targeting doctrine calls for Target
Audience Analysis (TAA} as part of the targeting process. The CDS has directed that the Joint
Targeting Capability reach interim operating capability by September of 2019. In Strong, Secure,
Engaged, the Government committed to “...the development of military-specific information
operations...”, and ongoing efforts by Chief of Force Development aim to improve capabilities
Information Operations-related capabilities — Public Affairs among them.

ADM (PA), as the Functional Authority for the Public Affairs Branch, is responsible for military
public affairs and, thus, responsible for developing military public affairs capabilities to support
CDS direction, Defence Policy and CAF Joint Doctrine. ADM (PA) has identified TAA as a
capability it will acquire to support Joint Targeting, Information Operations and Strategic
Communication as part of its initiative to operationalize the Public Affairs Branch.

As the ADM (PA) staff in charge of developing the operational capabilities of the Public Affairs
Branch, this office’s research has concluded that the CAF does not have a sufficient TAA
methodology and must seek a civilian entity to train CAF personnel on this methodology in order
to meet the requirement.

OBJECTIVE

The expected outcome of this contract is that the Contractor wili have trained a group of
DND/CAF personnel in its TAA methodology. By retaining proprietary usage of the methodology
and courseware, DND/CAF will then be able to provide in-house training to a sufficient core of
personnel. This will contribute to creating a sustainable TAA capability program that will support
Joint Targeting, Information Operations and Strategic Communications in the long-term.

SCOPE

The contractor must conduct a course teaching a TAA methodology in Canada to CAF and DND
personnel in order to create a core body of CAF and DND personnel who can apply the
methodology in support of CAF operations. Further, the contractor must provide the CAF with
proprietary usage rights for the methodology as well as the courseware in order to enable a
sustained CAF capability using the methodology.

CONSTRAINTS

The course must be conducted with the following constraints:

(a) The course must be conducted in the National Capital Region of Canada;
(b) The course must be condu-cted at a DND facility;

(c) Training must be carried out during weekdays, with no weekend training;
(d) Training must be carried out in English;

(&) The course must be completed by 31 March 2019;
N The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;

i. - The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues, with the resulting findings being
practically applicable to CAF/DND;

13
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6.1

6.2.

6.3.

6.4,

6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

7.1

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

i. The live case study must be conducted in a manner consistent with accepted ethical
norms pertaining to public opinion research;

ii. The live case study must be conducted using a target audience within the region between
the Greater Toronto Area and the National Capital Region;

(@) The course must involve a blend of classrocom lectures, syndicate work, student
presentations and activities;

() Course material must be updated to reflect any developments in Target Audience
Analysis and Strategic Communication over the past calendar year; and

(i) The students must receive examinations consisting of written, individual and syndicate
presentations

TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENT

The course will be conducted using non-departmental networks (ie-civilian internet) through Wi-Fi
connectivity. Microsoft Office applications (Outlook, PowerPoint, Word, etc.) will be used.

TASKS AND DELIVERABLES
The Contractor must:

design and conduct a Target Audience Analysis course which ends no later than 31 March, 2019
that will teach up to 24 students the methodology to a level where they can apply the
methodology to conduct Target Audience Analysis;

arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction (ie-instructor computers and pointers),
minus those already provided by the place of instruction (ie-electronic projectors and flip charis);

provide all learning material, including but not limited to, books, slide decks and reference
documents (electronic or paper) for up to 24 students;

design a detailed curriculum and fecture/activity schedule with examinations/assessments at the
mid- and end-course points; '

develop, facilitate and arrange the logistics for an in-course live case study, to include conducting
qualitative (ie-focus groups) and quantitative public opinion research.jJ1)ja2]jJ3)

The Contractor will refine the student findings from the live case study into a briefing document
for consideration by the Department of National Defence no later than one month after the
completion of training;

design, conduct and assess written examinations, individual and syndicate presentations.
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor must provide a financial status report at the mid- and end-course points which
must contain, at a minimum, the following information:

(a) Reporting Start Date;
{b) Reporing End Date,
(c) Amount Spent on Services;

(d) [Amount on Travel and Living:[J4]iA5].16)

213
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RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE ENVERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

(e) GST/HST, and
(f) Total Spent;

7.2, A progress report must be completed by the Contractor for each resource and submitted to the
Technical Authority at the quarter-, mid- and three-quarter marks of the course. At a minimum,
each progress report must document the following information;

(a) All significant activities performed in the period covered that may impact the conduct of

the course,
{b) Status of any outstanding activities that may extend beyond normal timelines;
{c) Any training concerns regarding student performance;
(d) Any student concerns regarding course material or delivery;
{e) Description of any problems encountered which will require attention or escalation; and
(f Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

7.3. All reports must be provided in one (1} hard copy and one (1) soft copy, in a format acceptable to
the Technical Authority. The soft copy must be compatible with Microsoft Office 2003 or Adobe

Reader.
8. LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS
8.1. The instructor(s) must be fluent in the English language. Fluent means that the individuals must

be able to communicate orally and in writing without any assistance and with minimal errors.
9. TRAVEL

9.1. Travel may be required by the Contractor. The Contractor will be paid for its authorized travel and
living expenses reasonably and properly incurred in the performance of the Work performed | at
cost, without any allowance for profit and administrative overhead, in accordance with the meal
and private vehicle expenses provided in Appendices B, C and D of the National Joint Council
Travel Directive; and with the other provisions of the directive referring to “travellers”, rather than
those referring to “employees”.

9.2, The Contractor must arrange for the lodging and meals and transport of instructor(s)/lecturer(s) to
and from the place of instruction.

10. LOCATION OF WORK

10.1.  Allinstruction must be completed at DND facilities within the National Capital Region (NCR). For
the purposes of live case study qualitative analysis, focus groups and interviews may be
conducted at a third location within the NCR. Travel costs within the NCR will not be reimbursed.

3/3
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RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

Gouvernement Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

du Canada

Government
of Canada

i+

Securitv Classification / Classification de sécurité
UNCLAS

SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST (SRCL)

LISTE DE VERIFICATION DES EXIGENCES RELATIVES A LA SECURITE (LVERS
PART A - CONTRACT INFORMATION / PARTIE A - INFORMATION CONTRACTUELLE
. Originating Government Department or Organizati
Ministére ou organisme gouvermemental d'origine

CAF/DND

2. Branch or Directorate / Direction aénérale ou Direction

[3. a) Subcontract Number / Numéro du contrat de sous-traitance

3. b} Name and Address of Subcontractor / Nom et adresse du sous-traitant

4. Brief Description of Work / Bréve description du travail
Target Audience Analysis Course to be conducted by a civilian provider to CAF/DND personnel

5. a} Will the supplier require access to Controlled Goods? No Yes
Le fournisseur aura-t-il accés 3 des marchandises contrdlées? / Non Cui

5. b} Will the supplier require access to unclassified mititary technical data subject to the provisions of the Technical Data Control No Yes
Regulations? / Non Oui
Le foumisseur aura-t-il accés & des données techniques militaires non classifiées qui sont assujetties aux dispositions du Reéglement
sur le contrble des données techniques?

B. Indicate the type of access required / Indiguer le type d'accls requis

6. a) Will the supplier and its employees require access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets? / No Yes
Le fournisseur ainsi que les employés auront-ils accés 4 des renseignements ou 4 des biens PROTEGES el/ou CLASSIFIES? Y Non Qui
(Specify the leve! of access using the chart in Question 7. ¢)
(Préciser le niveau d'accés en utilisant le tableau qui se trouve 2 la question 7. ¢}

6. b) Will the supplier and its employees (e.g. cleaners, maintenance personne!) require access to restricted access areas? No access to / No Yes
PROTECTED and/er CLASSIFIED information or assets Is permitted. ¥ _ Non Qui
Le foumisseur et ses employés {p. ex. nettoyeurs, personnel d'entretien) auront-its accés 4 des zones d'accas restreintes? L'accés
4 des renseignements ou A des biens PROTEGES et/fou CLASSIFIES n'est pas autorisé.

6. ¢) Is this a2 commercial courier or delivery requirement with no overnight storage? No Yes
S'agit-il d'un conirat de messagerie ou de livraison commerciale sans entreposage de nuil? \/ Non Oui

7. a) Indicate the type of information that the supplier will be required to aceess / Indiquer Ie type d'information auque! le fournisseur devra avoir accés

Canada

lv

NATO / OTAN

Foreign / Etranger

7. b) Release resiriclions / Restrictions relatives a fa diffusion

No release restrictions
Aucune restriction relative
a la diffusion

Not reteasable
A ne pas diffuser

Restricted to: / Limité a :

4

Specify country(ies): / Préciser le(s) pays :

All NATO countries
Tous les pays de I'OTAN

Restricted to: / Limité 4 :

Specify country(ies): / Préciser le(s) pays :

No release restrictions
Aucune restriction relative
a ta diffusion

Reslricted to: / Limité a :

Specify country(ies): / Préciser le(s) pays :

7. c) Level of infarmation / Niveau d'information

PROTECTED A NATO UNCLASSIFIED PROTECTED A

PROTEGE A — NATO NON CLASSIFIE PROTEGE A

PROTECTED B NATO RESTRICTED PROTECTED B I_'
PROTEGE B NATO DIFFUSION RESTREINTE PROTEGE B

PROTECTED C - NATO CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED C -
PROTEGE C NATO CONFIDENTIEL PROTEGE C

CONFIDENTIAL NATO SECRET CONFIDENTIAL -
CONFIDENTIEL NATO SECRET CONFIDENTIEL

SECRET - COSMIC TOP SECRET SECRET r ]
SECRET COSMIC TRES SECRET SECRET

TOP SECRET TOP SECRET

TRES SECRET TRES SECRET

TOP SECRET (SIGINT) TOP SECRET (SIGINT) i
TRES SECRET (S!GINT) TRES SECRET (SIGINT)

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)

UNCLAS

Securitv Classification / Classification de sécurité

Canadi
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RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE ENVERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

l*l Government  Gouvernement
of Canada du Canada

Securitv Classification / Classification de sécurité
UNCLAS

PART A (continued) ! PARTIE A {suite,
8. Will the supplier require access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED COMSEC information or assets? No Yes

Le foumisseur aura-t-il accas & des renseignements ou & des biens COMSEC désignés PROTEGES elou CLASSIFIES? Non Qui
If Yes, indicate the level of sensitivity:
Dans I'affirmative, indiquer le niveau de sensibilité :

9. Will the supplier require access to exiremely sensilive INFOSEC information or assets? No 1Yes
Le fournisseur aura-t-il accés A des renseignements ou & des biens INFOSEC de nature extrémement délicate? Non __Qui

Short Title(s) of material / Titre(s) abrégé(s) du matériel ;
Document Number / Numéro du document :
PART B - PERSONNEL {SUPPLIER) / PARTIE B - PERSONNEL (FOURNISSEUR)
[10. a) Personnel security screening level required / Niveau de contréle de la sécurité du personnel requis

REUABILITY STATUS I CONFIDENTIAL | SECRET TOP SECRET

COTE DE FIABILITE CONFIDENTIEL SECRET TRES SECRET

TOP SECRET- SIGINT NATC CONFIDENTIAL NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP SECRET

TRES SECRET - SIGINT NATO CONFIDENTIEL NATO SECRET COSMIC TRES SECRET
| SITE ACCESS

ACCES AUX EMPLACEMENTS

Special cornments:
Commentaires speéciaux :

NOTE: If multiple levels of screening are identified, a Security Classification Guide must be provided,
REMARQUE : Si plusieurs niveaux de cantréle de sécurité sont requis, un guide de classification de la sécurité doit étre fourni,

10. b) May unscreened personnel be used for portions of the work? No Yes
Du personne! sans autorisation sécuritaire peul-il se voir confier des parties du travail? Non Qui
If Yes, will unscreened personnel be escorted? No Yes
Dans I'affimative, e personnel en question sera-t-il escorté? Non Oui

PART C - SAFEGUARDS (SUPPLIER)/ PARTIE C - MESURES DE PROTECTION (FOURNISSEUR

INFORMATION / ASSETS / RENSEIGNEMENTS /BIENS

11. @) Will the supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets on its site or / No l Yes
premises? Non Oui
Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'entreposer sur place des renseignements ou des biens PROTEGES etfou
CLASSIFIES?

11. b} Will the supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets? No [ Yes
Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC? / Non , Qi

PRODUCTION

11. ¢} Will the production {manufacture, and/er repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED material or equipment No Yes
occur at the supplier’s site or premises? | / Non [ Qui
Les installations du foumnisseur serviront-elles 4 fa production (fabrication et/ou réparation etfou modification) de matériel PROTEGE
etfou CLASSIFIE?

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (ITYMEDIA / SUPPORT RELATIF A LA TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (T

11, d) Will the supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED / No Yes_,
information or data? Nen Oui
Le founisseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres systémes informatiques pour traiter, produire ou stocker &lectroniquement des
renseignements ou des données PROTEGES etiou CLASSIFIES?

11. &) Will there be an electronic link between the supplier's IT systems and the govemment department or agency? No Yes
Disposera--on d'un lien électronique entre le systéme informatique du foumisseur et celui du ministére ou de 'agence Non QOui
gouvernementale?

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12) Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

ONGLAS Canadi

A0447583_16-000164



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

l * Government  Gouvernement Contract Mumber / Numéro du contrat

of Canada du Canada

Securitv Classification / Classification de sécurité
UNCLAS

PART C - {continued) | PARTIE C - (suite

For users completing the form manually use the summary chart below to indicate the category(ies) and level(s) of safeguarding required at the supplier's
site(s) or premises.

Les utilisateurs qui remplissent le formulaire manuellement doivent utifiser le tableau récapitulatif ci-dessous pour indiquer, pour chaque catégorie, les
niveaux de sauvegarde requis aux fnstallations du fournisseur,

For users completing the form online {via the Intemet), the summary chart is automatically populated by your responses to previous guestions.
Dans le cas des ulilisateurs qui remplissent le formulaire en ligne (par Internet), les réponses aux questions précédentes sont automatiquement saisies

dans le tableau récapitulatif.
SUMMARY CHART / TABLEAU RECAPITULATIF

Category PROTECTED CLASSIFIED NATO COMSEC
Catégorie PROTEGE CLASSIFIE
Top NATO NATO NATO COSHIC PROTECTED Tor
A |8 |C | ConmoENnAL | SECRET SECRET | RESTRICTED | CONFIDENTIAL | SECRET Tor PROTEGE CONFIDENTAL | SECRET | SECRET
SECRET
CONFIDENTIEL TRES NATO NATO cOoSsMIC A |B {C | CONFIDENTIEL TRES
SECRET | DIFFUSION | CONFIDEMTIEL TRES SECRET
RESTREINTE SECRET
Information / Assets

Renseignements / Biens . —_ _‘ — —_— - —
,_9;‘— ‘

1T Media /
Suj T!

T Link 7 - - ] :
Llan &) ique I . 1 _ 1

12. a) Is the description of the work cantained within this SRCL PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED? / No Yes
La description du travail visé par la présente LVERS est-elle de nature PROTEGEE etou CLASSIFIEE? | Non Oui

If Yes, classify this form by annotating the top and bottom In the area entitled “Security Classification”.
Dans I'affirmative, classifier le présent formulaire en indiquant le niveau de sécurité dans la case intitulée
« Classification de sécurité » au haut et au bas du formulaire.

12. b} Will the documentation attached to this SRCL be PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED? | No Yes
t.a documentation associée 4 la présente LVERS sera-t-elle PROTEGEE et/ou CLASSIFIEE? Non Oui

If Yes, classlfy this form by annotating the top and bettom in the area entitled “Security Classification” and Indicate with
attachments (e.g. SECRET with Attachmaents).

Dans l'affirmative, classifier le présent formulaire en indiquant le niveau de sécurité dans la case intitulée

« Classificatlon de sécurité » au haut et au bas du formulalre et indiquer qu’il y a des piéces Jointes (p. ox. SECRET avec
des pléces jointes).

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12) Securitv Classification / Classification de sécurité Call dl*l
 UNCLAS ddd
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RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

Government  Gouvernement Contract Mumber / Numéro du contrat
I * of Canada du Canada

Security Classiftcation f Classification de sécurité
UNCLAS

PART D - AUTHORIZATION { PARTIE D - AUTORISATION
3. Organization Project Authority / Chargé de projet de l'organisme

ame (print} - Nom {en leltres moulées) | Title - Titre Signature
Douglas Allison DG Public Affairs FD
Teleohone No, - N° de téléohone Facsimile No. - N° de télécooieur | E-mail address - Adresse courriel Date
613-944-3291 Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca
[14. Organization Security Autherity / Responsable de la sécurité de Forganisme
Name (print) - Nom (en lettres moulées) | Title - Titre Signature
t
Teleohone No. - N® de téléphone Facsimite No. - N° de t&léconieur | E-mail address - Adresse courrie! Date
819-935-6645 Emilie.vezina2 @forces.gc.ca
15. Are there additional instructions (e.g. Security Guide, Security Classification Guide) attached? No l Yes
Des instructions supplémentaires (p. ex. Guide de sécurité, Guide de classification de 1a sécurité) sont-elles jointes? Non Qui
[16. Procurement Officer / Agen! d'approvisionnement
Name (print) - Nom {en lettres moulé&es) Title - Titre Signature
[Taleohone No. - N° de téléphone Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur E-mail address - Adresse courriel Date

7. Contracting Security Authority / Autorité contractante en matiére de sécurité

Name (print) - Nom {en lelires moulées) Title - Titre Signature
Teleohong No. - N°® de téléohone | Facsimile No. - N° de téléconieur E-mail address - Adresse courrel Date
TBSISCT 350-103(2004/12) Securitv Classification / Classification de sécurité

UNCLAS Canadd
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instructions for completion of a Security Requirements Check List (SRCL)

The instruction sheet should remain attached until Block #17 has been completed.

GENERAL - PROCESSING THIS FORM

The project authority shall arrange to complete this form.

The arganization security officer shall review and approve the security requiremenits identified in the form, in cooperation with the project
authority.

The contracling security authority is the organization responsible for ensuring that the suppliers are compliant with the security requirements
identified in the SRCL.

All raquisitions and subsequent tender / contractual documents including subcontracts that contain PROTECTED andfor
CLASSIFIED requirements must be accompanied by a completed SRCL.

It is important to identify the level of PROTECTED information or assets as Level “A,” “B" or “C.” when applicable; however, certain types of
information may only be identified as "“PROTECTED". No information pertaining to a PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED government
contracl may be released by suppliers, without prior written approval of the individual identified in Block 17 of this form.

The classification assigned to a particular stage in the contractual process does not mean that everything applicable to that stage is to be
given the same classification. Every item shall be PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED according to its own content. if a supplier is in doubt
as to the aclual level to be assigned, they should consult with the individual identified in Block 17 of this form.

PART A - CONTRACT INFORMATION

Contract Number (top of the form)

This number must be the same as that found on the requisition and should be the one used when issuing an RFP or contract. This is a
unique number {i.e. no two requirements will have the same number). A new SRCL must be used for each new requirement or requisition
{e.g. new contract number, new SRCL, new signatures).

1. Originating Government Department or Organization
Enter the department or client organization name ar the prime contractor name for which the work is being performed.

2. Directorate / Branch
This block is used to further identify the area within the department or crganization for which the work will be conducted.

3. a) Subcontract Number
If applicable, this number corresponds to the number generated by the Prime Conlractor to manage the work with its subcontractor.

b) Name and Address of Subcontractor
Indicate the full name and address of the Subcontractor if applicabte.

4. Brief Description of Work
Provide a brief exptanation of the nature of the requirement or work {0 be performed.

5. a) Will the supplier require access to Controlled Goods?
The Dafence Production Act {DPA) defines "Controlled Goods™ as certain geods listed in the Export Control List, a regulation made
pursuant to the Export and Import Permits Act (EIPA). Suppliers who examine, possess, or transfer Controlled Goods within Canada
must register in the Conlrolled Goods Directorate or be exempt from registration. More information may be found at www.cgd.ge.ca.

b) Will the supplier require access to unclassified military technical data subject to the provisions of the Technical Data
Control Regulations?
The prime contractor and any subcontractors must be certified under the U.S./Canada Joint Certification Program if the work
involves access to unclassified military data subject to the provisions of the Technical Data Control Regulations. More information
may be found at www.dlis.dla.milfjcp.

6. Indicate the type of access required
Identify the nature of the work to be performed for this requirement. The user is to select one of the following types:
a) Will the supplier and Its empioyees require access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED informatlon or assets?

The supplier would select this option if they require access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets to perform
the duties of the requirement.

b) Will tho supplier and its employees (e.g. cleaners, maintenance personnel) raquire access to restricted access areas? No
access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets Is permitted.

A0447583_19-000167



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

The supplier would select this option if they require regular access to govemment premises or a secure work site only. The supplier
will not have access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information or assets under this option.

¢} Is this a commercial courler or delivery requirement with no overnight storage?

The supplier would select this option if there is a commercial courier or delivery requiremenl. The supplier will not be allowed to
keep a package overnight. The package must be returned if it cannot be delivered.

Type of information / Release restrictions / Leve! of information

Identify the type(s) of information that the supplier may require access to, list any possible release restrictions, and if applicable,
provide the tevel(s) of the information. The user can make multiple selections based on the nature of the work to be performed.

Deparimenis must process SRCLs through PWGSC where;

centracts that afford access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED foreign government information and asselts;

contracls that afford foreign contractors access to PROTECTED andfor CLASSIFIED Canadian government information
and assets; or

*  contracts that afford foreign or Canadian contractors access to PROTECTED andfor CLASSIFIED information and assels
as defined in the documents entitled Idenlifying INFOSEC and INFOSEC Release.

a) Indicate the type of Information that the supplier will be required to access
Canadian government information and/or assets

If Canadian information and/or assets are identified, the supplier will have access to PROTECTED andfor CLASSIFIED information
and/or assets that are owned by the Canadian government.
NATO Information and/or assets

If NATO information and/or assets are identified, this indicates thal as pant of this requirement, the supplier will have access to
PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information and/or assets that are owned by NATO governments. NATQ informalion andfor assets
are developed and/or owned by NATO countries and-are not to be divulged to any country that is not a NATO member nalion. Persons
dealing with NATO information andfor assets must hold a NATO security clearance and have the required need-lo-know.

Reguirements involving CLASSIFIED NATO information must be awarded by PWGSC. PWGSC / ClISD is the Designated Security Authority
for industrial security matters in Canada.

Foreign government Information and/or assets

If foreign information andfor assets are identified, this requirement will allow access to information and/or assets owned by a country
other than Canada.

b) Release restrictions

If Not Reteasable is selected, this indicates that the information and/or assets are for Canadian Eyes Only {CEO). Only Canadian suppliers
based in Canada can bid on this type of requirement. NOTE: If Canadian information and/or assets coexists with CEC information and/or
assets, the CEQ information and/or assets must be stamped Canadian Eyes Only (CEO).

If No Release Restrictions is selected, this indicates that access to the information andfor assets are not subject to any restrictions.
If ALL NATO countries is selecled, bidders for this requirement must be from NATO member countries only.

NOTE: There may be multiple release restrictions associated with 3 requirement depending on the nature of the work to be
parformed. In these instances, a security guide should be added to the SRCL clarifying these restrictions. The security gulde Is
normally generated by the organizatlon’s project authority andfor security authority.

¢) Level of information

Using the following chart, indicate the appropriate level of access to information/assets the supplier must have to perfarm the duties of
the requirement.

A0447583_20-000168



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
! PROTECTED ] CLASSIFIED _NATO
PROTECTED A CONFIDENTIAL NATO UNCLASSIFIED
PROTECTED B SECRET NATO RESTRICTED
PROTECTED C TOP SECR;ET NATO CONFIDENTIAL
TOP SECRET (SIGINT) NATO SECRET
COSMIC TOP SECRET

8. Wil the supplier require access to PROTECTED andfor CLASSIFIED COMSEC Information or assets?
If Yes, the supplier personnel requiring access to COMSEC information or assets must receive a COMSEC briefing. The briefing will
be given to the "holder" of the COMSEC information or assels. In the case of a "personnel assigned” type of contract, the customer
department will give the briefing. When the supplier is required to receive and store COMSEC infermation or assels on the supplier's
premises, the supplier’s COMSEC Custodian will give the COMSEC briefings to the employees requiring access to COMSEC
information or assets. If Yes, the Level of sensitivity must be indicated.

9. Wil the suppller require access to extremaly sensitive INFOSEC information or assets?
If Yes, the supplier must provide the Short Title of the material and the Document Number. Access to extremely sensitive INFOSEC
information or assets will require that the supplier undergo a Foreign Ownership Contro! or Influence (FOCI) evaluation by GliSD.

PART B - PERSONNEL (SUPPLIER)

10. a)} Personnel security screening level required

Identify the screening level required for access to the information/assets or client facility. More than one level may be identified depending
on the nature of the work. Please note that Site Access screenings are granted for access to specific sites under prior arangement with
the Treasury Board of Canada Secretarial. A Site Access screening only applies to individuals, and it is nol linked to any other screening
level that may be granted to individuals or organizations.

RELIABILITY STATUS CONFIDENTIAL SECRET
TOP SECRET TOP SECRET (SIGINT) NATO CONFIDENTIAL
NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP SECRET SITE ACCESS

* I multiple levels of screening are identified, a Security Classification Guide must be provided.
b) May unscreened personnel be used for portions of the werk?

Indicating Yes means that portions of the work are not PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED and may be performed outside a secure
environment by unscreened personnel. The following question must he answered if unscreened personne! will be used:

Will unscreened personnel be escorted?

If No, unscreened personnel may not be allowed access to sensitive work sites and must not have access to PROTECTED and/or
CLASSIFIED information and/or assets.

If Yes, unscreened personnel must be escorted by an individual who is cleared to the required level of security in order to ensure
there will be no access to PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information and/or assets at the work site.

PART C - SAFEGUARDS (SUPPLIER)

11.- INFORMATION / ASSETS

a) Will the supplier be required to receive and store PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information and/or assets on its site or
premises?

If Yes, specify the security level of the documents andfor equipment that the supplier will be required Lo safeguard at their own site
or premises using the summary chart.

b) Will the supplier be required to safeguard COMSEC information or assets?

If Yes, specify the security level of COMSEC information or assets that the supplier will be required to safeguard at their own site or
premises using the summary chart.

PRODUCTION

¢} Will the preduction {manufacture, repair and/or modification) of PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED materlat and/or equipment
occur at the supplier’s slte or pramises?
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Using the surmsmary chart, specify the security level of material and/or equipment that the supplier manufactured, repaired and/or
modified and will be required to safeguard at their own site or premises.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

d) Will the supplier be required to use its IT systems to electronically process and/or produce or store PROTECTED and/or
CLASSIFIED information and/or data?

If Yes, specify the security level in the summary chart. This block details the information and/or data that will be electronically
processed or produced and stored on a computer system. The client department and/or organization will be required to specify the
IT security requirements for this procurement in a separate technical document. The supplier must also direct their attention to the
following document: Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat - Operationa! Security Standard: Management of information
Technology Security (MITS).

&} Will there be an elactronic iink between the supplier's IT systems and the govarnment department or agency?

If Yes, the supplier must have their IT system(s) approved. The Client Depariment must atso provide the Connectivity Criteria
detailing the conditions and the level of access for the elecironic link (usually ngt higher than PROTECTED B level).

SUMMARY CHART

For users completing the form manually use the summary chan below to indicate the category(ies) and level(s) of safeguarding required at
the supplier's site(s) or premises.

For users completing the form online (via the Internet), the Surnmary Chart is automaticalty populated by your responses o previous
queslions.

PROTECTED CLA;SIFIED V NATO COM_S.ECv )
PROTECTED A CONFIDENTIAL NATO RESTRICTED PROTECTED A
PROTECTED B SECRET NATO CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED B
PROTECTED C TOP SECRET NATO SECRET PROTECTED C

TOP SECRET (SIGINT) COSMIC TOP SECRET CONFIDENTIAL
SECRET
TOP SECRET

12, a)Is the description of the work contained within this SRCL PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED?
If Yes, classify this form by annotating the top and bottom in the area entitled “Security Classification”.
b) Will the documentation attached to this SRCL be PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED?

It Yes, classify this form by annotating the top and bottom in the area entitled “Security Classification” and indicate with attachments
(e.g. SECRET with Attachments),

PART D - AUTHORIZATION

13. Organlzation Project Authority

This block is to be completed and signed by the appropriate project authority within the client department or organization (e.g. the
person responsible for this project or the person who has knowledge of the requirement at the client department or organization). This
person may on occasion be contacted to clanify information on the form.

14. Organization Security Authorlty

This block is to be signed by the Departmental Security Officer (DSO) (or delegate) of the depariment identified in Block 1, or the
security official of the prime contractor,

15. Arg there additional instructlons (e.g. Security Gulde, Security Classification Guide) attached?

A Security Guide or Security Classification Guide is used in conjunction with the SRCL to identify additional security requirements which
do not appear in the SRCL, and/or to offer clarification to specific areas of the SRCL.
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16. Procurement Officer
This block is o be signed by the procurement officer acting as the contract or subcontract manager,

17. Contracting Security Authority

This block is to be signed by the Contract Security Official. Where PWGSC is the Contract Security Aulhonty Canadian and
International Industrial Security Directorate {CIISD) will complete this block.
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Instructions pour établir Ia Liste de vérification des exigences relatives 3 la sécurité (LVERS)

La feuilte dinstructions devrait resler jointe au formulaire jusqu'a ce que la case 17 ait &1 remplie.

GEMERALITES - TRAITEMENT DU PRESENT FORMULAIRE

Le responsable du projet doit faire remplir ce formulaire.

L'agent de sécurité de I'organisation doit revair et approuver les exigences de sécurité qui figurent dans le formulaire, en collaboration avec
le responsable du projet.

Le responsable de la sécurilé des marchés est le responsable chargé de voir a ce que les fournisseurs se conforment aux exigences de
sécurité mentionnées dans Ia LVERS.

Toutes les demandes d'achat ainsl que tous les appels d'offres et les documents contractuels subséquents, y compris las
contrats de sous-traitance, qui comprennent des exigences relatives a des ranseignements ou a des biens PROTEGES etiou
GLASSIFIES doivent 8tre accompagnés d’urie LVERS diiment remplie. :

Il importe dindiquer si les renseignements ou les biens PROTEGES sont de niveau A, B ou C, le cas échéant; cependant, cenains types de
renseignements peuvent &tre indiqués par la mention « PROTEGE » seulement. Aucun renseignement relatif 4 un conltrat gouvememental
PROTEGE ou CLASSIFIE ne peut étre divulgué par les fournisseurs sans I'approbation écrite préalable de la personne dont le nom figure &
la case 17 de ce formulaire.

La classification assignée a un stade particulier du processus contractuel ne signifie pas que toul ce qui se rapporte & ce stade doi! recevoir
la méme classification. Chaque article doit 8ire PROTEGE et/ou CLASSIFIE selon sa propre nature. Si un fournisseur ne sait pas quel
niveau de classification assigner, il dolt consulter Ia personne dont le nom figure 4 la case 17 de ce formulaire.

PARTIE A - INFORMATION CONTRACTUELLE

Numére du contrat (au haut du formulatre)

Ce numéro doit &tre le méme que celui utilisé sur la demande d'achat et services et devrait 8tre celui ulilisé dans la DDP ou dans le contrat.
Il s’agit d'un numéro unigue (c.-a-d. que le méme numéro ne sera pas attribué A deux besoins distincts). Une nouvelle LVERS doit &tre
utilisée pour chaque nouveau besoin ou demande (p. ex. un nouveau.numéro de contrat, une nouvelle LVERS, de nouvelles signatures).

1. Ministére ou organisme gouvernemental d’origine
Inscrire le nom du ministére ou de l'organisme client ou le nom de I'entrepreneur principal pour qui les travaux sont effectués.

2. Direction générale ou Directlon
Cette case peut servir & fournir plus de détails quant 4 la seclion du ministére ou de 'organisme pour qui les travaux sont effectués.

3. a) Numéro du contrat de scus-traitance
S'ily a lieu, ce numéro correspond au numero généré par f'entrepreneur principal pour gérer le travail avec son sous-traitant.

b) Nom et adresse du sous-traitant
Indiquer le nom et l'adresse au complet du sous-traitant, s'il y & lieu.

4. Bréve description du travail
Oonner un bref apergu du besoin ou du travail 3 exécuter.

5. a)Le fournisseur aura-t-Hl accés & des marchandises contrdlées?
La Loi sur fa production de défense (LPD) définit « marchandises contrdlées » comme désignant certains biens énumérés dans la
Liste des marchandises d'exportation contrOiée, un réglement établi en vertu de la Loi sur les licences d'exportation et d'importation
(LLE{). Les fournisseurs qui examinent, possédent ou transférent des marchandises contrélées a Pintérieur du Canada doivent
s'inscrire & la Direction des marchandises contrélées ou &tre exemptés de I'nscription. On trouvera plus d'information & ladresse
www.cgp.ge.ca.

b) Le fournisseur aura-1-il accés a des données techniques militaires non classifiées qui sont assujetties aux dispositions du
Réglement sur le contréle des données techniques?
L'entrepreneur et toul sous-traitant doivent éire accrédités en vertu du Programme mixte d'agrément Etats-Unis / Canada si le
travail comporte l'accés a des données militaires non classifiées qui sont assujetties aux dispositions du Reglement sur le contrdle
des données techniques. On trouvera plus d'information 2 Padresse www.dlis.dla.miljjcp/,
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Indiquer lo type d'accés requis
Indiquer la nature du travail & exécuter pour répondre 4 ce besoin. L'utilisateur doit choisir un des types sulvants :
a) Lo fournisseur et ses employés auront-ils accés 4 des renseignements ou A des biens PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES?

Le fournisseur choisit cette option s'il doil avoir aceés & des renseignements ou & des biens PROTEGES el/ou CLASSIFIES pour
accomplir le travail requis.

b) Le fournisseur et sas employés (p. ex. nettoyeurs, personne! d’'entretien) auront-ils accéds 4 des zones d’accés
restraintes? L'accés A des renseignements ou & des hiens PROTEGES etfou CLASSIFIES n'est pas autorisé.

Le fournisseur choisit cette option seulement s'il doit avoir accés régulidrement aux locaux du gouvemement ou 4 un fieu de travail
protégeé. Le fournisseur n’aura pas accés a des renseignements ou 4 des biens PROTEGES etfou CLASSIFIES en vertu de cette
option,

¢) S"agit-il d’'un contrat de messagerle ou de livraison commerciale sans entreposage de nuit?

Le foumisseur choisit cette oplion s'il y a nécessilé de recourir & un service de messagerie ou de livraison commerciale. Le
foumisseur ne sera pas auterisé & garder un colis pendant la nuit. Le colis doit &tre retourné s'il ne peut pas é&tre livré.

Type d'information / Restrictions relatives & la diffusion / Niveau d'information

Indiquer le ou les types d'information auxquels le fournisseur peut devoir avoir accés, énumérer toutes les reslrictions possibles
relatives a la diffusion, et, s'il y a lieu, indiquer le ou les niveaux d'information. L'utilisateur peut faire plusieurs choix selon la nature du
travail a exéculer.

Les ministéres doivent soumetire fa LVERS a TPSGC lorsque:

les marchés prévolent 'accés aux renseignements et aux biens de nature PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES étrangers ;

les marchés prévoient aux entrepreneurs étrangers I'accés aux renseignements et aux biens de nature PROTEGES etfou
CLASSIFIES canadiens; ou

¢ les marchés prévoient aux entrepreneurs étrangers ou canadiens I'accés aux renseignements et aux biens de nature
PROTEGES elfou CLASSIFIES tels que définis dans les documents intitulés Moyens INFOSEC détermination et
Divulgation de INFOSEC.

a) Indiquer le type d'informatlen auquel le foumnisseur devra avolr accés

Renselgnements et/ou biens du gouvernement canadien

Si des renseignements et/ou des biens canadiens sont indiqués, te fournisseur aura accés & des renseignements et/ou 4 des biens
PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES appartenant au gouvernemeni canadien,

Renselgnements et/ou biens de FOTAN

Si des renseignements et/ou des biens de 'OTAN sont indiqués, cela signifie que, dans le cadre de ce besoin, le fournisseur aura
accés a des renseignements et/ou & des biens PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES appartenant a des gouvemements membres de
'OTAN. Les renseignements et/ou les biens de 'OTAN sont élaborés par des pays de 'OTAN ou leur appartiennent et ne doivent &tre
divulgues a aucun pays qui n'est pas un pays membre de FOTAN. Les personnes qui manient des renseignements et/ou des biens de
'OTAN doivent détenir une autorisation de sécurité de I'OTAN et avoir besoin de savoir,

Les contrats comportant des renseignements CLASSIFIES de FOTAN doivent &tre altribués par TPSGC. La DSICI de TPSGC est le
responsable de la sécurité désigné relativement aux questions de sécurité industrielle au Canada.

Renselgnements et/ou biens de gouvernements étrangars

Si des renseignements et/ou des biens de gouvernements étrangers soni indigués, ce besoin permetira I'accés & des renseignements
et/ou a des biens appartenant & un pays autre que le Canada.

b) Restrictions relatives a la diffusion

Si A no pas diffuser est choisi, cela indique que les renseignements et/ou les biens sont réservés aux Canadiens. Seuls des foumisseurs
canadiens installés au Canada peuvent soumissionner ce genre de bescin. NOTA : Si des renseignements et/ou des biens du
gouvemement canadien coexistent avec des renseignements et/ou des biens réservés aux Canadiens, ceux-ci doivent porter la mention
Réservé aux Canadiens.

Si Aucune restriction relative a la diffusion est choisi, cela indique que I'accés aux renseignements et/ou aux biens n'est assujetti 4
aucune restriction.
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Si Tous les pays de I'OTAN est choisi, les soumissionnaires daivent appartenir 4 un pays membre de I'OTAN.

NOTA : Il paut y avolr plus d'une restriction s'appliquant 4 une demands, selon la nature des travaux a exécuter. Pour ce genre de
contrat, un guide de sécurlté doit 8tre joint & la LVERS afin de clarifier les restrictions. Ce guide est généralement préparé par le
chargé de projet et/ou le responsable de la sécurité de l'organisme.

¢) Niveau d’information

A raide du tableau ci-dessous, indiguer le niveau approprié d'accés aux renseignements etfou aux biens que le fournisseur doit avoir
pour accomplir les travaux requis.

PROTEGE CLAséiFlé NATO
PROTEGE A CONFIDENTIEL NATO NON CLASSIFIE
PROTEGE B SECRET NATO DIFFUSION RESTREINTE
PROTEGE C TRES SECRET NATO CONFIDENTIEL
TRES SECRET (SIGINT) NATO SECRET
COSMIC TRES SECRET

8. Le fournisseur aura-t-il accés 4 des renseignements ou A des biens COMSEC désignés PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES?
Si la réponse est Oui, les membres du personne! du fournisseur qui doivent avoir accés 4 des renseignements ou a des biens
COMSEC doivent participer a une séance d'information COMSEC. Celte séance sera donnée au « détenteur autorisé » des
fenseignements ou des biens COMSEC. Dans le cas des contrats du type « personne! afiecté », cetie séance sera donnée par le
ministére client. Lorsque le fournisseur doit recevoir et conserver, dans ses locaux, des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC, le
responsable de la garde des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC de I'entreprise donnera ta séance d'information COMSEC aux
membres du personnel qui doivent avoir accés 4 des renseignements ou 4 des biens COMSEC,

9. Le fournisseur aura-t-fl accés a des renseignements ou a des biens INFOSEC de nature extrémement délicate?
Si la réponse est Oui, le fournisseur doit indiquer le titre abrégé du document, le numéro du document et le niveau de sensibilité.
L'acces a des renseignements ou A des biens extrémement délicats INFOSEC exigera que te fournisseur fasse I'objet d'une
vérification Participation, contrdle et influence étrangers (PCIE) effectuge par.ta DSICI,

PARTIE B - PERSONNEL (FOURNISSEUR)
10. a) Niveau de contrble de la sécurité du personnel requis

Indiquer le niveau d'autorisation de sécurité que le personnel doit délenir pour avoir accés aux renseignements, aux biens ou au site du
client. Selon la nature du travail, il peut y avoir plus d'un niveau de sécurité. Veuillez noter que des cotes de sécurité sont accordées pour
lFacces a des sites parliculiers, selon des dispositions antérieures prises auprés du Secrétariat du Conseil du Trésor du Canada. La cote
de sécurité donnant accés a un site s'applique uniquement aux personnes et n'est liége 4 aucune autre autorisation de sécurité accordée a
des personnes ou 3 des organismes.

COTE DE FIABILITE CONFIDENTIEL SECRET
TRES SECRET TRES SECRET (SIGINT} NATO CONFIDENTIEL
NATO SECRET COSMIC TRES SECRET ACCES AUX EMPLACEMENTS

Si plusieurs niveaux d'autorisation de sécurité sont indiqués, un guide de classification de sécurité doit &tre fourni.
b) Du personnel sans autorisation sécuritaire peut-il se voir confier des parties du travall?

Si la réponse est Oui, cefa veut dire que certaines taches ne sont pas PROTEGEES et/ou CLASSIFIEES et peuvent étre exécutées
a l'extérieur d'un environnement sécurisé par du personnel n'ayant pas d'autorisation de sécurité. Il faul répondre 4 Ia question
suivante si l'on a recours a du personne! n'ayant pas d'autorisation de sécurité :

Le personnel n’ayant pas d'autorisation do sécurité sera-t-il escorté?

Si la réponse est Non, le personnel n'ayant pas d'autorisation de sécurité ne pourra pas avoir accas 4 des lieux de travail dont
l'accés est réglementd ni 4 des renseignements et/ou 3 des biens PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES.

Si la réponse est Oui, le personnel n‘ayanl pas d'autorisation de sécurité devra étre escorté par une personne détenant la cole de
sécurité requise, pour faire en sorte que le personnel en question n'ait pas accés 4 des renseignements et/ou 4 des biens
PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES sur fes lieux de travall,
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PARTIE C - MESURES DE PROTECTION {(FOURNISSEUR)

11. RENSEIGNEMENTS / BIENS :

a)le foumtsEseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d’entreposer sur place deos renseignements ou des blans PROTEGES et/ou
CLASSIFIES?

Si la réponse est Oui, préciser, a l'aide du tableau récapitulatif, le niveau de sécurité des documents ou de f'équipement que le
fournisseur devra protéger dans ses installations.

b} Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC?

Si la réponse est Oui, préciser, a I'aide du tableau récapitulatif, le niveau de sécurité des renseignements ou des biens COMSEC
que le fournisseur devra protéger dans ses installations.

PROGDUCTION

¢} Les installations du fournisseur serviront-elles a la production (fabrication et/ou réparation et/ou modification) de matérie!
PROTEGE et/ou CLASSIFIE?

Préciser, 4 I'aide du tableau récapitulatif, le niveau de sécurité du matériel que le fournisseur fabriquera, réparera et/ou modifiera et
devra protéger dans ses installations.

TECHNOLOGIE DE L'INFORMATION (T1}

d) Le fournisseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres systémes informatigues pour traiter, produire ou stocker
électroniquement des renseignements ou des données PROTEGES et/ou CLASSIFIES?

Si la réponse est Oui, préciser le niveau de sécurité 3 F'aide du tableau récapilulatif. Celte case porte sur les renseignements qui
seront traités ou produits électroniquement et stockés dans un systéme informatique. Le ministére/organisme client devra préciser
les exigences en matiére de sécurité de fa Tl refativement 2 cet achat dans un document technique distinct. Le fournisseur devra
egalement consulter le document suivant : Secrétariat du Conseil du Trésor du Canada — Norme opérationnelle de sécurité
Gestion de la sécurité des technologies de linformation (GSTI).

e} Y aura-t-il un lien électronique entre les systémas informatiques du fournisseur et celul du ministére ou de Pagence
gouvernementalo?

Si la réponse est Oui, le fournisseur doit faire approuver ses systémes informatiques. Le ministére client doit aussi fournir les
critéres de connectivité qui décrivent en détall les conditions et ke niveau de sécurité relativement au lien électronique
{habituellement pas plus haut que le niveau PROTEGE B).

TABLEAU RECAPITULATIF

Les utilisateurs qui remplissent le formulaire manuellement doivent utiliser le tableau récapitulatif ci-dessous pour indiquer, pour chaque
catégorie, les niveaux de sauvegarde requis aux installations du fournisseur.

Dans le cas des utilisateurs qui remplissent le formulaire en ligne (par Internet), les réponses aux questions précédentes sont
automatiquement saisies dans le tableau récapitulatif,

PROTEGE CLASSIFIE NATO COMSEC
PROTEGE A CONFIDENTIEL NATO DIFFUSION PROTEGE A
RESTREINTE
PROTEGE B SECRET NATO CONFIDENTIEL PROTEGE B
PROTEGE C TRES SECRET NATO SECRET PROTEGE C
TRES SECRET (SIGINT) COSMIC TRES SECRET CONFIDENTIEL
SECRET
TRES SECRET

12. a) La description du travail visé par la présente LVERS est-glle de nature PROTEGEE at/ou CLASSIFIEE?

Sila réponse est Oui, classifier le présent formulaire en indiquant le niveau de sécurité dans la case intitulée « Classification de
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sécurité » au haut et au bas du formulaire.
b} La documentation associée A la présente LVERS sera-t-elle PROTEGEE et/ou CLASSIFIEE?

Si la réponse est Oui, classifier le présent forrmulaire en indiquant le niveau de sécurité dans la case intitulée « Classification de
sécurité » au haut et au bas du formulaire et indiquer qu'il y a des piéces jointes (p. ex. SECRET avec des pigces jointes).

PARTIE D - AUTORISATION )

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Chargé de projet de I'organisme

Cette case doit étre remplie et signee par le chargé de projet perinent (c.-a-d. la personne qui est responsable de ce projet ou qui
connait le besoin au ministére ou & l'organisme client. On peut, & F'occasion, communiquer avec cette personne pour clarifier des
renseignements figurant sur le formulaire.

Responsable de la sécurité de Porganisme

Cette case doit &tre signée par fagent de la sécurité du ministére (ASM) du ministére indiqué & Ia case 1 ou par son remplagant ou par
le responsable de la sécurité du foumnisseur.

Deas instructions supplémentaires (p. ex. Guide de sécurité, Gulds de classlification de la s&curité) sont-elles jointes?

Un Guide de sécurité ou un Guide de classification de sécurité sont utilisés de concert avec la LVERS pour faire part d'exigences
supplémentaires en matiére de sécurilé qui n'apparaissent pas dans la LVERS et/ou pour éclaircir certaines parties de la LVERS.

Agent d'approvisionnement

Cette case doit &tre signée par I'agent des achats qui fait fonction de gestionnaire du contrat ou du contrat de sous-traitance.

Autorité contractante en matiére do sécurité

Cette case doit &tre signée par l'agent de la sécurité du marché. Lorsque TPSGC est |e responsable de ta sécurité du marcheé, la
Direction de la sécurité industrielle canadienne et intermationale (DSICI) doit remplir cette case,
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From: +D Sves C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aguisitions@ADM{Mat) D Svcs
C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: luly 26, 2018 12:01 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Huli
Subject: RE: Second of two e-mails

LCol Allison

Thanks for the docs and clarification.

Since there are definitely two companies {that are known) that can provide this training and
they've both already provided documentation to you, I'll need to discuss the procurement
strategy on my end. We may have to utilize the competitive process which means an RFP would be
posted for 40 calendar days and companies, including the two already known, would have to
submit proposat based on the RFP requirements,

we'll discuss here to determine the best way ahead and advise early next week.

Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.tohnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senigr Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-25-18 3:17 PM

To: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <p-
OTG.DSvesCAProc@intern.mil.ca>

Subject: Second of two e-mails

Kent,

Second proposal attached.

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communications FD/Directeur général - communications
stratégiques militaires DF

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
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@OQttawa-Hull
Sent: July 27, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: TAA Requirement
Attachments: scan-20180725151106527.pdf; Eval Criteria Final.docx; 180710 Offer

DND Canada 6 week course.pdf

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-25-18 3:16 PM
! To: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <P-
| OTG.DSvesC4Proc@intern.mil.ca>

Subject: RE: TAA Requirement

Kent,
First of two e-mails because of attachment sizes

I have updated the docs as requested, added some docs, and responded to your queries. | have
also included copies of the two proposals. Please limit distribution as they contain some details on
IP for the respective companies/entities.

WRT the SRCL, we responded Yes in section 10 b (below) because the contractors from both
bidders are UK/European based and are unlikely to have the appropriate CAF screening. They will
be accompanied at all times by CAF officers who will be supporting the course.

10. b) May unscreened personnel be used for portions of the work? Yes
Du personnel sans autorisation sécuritaire peut-il se voir confier des parties du travail? Non Oui
If Yes, will unscreened personnel be escorted? Yes

Dans l'affirmative, le personnel en question sera-t-il escorté? C

For 11 e below, one of the requirements from the bidders is the ability to have students access the
Internet. A Wi-fi hotspot is in place in the facility we intend to use. Though not directly connected

to CAF systems, it is nonetheless paid for through CAF funding. | erred on the side of caution here,
but if we can change to no happy to do so.

11. e) Will there be an electronic link between the supplier’s IT systems and the government department or agency? Yes

WRT EIR, only BGen Janzen has the designated financial authority to commit/expend funds from
the financial coding, so | will have to have him sign the documents on his return 1 August.

Thanks

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communications FD/Directeur général — communications
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

From: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement - DC Svcs 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-25-18 9:30 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>; +D Sves C
4 Procurement - DC Svcs 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DSvesC4Proc@intern.mil.ca>; Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Porter DW@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <DAVID.PORTER2 @forces.gc.ca>; El-Zarka
B@ADM(PA) COS(PA)@Ottawa-Hull <BERNADETTE.EL-ZARKA@forces.gc.ca>; Cosentino C
(Contractor)@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <CONNIE.COSENTINO @forces.gc.ca>; Janzen BGen
JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: TAA Requirement

Good Morning LCol Allison
Thank you for the documentation.
| just have a some points that require clarification:
1. PRAT - Please have appropriate authority sign

a. Section #8 (Extent of Competition) — I believe this should be a score of “5”;

b. Section #11 (Intellectual Property) — If | recall correctly from the conversation,
there’s a good chance that IP could be generated as a result of the work and
Canada has to own any IP rights; if this is the case the score for this section should

- be “5”; and
c. Section #12 (Security) — TBD based on SRCL clarification

25 “SRCL

a. InSections 10 (b) and 11 (e) you indicated yes; If there is no security requirement,
no boxes should be checked and only a signature is required in box 13. Can you
please elaborate on sections 10(b) and 11(e) as this will help us determine if we
need to re-consider the security aspect of the requirement.

3. EIR—Please have sections 8, 9 and 11 signed. Yes, if you will be the main POC for the
requirement, you can sign-off as the Project Director/Lead.

a. Tax — Always included in the EIR for all requirements as we need to capture the
total overall potential value including applicable taxes and option years. This is to
ensure that the appropriate contracting authority signs-off on the requirement.
That said, | don’t believe the tax comes out of your org’s budget.

4. Inresponse to your sole source question:

“If we are sole-sourcing this, does an evaluation criteria template need to be submitted.
Doesn’t sole-source, in this particular case, imply that the bidder is the only one capable of
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delivering the product (as well as being the only legally licensed/authorized entity able to
deliver the training).”

a. If we knew for sure that there were absolutely no other companies that could
provide this training, than no, evaluation criteria would not be required. But, it
was mentioned that there was another company out there that could potentially
provide training on an alternate methodology (other than BDI) and that this other
company would be considered as a possible candidate. With that said, the sole
source option can be pursued with an Advance Contracting Award Notification
(ACAN) process. ACAN info and process can be found at section 3.6.4 and 3.6.4.1
at http://materiel.mil.ca/assets/MAT _Intranet/docs/en/business-functions-
procurement-contracting/procurement-administration-manual.pdf ). Additional
info can be found here: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/supply-
manual/section/3/15#section-3.15.1

To go the sole source route we will require:
i. Asole source letter justifying the reason for sole source signed at the
Director level or higher; and
ii. Responses to the Treasury Board Questions for Sole Source located at
the following link: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/supply-
manual/annex/3/1

If you have any additional questions, please let me know and I'd be happy to clarify.
Thanks,

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministere de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: July-23-18 12:59 PM

To: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DSvesCAProc@intern.mil.ca>; Peebles Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@ Ottawa-Hull
<MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Cc: Porter DIW@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@Ottawa-Hull <DAVID.PORTER2 @forces.gec.ca>; El-Zarka
B@ADM(PA) COS(PA) @Ottawa-Hull <BERNADETTE.EL-ZARKA @forces.gc.ca>; Cosentino C
(Contractor)@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <CONNIE.COSENTINO@forces.ge.ca>; Janzen BGen
JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: TAA Requirement

Kent,

| have attached the bulk of the paperwork here for a first steer from you folks. Can you advise
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

Sent: July-20-18 2:14 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>; Peebles
Maj M@ADMPA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement - DC Svcs 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DSvesCAProc@intern.mil.ca>; Porter DW@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
<DAVID.PORTER2@forces.gc.ca>; El-Zarka B@ADM(PA) COS(PA)@Ottawa-Hull <BERNADETTE.EL-
ZARKA@forces.gc.ca>; Cosentino C (Contractor)@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull
<CONNIE.COSENTINO@forces.gc.ca>; Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hull
<JAY.JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: TAA Requirement

Good Afternoan All
As discussed in yesterday’s meeting, please see the following:

1. EIR and PRAT (completed and signed):

a. EIR Instructions found at below MMI1355 link; and
b. PRAT was completed but requires signature

2. SRCL - Since there is no security requirement, only box 13 of the SRCL needs to be signed
by the appropriate authority. The SRCL can be found at: http://collaboration-
admpa.forces.mil.ca/sites/DI/SafetySecurity/veds-srcl-writable-form.pdf ;

3. Link to MMI 1355 - http://materiel.mil.ca/assets/MAT _Intranet/docs/en/business-
functions-engineering-maintenance/mmi-1355-contracting-in-excess-of-25k.pdf ;

4. Contract Request Processing Time document (attached) — Please note the comments are
for D Sves C 4 purposes only. The estimated timelines indicated are accurate and will give
you an idea of the process timeframe;

5. Procurement Schedule Tool (attached) — For your use as you see fit. What's useful in this

doc is it identifies who's responsible for which activity;

Statement of Work (SOW) template and example (attached); and

Evaluation Criteria template and example (attached)

~ o

If you have any questions about any of the documentation, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thanks and have a great weekend.

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
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
OTG.DSvesCAProc@intern.mil.ca>; Allison LCol DE@ADM)(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

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

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON @forces.gc.ca>

Cc: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement - DC Svces 4 Aquisitions@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <P-
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

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

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
As per our discussion, I've attached the documents required to initiate a requirement.

The type of resource(s) you're looking for may be available under the Task-Based Informatics
Professional Services (TBIPS) or Task and Solutions Professional Services (TSPS) Methods of Supply.
These are mandatory Methods of Supply put in place by PSPC. The links to the websites are below.
In it are Workstreams and Categories (For TBIPS: http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/sptb-
tbps/categories-eng.html ; For TSPS: http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/spe-cps/spetsce-
tspscc-eng.html ). If any fit under your requirement, we’re obligated to use these methods. Note
that there are links to pre-approved Security Requirements Check Lists (SRCLs) at this link:
http://www.tpsgc-pwegsc.ge.ca/app-acq/spe-cps/31-eng.html . If your requirement does fit under
TBIPS or TSPS, one of these SRCLs may be appropriate as well. If not, I've attached a blank SRCL
that will need to be completed by you (or the Technical Authority if it is not you) — the contract
number will need to be added to the top of the form.

TBIPS - http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/sptb-tbps/index-eng.html

TSPS - http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca/app-acq/spc-cps/spcts-tsps-eng.html

If there is any IM/IT related to this requirement, all IM/IT requirements must be approved though
IM Group Procurement Alignment Review Validation at: +IM GP PROC Alignment Rev@ADM(IM)
DIMCBM@Ottawa-Hull. Generally, you email your Statement of Work (SOW) to the +IM GP email
address for their review. Once they have responded with an approval email, the approval should
be forwarded to the D Svcs C positional mailbox CC’'d above.

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
Kent.lohnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gec.ca / 819-939-8836
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s.20(1)(b) CLASSIFIES
s.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)

1. MANDATORY EVALUATION CRITERIA

In their proposals, Bidders must demonstrate they meet the following mandatory criteria by
providing complete details of the experience, including name and description of client organization,
scope, timeframe (from-to dates month/year), and description of the roles and responsibilities.

Failure to meet any of the mandatory criteria will render the bid non-compliant and it will be given no
further consideration.

TSPS Mandatory Requirement Met/ | Supporting Detail or Cross
Reference Not Reference to Bidder’s
No. Met Proposal
MT1 The bidder must demonstrate the ability to

conduct a course teaching a Target Audience
Analysis (TAA) methodology in Canada to
CAF and DND personnel in order to create a
core body of CAF and DND personnel who
can apply the methodology in support of CAF
operations.

MT2 The bidder must provide the CAF with
proprietary usage rights for the methodology
itself as well as courseware in order to enable
a sustained CAF capability using a TAA
methodology.

MT3 The Bidder must ensure they have the
capacity to deliver training at DND facilities
within the National Capital Region (NCR),
primarily at the National Printing Bureau
Building at 45 e Boulevard Sacre Coeur,
Gatineau, Québec.

MT4 The Bidder will design a detailed curriculum
and lecture/activity schedule for a course of
up to seven weeks, with
examinations/assessments at the mid- and
end-course points, and will provide sufficient
books and reference documents (electronic
or paper) for up to 24 students.

MT5 The Contractor will design, conduct and
assess written examinations, individual and
syndicate presentations.
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5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)

2. POINT-RATED EVALUATION CRITERIA

In their proposals, Bidders should demonstrate they meet the following rated criteria by providing
complete details of the experience, including name and description of client organization, scope,
timeframe (from-to dates month/year), and description of the roles and responsibilities.

TSPS Rated Requirement Scoring Supporting Detail
Reference or Cross
No. Reference to
Bidder’s Proposal

2.5 Business Process Consultant — Senior (Level 3)

RT1 The Bidder should clearly demonstrate 1 to 2 workshops/courses =
that its proposed resource has 10pts
experience facilitating TAA methodology | 2 to 3 workshops/courses =
workshops/courses. 20pts
3+ workshops/courses =
30pts
RT2 The bidder should construct a course 1 to 2 criteria = 10pts
that includes a blend of classroom 2 to 3 criteria = 20pts
lectures, syndicate work, student 3+ criteria = 30pts
presentations and activities;

TAA Methodology- Points Available: 60
Minimum Points Required: 36
(60%)
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August 13, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull; Janzen BGen
JH@ADM(PA) DPAPC@Ottawa-Hull; Peebles Maj M@JTE-Latvia
HO@Riga, LV

Subject: RE: SOW Update

Attachments: SOW ADM (PA} TAA doc

Kent,

As requested see attached.
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

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-.

3291

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svecs C@O0Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-13-18 10:43 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAYJANZEN @forces.ge.ca>; Allison LCol
DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>»; Peebles Maj M@ITF-
Latvia HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.caz

Subject: SOW Update

Good Morning Gents

I began reviewing the SOW this morning and noticed it's been written as if we were going to be
sole sourcing to EMIC. Please review and update to remove any references to BDI methodology as
we're now going the competitive route.

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
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ANNEX X - STATEMENT OF WORK
1. BACKGROUND

1.1. The Chief of Defence Staff directed the implementation of a Joint Targeting Capability which
includes munitions- and non-munitions targeting. CAF targeting doctrine calis for Target Audience
Analysis (TAA) as part of the targeting process. The CDS has directed that the Joint Targeting
Capability reach interim operating capability by September of 2019. In Strong, Secure, Engaged,
the Government committed to “...the development of military-specific information operations...”,
and ongoing efforts by Chief of Force Development aim to improve capabilities Information
Operations-related capabilities — Public Affairs among them.

1.2, ADM (PA), as the Functional Authority for the Public Affairs Branch, is responsible for military
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

1.3. As the ADM (PA) staff in charge of developing the operational capabilities of the Public Affairs
Branch, this office’s research has concluded that the CAF does not have a sufficient TAA
methodology but has identified several methadologies that would be suitable for our
requirements. There are no allied military training options that would provide training on the
methodology in time for the CDS’ September 2019 deadline. Thus, we must seek a civilian entity
to train CAF personnel on this methodology in order to meet the requirement,

2. OBJECTIVE

Aim of the contract, what goal will be achieved; what is the required outcome.

21. The expected outcome of this contract is that the CAF will have trained a sufficient core of
personnel trained in a TAA methodology to create a sustainable TAA capability that will support
Joint Targeting, Information Operations and Strategic Communication. Further the outcome is
expected to see the CAF retain proprietary usage of the methodology and courseware in order to
enable future courses conducted in-house to create a sustained CAF capability in the long-term.

3. SCOPE

Briefly outliné how the goal will be achieved and what systems are involved]

31, The contractor must conduct a course teaching a TAA methodology in Canada to CAF and DND
personnel in order to create a core body of CAF and DND personnel who can apply the
methodology in support of CAF operations. Further, the contractor must provide the CAF with
proprietary usage rights for the methodology itself as well as courseware in order to enable a
sustained CAF capability using the methodology.

4, APPLICABLE DOCUMENTS

This is a list of documents that may be consulted by the contractar to perform the tasks. The F Prolect
f\uthonty may provide some or all of these documents to the contractor. The timing for the document
access should be specified (as requested during the RFP phase, during the course of the Work, etc. )1

Note The Technical Authority must ensure that the Contractor holds the necessary security level when
prowdlng classified documents!

Delete if not ap_p'licable.!

4.1, Documents that are available to the Contractor during the proposal preparation process (PRIOR
to awarding the contract/task award).

1/4
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The Technical Authority MUST confirm that all applicable documents are active documents and
are available to the Contractor for the duration of the task/contract.

Must be relevant to the understanding of the requirement of the SOW.

Applicable documents that are required during the performance of the task must be detailed in
the Tasks and/or Deliverables section of the Statement of Work.

Documents containing have standards, regulations, guidelines, policies, procedures, instructions
or other requirements that must be adhered to in the performance of the work.

CONSTRAINTS

The course must be conducted with the following constraints:

(a) The course must be conducted in the National Capital Region of Canada;

(b) The course must be conducted at a DND facility;

(c} The course must not exceed seven weeks of training;

(d) Training must be carried out during weekdays, with no weekend training;

(e) Training must be carried out in one of Canada’s official languages;

) The course must be completed before the end of the 18/19 Fiscal Year;

(@ The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;
{h) The course must invoive a blend of classroom lectures, syndicate work, student

presentations and activities;,

(i) Course material must be updated to reflect any developments in Térget Audience
Analysis and Strategic Communication over the past calendar year;

{j) The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues, with the resulting findings being
practically applicable by CAF/DND;

(k) The live case study must be conducted in a manner consistent with accepted ethical
norms pertaining to public opinion research;

{H The live case study must be conducted using a target audience within the region between
the Greater Toronto Area and the National Capital Region;

(m) The students must receive examinations consisting of written, individual and syndicate
presentations; and

(m) The class composition must be made up solely of CAF and DND personnel;
TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENT

The course will be conducted using non-DWAN networks (ie-civilian internet) through Wi-Fi
connectivity. Microsoft Office applications (Outlook, PowerPoint, Word, etc.) will be used.

TASKS AND DELIVERABLES

7.1. The Contractor will design and conduct a Target Audience Analysis course which ends no later

than 31 March, 2019 will teach up to 24 students the methodology to a level where they can
apply the methodology to conduct Target Audience Analysis.

2/4
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7.4
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7.9.

7.10.

7.11.

7.12.

7.13.

7.14.
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The Contractor wili provide sufficient instructors and lecturers to conduct the course.

The Contractor will arrange for the transport of instructors and lecturers to and from the place of
instruction.

The Contractor will arrange for the lodging and meals of instructors and lecturers.

The Contractor will arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction (ie-instructor
computers and pointers), minus those already provided by the place of instruction (ie-electronic
projectors and fiip charts). '

The Contractor will provide sufficient books and reference documents (electronic or paper) for up
to 24 students.

The Contractor will design a detailed curriculum and lecture/activity schedule for a course of up to
seven weeks, with examinations/assessments at the mid- and end-course points.

The Contractor will liaise with Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs) personnel to adapt course
scheduling, provide additional tutoring as required, and consult on student performance and
instructor-student relations.

The Contractor will with Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs) personnel to facilitate transport
of students and staff to and from third-location facilities (ie-focus group sessions held at public
opinion firm offices).

The Contractor will develop, facilitate and arrange the logistics for an in-course live case study, to
include conducting qualitative {ie-focus groups) and quantitative public opinion research.

The Contractor will refine the student findings from the live case study into a briefing document
for consideration by the Department of National Defence no later than one month after the
completion of training.

The Contractor will design, conduct and assess written examinations, individual and syndicate
presentations.

The Contractor will provide the Canadian Armed Forces and Department of National Defence
with the right to use the BDi methodology for operational purposes in perpetuity.

The Contractor will provide the Canadian Armed Forces and Department of National Defence
with the right to use the methodology and associated courseware to conduct future BDi
methodology courses for Canadian Armed Forces and Department of National Defence
personnel, as well as allied military personnel.

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor must provide a financial status report at the mid- and end-course points which
must contain, at a minimum, the following information:

(a) Reporting Start Date;

(b) Reporting End Date;

(c) Amount Spent on Services;
(d) Amount on Travel and Living;

(e) GST/HST; and

3/4
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3] Total Spent;

A progress report must be completed by the Contractor for each resource and submitted to the
Technical Authority at the quarter-, mid- and three-quarter marks of the course. At a minimum,
each progress report must document the following information:

(a) All significant activities performed in the period covered that may impact the conduct of

the course,
(b) Status of any outstanding activities that may extend beyond normal timelines;
{c) ~ Any training concerns regarding student performance;

d) Any student concerns regarding course material or delivery;
(e} Description of any problems encountered which will require attention or escalation; and
{f) Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

All reports must be provided in one (1) hard copy and one (1) soft copy, in a format acceptable to
the Technica! Authority. The soft copy must be compatible with Microsoft Office 2003 or Adobe
Reader.

LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS

The resources must be fluent in the English language. Fluent means that the individuals must be
able to communicate orally and in writing without any assistance and with minimal errors.

LOCATION OF WORK

All instruction must be completed at DND facilities within the National Capital Region {NCR),
primarily at the National Printing Bureau Building at 45 e Boulevard Sacre Coeur, Gatineau,
Québec. For the purposes of live case study qualitative analysis, focus groups and interviews
may be conducted at a third location within the NCR. Travel costs within the NCR will not be
reimbursed.

4/4
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From: Allison {Col DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: August 17, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria
Attachments: W6369-19-X033 - Eval Criteria v3 Allison cdmments.docx; W6369-19-

X033 - SOW v2allison comments.doc

Hi Kent,

See my comments in attached

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-16-18 10:34 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO® Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.ge.ca>
Cc: Janzen BGen IH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>; Peebles Maj
M@ ITF-Latvia HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria

Good Morning LCol Allison

As per attached, I've made some comments / suggestions / questions.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-935-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-13-18 1:28 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@O0Ottawa-Hull <KENT.IOHNSTON@farces.ge.ca>; Janzen
BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAYJANZEN @ forces.gc.ca>; Peebles Maj M@JTF-Latvia
HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: SOW Update

Kent,
As requested see attached.

Thanks
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Doug

D. Allison

LCel/Lcol

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-844-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-13-18 10:43 AM

To: Janzen BGen FH@ADM{PA) DPAPQ@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.ge.ca>; Allison LCol
DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>; Peebles Maj M@JTF-
Latvia HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: SOW Update

Good Morning Gents

| began reviewing the SOW this morning and noticed it's been written as if we were going to be
sole sourcing to EMIC. Please review and update to remove any references to BDI methodology as -
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

Mandatory Requirement Met / Supporting Detail or Cross
Not Reference to Bidder's
Met Proposal
MT1 Fhe-biddermust-demonstrate-the-ability-te The Bidder should provide
conduct-a-course-teaching-a-Farget-Audience complete details as to where,
Analysis{TFAAFmethodology-in-Canada-te when,_month and vear, the
CAF-and-DND personnehr-orderte-create-a training experience was
core-body-of- CAFand DND-persennel-who obtained.
carapply-the-methodology-in-supperef-CAF
eperations-

The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has
experience teaching a_Target Audience
Analysis (TAA) methodology in a group

setling.
MT2 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that its The Bidder should provide
proposed *instructor has experience teaching complete details as to where,
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology when, month and vear, the
workshops/courses. training experience was
obtained.

MT3 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has
the ersure-they-have-the-capacity to deliver
the TAA training at Department of National
Defence (DND) facilities within the *National
Capital Region (NCR). brimarily-at-the
IEIatilenal II'S'““"g. B;weau‘ SH'!Q"'Q a‘t 5
Québed[)-
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MT4 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has
the capacity to wil;

i. design a detailed curriculum and
lecturefactivity schedule for a
course of up to seven_(7)
weeks[3ijad);;

ii. _conduct examinations/assessments at
the mid- and end-course
points;isias} and;

ki, -wit-provide_-gualified-and

the required sufficient learning
materials, such as but not fimited

to_slide decks handouts books
and reference documents
(electronic or paper) for up to 24
students.

MTS The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that it
has the capacity to Gentrascter willdesign,
conduct and assess written examinations; as
well as individual and syndicate presentations
at the mid and end-course points.

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

Rated Requirement Scoring Supporting Detail

| or Cross
Reference to

Bidder’'s Proposal

The bidder should clearly demonstrate it | 1 to 2 workshopsicourses =

has experience teaching a Target 10pts
Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology in | 2 to 3 workshopsi/courses =
a group setting. 20pts
3+ workshops/courses =
30pts

N

The Bidder should clearly demonstrate 1 to 2 workshops/courses =

that its proposed instructor has 10pts
experience teaching TAA methodoloqy 2 to 3 workshops/courses =
workshops/courses. 20pts

2
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3+ workshops/courses =
30pts

RT2 The-biddershould-construct-a-course -to-2-criteria=-0pis
ol blond-of cl bl
, ) , 2 ta_a cFiteria 20pts _
loctures s_:,nsl,lsate '.'e’lk student. I 33 gsuteua and-case-study
aetiv@tie&f{mmz;]

T3 Fhe-biddershould-demenstrate Training provided to_at
compatibility-of-ceurse-contentand least one NATO Ally =10
methodology-withthat of NATO-and ptspiiijAI2)
rrateriatimethodology-by-NATO dgelf= Training provided to NATO
30-points—Use-of-materialimethodolegy | organization(s) but no
by-two-ormere-Allies—=-additional20 ally{ies) = 20 pts

ints | : ot I I
onre-Ally-=10-points} Training provided to Use-by
, . | NATO oOrganization(s)
The Bidder should clearly demonstrate it | AND plus NATO aAlly(ies) =
has_provided TAA methodology 30 pts B :
workshops/courses to NATO
organizations and/or allies. }191[A10]
B4 Fhe-biddershould-ensure-a-balance-of Limited-demonstrated
course-content-between-academic balance-between-academic
™ s | . - .
—113] environment-=140-points
ISlglmllsaIul demeustlalted_
.
and _p;aatlsal GE.'.'te"t
app_llsalale to _"'z'lg'ta". I
RrT4 The bidder should clearly demonstrate it | 1 to 2 workshops/courses =

has provided *training in a military
setting.

*Not limited to TAA training]si4jjaist

Opt
to 3 workshops/courses =
t

;

NN
|.‘DD
w

+

W
o
o

orkshops/courses =

t

TAA Methodology- Points Available:

Minimum Points Required:

(60%)

3

A0447597_5-000198



1.1

1.2

1.3.

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF WORK
BACKGROUND

The Chief of Defence Staff (CDS) directed the implementation of a Jaint Targeting Capability
which includes munitions- and non-munitions targeting. CAF targeting doctrine calls for Target
Audience Analysis {TAA) as part of the targeting process. The CDS has directed that the Joint
Targeting Capability reach interim operating capability by September of 2019. In Strong, Secure,
Engaged, the Government committed to “...the development of military-specific information
operations...”, and ongoing efforts by Chief of Force Development aim to improve capabilities
Information Operations-related capabilities — Public Affairs among them,

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

As the ADM (PA) staff in charge of developing the opecational capabilities of the Public Affairs
Branch, this office’s research has concluded that the CAF does not have a sufﬂment TAA

- dhin U6, We must seek a clwllan entity
to train CAF personnel on thls methodology in order to meet the requrrement

OBJECTIVE

2.1

3.1.

The expected outcome of this contract is that the Contractor GAE will have trained a_group
sufficient-core of DND/CAF personnel in its TAA methodology. perseanel By retaining proprietary
usage of the methodology and courseware, DND/CAF will then be able to provide in-house
training to a sufficient core of personnel. This will contribute to i

creatinge a sustainable TAA capability_program that will support Joint Targeting, Information

Operatqons and Strateglc Communlcatlon s in the Iong—term Euﬂher—the-eutceme—rs—expeoted—to

The contractor must conduct a course teaching a TAA methodology in Canada to CAF and DND
personnel in order to create a core body of CAF and DND persanne! who can apply the
methodology in support of CAF operations. Further, the contractor must provide the CAF with
proprietary usage rights for the methodology itsel as well as the courseware in order to enable a
sustained CAF capability using the methodology.

15
A0447597_6-000199



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

CONSTRAINTS

7
|

5-4+4.1. The course must be conducted with the following constraints:

(a) The course must be conducted in the National Capitat Region of Canada;
(b) The course must be conducted at a DND facility;

(c) The course must not exceed seven(i2{ja3] {7) weeks of training;

(d) Training must be carried out during weekdays, with no weekend training;
(e)  Training must be carried out in bne of Canada's official languagesj4jjas];

f The course must be completed by 31 March 2019. eferethe-end-ofthe18110-Fiscal-Year,;

{a) The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;

4.1.0.1. _The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues_with the resulting findings
being practically applicable by CAF/DND;

41.q.2.  The live case study must be conducted in a manner consistent with accepted
ethical norms pertaining to public opinion research:

4.1.q.3. The live case study must be conducted using a target audience within the region
between the Greater Toronto Area and the National Capital Reaion;

{g}(h} _The course must involve a blend of classroom lectures, syndicate work, student
presentations and activities:

(i} Course material must be updated to reflect any developments in Target Audience
Analysis and Strategic Communication over the past calendar year,

@1} The students must receive examinations consisting of written, individual and syndicate
presentations; and

215
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6:5. TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENT

6-4-5.1. The course will be conducted using non-deparimentalBWAN networks (ie-civilian internet)
through Wi-Fi connectivity. Microsoft Office applications (Qutlock, PowerPoeint, Word, etc.) will be

used.
6. TASKS AND DELIVERABLES
+ The Contractor must:

+4+6.1. The-Gontractorwill-design and conduct a Target Audience Analysis course which ends
no later than 31 March, 2019 that will teach up to 24 students the methodology to a level where
they can apply the methodology to conduct Target Audience Analysis.

7-5:6.2. The-Contractorwill arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction {ie-instructor
computers and pointers), mlnus those already provided by the place of instruction (ie-electronic
projectors and flip charts).6)[a7)

+6-6.3. The-Contractorwill-provide suffisient-all learning material, including but not limited to,_books_slide
decks and-and-reference documents (electronic or paper) for up to 24 students.

++6.4. The-Contractorwill-design a detailed curriculum and lecturefactivity schedule for a course of up to
seven {7) weeks, with examinations/assessments at the mid- and end-course points.

+86.5 The-GContractor-will-liaise with Assistant Deputy-Minister{Public-Affairs)-the Technical Authority

persennelto adapt course scheduling, provide additional tutoring as required[Js)[A9], and consult
on student performance and instructor-student relations.

7-9:6.6. The Contractor will with Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs) personnel to facilitate transport
of students and staff to and from third-location facilities (ie-focus group sessions held at public
opinion firm offices) T[JIO][AI 1]

F106.7. ;The Contractor will develop, facilitate and arrange the logistics for an in-course live case
study, to include conducting qualitative (ie-focus groups) and quantitative publlc opinion
researchli12](A13]

+FH-56.8. The Contractor will refine the student findings from the live case study into a briefing
document for consideration by the Department of National Defence no later than one month after
the completion of training.

259, The-Contraster-willdesign, conduct and assess written examinations, individual and
syndicate presentations.
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8-7. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

8-1:7.1. The Contractor must provide a financial status report at the mid- and end-course points which
must contain, at a minimum, the following infermation:

(a) Reporting Start Date;

(b) Reporting End Date,

(c) Amount Spent on Services;

(d) 'Amount on Travel and Living:[14](A15]
(e) GST/HST,; and

(f Total Spent;

8-2.7.2. A progress report must be completed by the Contractor for each resource and submitted to the
Technical Authority at the quarter-, mid- and three-quarter marks of the course. At a minimum,
each progress report must document the following information:

(a) All significant activities performed in the period covered that may impact the conduct of
the course;

(b) Status of any outstanding activities that may extend beyond normal timelines;

(c) Any training concerns regarding student performance;

() Any student concerns regarding course material or delivery;

(e) Description of any problems encountered which will require attention or escalation; and

f Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

8-3:7.3. All reports must be provided in one {1} hard copy and one (1) soft copy, in a format acceptable to
the Technica!l Authority. The soft copy must be compatible with Microsoft Office 2003 or Adobe
Reader.

88 LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS

8.1. The instructor(s) reseurces must be fluent in the English language. Fluent means that the
individuals must be able to communicate orally and in writing without any assistance and with
minimal errors.

8.0. TRAVEL

8.1. Although travel may be required by the Contractor, travel expenses will not be reimbursed and
must be factored into the Contractor's overall cost.

8.2. In addition, the Contractor must arrange for the lodging and meals and transport of

instructor{s¥lecturer(s) to and from the place of instruction.

8083
9. LOCATION OF WORK

4/5
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may be conducted at a third location within the NCR. Travel costs within the NCR will not be
reimbursed.
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From: lohnston KI@ADM(Mat) O Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: September 5, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria
Attachments: W6369-19-X033 - SOW vd.doc

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

I've gone over your comments and have a couple additional questions. Please see attached.
Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Kent.lohnston®@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces.ge.ca f 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-21-18 10:07 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria

Kent,

| have updated the attached slightly.

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@®@ Cttawa-Hull

Sent: August-17-18 10:18 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria

Hi Kent,

See my comments in attached

From: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: August-16-18 10:34 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces, gc.ca>

Cc: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA} DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <JAYJANZEN@forces gc.ca>; Peebles Maj
M@JTF-Latvia HQ®Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria '

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
Kent.Jghnston@forces ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-13-18 1:28 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces ge.ca>; Janzen
BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAYJANZEN@forces ge.ca>; Peebles Maj M@ITF-Latvia
HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES @forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: SOW Update

Kent,
As requested see attached.
Thanks

Ooug

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
Forces armées canadiennes :

Douglas Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/fTel. Cell ; 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: August-13-18 10:43 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM{PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <JAY. JANZEN @forces.g¢.ca>; Allison LCol
DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DQUGLAS ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>; Peebles Maj M@JTF-
Latvia HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: SOW Update

Good Morning Gents
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| began reviewing the SOW this morning and noticed it’s been written as if we were going to be
sole sourcing to EMIC. Please review and update to remove any references to BDl methodology as
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
Kent.Johnston@fgrces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836
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
Engaged, the Government committed to "...the development of military-specific information
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
Branch, this office's research has concluded that the CAF does not have a sufﬂcnent TAA
methodology and bu-h ¥ !

iRt : RUE.-we must seek a cwlllan entity
to traln CAF personnel on thns methodology in order to meet the requnrement

OBJECTIVE

The expected outcome of this contract is that the Contractor GAF will have trained a_group
sufficient-core of DND/CAF personnel in its TAA methodology. persennel By retaining proprietary
usage of the methodoloqy and courseware, DND/CAF will then be able to provide in-house

training to a sufficient core of personnel. This will contribute to
creatinge a sustainable TAA capability_program that will support Joint Targeting, Information

Operatlons and Strateglc Communlcatlons in the long-term. Eeﬁheetheetﬂeeme-ls-exeeeted—te

The contractor must conduct a course teaching a TAA methodology in Canada to CAF and DND
personnel in order to create a core body of CAF and DND personnel who can apply the
methodology in support of CAF operations. Further, the contractor must provide the CAF with
proprietary usage rights for the methodology itself as well as the courseware in order to enable a
sustained CAF capability using the methodology.

1/5
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7
|

CONSTRAINTS

8-44.1. The course must be conducted with the following constraints:

(a) The course must be conducted in the National Capital Region of Canada:;

(b) The course must be conducted at a DND facility;

(c) The course must not exceed Seven|i2jia3] (7) weeks of training;

(d) Training must be carried out during weekdays, with no weekend training;
(&) Training must be carried out in one of Canada’s official languages[14j[As];

(N The course must be completed by 31 March 2019. eie«ce—the—end—ef—theq-em&ﬁseal-‘#ea;

(@) The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;

4.1.q.1. _ The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues, with the resulting findings
being practically applicable by CAF/DND:;

4.1.9.2.  The live case study must be conducted in a manner consistent with accepted
ethical norms pertaining to public opinion research;

4.1.9.3. The live case study must be conducted using a target audience within the region
between the Greater Toronto Area and the National Capital Reqion:

{g3(h} _The course must involve a blend of classroom lectures, syndicate work, student
presentations and activities;

(i) Course material must be updated to reflect any developments in Target Audience
Analysis and Strategic Communication over the past calendar year;

() The students must receive examinations consisting of written, individual and syndicate
presentations; and

2/5
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6-5. TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENT

6-1-5.1. The course will be conducted using non-departmentalBWaAN networks (ie-civilian internet)
through Wi-Fi connectivity. Microsoft Office applications (Outlook, PowerPoint, Word, etc.) will be

used.
6. TASKS AND DELIVERABLES
8 The Contractor must:

+6.1. The Contractorwill-design and conduct a Target Audience Analysis course which ends
no later than 31 March, 2019 that will teach up to 24 students the methodology to a level where
they can apply the methodology te conduct Target Audience Analysis.

7.56.2. The-Gontrastorwill arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction (ie-instructor
computers and pointers), minus those already provided by the place of instruction (ie-electronic
projectors and flip charts). l[Jﬁj[A?]

76-6.3. The-Contrasterwill-provide sufficient-all learning material, including but not [imited to, books, slide
decks and-and-reference documents (electronic or paper) for up to 24 students.

++6.4. The-Centractorwil-design a detailed curriculum and lecture/activity schedule for a course of up to
seven (7) weeks, with examinations/assessments at the mid- and end-course points.

#8:8.5. Fhe-Gontractor-wilkliaise with Assistant Deputy-Minister{Public-Affairs)-the Technical Authority
persennel-to adapt course scheduling, prowde additional tutoring as requrred[m][.t\sa], and consult
on student performance and instructor-student relations.

7-9.6.6. The Contractor will with Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs) personnel to facilitate transport
of students and staff to and from third-location facilities (ie-focus group sessions held at public
opinion firm offices)uo)a11)

4087, iThe Contractor will develop, facilitate and arrange the logistics for an in-course live case
study, to mclude conducting qualitative (ie-focus groups} and quantitative public opinion
research 1312][A13)

+4+4-6.8. The Contractor will refine the student findings from the live case study into a briefing
document for consideration by the Department of National Defence no later than one month after
the completion of training.

+426.9. The-Contractorwillkdesign, conduct and assess written examinations, individual and
syndicate presentations.

3/5
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8:7. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

8.4.7.1. The Contractor must provide a financial status report at the mid- and end-course points which
must contain, at a minimum, the following information:

(a) Reporting Start Date;

(b) Reporting End Date;

(c) Amount Spent on Services;

(d) ‘Amount on Travel and Living:[114j{A15)
(e) GST/HST,; and

(f) Total Spent;

8-2.7.2. A progress repert must be completed by the Contractor for each resource and submitted to the
Technical Authority at the quarter-, mid- and three-quarter marks of the course. At a minimum,
each progress report must document the following information:

(@) All significant activities performed in the period covered that may impact the conduct of
the course;

(b) Status of any outstanding activities that may extend beyond normal timelines;

{c) Any training concerns regarding student performance;

{d) Any student concerns regarding course material or delivery;

{e) Description of any problems encountered which will require attention or escalation; and

N Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

8-3-7.3. All reports must be provided in one. (1) hard copy' and one (1) soft copy, in a format acceptable to
the Technical Authority. The soft copy must be compatible with Microsoft Office 2003 or Adobe
Reader.

88, LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS

8.1. The instructor(s) reseurses must be fluent in the English language. Fluent means that the
individuals must be able to communicate orally and in writing without any assistance and with
minimal errors.

8.0. TRAVEL

- 8.1 Although travel may be required by the Contractor, travel expenses will hot be reimbursed and
must be factored into the Contractor's overall cost.

8.2. In addition, the Coniractor must arrange for the lodging and meals and transport of
instructor(s)lecturer(s) to and from the place of instruction.

80.8.3.
9. LOCATION OF WORK

4/5
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All instruction must be completed at DND facilities within the National Capital Region (NCR},

may be conducted at a third location within the NCR, Travel costs within the NCR will not be
reimbursed.
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From: Ailison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ @O0Ofttawa-Hull
Sent: September S, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria
Attachments: 180710 Offer DND Canada 6 week course.pdf; W6369-19-X033 - SOW

vd Allison comments.doc

Hi Kent,

See my comments in attachment. Also see the ariginal proposal with wrap up of costs.
Cheers

Doug

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: September-05-18 1:38 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
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

Ministiére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2 )
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

A S e e e b e o - e e —_

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-21-18 10:07 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JIOHNSTON @forces.go.ca>
Subject: FW: W6369-19-%033 - SOW / Eval Criteria

Kent,

I have updated the attached slightly.

From: Allison L.Col DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: August-17-18 10:18 AM
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To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON®@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria

Hi Kent,

See my comments in attached

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: August-16-18 10:34 AM

To: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGELAS ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <JAY. JANZEN@forces gc.ca>; Peebles Maj
M@IJTF-Latvia HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: W6369-19-X033 - SOW / Eval Criteria

Good Marning LCol Allison

As per attached, F've made some comments / suggestions / questions.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston®@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8336

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

To: lohnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>; Janzen
BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.gc.ca>; Peebles Maj M@JTF-Latvia

HQ@Riga, LV <MARK.PEEBLES@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: SOW Update

Kent,
As requested see attached.
Thanks

Doug

D. Allison
LCol/Lcol

A0447599_2-000213
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

Douglas.Allison@farces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: August-13-18 10:43 AM )

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPQ®@ Ottawa-Hull <JAY. JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>: Allison LCol
DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>; Peebles Maj M@ITF-

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
Audience Analysis (TAA) as part of the targeting process. The CDS has directed that the Joint
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

The expected outcome of this contract is that the Contractor will have trained a group of
DND/CAF personnel in its TAA methodology. By retaining proprietary usage of the methodology
and courseware, DND/CAF will then be able to provide in-house training to a sufficient core of
personnel. This will contribute to creating a sustainable TAA capability program that will support
Joint Targeting, Information Operations and Strategic Communications in the long-term,

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

(c) Training must be carried aut during weekdays, with no weékend training;
(d) Training must be carried out in English;

(&) The course must be completed by 31 March 2019;
(f) The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;

i. The live case study'must pertain to CAF/DND issues, with the resulting findings being
practically applicable to CAF/DND;

13
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ii. The live case study must be conducted in a manner consistent with accepted ethical
norms pertaining to public opinion research;

iii. The live case study must be conducted using a target audience within the region between
the Greater Toronto Area and the National Capital Region;

(g) The course must involve a blend of ctassroom lectures, syndicate work, student
presentations and activities;

(h) Course material must be updated to reflect any developments in Target Audience
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
connectivity. Microsoft Office applications {Outlook, PowerPoint, Word, etc.) will be used.

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
minus those already provided by the place of instruction (ie-electronic projectors and flip charts);

provide all learning material, including but not limited to, books, slide decks and reference
documents (electronic or paper) for up to 24 students;

design a detailed curriculum and lecture/activity schedule with examinations/assessments at the
mid- and end-course points;

develop, facilitate and arrange the logistics for an in-course live case study, to include conducting
qualitative (ie-focus groups) and quantitative public opinion research.jJ1]A2][J3]

The Contractor will refine the student findings from-the live case study into a briefing document
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

(@) Reporting Start bate;
(b) Reperting End Date;
(€) Amount Spent on Services;

(d) lamount on Travel and Living;ju4jiAs]lJs}
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

] Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

7.3 All reports must be provided in one (1) hard copy and one (1) soft copy, in a format acceptable to
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

9.1, Travel may be required by the Contractor. The Contractor will be paid for its authorized trave! and
living expenses reasonably and properly incurred in the performance of the Work performed , at
cost, without any allowance for profit and administrative overhead, in accordance with the meal
and private vehicle expenses provided in Appendices 8, C and D of the National Joint Council
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
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From: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: September 18, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA)} DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update

Good Morning LCol Allison

Sorry for the delay. Was out on Friday and yesterday we had to evac the building due to power
loss.

I have a rough draft of the RFP done. I'm just ironing out the SOW and eval criteria. I'll have
something for you by the end of the week.

Thanks,
Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Kent.lohnston®@forces.gc.ca / 818-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3.2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Fram: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: September-14-18 10:20 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.!OHNSTON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Update

Hi Kent,

Any-update on our TAA project?

D. Altison

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.pe.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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From:; Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull
Sent: September 21, 2018 3:.07 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO® Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update
Attachments: W6365-19-X033 - RFP (med comp).doc

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

Attached is a draft of the RFP. Have a lock when you have a chance and let me know if you have
any questions.

I'm meeting with my manager on Tuesday to discuss the SOW (need to verify some points on
travel — whether or not contractor(s) can travel home on weekends during the course) and eval
criteria (specifically MTs 4 and 5 — these are actually tasks 50 we may be able to take them out).
We may need to make some changes.

1"l touch base with you next week after { meet with him.
Have a good weekend.
Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Sves 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 8§19-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of Nationa! Defence / Government of Canada
Kent Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: September-14-18 10:20 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT,JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Update

Hi Kent,

Any update on our TAA project?

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

Douglas.allison@forces gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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Défense nationale

National Defence Headquarters  Quartier général de la Défense nationale

Ottawa, Ontario
K1A OK2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

RETURN BIDS TO: .
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :

National Defence Headquarters

Director Services Contracting 4 (D Sves C 4)
Attention: Keni Johnston

By e-mail to:

DSvesC4Contracting-
DCSvesdContrats@forces.ge.ca

Proposal To: National Defence Canada

We hereby offer 1o setl to Her Majesty the Queen in
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and
conditions set out herein, referred 10 herein or attached
hereto, the goods and services listed herein and on any
attached sheets at the price(s) sct out therefore.

Propaosition 4 : Défense nationale Canada

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre & Sa Majesté
la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées
ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux
annexes ci-jointes, les biens et services énumérés ici
et sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indique(s).

Comments — Commentaires

THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A
SECURITY REQUIREMENT.

Solicitation Closes —
L’invitation prend fin

At -4
02:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time (EDT)

On:—le:

Canada

Ottawa {QOntario)
K1A 0K2

Title — Titre Solicitation No. - N° de 'invitation

Target Audience Analysis Training W6369-19-X033

Date of Solicitation — Date de Pinvitation

Address Enquiries to: — Adresser toutes questions 3 :

Kent Johnston by e-mail to Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca

Telephone No. — N° de téléphone FAX No. - N° dc fax

Destination

See herein.

Instructions: Municipal taxes are not applicable. Unless
otherwise specified herein all prices quoted must include all
applicable Canadian customs duties, GST/HST, excise taxes and
are to be delivered Delivery Duty Paid including all delivery
charges to destination(s) as indicated. The amount of the Goods
and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax is to be shown as a
separate item.

Instructions : Les taxes municipales ne s*appliquent pas. Sauf
indication contraire, les prix Indiqués doivent comprendre les
droits de douane canadiens, la TPS/TVH et |a taxe d'accise. Les
biens doivent étre livrés « rendu droits acquittés », tous frais de
livraison compris, & ia ou aux destinations Indiquées. Le montant
de la taxe sur les produits et services/taxe de vente harmanisée
doit étre indiqué séparément.

Delivery Required — Livraison exigée Delivery Offered — Livraison proposée

Vendor Name and Address - Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or print)
Nom ct titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur {caractére
d'imprimerie}

Name — Nom

Title - Titre

Signature

Date

1
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PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION
11 Security Requirements
There is no security requirement applicable to this contract.
1.2 Statement of Work
The contractor must perform the work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex “A".
13 Debriefings
Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should
make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the resuits of
the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.
1.4 Trade Agreements
The requirement is subject to the provisions of the World Trade Organization Agreement on
Government Procurement (WTQ-AGP), the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA), the

Canada-European Union Comprehensive Economic and Trade Agreement (CETA), and the
Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA).

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

21 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions
All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title

are set out in the Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual
(https:f/buyandsell. gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-

manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid
solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The 2003 (2018-05-22), Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements,
are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

Subsection 4 of section 05, Submission of bids, is amended as follows:
Delete: 60 days
Insert: ninety (90} calendar days

Section 06, Late bids, is deleted in its entirety.

The text under section 07, Delayed bids, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
It is the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that the Contracting Authority has received the
entire submission. Misrouting or other electronic delivery issues resulting in late
submission of bids will not be accepted.

Subsection 1 of section 08, Transmission by facsimile, is deleted in its entirety.

Page 3 of - de 23

A0447601_4-000222




RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Solicitation No. - N® de linvitation Amd., No. - N° de la modif, Buyer ID - id de Facheteur
). 0.0.0.0.89.9.9.¢.9.9.0).4 XXXXX
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N* du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

KAXXX-XXXXXX XXX XXX XX-XXXXXX

2.2

2.3

The text under section 13, Communications - solicitation period, is deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following:

To ensure the integrity of the competitive bid process, enquiries and other
communications regarding the bid solicitation must be directed only as indicated on page
1 of the bid solicitation. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in the bid
being declared non-responsive.

Canada will submit all significant enquiries received and their replies directly to invited
Bidders by electronic mail. For further information, consult subsection 3 of the
Submission of bids section.

Subsection 2 of section 20, Further information, is deleted in its entirety.
Submission of Bids

Unless otherwise specified in the bid solicitation or directed by the Contracting Authority, bids
must be received by the Contracting Authority by electronic mail by the date and time indicated
on page 1 of the bid salicitation.

Electronic Submissions: Individual e-mails that may include certain scripts, formats,
embedded macros and/or links, or those that exceed five (5) megabytes may be rejected
by Canada’s e-mail system and/or firewall{s) without notice to the Bidder or Contracting
Authority. Larger bids may be submitted through more than one e-mail. The Contracting
Authority will confirm receipt of documents. It is the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that the
Contracting Authority has received the entire submission. Bidders should not assume that all
documents have been received unless the Contracting Authority confirms receipt of each
document. In order to minimize the potential for technical issues, Bidders are requested to allow
sufficient time before the closing date and time to confirm receipt. Technical and financia!
documents received after the closing date and time will not be accepted.

Former Public Servant

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum
payment must bear the closest public scrutiny and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds.
In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPS,
bidders must provide in writing before contract award for each question below, the answer and,
as applicable, the information required.

If the Contracting Authority has not received the answer to the question and, as applicable, the
information required by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the
Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the answer and, as applicable, the information
required. Failure to comply with Canada’s request and meet the requirement within the
prescribed time frame will render the bid non-responsive.

Definitions
For the purposes of this clause,
“former public servant” is any former member of a department as defined in the Financial

Administration Act, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a
former member of the .

Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:
Page 4 of - de 23
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{(a) an individual;

{b) an individual who has incorporated;

{c) a partnership made of former public servants; or

(d) a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major

interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period” means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment
has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the
implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum
payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like
manner, :

"pension” means a pension or annua! allowance paid under the Public Service Superannuation
Act {PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the Supplementary
Retirement Benefits Act, R.S., 1985, c. 5-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions
payable pursuant to the Canadian Forces Superannuation Act, R.S., 1985, ¢. C-17, the Defence
Services Pension Continuation Act, 1970, c. D-3, the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension
Continuation Act, 1970, c. R-10, and the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act,
R.5., 1985, c. R-11, the Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act, R.S., 1985, c. M-5, and
that portion of pension payable to the Canada Pension Plan Act, R.S., 1985, ¢. C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension
As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension?
Yes( ) No( )

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information for all FPS in receipt of a pension, as

applicable:
(a) name of former public servant; and
(b) date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to
being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites
as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice:
2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment pursuant to the terms of the Work Force
Adjustment Directive?

Yes{ ) No( )

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

(a) name of former public servant;

(b) conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;

(c) date of termination of employment;

(d) amount of lump sum payment;

(e) rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;

(f period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks; and
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(@) number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a
work force reduction program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may
be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is $5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

2.4 Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than 10 calendar
days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to
which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient
detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a
proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary” at each relevant item. ltems identified as
"proprietary” will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a
proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question{s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that
the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all
Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be
answered by Canada. ‘

2.5 Applicabte Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties
determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory
of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian
province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their
choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable
to the Bidders.

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

341 Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separate sections as follows:
Section I: Technical Bid — one (1) soft copy submitted by e-mail;

Section II: Financial Bid - one (1) soft capy submitted by e-mail

Section llI: Certifications — one (1} soft copy submitted by e-mail, and

Section IV: Additional Information — one (1) soft copy submitted by e-mail.

Prices should appear in the financial bid only. No prices should be indicated in any other section
of the bid.

Canada requests that bidders follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of
their bid:

(a) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) page size; and
(b) use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation.
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In April 2006, Canada issued a policy directing federal departments and agencies to take the
necessary steps to incorporate environmental considerations into the procurement process Policy
on Green Procurement.

To assist Canada in reaching its objectives, bidders should use the environmentally-preferable
format of black and white instead of colour.

Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, Bidders should explain and demonstrate how they propose to meet the
requirements and how they will carry out the Work.

Section Il Financial Bid
Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Basis of Payment.

3.1.1 Electronic Payment of Invoices — Bid

If you are willing to accept payment of invoices by Electronic Payment Instruments, complete
Attachment 2 to Part 3, Electronic Payment Instruments, to identify which ones are accepted.

Acceptance of Electronic Payment Iinstruments will not be considered as an evaluation criterion.
31.2 SACC Manual Clauses

C3011T (2013-11-06), Exchange Rate Fluctuation

Section Il Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications and additional information reguired under Part 5.
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ATTACHMENT 1 to PART 3 - PRICING SCHEDULE

May remove this completely and have Annex B oniy.
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ATTACHMENT 2 to PART 3 - ELECTRONIC PAYMENT INSTRUMENTS

ELECTRONIC PAYMENT INSTRUMENTS
As indicated in Part 3, clause 3.1.1, the Bidder must identify which electronic payment instruments they
are willing to accept for payment of invoices.

The Contractor accepts to be paid using any of the following Electronic Payment Instrument(s):

{ ) Visa Acquisition Card;

{ ) MasterCard Acquisition Card;

{ ) Direct Deposit (Domestic and Internationat);
{ ) Electronic Data Interchange (EDI);

( ) Wire Transfer (International Only);

o000
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4.1

411

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

Evaluation Procedures

a}

b)

Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation
including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.

An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

Technical Evaluation

4.1.1.1 Joint Venture Experience

a)

b)

c)

Where the Bidder is a joint venture with existing experience as that joint venture, it may
submit the experience that it has obtained as that joint venture.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members L and O. A bid solicitation
requires that the bidder demonstrate experience providing maintenance and help desk
services for a period of 24 months to a customer with at least 10,000 users. As a joint venture
(consisting of members L and O), the bidder has previousty done the work. This bidder can
use this experience to meet the requirement. If member L cbtained this experience while in a
joint venture with a third party N, however, that experience cannot be used because the third
party N is not part of the joint venture that is bidding.

A joint venture bidder may rely on the experience of one of its members to meet any given
technical criterion of this bid solicitation.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members X, Y and Z. If a solicitation
requires: (a) that the bidder have 3 years of experience providing maintenance service, and
(b) that the bidder have 2 years of experience integrating hardware with complex networks,
then each of these two requirements can be met by a different member of the joint venture.
However, for a single criterion, such as the requirement for 3 years of experience providing
maintenance services, the bidder cannot indicate that each of members X, Y and Z has one
year of experience, totaling 3 years. Such a response would be declared non-responsive.

Joint venture members cannot pool their abilities with other joint venture members to satisfy a
single technical criterion of this bid solicitation. However, a joint venture member can pool its
individual experience with the experience of the joint venture itself. Wherever substantiation
of a criterion is required, the Bidder is requested to indicate which joint venture member
satisfies the requirement. If the Bidder has not identified which joint venture member satisfies
the requirement, the Contracting Authority will provide an opportunity to the Bidder to submit
this information during the evaluation period. If the Bidder has not submitted this information
within the period set by the Contracting Authority, its bid will be declared non-responsive.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members A and B. If a bid solicitation ‘
requires that the bidder demonstrate experience providing resources for a minimum number
of 100 billable days, the bidder may demenstrate that experience by submitting either:

Contracts all signed by A;

Contracts all signed by B; or

Contracts all signed by A and B in joint venture, or

Contracts signed by A and contracts signed by A and B in joint venture, or
Contracts signed by B and contracts signed by A and B in joint venture.

that show in total 100 billable days.

0O0O0O0O0

Page 10 of - de 23

A0447601_11-000229



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N* de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur
XXX XXX XXX XXXXX
Client Ref. No. - N* de réf, du client Fite No. - N° du dossier CCC No/N® CCC - FMS No/N® VME
XXXXX-XXXXXX XEXXK XX XXX-XXXXXX

4.1.2

4.2

4.1.1.2 Mandatory Technical Criteria

Refer to Attachment 1 to Part 4

4.1.1.3 Point Rated Technical Criteria

Refer to Attachment 1 to Part 4

Financial Evaluation

4.1.2.1 For bid evaluation and Contractor selection purposes only, the evaluated price of a bid

will be determined in accordance with the Pricing Schedule detailed in Attachment 1 to
Part 3.

Basis of Selection

SACC Manual Clause A0027T (2012-07-16), Basis of Selection - Highest Combined Rating of
Technical Merit and Price.

1.

To be declared responsive, a bid must:

a. comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation; and

b. meet all mandatory criteria; and

c¢. obtain the required minimum of 66 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria
which are subject to point rating.

The rating is performed on a scale of 110 points.
Bids not meeting (a) or (b) or {¢) will be declared non-responsive.

The selection will be based on the highest responsive combined rating of technical merit and
price. The ratio will be 60% for the technical merit and 40% for the price.

To establish the technical merit score, the overall technical score for each responsive bid will
be determined as follows: total number of points obtained / maximum number of points
available multiplied by the ratio of 60%.

To establish the pricing score, each responsive bid will be prorated against the lowest
evaluated price and the ratio of 40%.

For each responsive bid, the technical merit score and the pricing score will be added to
determine its combined rating.

Neither the responsive bid obtaining the highest technical score nor the one with the lowest
evaluated price will necessarily be accepted. The responsive bid with the highest combined
rating of technical merit and price will be recommended for award of a contract.

The table below illustrates an example where all three bids are responsive and the selection of
the contractor is determined by a 60/40 ratio of technical merit and price, respectively. The total
available points equals 135 and the lowest evaluated price is $45,000
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Basis of Selection - Highest Combined Rating Technical Merit (60%) and Price (40%)

Bidder 1 IBidder 2 Bidder 3
Overall Technical Score 115/135 89/135 92/135
Bid Evaluated Price $55,000.00 $50,000.00 $45,000.00
Calculations Technical Merit Score 115/135 x 60 = 51.11 89/135 x 60 = 39.56 [92/135 x 60 = 40.89
Pricing Score 45/55 x 40 = 32.73 45/50 x 40 = 36.00 |45/45 x 40 = 40.00
Combined Rating 83.84 75.56 80.89
Overall Rating 1st 3rd 2nd
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ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4 - EVALUATION CRITERIA

1. MANDATORY EVALUATION CRITERIA

In their proposals, Bidders must demonstrate they meet the following mandatory criteria by providing
complete details of the experience, including name and description of client organization, scope,
timeframe (from-to dates month/year), and description of the roles and responsibilities.

Failure to meet any of the mandatory criteria will render the bid non-compfiant and it will be given no
further consideration.

Mandatory Requirement Met / Supporting Detail or Cross
Not Met Reference to Bidder's
Proposal
MT1 The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has

experience teaching a Target Audience
Analysis (TAA) methedology in a group setting.

MT2 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that its
proposed instructor has experience teaching
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology
workshops/courses.

MT3 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has the
capacity to deliver the TAA training at
Department of National Defence (DND) facilities
within the National Capital Region (NCR).

MT4 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has the
capacity to:

i. design a detailed curriculum and
lecture/activity schedule for the course;

ii. conduct examinations/assessments at
the mid and end-course points; and

iii. provide the required learning materials,
such as but not limited to, slide decks,
handouts and reference documents
(electronic or paper) for up to 24
students.

MTS5 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that it has
the capacity to design, conduct and assess
written examinations as well as individual and
syndicate presentations at the mid and end-
course paints.
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

Rated Requirement

Scoring

Supporting Detail or
Cross Reference to
Bidder’s Proposal

RT1 The bidder should clearly demonstrate it has | 1 to 2 workshops/courses =
experience teaching a Target Audience 10pts
Analysis (TAA} methodology in a group 2 to 3 workshops/courses =
setting. 20pts
3+ workshops/courses = 30pts
RT2 The Bidder should clearly demonstrate that 1 to 2 workshops/courses =
its proposed instructor has experience 10pts
teaching TAA methodology 2 to 3 workshops/courses =
workshops/courses. 20pts
3+ workshops/courses = 30pts
RT3 The Bidder should clearly demonstrate it has | Training provided to at least one
provided TAA methodology NATO ally /organization = 10 pts
workshops/courses to NATO organizations
and/or allies. Training provided to NATO
ally(ies) AND NATO
organization(s) = 20 pts
RT4 The bidder should clearly demenstrate it has | 1 to 2 workshops/courses =

provided training in & military setting.

10pts

2 to 3 workshops/courses =
20pts

3+ workshops/courses = 30pts

TAA Nethodology- Points Available:

Minimum Points Required:

66/110

Page 14 of - de 23

A0447601_15-000233



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Soficitation No. - N° de flinvitation Amd. No, - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de lacheteur
XXXXX-XXXXXXX XXXXX
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

XAXXX-XXXXXX AN X XXX X-XXX XXX

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Bidders must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by Bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless
specified otherwise, Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any
certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the
bid evaluation period or during the contract pericd.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's
certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the
Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Required with the Bid

Bidders must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their bid.
5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all bidders must provide
with their bid, if applicable, the declaration form available on the Forms for the Intearity Regime
website (hitp.//www tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.calci-if/declaration-eng.html), to be given further
consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid, but
may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not
completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time
frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional
informatton listed below within the time frame provided will render the bid non-responsive.

5.2.1 Integrity Provisions — Required Documentation

In accordance with the section titled Information to be provided when bidding, contracting or
entering into a real procurement agreement of the [neligibility and Suspension Policy
thitp:/fwww tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.calci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the
required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement
process.

5.2.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the
Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for
employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list available at the bottom of the page of the
Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website
(https:/fwww.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/programs/employment-
equity/federal-contractor-program.htmi#).

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the
Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the “FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list at the
time of contract award.
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5.2.3 Additional Certifications Precedent to Contract Award

5.2.3.1 Status and Availahility of Resources
SACC Manual clause A3005T {2010-08-16) Status and Availability of Resources
5.2.3.2 Education and Experience

SACC Manual clause A3010T (2010-08-16) Education and Experience

PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid
solicitation.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.4

6.4.1

Security Requirements

There is no security requirement applicable to the Contract.

Statement of Work

The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex A.

Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set cut in the

Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual (hitps://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-
guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and

Government Services Canada.
General Conditions

20108 (2018-06-21), General conditions: Professional services (medium complexity) apply to and
form part of the Contract.

Supplemental General Conditions

4007 (2010-08-19), Canada to Own Intellectual Property Rights in Foreground Information, apply
to and form part of the Contract.

Term of Contract
Period of the Contract

This Work is to be performed during the period of 01-November-2018 to 31-October-2021
(estimated)
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6.5 Authorities
6.5.1 Contracting Authority

6.5.2

6.5.3

6.6

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name:

Title:

Department of National Defence
Directorate:
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile: -
E-mail address:

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to
the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not
perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written
requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

Technical Authority
The Technical Authority for the Contract is:

Name:

Title:
Organization;
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile: -
E-mail address:

The Technical Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is
being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical
content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Technical
Authority, however the Technical Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of
the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment
issued by the Contracting Authority.

Contractor's Representative

iTo be inserted at Contract award

Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a
Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA) (hitp://laws-lois.justice.gc.caleng/acts/P-
36/FullText.html) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on
departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with
Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada (http://www.tbs-

sct.gc.cal/pubs polidegpubs/contpolnotices/siglist-eng.asp).
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6.7 Payment

6.7.1 Basis of Payment

For the Work described in Annex A, Statement of Work:

In consideration of the Contractor satisfactorily completing its obtigations under the Contract, the
Contractor will be paid a firm price, for a costof $ {insert the amount at contract award).
Customns duties are excluded and Applicable Taxes are extra.

For the firm price portion of the Work only, Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design
changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work unless they have been approved, in writing,
by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work.

6.7.2 Limitation of Price
SACC Manual clause CB000C (2017-08-17), Limitation of Price

Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the
Work unless they have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their
incorporation into the Work.

6.7.3 Single Payment

Canada will pay the Contractor upon completion and delivery of the Work in accordance with the
payment provisions of the Contract if:

a. an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract have been
submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;

b. all such documents have been verified by Canada;

c. the Work delivered has been accepted by Canada.,

6.7.4 Electronic Payment of Invoices — Contract

The Contractor accepts to be paid using any of the following Electronic Payment Instrument(s):

a. ({ ) VISA Acquisition Card;
b. () MasterCard Acquisition Card:
¢. () Direct Deposit (Domestic and International);
d. ( ) Electronic Data Interchange (EDI};
e. ( )Wire Transfer (International Cnly);
6.8 Invoicing Instructions

6.8.1 Invoicing Instructions
The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission”
of the General Conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is
completed.

Each invoice must be supported by:
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a. acopy of the release document and any other documents as specified in the Contract;
and

b. a copy of the invoices, receipts, vouchers for all direct expenses
Invoices must be distributed as follows:

a. The original must be forwarded to the address shown ¢n page 1 of the Contract for
certification and payment.

b. One (1) copy must be forwarded to the Contracting Authority identified under the section
entitled "Authorities" of the Contract.

6.9 Certifications and Additional Information
6.9.1 Compliance

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor
in its bid or precedent to contract award, and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information
are conditions of the Contract and failure to comply will constitute the Contractor in default. Certifications
are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the Contract.

6.10 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties
determined, by the laws in force in Ontario

6.11  Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the
wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any
document that subsequently appears on the list.

(a) the Articles of Agreement;

(b) supplemental general conditions 4007 (2010-08-16}, Canada to Own Intellectual Property
Rights in Foreground Information;

(c) general conditions 2010B {2018-06-21), General conditions: Professional Services
(medium complexity);

(c) Annex A, Statement of Work

(d) Annex B, Basis of Payment

(e) the Contractor's bid dated {insert date of bid)

6.12 SACC Manual Clauses

G1005C (2016-01-28), Insurance - No Specific Requirement

AB068C (2010-01-11), Government Site Regulations

A9117C (2007-11-30), T1204 - Direct Request by Customer Department
A2001C (2006-06-16), Foreign Nationals (Foreign Contractor)

or

A2000C (2006-06-16), Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor)
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ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF WORK

1. BACKGROUND

1.1, The Chief of Defence Staff (CDS) directed the implementation of a Joint Targeting Capability
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

1.2 ADM (PA), as the Functional Authority for the Public Affairs Branch, is responsible for military
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

1.3 As the ADM (PA) staff in charge of developing the operational capabilities of the Public Affairs
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

2.1 The expected outcome of this contract is that the Contractor will have trained a group of
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

3.1, The contractor must conduct a course teaching a TAA methodology in Canada to CAF and DND
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

4. CONSTRAINTS

4.1, The course must be conducted with the following constraints:
(@) The course must be conducted in the National Capital Regiion of Canada;
(b) The course must be conducted at a DND facility;
(c) Training must be carried out du'ring weekdays, with no weekend training;

(d) Training must be carried out in English;
(e} The course must be completed by 31 March 2019:;

() The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology:;
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Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

XXXXX-XXXXXXX

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client
XXXXX-XXXXXX

Amd. No. - N® de la modif,

File No. - N° du dossier
NXNXX. XXX -XXX XXX

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA -

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES

Buyer ID - Id de lacheteur
XXXXX
CCC No.iN® CCC - FMS No./N° VME

6.1,

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5

6.6.

6.7.

7.1.

(9

(h

(i)

The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues, with the resulting findings being
practically applicable to CAF/DND;

nerms pertaining to public opinion research;

. The live case study must be cenducted in a manner consistent with accepted ethical

The live case study must be conducted using a target audience within the region between
the Greater Toronto Area and the National Capital Region;

The course must involve a blend of classroom lectures, syndicate work, student

presentations and activities;

Course material must be updated to reflect any developments in Target Audience
Analysis and Strategic Communication over the past calendar year; and

The students must receive examinations consisting of written, individual and syndicate

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
methodology te conduct Target Audience Analysis;

arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction (ie-instructor computers and pointers),
minus those already provided by the place of instruction {ie-electronic projectors and flip charts):

provide all learning material, including but not limited to, books, slide decks and reference

documents (electronic or paper) for up to 24 students;

design a detailed curriculum and lecturefactivity schedule with examinations/assessments at the
mid- and end-course points;

develop, facilitate and arrange the logistics for an in-course live case study, to include conducting
qualitative (ie-focus groups) and quantitative public opinion researcthﬂ [J2[jA3]J4)

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

(a)
(b)

Reporting Start Date;

Reporting End Date;
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Solicitation No, - N® de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de |a madif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur
XXXXX-XXXXXX/X XXXXX
Client Ref. No. - N” de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N* CCC - FMS No./N° VME
AXXXX-XXXXXX ) XXX X XK XXX XXXXX
(c) Amount Spent on Services;

(d) 'Amount on Travel and Living;[Js[iA6]J7]A8)
(e) GST/HST,; and
(f) Total Spent;

7.2 A progress report must be completed by the Contractor for each resource and submitted to the
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

{d} Any student concerns regarding course material or delivery;

{e) Description of any problems encountered which wili require attention or escalation; and

{f) Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

7.3. All reports must be provided in one (1) hard copy and one (1) soft copy, in a format acceptabte to
the Technical Authority. The soft copy must be compatible with Microseft Office 2003 or Adobe

Reader.
8. LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS
8.1, The instructor(s) must be fluent in the English language. Fluent means that the individuals must
~ be able to communicate orally and in writing without any assistance and with minimal errors.
g, TRAVEL
9.1. Travel may be required by the Contractor. The Centractar will be paid for its authorized travel and

living expenses reasonably and properly incurred in the performance of the Work performed , at
cost, without any allowance for profit and administrative overhead, in accordance with the meal
and private vehicle expenses provided in Appendices B, C and D of the Nationa! Joint Council
Travel Directive, and with the other provisions of the directive referring to “travellers”, rather than
those referring to “employees”.

9.2 The Contractor must arrange for the lodging and meals and transport of instructor(s)/lecturer(s) to
and from the place of instruction.

10. LOCATION OF WORK
10.1.  Aliinstruction must be completed at DND facilities within the Nationai Capital Region (NCR). For

the purposes of live case study qualitative analysis, focus groups and interviews may be
conducted at a third location within the NCR. Travel costs within the NCR will not be reimbursed.
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ANNEX B - BASIS OF PAYMENT

Still working on how | want to organize the Basis of Payment table.
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s.20(1)(c) CLASSIFIES
s.21{1)(b)
From: Johnston KI@ADRM(Mat) D Sves C@Qttawa-Hull
Sent: September 28, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update
Attachments: W6369-19-X033 - Eval Criteria v5.docx; W6369-19-X033 - SOW v5.doc

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

As mentioned, a couple changes may be required to the SOW and eval criteria. I've attached, what
I feel, could be our final versions {depending on your response to the travel questions below).

1. For the SOW, you'll notice | highlighted the text that I've added. | just want to re-inforce
the importance of the case study to potential bidders.

2. Forthe eval criteria, | deleted the previous MT3 which stated the following: “The Bidder
must clearly demonstrate it has the capacity to deliver the TAA training at Department of
National Defence (DNDY} facilities within the Nationol Capital Region (NCR).” This criterion
doesn’t really add any value as the work has to be conducted in the NCR anyways.

3. Intellectual Property Rights:

Although you originally mentioned that Canada needs to retain the IP rights to the
training, please review hoth IP clauses as Supplemental General Conditions 4006,
Contractor to Own, does give us some ownership rights. Contractor to own is normally
the default, but it may not be sufficient in this case.

Contractor to Own - SACC Clause 4006
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
conditions-manual/4/4006/3#license-to-intellectual-property-rights-in-canada-s-information

Canada to Own — SACC Clause 4007
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
conditions-manual/4/4007/3

4. Travel — WRT to the travel related to the contract; instead of reimbursing the contractor
for their travel, would you have any objections with asking the bidder(s) to provide a price
that includes their travel/hotel costs? Since we don’t know exactly how many trainers a

. company will send, it puts the onus on the company to make sure their bid is as
competitive as possible while including all applicable travel costs.

Or would you prefer to have travel separate and reimburse them based on submitted
receipts? If yes, please provide a rough travel estimate.

5. Case Study —

Since we want the
bidder (s) to incorporate all potential costs associated with the case study, I'll include
items such as, transportation to and from the third party location in the NCR, health break
including coffee/snacks, equipment required to conduct the case study, etc. Does this
work for you?
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We're getting there!
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
Kent.Johnston@forces.gg.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

$ent: September-14-18 10:20 AM

Ta: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Svecs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT. JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Update

Hi Kent,

Any update on our TAA project?

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communications FD/Directeur général — communications
stratégigues militaires DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

D_ogglag.AlEiSOn@forces.gE/ Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 f CSN/RCCC : 944-
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

Mandatory Requirement Met/ | Supporting Detail or Cross
Not Reference to Bidder’s
Met Proposal
MT1 The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has The Bidder should provide
experience teaching a Target Audience complete details as to where,
Analysis (TAA) methodology in a group when, month and year, the
setting. training experience was
obtained.
MT2 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that its The Bidder should provide
proposed instructor has experience teaching complete details as to where,
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology when, month and year, the
workshops/courses. training experience was
obtained.
MT3 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has The Bidder should provide
the capacity to: details from previous courses
delivered or examples of how
i. design a detailed curriculum and they intend to meet the
Iecturelacti\/ity schedule for the criterion,
course;
ii. conduct examinations/assessments at
the mid and end-course points; and
iii. provide the required learning
materials, such as but not limited to,
slide decks, handouts and reference
documents (electronic or paper) for
up to 24 students.
MT4 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that it The Bidder should provide

has the capacity to design, conduct and
assess written examinations as well as
individual and syndicate presentations at the
mid and end-course points.

details from previous courses
delivered or examples of how
they intent to meet the
criterion.

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

Supporting Detail
or Cross
Reference to
Bidder’s Proposal

RT1 The bidder should clearly demonstrate it | 1 to 2 workshops/courses = The Bidder should
has experience teaching a Target 10pts provide complete
Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology in | 2 to 3 workshops/courses = details as to where,
a group setting. | 20pts when, month and

3+ workshops/courses = year, the training
30pts experience was
obtained.

RT2 The Bidder should cleariy demonstrate 1 to 2 workshops/courses = The Bidder shouid
that its proposed instructor has 10pts provide complete
experience teaching TAA methodology 2 to 3 workshops/courses = details as to where,
workshops/courses. 20pts when, month and

3+ workshops/courses = year, the training
30pts experience was
obtained.

RT3 The Bidder should clearly demonstrate it | Training provided to at least | The Bidder should
has provided TAA methodology one NATO ally forganization provide complete
workshops/courses to NATO =10 pts details as to where,
organizations and/or allies. when, month and

Training provided to NATO year, the training
ally(ies) AND NATO was completed.
organization(s) = 20 pts

RT4 The bidder should clearly demonstrate it | 1 to 2 workshops/courses = The Bidder should

has provided TAA training in a military
setting.

10pts

2 to 3 workshops/courses =
20pts

3+ workshops/courses =
30pts

provide complete
details as to where,
when, month and
year, the training
was completed.

TAA Methodology- Points Available:

Minimum Points Required:

(60%)
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1.1.

1.2.

1.3

3.1.
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ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF WORK
BACKGROUND

The Chief of Defence Staff (CDS) directed the implementation of a Joint Targeting Capability and
Canadian Armed Forces (CAF) targeting doctrine calls for Target Audience Analysis (TAA) as
part of the targeting process. The CDS has directed that the Joint Targeting Capability reach
interim operating capability by September of 2019. In Strong, Secure, Engaged, the Government
committed to “...the development of military-specific information operations...”, and ongoing
efforts by Chief of Force Development aim to improve capabilities information Operations-related
capabilities — Public Affairs among them. ‘

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
DND/CAF personnel in its TAA methodalogy. By retaining proprietary usage of the methodology
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
personne! in order to create a core body of CAF and DND personnel who can apply the
methodology in support of CAF operations. Further, the contractor must provide the CAF with
proprietary usage rights for the methodology as well as the courseware in order to enable a
sustained CAF capability using the methodology.

CONSTRAIN'I;S

The course must be conducted with the following constraints:

(a) The course must be conducted in the National Capital Region of Canada;

{b) The course must be conducted at a DND facility;

(c) Training must be carried out during weekdays, with no weekend training;

(d) Training must be carried out in English;

(e) The course must be completed by 31 March 2019,

(H The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;

i. The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues, with the resulting findings being
practically applicable to CAF/DND;

1/3
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

(o) The course must involve a blend of classroom lectures, syndicate work, student
presentations and activities,

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

The course will be conducted using non-departmental networks (i.e.-civilian internet) through Wi-
Fi connectivity. Microsoft Office applications (Outlook, PowerPoint, Word, etc.) will be used.

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

arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction (i.e.-instructor computers and
pointers), minus those already provided by the place of instruction (i.e.-electronic projectors and
flip charts);

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

develop, facilitate and arrénge the logistics for an in-course live case study, to include conducting
qualitative (i.e.-focus groups) and quantitative public opinion research.

The case study methodology training being conducted must be applicable in a DND/CAF
environment using real-life scenarios as examples.

*The cost of the live case study must be included in the bidder's overall price.

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
(d)  Amount on Travel and Living;
(e) GST/HST; and |
1] Total Spent;
7.2. A progress report must be completed by the Contractor for each resource and submitted to the
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

7.3. All reports must be provided in one (1) hard copy and cone (1) soft copy, in a format acceptable to
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
be able to communicate orally and in writing without any assista'nce and with minimal errors.

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

9.2. The Contractor must arrange for the lodging and meals and transport of instructor(s)/lecturer(s) to
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
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From: Allison £Col DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 1, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update

Kent Happy with the changes/additions.
For para 3...as long as we are able to use the methodology | don’t care how it is defined/stipulated
For para 4 below, | am happy to have the price include travel.

Para 5....sounds good

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: September-28-18 1:21 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

As mentioned, a couple changes may be required to the SOW and eval criteria. V've attached, what
I feel, could be our final versions (depending on your response to the travel questions below).

1. For the SOW, you'll notice | highlighted the text that I've added. | just want to re-inforce
the importance of the case study to potential bidders. .

2. For the eval criteria, | deleted the previous MT3 which stated the following: “The Bidder
must clearly demonstrate it has the capacity to deliver the TAA training ot Department of
National Defence (DND) facilities within the Notional Capital Region {(NCR).” This criterion
doesn’t really add any value as the work has to be conducted in the NCR anyways.

3. intellectual Property Rights:

Although you originally mentioned that Canada needs to retain the IP rights to the
training, please review both IP clauses as Supplemental General Conditions 4006,
Contractor to Own, does give us some ownership rights. Contractor to own is normally
the default, but it may not be sufficient in this case.

Contractor to Own - SACC Clause 4006
https://buyandsell gc.ca/nolicy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
conditions-manual/4/4006/3#license-to-intellectual-property-rights-in-canada-s-information

Canada to Own = SACC Clause 4007
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelings/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
conditions-manual/4/4007/3

4. Travel — WRT to the travel related to the contract; instead of reimbursing the contractor
for their travel, would you have any ohjections with asking the bidder(s) to provide a price
that includes their travel/hotel costs? Since we don’t know exactly how many trainers a
company will send, it puts the onus on the company to make sure their bid is as
competitive as possible while inciuding all applicable travel costs.
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5.20(1)(c)
s.21{1}{b)

Or would you prefer to have travel separate and reimburse them based on submitted
receipts? If yes, please provide a rough travel estimate.

5. Case Study ~

Since we want the
bidder {s) to incorparate all potential costs associated with the case study, I'll include
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
Kent.Johnston@forces ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

$ent: September-14-18 10:20 AM

Ta: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.IOHNSTON@forces ge.ca>
Subject: Update

Hi Kent,

Any update on our TAA project?

D. Allison-

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communications FO/Directeur général — communications
stratégiques militaires DF :
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
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From: ' Johnston KI@ADM(Mat)_D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull
Sent: October 2, 2018 9:02 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA)_ DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update

Good Morning

No, there aren’t any other showstoppers. I'll do my best to get this done this week but tomorrow
is my last day until | return next Wednesday and | have another salicitation closing today.

If not this week it’ll be next week for sure.
Kent Johnston
Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@f{orces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-02-18 7:03 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Kent,
| think clause 4007 would apply in this case.

Accordingly, and if there are not any other showstoppers, would like to get this wrapped up this
week if possible. Please advise

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: September-28-18 1:21 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces. ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

As mentioned, a couple changes may be required to the SOW and eval criteria. I've attached, what
| feel, could be our final versions {depending on your response to the travel questions below).

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
National Defence (DND) facilities within the National Capital Region (NCR).” This criterion
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
https://buyandsell gc ca/nolicy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
conditigns-manual/4/4006/3#license-to-intellectual-property-rights-in-canada-s-information

* Canada to Own — SACC Clause 4007
https://buyandsell gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
conditions-manual/4/4007/3

4. Travel - WRT to the travel related to the contract; instead of reimbursing the contractor
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

5. Case Study -

Since we want the
bidder (s) to incorporate ali potential costs associated with the case study, I'li include
items such as, transportation to and from the third party location in the NCR, health break
including coffee/snacks, equipment required to conduct the case study, etc. Does this
work for you?

We're getting therel
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
Kent johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836 '

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: September-14-18 10:20 AM
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To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Update

Hi Kent,

Any update on our TAA project?

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communications FD/Directeur général — communications

stratégiques militaires DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et '
Forces armees canadiennes

Douglas. Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Te!. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 18, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull; Janzen BGen
JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update
Kent,
Thx
Sir,
For SA

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-18-18 12:45 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

I've staffed the RFP for approval. VIl let you know if any clarification questions come back.
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
kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-15-183 11:14 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update :

Hi Kent

Case study can be done in a relatively short time as it will be contracted out and can occur
concurrent with the course dates. | don’t have any problem with Milestone.

Lowest cost per point please.

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull
" Sent: October-12-18 11:38 AM
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To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Moerning LCol Allison

1. I'mfinalizing the RFP but need some clarification regarding the case study; In the RFP we
indicate that we want the winning company to look after completely organizing the case
study. In the two proposals it appears that the case study occurs at different times
throughout the duration of the course. | think we should include a something in the RFP
stating the live case study should make up a certain percentage of the course to ensure
we're getting a quality case study. We just want to avoid receiving one bid where the case
study makes up 50% of the course and another bid where the case study makes up only
10%. We need to make sure we have a way to ensure we're getting approximately the
same thing.

Can you please provide me a rough estimate in either % or days of how much time you
feel should be spent on the case study.

2. Payments — If you don’t have any objections, I'm going to use Milestone payments as the
method of payment. Essentially, the company would be paid in chunks after a specific
portion of work has been completed.

3. Basis of selection — We had discussed using the lowest cost per point basis of selection.
Are you ok with that or would you prefer using highest combined rating of technical merit
and price where more emphasis is put on the work vs the price?

Once we hash out these details and | can staff the RFP for approval. It's important make sure these
details are as clear as possible at this stage otherwise we’ll receive question during the solicitation
period.

Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston®@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs € 4-3-2

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces.gc.ca / §19-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull

$ent: October-02-18 7:03 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Kent,

I think clause 4007 would apply in this case.
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

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <BOUGLAS ALLISON®@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

As mentioned, a couple changes may be required to the SOW and eval criteria. I've attached, what
I feel, could be our final versions (depending on your response to the travel questions belowy).

1. For the SOW, you'll notice I highlighted the text that I've added. | just want to re-inforce
the importance of the case study to potential bidders.

2. For the eval criteria, | deleted the previous MT3 which stated the following: “The Bidder
must clearly demonstrate it has the capacity to deliver the TAA training at Department of
National Defence (DND) facilities within the Notional Capital Region (NCR).” This criterion
doesn't really add any value as the work has to be conducted in the NCR anyways.

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

Canada to Own - SACC Clause 4007
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
conditions-manual/4/4007/3

4. Travel - WRT to the travel refated to the contract; instead of reimbursing the contractor
for their travel, would you have any objections with asking the bidder({s} to provide a price
that includes their travel/hotel costs? Since we don’t know exactly how many trainers a
company will send, it puts the onus on the company te make sure their bid is as
competitive as possible while including all applicable travel costs.

Or would you prefer to have travel separate and reimburse them based on submitted
receipts? If yes, please provide a rough travel estimate.

5. Case Study-—

Since we want the
bidder (s) to incorporate all potential costs associated with the case study, I'll include
items such as, transportation to and from the third party location in the NCR, health break
including coffeefsnacks, equipment required to conduct the case study, ete. Does this
work for you?
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We're getting there!
Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du'Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ec.ca / 819-939-8836

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

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
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

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : §13-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447605_4-000258



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Octoher 25, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Johnston KJ@ADMI{Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update

Thanks Kent. Sounds good. Please proceed

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-25-18 10:45 AM .

To: Allison 1Col DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Morning LCol Allison

F've made the changes outlined below.

In addition, for MT1, | stated the bidder has to have experience teaching at least 2 course in TAA
methodology. Even though there are limited companies in this field, we still want to ensure they
have a couple course under their belt in this topic. If no objections, I'm staffing it up today. Please
advise.

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
Kent Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCo} DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

" Sent: October-24-18 9:52 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Cc: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.pc.ca> .
Subject: RE: Update

Sir,.
For SA
Hi Kent,
Re below, following responses in red:
1. SOW-—Para 1l.1-Caniremove para 1.1 and just start off the Background info with para

1.2? We don’t normally go into that much in-depth detail. Paras 1.2 and 1.3 provide a
good overview of what we're looking for and would be sufficient, Yes
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2. 5S0W -Section 4 Constraints, para 4.1, sub paras {f) (iii}, states the following: The live case
study must be conducted using a target audience within the region between the Greater
Toronto Area and the National Copital Region;

My interpretation of this is that you want the examples in the case study to contain a
target audience from the GTA/NCR area? Is this correct? Yes | can see from a bidder’s
perspective how it could sound confusing. 1s the purpose of this to use geographically
relevant examples? Yes, we are going to do a real case study in support of Navy recruiting
to try to determine why women 18 — 30 in the GTA are not interested in enrolling in Naval
technical trades

3. Eval Criteria - MT1 - The way the criterion is worded currently, someone that taught any
type of TAA course, whether it be for a day or a month would technically meet that
criterion. If you agree I'll put in some stronger wording to ensure we get a bidder with
some relatively extensive training experience. Please do

Once this is cleaned up and the RFP is approved (end of week}, I'll send for translation {approx. 1
week) and then we can post for 40 calendar days for an approx. closing date of 15 Dec. Is the 40
days the minimum statutory requirement?

What is your Xmas leave schedule tooking like this year just so | have an idea? | will have to be
here to meet timings etc so X-Mas leave will be coordinated around this project

Thanks

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général — communication
stratégique militaire DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC ; 944-
3291

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Cctober-23-18 3:47 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Hi LCol Allison

| actually spoke to my manager about your file today at my bilat. A couple points were brought to
my attention:

1. SOW-Paral.l~-Canlremove para 1.1 and just start off the Background info with para

1.2? We don’t normally go into that much in-depth detail. Paras 1.2 and 1.3 provide a
good overview of what we're looking for and would be sufficient.
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2. SOW - Section 4 Constraints, para 4.1, sub paras (f) {iii), states the following: The live case
study must be conducted using o target audience within the region between the Greater
Toronto Area and the National Capital Region;

My interpretation of this is that you want the examples in the case study to contain a
target audience from the GTA/NCR area? Is this correct? | can see from a bidder’s
perspective how it could sound confusing. Is the purpose of this to use geographically
relevant examples?

3. Eval Criteria - MT1 — The way the criterion is worded currently, someone that taught any
type of TAA course, whether it be for a day or a3 month would technically meet that
criterion. If you agree I'll put in some stronger wording to ensure we get a bidder with
some relatively extensive training experience.

Once this is cleaned up and the RFP is approved (end of week), I'll send for translation {approx. 1
week) and then we can post for 40 calendar days for an approx. closing date of 15 Dec.

What is your Xmas leave schedule looking like this year just so | have an idea?
Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.g¢.ca / 819-939-8836

Senigr Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hult

Sent: October-23-18 3:13 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON®@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Hi Kent,

Do you have a rough idea how long that process will take?

From: Jlohnston KI@AOM({Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: October-18-18 12:45 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Afternoon LCol Allison

I've staffed the RFP for approval. I'll let you know if any clarification questions come back.
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Thanks
Kent
Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.lghnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces gc.ca / 819-939-8836

from: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ @Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-15-18 11:14 AM

To: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTIOHNSTON@fgrces.ge.ca>
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

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-12-18 11:38 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Good Morning LCol Allison

1. rmfinalizing the RFP but need some clarification regarding the case study; In the RFP we
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

2. Payments - If you don’t have any objections, 'm going to use Milestone payments as the
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
details are as clear as possible at this stage otherwise we'll receive question during the solicitation
pericd.

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

To: Johnston XJ@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTIOHNSTON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update

Kent,
I think clause 4007 would apply in this case.

Accordingly, and if there are not any other showstoppers, would like to get this wrapped up this
week if possible. Please advise

From: Johnstan KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull

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
{ feel, could be our final versions (depending on your response to the travel questions below).

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
National Defence (DND) facilities within the Nationa! Capital Region (NCR).” This criterion
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
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5.20{1)(c)

s.21{1)(b ‘
(1(b) Contractor to Own, does give us some ownership rights. Contractor to own is normally

the default, but it may not be sufficient in this case.

Contractor to Own - SACC Clause 4006 .

https://buyandsell.ge.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-
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
that includes their travel/hote! costs? Since we don’t know exactly how many trainers a
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

S. Case Study -

Since we want the
bidder (s) to incorporate ali potential costs associated with the case study, I'll include
items such as, transportation to and from the third party location in the NCR, health break
including coffee/snacks, equipment reqdired to conduct the case study, etc. Does this
work for you?

We're getting there!
Thanks

Kent

Kent Jochnston

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

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Update

Hi Kent,
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Any update on our TAA project?

D. Allison

LCoi/Lcol

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

Douglas. Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Otawa-Hull
Sent: October 30, 2018 8:15 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: SOW/RFP
Thanks

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: October-29-18 3:42 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: SOW/RFP

Good Afternoon,

Yes, the course completion date 31 March 2019 but the actual contract end date is 31 May 2019.
This allows for the final reports, etc. to be submitted after the course is completed.

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

Sent: October-29-18 2:28 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: SOW/RFP

Kent,
Does the SOW/RFP include a statement that all work has to be done before end of FY?

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel :613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ® Ottawa-Hull
Sent: November 2, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Johnston KJ@ADM{Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull; Janzen BGen
JH@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - Translation

ACK. Kent. | appreciate all your help and patience on this as well.

Fram: Johnston KJ@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: November-02-18 11:43 AM .

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - Translation

Good Marning LCol Allison

| just wanted to advise that the RFP has been posted. Unfortunately | didn’t get the translated RFP
back yesterday like | was told so since today's Friday and postings take overnight to load, the RFP
will show up on Buyandsell on Monday. Assuming all goes well and we get no outlandish

questions requiring changes to the RFP, the closing date will be 14 Dec.

Thanks for your patience on this. This is a unique requirement so | just wanted to make sure we
had all of our t's crossed and i's dotted.

I'll touch base if/when we receive any technical questions.
Have a great weekend,

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svgs 4-3-2

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

Sent: October-26-18 10:15 AM

To: Iohnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - Translation

Ack Kent. Thx

From: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat} D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: October-26-18 9:41 AM

To: +DGProcSvesTranslation-Traduction @ADM(MAT) DG Proc SVCS@Ottawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DGProcSvesTran@intern.mil.ca>

Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces. gc.ca>
Subject: W6369-19-X033 - Translation
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Good Morning Brenda
Please see the attached docs requiring translation:

1. WB6369-19-X033 - Abstract Eng
2. W6369-18-X033 - RFP

Merci!
Kent

FYSA LCol Allison — RFP approved and sending for translation. Will advise when the RFP is posted
{hopefully next Wednesday or Thursday).

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
Kent. Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836
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From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: November 29, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: TAA RFP Question
Thanks!
Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Kent.Johnston@forges.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lghnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-933-8836

From: Allison LCot DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: November-29-18 2:10 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) O Svcs C@Ottawa-HBull <KENT.JOHNSTON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: TAA RFP Question

Hi Kent,
Last option for course dates is preferable, but you are correct, they all could work.
Course will be held at NPB.

Cheers

From: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: November-29-18 12:57 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: TAA RFP Question

Importance: High

Good Afterncon LCol Allison
| received three questions from a company, one of which | can answer.

Can you please confirm if the following dates and scheduling format would work for you {only one
of the below will be selected but they provided alternates for us):

Course Phase 1:Jan 21 to Feb 8
(Data collection: 5 weeks)
Course Phase 2: March 11 to March 29

Course Phase 1: Jan 28 to Feb 15

(Data collection: 4 weeks)
Course Phase 2: March 11 to March 29
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Course Phase 1: Jan 28 to Feb 15
{Data collection: 3 weeks)
Course Phase 2: March 4 to March 22

My ideal response to the company would be, “any of the above dates would be sufficient”
assuming that works for you.

And secondly, the main part of the course will be held at NPB, correct?
Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Sv¢s 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces pc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836
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From: - Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent; December 3, 2018 11:08 AM
To: Allison | Col DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

.

No worries. My goal is to wrap this process up by the 21 so neither of us have to work on this
over the holidays!!

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

Sent: December-03-18 11:06 AM

To: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.IOHNSTON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Thx Kent very helpful.

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 11:04 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>; James
LCdr DM@ADM({PA) DGPASP @Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND JAMES @forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Good Morning Doug
I will prep all the evaluation documents and send everything over to you.

You'll need a team of three evaluators. | will send over conflict of interest forms that all three must
sign and return to me as well as bid handling instructions; these will be sent in advance.

The bids can be evaluated as soon as the solicitation period closes. If all goes smoothly we could
have a contract in place by December 21.

Once you and your evaluation team finish evaluating the technical bids, | will consolidate
everything and determine who the winner is {including the financial evaluation), draft the contract
and staff for approvai. .

Once the contract has been sent out, you and winning bidder can start planning the course.

Kent

Kent lghnston

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

From: Altison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 10:47 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>; James LCdr
DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hul! <DESMOND.JAMES@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RFP and next steps

Good morning Kent,
Hope you had a good weekend.

I would like to get some sense of how the next steps should unfold in the selection process, as we
will be time constrained to put this in place.

Is there any sort of format that we must follow for the determination of the winning bid?

Does a determining/selection committee have a certain make-up? Are you or someone from your
staff required/part of this body?

As the competition closes on 14 December, we would like to see the doecumentation and bids 10T
make a selection in the proceeding week. Is that possible?

How soon after we make a determination can the winning bidder be advised and the contract let?
Who does this notification?

Are there any other things that | can do now that will expedite the process after the mid-
December closing date?

Thanks
Doug

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol )

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / CelfTel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 3, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Sorry | missed your calls.

No, you guys are fine. The form is to cover all basis because sometime evaluators can be
contractor’s. In that case we need to ensure the contractors are not affiliated with any company
that could potentiaily win the contract.

That said, we have all 3 evaluators sign the form anyways.

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Qfficer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent. Johnston@forces.gg.ca / 819-930-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 11:22 AM

To: lohnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.gec.ca>
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Kent,

Are the General or | (as end user} in any potential conflict of interest WRT sitting on the evaluation
board? To the best of my knowledge we have no affiliations with any prospective/actual bidders. |
am just thinking of whom the evaluator team can be composed of.

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 11:.04 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>; James
LCdr DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND.JAMES @forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Good Morning Doug
I will prep all the evaluation documents and send everything over to you.

You’'ll need a team of three evaluators. | will send over conflict of interest forms that all three must
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
everything and determine who the winner is (including the financial evaluation), draft the contract
and staff for approval. .

Once the contract has been sent out, you and winning bidder can start planning the course.
Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnermnent, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement duv Canada
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

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>; James LCdr
DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND.JAMES@farces.pc.ca>

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

As the competition closes on 14 December, we would like to see the documentation and bids 10T
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

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FO/Directeur général — communication
stratégique militaire DF

A0447611_2-000274




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
Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC - 944-
3291
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ@Ottawa-Hul|
Sent: December 3, 2018 6:18 PM
To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: RFP and next steps

Works for me.l will see if she is aval

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: James LCdr DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Afternoon of 19 Dec is now blocked in my calendar to support this.

We don't need another DG-level person as the honest broker. | would suggest an 1505-06 with
some awareness of our project. How about Meghan Marsaw?

Brigadier-General Jay H. Janzen

Director-General Military Strategic Communication

Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs)

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Jay.Janzen@forces ge.ca / Tel: 613-995-1497 { Mobile : 613-617-4585

Directeur général — communication stratégique militaire
Sous-ministre adjoint (Affaires publiques)

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Jay.Janzen@forces.gc.ca /Tél: 613-995-1497 / Mabile : 613-617-4585

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@0Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 11:18 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPC@Ottawa-Hull <JAY JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>; James LCdr
DM@ADM(PA} DGPASP®@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND.JAMES@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: RFP and next steps

Sir,
Some info below as a follow up to an e-mail that | sent to Kent Johnston.

We will need three evaluators to assess the bids and make a determination. As previously
discussed, we should have at least one honest broker on the panel. (Maybe Joe or Janice?} You
may want to give thought to whom that should be soonest so that we can advise him/her and
ensure they will be around in the period required.

We will have some of the other docs in advance as well, and | will have packages prepped to
distribute to evaluators.

For your consideration, you have targeting trg on mornings of 17 and 18, and DWD in afternoon of
18. 19 Dec is relatively free, but leaves us little time to amass package and get it to Kent 10T get
contract in place by 21 Dec. We need to hlock some time in your calendar soonest. Perhaps later

in the day on the 17" will work.
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From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 11:04 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>; James
LCdr DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND. JAMES@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Good Morning Doug
I will prep all the evaluation documents and send everything over to you.

You'll need a team of three evaluators. | will send over conflict of interest forms that a!l three must
sign and return to me as well as bid handling instructions; these wilt be sent in advance.

The bids can be evaluated as soon as the solicitation period closes. If all goes smoothly we couid
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

, Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationate / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.johnston@forces ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 10:47 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces. ge.ca>; James LCdr
DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND.JAMES @forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RFP and next steps

Good marning Kent,
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
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As the competition closes on 14 Decemnber, we would like to see the documentation and bids (0T
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

LCol/Leol _

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-244-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 344-
3291
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From: lames LCdr DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 10, 2018 7:51 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA)_ DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Ce: Cosentino C {Contractor)@ADM(PA) DGPASP@QOttawa-Hull
Subject: FW: Target Audience Analysis Course
Attachments: Joining and Admin Instructions - SCEC 1801.pdf; Joining Instructions
Draft - letterhead.docx
Sir,

Attached are the draft Joining Instructions in Word format in case they have to go out before |
return from Leave {9 Jan). Connie can help format the doc as necessary. | have also included the
DPALC SCEC ones as a ref. Once the course provider is selected, the rest of the areas in grey can be
adjusted (they have the old info right now). Note: | think the parking info can stay as is given we
are using DPALC. As well, | am not a fan of Ops dress in a classroom setting as a matter of routine. 1
would prefer either their Dress-of-the-Day as per their parent unit or Winter Dress. | intend to be
in Winter Dress as we are sitting in a classroom/office environment.

A reminder that | intend to take leave

DM

LCdr Desmond James

Staff Officer

Directorate of Military Strategic Communications
Canadian Armed Forces
Desmond.James@forces.ge.ca / Tel: 613-992-4584

Capc Desmond James

officier d'état-major

Direction des communications stratégiques militaires
Forces armées canadiennes
Desmond.James@forces.gc.ca / tél: 613-992-4584

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA} DPAPO@Cttawa-Hufl

Sent: December-06-18 1:48 PM

To: James LCdr DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND.JAMES@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Target Audience Analysis Course

Des,

For SA.

Please lock at the attachment and modify it for use as a Joining Instruction for the course
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Centre d’apprentissage des Affaires publiques 15 = | Natiordl Défensa
de la Défense I I." l | Defence  nationale
Defence Public Affairs Learning Centre

Joining and Administrative Instructions:
Strategic Communication Enabler Course (ALRB)
Serial 1801 — Gatineau, QC

General

1. The Strategic Communication Enabler Course (SCEC) is an intensive training course delivered
by the Defence Public Affairs Learning Centre (DPALC) in two phases. The first seven hours are to
be completed online via the DLN Learning Portal. This is followed by a four-and-one-half-day
intensive Face-to-Face (F2F) phase at the DPALC, located in the National Capital Region (NCR).
This serial will be delivered in English.

2. Through a combination of course readings, interactive lectures, case studies and guided
discussions, SCEC candidates will learn how to enable strategic communication (StratCom) at the
strategic, operational and tactical levels through an enhanced understanding of concepts and policy,
the need for consistent and credible communication using all means — lethal and non-lethal — through
comprehensive coordination, as well as insight into the StratCom mindset required to operate
effectively in today’s information environment..

3. The DPALC is an internationally recognized training and development establishment serving the
needs of the Canadian Armed Forces (CAF) and the Department of National Defence (DND). It is
located in Gatineau, Quebec, adjacent to the capital city of Ottawa, Ontario. Regular and Reserve
Force members of the CAF, government employees and international military personnel regularly
attend the DPALC for training in the areas of military public affairs, social media, communication
products, photojournalism, media relations, crisis communications and, now, StratCom.

Delivery

4. The distributed learning (DL) phase of the course will take place online via the DLN Learning
Portal. The F2F phase of the course will take place at the DPALC in the National Printing Bureau
(NPB) building located at 45 Boulevard Sacré-Coeur, Gatineau, QC.
hitps://maps.google.ca/maps?hl=fr&q=45+boul+sacr%C3%A9-coeur.teatincau& gby=2&ie=UTF-§

Reporting In

5. Course candidates are to log-in to the DLN Learning Portal six days prior to the beginning of the
F2F phase. The DPALC will invite candidates into the course site NLT 26 November. The DL phase
includes readings, self-study and discussion forum posts that must be completed prior to the F2F
component.

6. For access to the NPB during the F2F phase, course candidates must report to the
Commissionaire’s desk located in the lobby at the east entrance with government-issued 1D by 0720
hrs on Monday. Please be patient; this process may take some time. Candidates will be directed to
DPALC’s classroom on the third floor (E-3300).

1/4 ‘ iana(]ﬁ
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Temporary Duty (TD)/Travel Costs

7. Candidates’ home units or sponsoring or parent organizations are responsible for covering
TD/travel costs for Regular and Reserve Force personnel and civilian employees participating in this
training.

8.  Parent units are responsible for travel claim preparation and all travel arrangements.

9. Reserve Force units are responsible for Reserve pay.

10.  For civilian employees, parent units or sponsoring or parent organizations are reSponS|ble for
travel costs, claim preparation, travel arrangements and any overtime pay.

Accommodation

11.  All out-of-town candidates’ home units or sponsoring or parent organizations are responsible
for booking their accommodation. Arrangements can be made to store personal effects at the DPALC
during the last day of the course.

Meals
12. Candidates are responsible for their own meals throughout the course. There is a cafeteria
located on the first floor at the west end of the building and there are some private businesses within

walking distance. A fridge and microwave are available to candidates for the duration of the course.

Transportation

13. Candidates are responsible for their own transportation to and from Ottawa and, while in the
NCR, to and from the DPALC, hotel and airport or train station, as applicable.

Parking

14. For candidates who require parking, a weekly parking pass can be purchased from Vinci
Parking. The Vinci Parking office is accessed through the doors to the left of the Commissionaires’
desk at the west entrance to the NPB building. Alternatively, daily parking passes can be purchased
through the machines located at the parking lot entrances.

Online Course Access and Commutnication

15. All candidates will access the SCEC via the DLN Learning Portal (note: this is not the same
platform as the DLN LMS). This platform is accessible from any DWAN or Internet-accessible
device. Any candidates that do not already have a DLN Learning Portal account must register for one
as soon as possible via this link: https://Ip-pa.forces.gc.ca/portal/users#/register. Candidates will
receive notification that they have been added to the course site no later than six days prior to
the first day of F2F training.

e Canada

A0447613_3-000281




RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

iy Defenco  naotionalo

16.  The DPALC requires your most readily accessible email address in order to facilitate timely
communication before, during and after training. Send this information to Mr. Claudio Di Franco,
Logistics Officer, at claudio.difranco@forces.gc.ca.

17.  If candidates encounter technical issues during the DL phase, please contact Marc-André
Clément at marc-andre.clement2@forces.ge.ca.

Class Schedule

18.  The course starts with mandatory pre-reading and online activities through DL; these should
take no more than seven hours in the week leading up to the F2F phase. The F2F phase starts at 0800
hrs on Monday, December 3, 2018, in the DPALC’s third floor, east-wing classroom, E-3300, and
finishes no later than 1230 hrs on Friday, December 7, 2018. Candidates shall not make any travel
arrangements that will interfere with course timings.

19.  Classes will normally be held from 0800 hours to 1700 hours, Monday to Thursday, with
possible evening reading and group homework, and from 0800 hours to 1230 hours on Friday. The
DPALC may adjust timings, as necessary, due to unforeseen circumstances. As the course requires
syndicate-level work that may need to be completed after normal working hours, candidates should
expect to contribute one or two additional hours to their learning each evening. Overtime costs will
not be borne by the DPALC. Civilian personnel must arrange for overtime pay at their home
locations in accordance with their collective agreements.

Computers

20.  Each candidate requires a stand-alone laptop computer (not DW AN) for the duration of the
course. The laptop must have Wi-Fi and basic word processing capability. Candidates are advised to
source a suitable laptop (personal laptops are ideal). The DPALC retains a limited number of laptops
for loan to candidates. If you require a laptop, please identify this requirement to Mr. Claudio Di
Franco, as per para 27. Candidates will have access to printers and Wi-Fi.

Dress

21.  Military dress of the day for the F2F phase is Operational Dress: CADPAT for Army
personnel, naval combats for Navy personnel, and CADPAT or flight suit for Air Force personnel.
Candidates are expected to maintain a high standard of dress and deportment at all times. Relaxed
dress (no jeans) is recommended for civilian participants. Candidates shall wear their building passes
(issued at the Commissionaire’s desk upon arrival) and have identification with them at all times.

22.  For wardrobe planning purposes, be advised that there are no planned social functions during
this course. '

Recreational Facilities

23. A gym is available to those who are interested.

34 | ~ Canadia
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Telephone Messages

24. For emergencies during the F2F phase, candidates can be reached through the Course Officer,
Major Marshall Erickson, at marshall.erickson@forces.gc.ca or at 613-462-2036.

Mailing Address

25. Candidates should not make arrangements to receive conventional mail as the course is only
one week in duration.

Course Reports

26.  Successful candidates will sign and receive a copy of their course report on the last day of the
course. The original document will be sent to the candidate’s home unit through his/her chain of
command.

Point of Contact

27. If you have any questions about the administration of the SCEC, please contact Mr. Claudio Di
Franco, Logistics Officer, at claudio.difranco(@forces.gc.ca or 819-997-4311. For emergencies, call
613-295-2254 or 613-462-2036.

l/---- signed/signé ----//

Marshall Erickson
Major

Course Officer
Nov 2018

" Canadd
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Director-General
Military Strategic Communication

Directeur général
communication stratégiques militaires

National Defence Quartier général de
Headquarters la Défense nationale
Ottawa, Ontario Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 0K2 KI1A 0K2

Joining and Administrative Instructions:
Target Audience Analysis Course (TAA)
Serial 1801 — Gatineau, QC
General

1. The Target Audience Analysis (TAA) Course is an intensive training course delivered by
XXX at the Defence Public Affairs Learning (DPALC), located in the National Capital Region
(NCR). This serial will be delivered in English.

2. Through a combination of course readings, interactive lectures, case studies and guided
discussions, TAA candidates will first learn an internationally recognized TAA methodology and
then apply the methodology to a real life case study, with results delivered to CAF leadership.

3. The DPALC is an internationally recognized training and development establishment
serving the needs of the Canadian Armed Forces (CAF) and the Department of National Defence
(DND). It is located in Gatineau, Quebec, adjacent to the capital city of Ottawa, Ontario. Regular
and Reserve Force members of the CAF, government employees and international military
personnel regularly attend the DPALC for training in the areas of military public affairs, social
media, communication products, photojournalism, media relations, crisis communications and,
now, StratCom.

Delivery

4, The course will take place at the DPALC in the National Printing Bureau (NPB) building
located at 45 Boulevard Sacré-Coeur, Gatineau, QC.

Reporting In

5. Course candidates are to log-in to the DLN Learning Portal six days prior to the
beginning of the F2F phase. The DPALC will invite candidates into the course site NLT 26
November. The DL phase includes readings, self-study and discussion forum posts that must be
completed prior to the F2F component.

6. For access to the NPB during the F2F phase, course candidates must report to the 7
Commissionaire’s desk located in the lobby at the east entrance with government-issued ID by
0720 hrs on Monday. Please be patient; this process may take some time. Candidates will be
directed to DPALC’s classroom on the third floor (E-3300).

. 1¢+]
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Temporary Duty (TD)/Travel Costs

7. Candidate’s home units or sponsoring or parent organizations are responsible for
covering TD/travel costs for Regular and Reserve Force personnel and civilian employees
participating in this training.

8. Parent units are responsible for travel claim preparation and all travel arrangements.
9. Reserve Force units are responsible for Reserve pay.
10.  For civilian employees, parent units or sponsoring or parent organizations are responsible

for travel costs, claim preparation, travel arrangements and any overtime pay.

Accommodation

11.  All out-of-town candidates’ home units or sponsoring or parent organizations are
responsible for booking their accommodation.

Meals

12.  Candidates are responsible for their own meals throughout the course. There is a cafeteria
located on the first floor at the west end of the building and there are some private businesses
within walking distance. A fridge and microwave are available to candidates for the duration of

the course.

Transportation

13.  Candidates are responsible for their own transportation to and from Ottawa and, while in
the NCR, to and from the DPALC, hotel and airport or train station, as applicable.

Parking

14.  For candidates who require parking, a weekly parking pass can be purchased from Vinci
Parking. The Vinci Parking office is accessed through the doors to the left of the
Commissionaires’ desk at the west entrance to the NPB building. Alternatively, daily parking
passes can be purchased through the machines located at the parking lot entrances

Online Course Access and Communication

15.  All candidates will access the SCEC via the DLN Learning Portal (note: this is not the
same platform as the DLN LMS). This platform is accessible from any DWAN or Internet-
accessible device. Any candidates that do not already have a DLN Learning Portal account must
register for one as soon as possible via this link: https://lp-pa.forces.gc.ca/portal/users#/register.
Candidates will receive notification that they have been added to the course site no later than six
days prior to the first day of F2F training.

16.  The DPALC requires your most 'readily accessible email address in order to facilitate
timely communication before, during and after training. Send this information to Mr. Claudio Di

Franco, Logistics Officer, at claudio.difranco@forces.gc.ca.
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Class Schedule

17.  If candidates encounter technical issues during the DL phasé, please contact Marc-André

Clément at marc-andre.clement2(@forces.ge.ca.

18.  The course starts with mandatory pre-reading and online activities through DL; these
should take no more than seven hours in the week leading up to the F2F phase. The F2F phase
starts at 0800 hrs on Monday, December 3, 2018, in the DPALC’s third floor, east-wing
classroom, E-3300, and finishes no later than 1230 hrs on Friday, December 7, 2018. Candidates
shall not make any travel arrangements that will interfere with course timings.

19. Classes will normally be held from 0800 hours to 1700 hours, Monday to Thursday, with
possible evening reading and group homework, and from 0800 hours to 1230 hours on Friday.
The DPALC may adjust timings, as necessary, due to unforeseen circumstances. As the course
requires syndicate-level work that may need to be completed after normal working hours,
candidates should expect to contribute one or two additional hours to their learning each evening.
Overtime costs will not be borne by the DPALC. Civilian personnel must arrange for overtime
pay at their home locations in accordance with their collective agreements.

Computers

20.  Each candidate requires a stand-alone laptop computer (not DWAN) for the duration of
the course. The laptop must have Wi-Fi and basic word processing capability. Candidates are
advised to source a suitable laptop (personal laptops are ideal). The DPALC retains a limited
number of laptops for loan to candidates. If you require a laptop, please identify this requirement
to Mr. Claudio Di Franco, as per para 27. Candidates will have access to printers and Wi-Fi.

Dress

21.  Military dress of the day for the F2F phase is Operational Dress: CADPAT for Army
personnel, naval combats for Navy personnel, and CADPAT or flight suit for Air Force
personnel. Candidates are expected to maintain a high standard of dress and deportment at all
times. Relaxed dress (no jeans) is recommended for civilian participants. Candidates shall wear
their building passes (issued at the Commissionaire’s desk upon arrival) and have identification
with them at all times.

22.  For wardrobe planning purposes, be advised that there are no planned social functions
during this course.

Recreational Facilities

23. A gym is available to those who are interested.
Telephone Messages

24.  For emergencies during the F2F phase, candidates can be reached through the Course
Officer, Major Marshall Erickson, at marshall.erickson@forces.ge.ca or at 613-462-2036.

Mailing Address
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25. The DPALC mailing address is XXX. Or mail items to your accommodations if required

Course Reports

Q6 Successful candidates will sign and receive a copy of their course report on the last day of
the course. The original document will be sent to the candidate’s home unit through his/her chau{
of command!

Point of Contact

27 If you have any questions about the administration of the SCEC, please contact MfT
Claudio Di Franco, Logistics Officer, at claudio.difranco@forces.ge.ca or 819-997-4311. For or,
'emergencnes call 613-295-2254 or 613-462-2036!

Desmond James
Lieutenant-Commander
Course Officer

XX Jan 2019
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From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 11, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA)_ DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps
Attachments: W6369-19-X033 - Conflict of interest and Non-Disclosure Certification

(for bid evaluation team members).pdf; W6369-19-X033 -
Instructions_on_Bid_Handling_for_Evaluation_Teams.docx

Goed Morning Doug

As discussed, please find attached the Conflict of Interest and Non-Disclosure Agreement form
and the Bid Handling Instructions for your team’'s review.

As the solicitation closes on Friday, please have your bid eval team sign the COt & NDA form and
return at your earliest convenience.

Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.tohnston@forces.gc.ca / 8§19-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 11:22 AM

To: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.IOHNSTON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Kent,

Are the General or t {as end user) in any potential confiict of interest WRT sitting on the evaluation
board? To the best of my knowledge we have no affiliations with any prospective/actual bidders. |
am just thinking of whom the evaluator team can be composed of.

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hult

Sent: December-03-18 11:04 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>; James
LCdr DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@OQttawa-Hull <DESMOND.JAMES@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Good Morning Doug

| will prep all the evaluation documents and send everything over to you.

A0447614_1-000288
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You'll need & team of three evaluators. | will send over conflict of interest forms that all three must
sign and return to me as well as bid handling instructions; these will be sent in advance.

The bids can be evaluated as soon as the solicitation period closes. If all goes smoothly we could
have a contract in place by December 21,

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
Kentlohnston@forces. gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada .
Kent.lohnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@0Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 10:47 AM -
To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>; James LCdr
DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@ Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND JAMES @forces,gc.ca>

Subject: RFP and next steps

Good morning Kent,
Hope you had a good weekend.

| would like to get some sense of how the next steps should unfold in the selection process, as we
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
make a selection in the proceeding week. Is that passible?

How soon after we make a determination can the winning bidder be advised and the cantract let?
Who does this notification?

Are there any other things that I can do now that wil! expedite the process after the mid-
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

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de Ja Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC ; 944-
3291

A0447614_3-000290
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National Défense
Defence nationale

This form is for bid evaluation team members

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND NON-DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

Solicitation Number: W6369-19-X033 (insert contract number) -

Title: Target Audience Analysis Methodology Training (insert procurement tool title)

I hereby certify that as a team member or team leader participating in the evaluation of the bids received
in response to the above-noted solicitation:

1.

Funderstand that bid information may only be divulged to and discussed with government
officials authorized to participate in this solicitation. I agree that I will not divuige, discuss or
otherwise disclose any of this bid information to any person other than the authorized
government gfficials.

[ agree to maintain the strict confidentiality of all proposals, the status of the evaluation process
and any individual proposal, the deliberations of the evaluation team, as well as the number and
identity of bidders.

In order to provide impartial and objective evaluation of the bids on behalf of Canada and to
avoid any real or apparent conflict of interest, I represent and warrant that [ am not in a
situation of conflict of interest that would render me unable 1o provide impartial evaluation of the
bids, or affect or otherwise impair my objectivity in performing the evaluation of the bids. In the
event that I discover I have potential conflict of interest with any bidder, I will immediately
inform the Contracing Authority and other member(s) of the team that I can no longer participate
in the evaluation.

I will not reveal my identity as an evaluator to any other than those involved with the evaluation
of this solicitation prior to contract award.

{ have read, understand and agree to fully comply with the bid solicitation evaluation provisions
of the Procurement Administration Manual,

Evaluator signature Date

Print evaluator full name Title

Canad?
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Director Services Contracting 4 {D Svcs C 4)

A. INSTRUCTIONS TO EVALUATION TEAM MEMBERS ON BID HANDLING

Failure to follow these instructions can result in the evaluation process being terminated and the
acquisition process being re-started.

Al. Bid packages and the information contained in them are treated as “Commercial in Confidence”. This will
entail:

i) Proper storage of the bids including physically securing bids when left unattended (key lock as a
minimum);

ii} Notallowing bids to leave the building except in a controlled manner;

iii) Accurate tracking of the transfer of bid documents;

iv) Requiring persons who will have access to bids to sign the Conflict of [nterest and Nen-Disclosure
certification; and

v) Not discussing details of bids in open areas.

A2. Individuals must declare any real or perceived conflict of interest prior to commencing a bid evaluation.

A3. All material, discussions and information associated with the evaluation process will be treated as
“Commercial in Confidence”. Communications, oral or written, should refer bidders to their designated
letter or number in-lieu of names.

A4. Only the Procurement Authority and members of the Evaluation Team who have signed a Conflict of
Interest and Non-Disclosure certification may review the bids.

A5. Evaluation Team members may only discuss the bid and the evaluation with identified Team members
and the Procurement/Contracting Authority.

A6, The Records, Documents and Information Management System {RDIMS) is currently not equipped to
store Protected B documents, therefore, RDIMS is not to be used to file bids.

A7. Bid documents shall not be marked. Documents pertaining to the evaluation of bids must be retained and
are subject to the Access to Information Act.

B. ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING COMMUNICATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS.

Bl. The evaluation team is responsible for evaluating the technical proposals. The procurement officer is
responsible for evaluating the financial proposals; financial information will not be provided to the
evaluation team until all evaluations are complete, and a successful bidder is selected.

B2. Each member of the evaluation team shall read each proposal in its entirety even though they may be
tasked with evaluating assigned areas only.

B3. Prior to meeting collectively for the purpose of evaluating proposals, team members are to evaluate the
bids independently and document the evaluation in the Scoring Grid provided by the procurement
officer.

B4. Evaluators will participate in discussions/meeting to achieve consensus to arrive at a final
determination/score. Consensus may be achieved through average or eliminating high and low scores or
other reasonable means, provided that a consistent approach is taken for all bids being evaluated.
Results of the final ranking are to be included in the Evaluation Summary Report, signed by all members
of the evaluation team.

RDIMS Document No. 2507507 1/2
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Director Services Contracting 4 (D Sves C 4)

B5. The evaluation team may submit any clarification questions to obtain further explanation of some
existing aspect of the bid, provided that it does not amount to a revision or modification of the bid.
Requests for clarifications are to be submitted to the procurement officer, who will determine whether
clarifications should be sought. The procurement officer has responsibilities to ensure that this process
does not give any bidder an unfair advantage over another.

B6. The evaluation team must not communicate directly with the bidders and must refer all enquiries
pertaining to the requirement to the procurement officer.

B7. The evaluation team is to consult with the procurement officer if there are any concerns or issues
regarding the evaluation process.

Additional Information may be found in the PAM: 4.1 and 4.2 regarding Roles and Responsibilities in the
evaluation process.

Last Update: 13 Jul 2016 by Luc Maillet, D Svcs € 4-2-5

RDIMS Document No. 2507507 2/2
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From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 11, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

No problem; | send out the eval grids once | receive all the bids because 1 prepare a grid for each
bidder so it reduces the amount of admin work on your end.

I'll send you everything on Friday afternoon.
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
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 815-935-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-11-18 11:.06 AM

To: Johnston XJ@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Thanks for this Kent,

I will get the signed forms back to you soonest.

Will you be sending out a copy of the scoring grid as well?

Cheers

Doug

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-11-18 10:25 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces. gc.ca>
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Good Morning Doug

As discussed, please find attached the Conflict of Interest and Non-Disclosure Agreement form
and the Bid Handling Instructions for your team’s review,

As the solicitation closes on Friday, please have your bid eval team sign the COI & NDA form and
return at your earliest convenience.

Thanks
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Kent
Kent Johnston
Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, OC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
KentJohnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

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

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT JOHNSTON®@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: RFP and next steps ‘

Kent,
Are the General or | (as end user} in any potential conflict of interest WRT sitting on the evaluation

board? To the best of my knowledge we have no affitiations with any prospective/actual bidders. |
am just thinking of whom the evaluator team can be composed of.

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 11:04 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>; James
LCdr DM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND.JAMES @ forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: RFP and next steps

Good Morning Doug
I will prep all the evaluation documents and send everything over to you.

You’ll need a team of three evaluators. | will send over conflict of interest forms that all three must
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

A0447615_2-000295




RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA -

UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES

Department of National Defence / Government, of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-03-18 10:47 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>; James LCdr
OM@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <DESMOND.!AMES@forces.gc.ca>

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

Douglas Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447615_3-000296



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 14, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat)} D Sves C@Qtawa-Hull
Subject: Conflict of Interest Certification
Attachments: $¢an-20181214115259297.pdf
Hi Kent,

See docs at attachment

D. Allison

LCol/Lco! _

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général —~ communication
stratégique militaire DF )

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de ia Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel 1 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC ; 944-
3291

A0447616_1-000297



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

I*I National Délaense
Defence nationate
This form is for bid evaluation team members

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND NON-DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

Solicitation Number: W6369-19-X033 (insert contract number)

Titte: Target Audience Analysis Methodology Training (insert procurement too! title)

I hereby certify that as a team member or team leader participating in the evaluation of the bids received
in response to the above-noted solicitation:

I { understand that bid information may only be divulged to and discussed with government
officials authorized to participate in this solicitation. [ agree that I will not divulge, discuss or
otherwise disclose any of this bid informmation to any person other than the authorized
governmeni officials.

2. 1 agree to maintain the strict confidentiality of all proposals, the status of the evaluation process
and any individual proposal, the deliberations of the evaluation team, as well as the number and
identity of bidders.

3. In order to provide impartial and objective evaluation of the bids on behalf of Canada and to

avoid any real or apparent conflict of interest, [ represent and warrant that I am not in a
situation of conflict of interest that would render me unable to provide impartial evaluation of the
bids, or affect or otherwise impair my objectivity in performing the evaluation of the bids. In the
event that I discover I have potential conflict of interest with any bidder, I will immediately
inform the Confracing Authority and other member(s) of the team that I can no longer participate
in the evaluation.

4, Fwill not reveal my identity as an evaluator to any other than those involved with the evaluation
of this solicitation prior to contract award,

5. I have read, understand and agree to fully comply with the bid solicitation evaluation provisions
of the Procurement Administration Manual,

q_—'\ D Y OCce &

Evaluator signdture ! - Date
Jay Janzen, BGen DGMSC
Print evaluator full name Title

Canadi

A0447616_2-000298



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE ENVERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

I*l MNational Défense
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

i I understand that bid information may only be divulged to and discussed with government
officials authorized fo participate in this solicitation. { agree that 1 will nor divulge, discuss or
otherwise disclose any of this bid information to any person other than the authorized
government officials.

2. I agree to maintain the strict confidentiality of all proposals, the status of the evaluation process
and any individual proposal, the deliberations of the evaluation team, as well as the number and
identity of bidders.

3. In order to provide impartial and objective evaluation of the bids on behalf of Canada and to

avoid any real or apparent conflict of interest, [ represent and warrant that f am not in a
situation of conflict of interest that would render me unable to provide impartial evaluaiion of the
bids, or affect or otherwise impair my objectivity in performing the evaluation of the bids. In the
event that I discover I have potential conflict of interest with any bidder, I will immediately
inform the Contracing Authority and other member(s) of the team that I can no longer participate
in the evaluation,

4, I will not reveal my identity as an evaluator to any other than those involved with the evaluation
of this solicitation prior to contract award.

5. 1 have read, understand and agree to fully comply with the bid solicitation evaluation provisions
of the Procurement Administration Manual,

QfﬂOQm{M 4 Do 1P

Evaluator sngnature Date
D. Allison, LCol DGMSC FD
Print evaluator full name Title

Canad?

A0447616_3-000299



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE ENVERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

I* National Délense
Defence nationale

This form is for bid evaluation feam members
CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND NON-DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

Solicitation Number; W6369-19-X033 (insert contract number)

I hereby certify that as a team member or team leader participating in the evaluation of the bids received
in response to the above-noted solicitation:

1. { understand that bid information may only be divulged to and discussed with government
officials authorized to participate in this solicitation. I agree that I will not divulge, discuss or
otherwise disclose any of this bid information to any person other than the authorized
government officials.

2, I agree to maintain the strict confidentiality of all proposals, the status of the evaluation process
and any individual proposal, the deliberations of the evaluation team, as well as the number and
identity of bidders.

3. In order to provide impartial and objective evaluation of the bids on behalf of Canada and to

avoid any real or apparent conflict of interest, { represent and warran( that I am not in a
situation of conflict of interest that would render me unable 10 provide impartial evaluation of the
bids, or affect or otherwise impair my objectivity in performing the evaluation of the bids. In the
event that I discover [ have potential conflict of interest with any bidder, I will immediately
inform the Contracing Authority and other member(s) of the team that I can no longer participate
in the evaluation.

4, I'will not reveal my identity as an evaluator to any other than those involved with the evaluation
of this solicitation prior to contract award.

5. I have read, understand and agree to fully comply with the bid solicitation evaluation provisions
of the Procurement Administration Manual.

E‘E'k//// D\,l{h@’(%

Meghan'Marsaw DPAPO Coord
Print evaluator full name Title

Canadid

A0447616_4-000300



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENT.S NON
CLASSIFIES

Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@Ottawa-Hull
December 14, 2018 2:30 PM

Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

W6369-19-X033 - Consolidated Group Comments - Bidder
A.doc; W6369-19-X033 - Individual Tech Eval Grid - Bidder A.doc

s.20(1)(b)
s.20(1)(c)
| ;
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
| Attachments:
|
|
|
1
Hi Doug

We received one bid from

As previously discussed,

the evaluation grids

(individual response and consolidated group response).

Have a good weekend and touch base early next week if you have any questions.

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

A0447617_1-000301



Page 302
is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles

19(1), 20(1)(b), 20(1)(c)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi sur ’accés a l'information



Pages 303 to/ a 317
are withheld pursuant to sections

sont retenues en vertu des articles

20(1)(b), 20(1)(c)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi sur ’accés a l'information



Pages 318 to/ a 320
are withheld pursuant to sections

sont retenues en vertu des articles

19(1), 20(1)(b), 20(1)(c)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi sur ’accés a l'information



Page 321
is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles

20(1)(b), 20(1)(c)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi sur ’accés a l'information



Pages 322 to/ a 323
are withheld pursuant to sections

sont retenues en vertu des articles

19(1), 20(1)(b), 20(1)(c)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi sur ’accés a l'information



Pages 324 to/ a 329
are withheld pursuant to sections

sont retenues en vertu des articles

20(1)(b), 20(1)(c)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi sur ’accés a l'information



Page 330
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

Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Consoclidated Group Comments

NOTE: All entries in this grid MUST be legible.
The Comments Sections must be used to indicate:

i. compliance reference (section, page and/or paragraph number)

il. non-compliance through a lack of demonstrated evidence in the Technical Proposal

. non-compliance indicated by information contradicting evidence contained in the Technical Proposal
iv. other relevant proposal information, if necessary

NOTE: Many proposals contain a Compliance Grid, where the Bidder simply responds with a “Yes" or the grid simply refers to the page number in
which the evidence appears. Unless substantiated, the Compliance Grid, by itself, DOES NOT necessarily demonstrate compliance. (e.g. Simply
answering “Yes” without demonstrating the experience does not constitute compliance.) Supporting evidence demonstrating compliance with
mandatory/rated criteria may appear in resumes, certificates or elsewhere in the proposal. Evaluators should record where the supporting
evidence is located for each criterion in the Comments section below.

No personal opinions should be included in the Comments section (as these grids could form part of an Access To Information (ATI) or CITT
document).

Proposal documents should not be marked or have comments written on them. Scratch pads or separate notes should be used instead.
Temporary flags and post-it notes in proposal documents are allowed for reference only, but should be removed after evaluations are complete.

Evaluation Method: Individual

1/5
A0447617_31-000331



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A
Evaluation Team Member: Consolidated Group Comments
MANDATORY CRITERIA
REQUIREMENT MET | NOT COMMENTS
MET (LE. LOCATION IN PROPOSAL, CRITERIA NOT MET, ETC)
U ANA P . NTERMEDIA
MT1 | The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has Technical Proposal location:
experience teaching a minimum of two (2)
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology Example:
courses/workshops in a group setting where the
main topic of courses/workshops was the TAA Evaluator #1:
methodology. Met - indicated on pg. X of Technical Bid
Evaluator #2:
Met - indicated on pg. X of Technical Bid
Evaluator #3:
Met - indicated on pg. X of Technical Bid
MT2 | The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that its Technical Proposal location:

proposed lead instructor(s) has/have experience
teaching Target Audience Analysis (TAA)
methodology workshops/courses.

MT3 | The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has the Technical Proposal location:
capacity to:

I. design a detailed curriculum and
lecture/activity schedule for the course;

ii. conduct
examinations/assessments/individual and
syndicate presentations at the mid and end-
course points; and

iii. provide the required learning materials,
such as but not limited to, slide decks, handouts
and reference documents (electronic or paper)
for up to 24 students.

2/5
A0447617_32-000332



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A
Evaluation Team Member: Consolidated Group Comments
REQUIREMENT MET | NOT CONMMENTS
MET (LE. LOCATION IN PROPOSAL, CRITERIA NOT MET, ETC)
Compliant (Yes/No)?
RATED CRITERIA
# CRITERIA SCORING MAX SCORE CROSS REFERENCE TO PROPOSAL
GUIDELINES PAGE AND PARA
TARGET AUDIENCE ANALYSIS TRAINI
The bidder should clearly 3to4 Technical Proposal location:
demonstrate it has experience workshops/courses
teaching more than two (2) = 10pts
Target Audience Analysis (TAA)
methodology 5to6
courses/workshops in a group workshops/courses
setting where the main topic of = 20pts
RT1 courses/workshops was the
TAA methodology. 7to8
workshops/courses
= 30pts
9+
workshops/courses
= 40pts
The Bidder should clearly 1to 2 40 Technical Proposal location:
demonstrate that its proposed workshops/courses
lead instructor(s) has/have = 10pts
experience teaching TAA
methodology 3to4
RT2
workshops/courses. workshops/courses
= 20pts
5to6
workshops/courses

3/5
A0447617_33-000333



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

Invited Vendor: \W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Consolidated Group Comments

# CRITERIA SCORING MAX SCORE CROSS REFERENCE TO PROPOSAL
GUIDELINES POINTS (PAGE AND PARA)
= 30pts
7+
workshops/courses
= 40pts
The Bidder should clearly Training provided to 20 Technical Proposal location:
demonstrate it has provided at least one NATO
TAA methodology ally /organization =
workshops/courses to NATO 10 pts
organizations and/or allies.
RT3 Training provided to
NATO ally(ies) AND
NATO
organization(s) = 20
pts
The bidder should clearly 1to 2 30 Technical Proposal location:
demonstrate it has provided workshops/courses
TAA training in a military setting. | = 10pts
3to4
RT4 workshops/courses
= 20pts
5+
workshops/courses
= 30pts
TOTAL OF POINT RATED TECHNICAL CRITERIA
Minimum Passing Maximum
Score: 52 Score:
Total: (40%)
130

4/5
A0447617_34-000334



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENT.S NON
CLASSIFIES

Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Consolidated Group Comments

Signature Date
Signature Date
Signature Date

5/5
A0447617_35-000335



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE ENVERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Insert Name Here

NOTE: All entries in this grid MUST be leqible.

The Comments Sections must be used to indicate:

i compliance reference (section, page and/or paragraph number)
ii. non-compliance through a lack of demonstrated evidence in the Technical Proposal
iii. non-compliance indicated by information contradicting evidence contained in the Technical Proposal

iv. other relevant proposal information, if necessary

NOTE: Many proposals contain a Compliance Grid, where the Bidder simply responds with a “Yes" or the grid simply refers to the page number in
which the evidence appears. Unless substantiated, the Compliance Grid, by itself, DOES NOT necessarily demonstrate compliance. (e.g. Simply
answering “Yes" without demonstrating the experience does not constitute compliance.) Supporting evidence demonstrating compliance with
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
A0447617_36-000336



DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A
Evaluation Team Member: Insert Name Here
MANDATORY CRITERIA
REQUIREMENT MET | NOT COMMENTS
MET (ILE. LOCATION IN PROPOSAL, CRITERIA NOT MET, ETC)
ONE (1) LIFE CYCLE MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST (INTERN A

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
main topic of courses/workshops was the TAA Met - indicated on pg. X of Technical Bid
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
A0447617_37-000337

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
GUIDELINES POINTS (PAGE AND PARA
AUDIENCE ANALYSIS TRAINI
The bidder should clearly 3to4 40 Technical Proposal location:
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
RT2 5to6
workshops/courses
= 30pts
T+
workshops/courses
= 40pts

3/4
A0447617_38-000338



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
The bidder should clearly 1to2 30 Technical Proposal location:
demonstrate it has provided workshops/courses
TAA training in a military setting. | = 10pts
3to4
workshops/courses
814 = 20pts
5+
workshops/courses
= 30pts
TOTAL OF POINT RATED TECHNICAL CRITERIA
Minimum Passing Maximum
Score: 52 Score:
Total: (40%)
130
Signature Date

4/4
A0447617_39-000339



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

s.20{1)(b) CLASSIFIES
5.20{1)(c)
From: Allisen LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Dttawa-Huli
Sent: December 14, 2018 3:38 PM
‘To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation
Attachments:

] .. W6369-19-X033 - Consolidated Group Comments - Bidder
A.doc; W6369-19-X033 - Individual Tech Eval Grid - Bidder A.doc

Sir
Only one bid. Note

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-14-18 2:30 PM

To: Allison LCo! DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Wb369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Hi Doug

We received one bid from

As previously discussed, attached is the evaluation grids
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

Ministére de |la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lohnston®forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

A0447618_1-000340




RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES

5.20{1)(b)

5.20{1)(c)
From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 17, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Marsaw MB@ADM({PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Fw: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation
Attachments:

W6369-19-X033 - Consolidated Group Comments - Bidder
A.doc; W6369-19-X033 - Individual Tech Eval Grid - Bidder A.doc

Meghan,

Bid for individuals assessment

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 2:2% PM '

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

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

Agent supérieur d’'approvisionnement, OC Svcs 4-3-2

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

A0447619_1-000341



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

s.20{1){b) ) CLASSIFIES

s.20(1){c)
From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA}_ DPAPD @ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 18, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Marsaw MB@ADMI(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

No

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Marsaw MB@ADM({PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Thanks. Are we expecting-more?

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-17-18 2:34 PM

To: Marsaw MB@ADM(PA} DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <MEGHAN.MARSAW @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Fw: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Meghan,
Bid for individuals assessment

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: W6365-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Hi Doug
We received one bid from

As previously discussed, attached is the evaluation grids
{individual response and consolidated group response).

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

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs £ 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

A0447620_1-000342




RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 19, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Excellent, thank you!
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
. Department of Nationa! Defence / Government of Canada

Kent Johnston®@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@OQttawa-Hull

Sent: December-19-18 10:12 AM.

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@ Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Hi Kent,

We are doing the group eval this afternoon, and | wilt ship you the paperwork when completed.

Cheers

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: December-19-18 9:59 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.gg.ca>
Subject: FW: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Good Morning Doug

Just thought I'd see how you’re making out.with the evaluation?

It would be ideal to have everything wrapped up this week if we can.
Thanks

 Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, OC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.johnston®forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

A0447621_1-000343



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

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces. gc.ca>
Subject: W6369-19-X033 - Bid Evaluation

Hi Doug

We received one bid from

As previously discussed, attached is ) the evaluation grids
{individual response and consolidated group response).

Have a good weekend and touch base early next week if you have any questions.
Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, OC Svcs 4-3-2

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

A0447621_2-000344




RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA)_DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 19, 2018 3:05 PM
To: lohnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull; Janzen BGen

IH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Marsaw MB@ADM(PA}
DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: Evaluation paperwork
Attachments: 5can-20181219145837694.pdf
Kent,

See attached with indiv and consolidated evaluations. Please advise if you need anything else.
t would appreciate a quick synopsis of next steps if you could provide.
Thanks again for all of your help with this

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel 1 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291 .

A0447622_1-000345



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

s.20{1)(b) CLASSIFIES
s.20{1)(c)
s.21{1)(b)
Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A
Evaluation Team Member: BGen J.H. Janzen
MANDATORY CRITERIA
MET | NOT COMMENTS

MT1

REQUIREMENT
ONE (1) LIFE CYCLE MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST (IN

The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has
experience teaching a minimum of two (2)
Target Audience Analysis {TAA) methodology
courses/workshops in a group setting where the
main topic of courses/workshops was the TAA
methodoiogy.

MT2

The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that its
proposed lead instructor(s) hasfhave experience
teaching Target Audience Analysis (TAA)
methodology workshops/courses.

MT3

The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has the
capacity to:

i. design a detailed curriculum and
lecture/activity schedule for the course;

ii. conduct
examinations/assessments/individual and
syndicate presentations at the mid and end-
course points; and

iil. provide the required learning materials,
such as but not limited to, slide decks, handouts
and reference documents (electronic or paper)
for up to 24 students.

Compliant {Yes/No)?

{L.LE. LOCATION IN PROPOSAL, CRITERIA NOT MET, ETC

2/4
A0447622_2-000346



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION }
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

s.20{1)(b) CLASSIFIES 1
5.20{1){c) |
s.21{1)(b)
Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A
Evaluation Team Member: BGen J.H. Janzen
RATED CRITERIA
# CRITERIA SCORING MAX CROSS REFERENCE TO PROPOSAL
GUIDELINES POINTS (PAGE AND PARA
TARGET AUDIENCE ANALYSIS TRAINI
The bidder should clearly 3to4 40
demonstrate it has experience workshops/courses
teaching more than two (2) =10pts
Target Audience Analysis (TAA)
methodology 5tob6
coursesfworkshops in a group workshops/courses
setting where the main topic of | = 20pts
RT1 courses/workshops was the
TAA methodelogy. 7to8
workshops/courses
= 30pts
g+
workshops/courses
= 40pts
The Bidder should clearly 1to 2 40
demonstrate that its proposed workshops/courses
lead instructor(s) has/have = 10pts
experience teaching TAA
methodology 3tod
workshops/courses. workshops/courses
= 20pts
RT2 5to 6
workshops/courses
= 30pts
T+
workshops/courses
= 40pts

3/4
A0447622_3-000347



$.20(1)(b)
$.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)

Invited Vendor: W6369-18-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: BGen J.H. Janzen

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

#0LLL ORITERIAY CROSS:REFERENCE TO:PROPOSAL
: S QUL % OIN F(PAGE/ANDIPARA)
The Bidder should clearly Training provided to 20
demonstrate it has provided at least one NATO
TAA methodology ally /forganization =
workshops/courses to NATO 10 pts
organizations and/or allies.- )
RT3 Training provided to
NATQ ally{ies) AND
NATO
organization(s) = 20
pts
The bidder should clearly 1to 2 30
demonstrate it has provided workshops/courses
TAA training in a military setting. | = 10pts
3to 4
RT4 workshops/courses
= 20pts
5+
workshops/courses
= 30pts

HTOTALLOF:POINTRATEDITECHNICAINC REDE RIAGA S i e el et

1 .
R R RSB T S SR RS R
| B

Minimum Passing Maximum !
. . Score; 52 Score: |
Total: (40%)
130
q‘-ﬂQﬂ—ﬂc__——-.__ 1 OEc ZoV)
Signatére T f Date

BEEN JAY H. JANZEN
D6 STRATCOM

4/4 ,
A0447622_4-000343



Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: LCol D. Allison

MANDATORY CRITERIA

5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)

RELEASED UNDE-R THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

' The bidder must clealy demonstrate it has

experience teaching a minimum of two (2)
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology
coursesiworkshops in a group setting where the
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
examinations/fassessmentsfindividual and
syndicate presentations at the mid and end-
course peints; and

iih. provide the required learning materials,
such as but not limited to, slide decks, handouts
and reference documents (electronic or paper)
for up to 24 students.

Compliant (Yes/No)?

2/4
A0447622_5-000349



invited Vendor: W6363-19-X033 — Bidder A s.21(1)(b)

Evaluation Team Member: LCol D. Allison

RATED CRITERIA

s.20(1)(b)
s.20(1)(c)

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES

The bidder should clearly

"REFEREN

AGE:AND:H/

demonstrate it has experience workshops/courses
teaching more than two (2) = 10pts
Target Audience Analysis (TAA)
methodology 5to 6
courses/workshops in a group workshops/courses
setting where the main topic of =20pts
RT1 courses/workshops was the
TAA methodology. 7to8
workshops/courses
= 30pts
9+
workshops/courses
= 4Qpts
The Bidder should clearly 1to2 40
demonstrate that its proposed workshops/courses
lead instructor(s) has/have = 10pts
experience teaching TAA
methodology 3to4
workshops/courses. workshops/courses
) = 20pts
RT2 5t06
workshops/courses
= 30pts
T+
| work$hops/courses
= 40pts

3/4
A0447622_6-000350



" RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

: CLASSIFIES
5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
tnvited Vendor: W6369-15-X033 - Bidder A s.21(1)(b)
Evaluation Team Member; LCol D. Allison
"&Q'QBINGT' s &y 5 AN "””*‘-.'-?‘ *SCOgEﬂ e 0 10]
erieadrd e GUIDELINEST e mpomrs e R
The Bldder should clearly Training provided to 20
demonstrate it has provided at least one NATO
TAA methodology ally /forganization =
workshops/courses to NATO 10 pts
organizations and/or allies.
RT3 Training provided to
’ NATO ally(ies) AND
NATO
organization(s) =
pts
The bidder should clearly 1to2 30
demonstrate it has provided workshops/courses

TAA training in a military setting. | = 10pts

3to4
workshops/courses

RT4 = 20pts

5+

workshops/courses . .

= 30pts

AT o %%%WM&W%% e A e e S A A
Minimum Passing Maximum
. Score: 52 Score:
Total: (40%) . ‘

IE#]?Q?I?AL*@FaPOINT;.,RATEEJ'vTECHNIC%ECRITERIAW&Q%&%I@%%&W

130 -

O.Qlisren B ree IR

Signature Date

4/4
A0447622_7-000351



RELEASED UNMDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE ENVERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

$.20(1)(b)

$.20(1)(c)

Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 — Bidder A s.21(1)(b)

Evaluation Team Member: Meghan Marsaw

MANDATORY CRITERIA

REQUIREMENT MET | NOT COMMENTS
MEY LE. LOCATION IN PROPQSAL, CRITERIA NOT MET, ETC
ONE (1) LIFE CYCLE MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST (INTERWMEDIATE)

MT1 | The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has
experience teaching a2 minimum of two (2)
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) methodology
coursesfwerkshops in a group setting where the
main topic of courses/workshops was the TAA
methodology. ‘ ‘

MT2 | The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that its
proposed lead instructor(s) has/have experience
teaching Target Audience Analysis {TAA)
methodology workshopsicourses.

MT3 | The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has the
capacity to:

i, design a detailed curriculum and
lecture/activity schedule for the course,;

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
A0447622_8-000352



5.20(1)(b)
s.20(1)(c)

s.21(1)(b) -

Invited Vendor: W86369-19-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Meghan Marsaw

RATED CRITERIA

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl -

CLASSIFIES

RENSEIGNMENTS NON

T CRITERIAv CROSS ‘REFERENCE TO" PROPOSAL
R T N o PAGE AND PARA Sl
AUDIENCE ANALYSIS TRAINING ‘
The bidder should é:learly 3tod
demonstrate it has experience workshops/courses
teaching mare than two (2) = 10pts
Target Audience Analysis (TAA)
methodology Stob
coursesiworkshops in a group workshops/courses
sefting where the main topic of = 20pts
RTA courses/workshops was the
TAA methodology. 7t08
workshops/courses
= 30pts
O+
workshopsfcourses
= 40pts
The Bidder should clearly o2 40 -
demonstrate that its proposed workshops/courses :
lead instructor(s} has/have = 10pts
experience teaching TAA
methodology 3to4
workshops/courses. workshops/courses
= 20pts
RT2 5t06
workshops/courses
= 30pts
7+
workshops/courses
= 40pts )

3/4
A0447622_9-000353



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

s.20{1)(b) CLASSIFIES
s.20(1)(c)
. s.21(1){b)

Invited Vendor: W6369-19-X033 - Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Meghan Marsaw

\ ﬁ,j& OSSIREFERENCETO PROPOSA
BT %%(PAGE’ANBWPARA)

Tratmng-prowded to. I

'Ttie Bldder should clear!y

demonstrate it has provided at teast one NATO

TAA methodology ally forganization =

workshops/courses to NATO 10 pts

organizations and/or allies.

RT3 : Training provided to

NATO ally(ies) AND
NATO
organization(s) =
pts

The bidder should clearly : Tto2 30 B - -

demonstrate it has provided workshops/courses

TAA training in a military setting. | = 10pts

Jto4
. workshops/courses

RT4 = 20pts
5+ .
workshops/courses
= 30pts

ITOTAL ORI RQINT:RATEDTECHNICALIC RITERI A S S s iieis 7&#@#%%1&5&1@5' SRR RN e A i e
Minimum Passing_ Maximum
Score: 52 Score:
Total: . {40%)
130

——

M/to Doc 212

Stglﬁf}l’_@/ - Date

4/4
A0447622_10-000354



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

‘ IFE YC M : NAGEMENT SPECIALIST H‘ [
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
capacity to;

i. design a detailed curriculum and
lecture/activity schedule for the course;

ii. conduct
examinations/assessments/individual and
syndicate presentations at the mid and end-
course points; and

i, provide the required learning materials,
such as but not limited to, slide decks, handouts

2/5
A0447622_11-000355



Invited Vendor:

W6E369-19-X033 - Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Consolidated Group Comments

5.20(1)(b)

. 5.20{1)(c)

s.21(1)(b)

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES

L COMMENTSSAE Zias v Sotigs,
R OPOSAI:JCRITERIA%NOTJME‘H,-

ETC)ms s

and reference documents (electromc or paper)

for up to 24 students.

Compliant {Yes/No)?

RATED CRITERIA

The bidder should clearly

3tod

demonstrate it has experience workshops/courses

teaching more than two (2) = 10pts

Target Audience Analysis (TAA) |

methodology 5t06

coursesf/workshops in a group workshops/courses

setting where the main topic of | = 20pts '

RT4 courses/workshops was the

TAA methodology. 7to8
workshops/courses
= 30pts
G+
workshops/courses
= 40pts

The Bidder should clearly - 1102 40

demonstrate that its proposed workshops/courses

lead instructor{s) has/have = 10pts

RT2 experience teaching TAA

methodology 3to4

workshops/courses. workshops/courses
= 20pts

3/5
A0447622_12-000356



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

5.20{1)(b) _ CLASSIFIES
5.20(1)(c)

) ' _ s.21(1)(b)
invited Vendor: W6368-19-X033 - Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Consolidated Group Comments

)‘“‘&#t
$’£ﬁ R nf"

% ?};PQIN‘T"SL.%g ok E

T5 ib 6
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
. . NATQ ally{ies) AND
NATO
organization(s} = 20
pts

The bidder should clearly - 1to2 30
demonstrate it has provided workshops/courses
TAA training in a military setting. | = 10pts

: 3to4
RT4 _ workshopsfcourses
= 20pts

5+
workshopsfcourses
= 30pts

HTOTAIX ORIROMNITRATE DXTEC HNICAEICRITE RIS e R e R R e S R

S B e AL

Minimum Passing Maximum
Score: 52 Score;
Total: (40%)
. 130

Y
A0447622_13-000357



Invited Vendor: WE369-19-X033 — Bidder A

Evaluation Team Member: Consolidated Group Comments

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES [p—

T R *r_wfaq{nglTERIA %g;a e Py

(’J:!' Ey T #u?

CROSS‘REFER C
I i (PAGETAND

“’l:f-a £ f L ARSI @‘ sh{f‘&f&&wﬁ“liﬁﬁ f:‘%"‘rs
: l

: ‘C‘L.,,_’,M \S OEc. 2018
Sigrature BGEN JAY H. JANZEN Date

DG STRATCOM

D R00oen LCol 19 (oo, Z0I8

Signature Date
\3%/ LIPS

515
A0447622_14-000358



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

s.20(1)(b) CLASSIFIES
' s.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)
From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: December 19, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Allison £ Col DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull; Janzen BGen

JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Marsaw MB@ADM(PA)
DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: Evaluation paperwork
Attachments: DND W6369-19-X033 Section 2 Financial Bid.pdf
Thank you!

Next step revolves around the financials.

The financial bid came in at This ircludes the following

Normally we don’t provide you with the financial bid, but since we only received one bid there’s
no harm. Please see attached.

MTF.
Thanks
Kent
Kent Johnston
Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent. lohnston@forces.go.ca / 819-939-8836
Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces. ge.ca / 819-933-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-19-18 3:05 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>; Janzen
BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>; Marsaw MB@ADM(PA)
DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull <MEGHAN.MARSAW @forces.ge.ca>

Subject: Evaluation paperwork

Kent,

A0447623_1-000359



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
| would appreciate a quick synopsis of next steps if you could provide.
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
Forces armées canadiennes .
Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447623_2-000360




Page 361
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

5.20(1)(c) CLASSIFIES
s.21(1)(b)
From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA)_DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 20, 2018 8:40 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat)_D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Evaluation paperwork

Thanks

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-20-18 8:39 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Evaluation paperwork

Morning Doug

I won't award any contract yet. There are a couple steps | still need to complete....security
verification, integrity check, etc.

I'll wait to hear from you.
Kent
Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svecs € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-20-18 8:38 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Evaluation paperwork

Kent,

| am working Inthe
interim, please do not award any contract.

Thanks

Doug

From: Johnston K)@ADM(Mat)} D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: December-19-18 3:27 PM

To: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>; Janzen
BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces.ge.ca>; Marsaw MB@ADM(PA)
DGPASP @Ottawa-Hull <MEGHAN. MARSAW®@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Evaluation paperwork

A0447624_1-000365



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON
s.20(1)(b) CLASSIFIES

5.20{1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)

Thank you!

Next step revolves around the financials.

The financial bid came in at This includes the following

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

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces. ge.ca>; Janzen
BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <)AY.JANZEN@forces.gc.ca>; Marsaw MB@ADM(PA)
DGPASP@O0ttawa-Hull <MEGHAN. MARSAW@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Evaluation paperwork

Kent,

See attached with indiv and consolidated evaluations. Please advise if you need anything else.
I would appreciate a quick synopsis of next steps if you could provide.

Thanks again for all of your help with this

D. Allison

1Col/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Oirecteur général — communication
stratégique militaire DF

A0447624_2-000366 .
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Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de fa Défense nationale et
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Qttawa-Hull

Subject: RE: Staff check re availability of funds

Ack, thanks.

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

KentJohnston@forces gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hult

Sent: December-20-18 2:22 PM

To: Srour A@ADM{PA) Comp@Ottawa-Hull <ABIR.SROUR@forces.gc.ca>; Johnston KI@ADM({Mat)
D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPC@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.gc.ca>; Villeneuve
DT@ADM(PA) Comp@Ottawa-Hull <DIANE.VILLENEUVE@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: Re; Staff check re availahility of funds

Abir,
Thank you for the clarification on this,it was maost helpful.
Kent,

Should be able to give you an update soon on this, For your SA above.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Srour A@ADM(PA) Comp@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Villeneuve DT@ADM(PA) Comp@OQttawa-
Hull

Subject: RE: Staff check re availability of funds

Hello LCot Allison,

Please note that taxes are charged to a corporate account {DND account). When submitting the
invoices to accounts payables, the processing team only charges the amount before taxes to
ADM(PA]. It's the amount you usually set in a commitment.

The addition of taxes should not stop you from going ahead with your request as long as you
are within your allocation before taxes. The amount of taxes has to be part of the contract, but
when the payment comes it will not hit ADM{PA).

Thanks,
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Abir Srour, CPA, CGA

Contréleur, Bureau du contrdleur / Sous ministre adjoint (Affaires publiques)
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
AbirSrour@forces.gc.ca Tél : 819-939-56545

Comptroller, Comptroller office / Assistant Deputy Minister {Public Affairs)
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Abir.Srour@forces.gc.ca Tel : 819-939-6545

From: Villeneuve DT@ADM(PA) Comp@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-20-18 11:44 AM

To: Srour A@ADM(PA) Comp@Ottawa-Hull <ABIR.SROUR@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces ge.ca>; Janzen
BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hul! <JAY.JANZEN@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Staff check re availabitity of funds

Abir
Can you review and answer LCol Allison

Merci

@?a»rw %mao

Chef des Opérations comptaties, Bureau du contrbleur f Sous ministre adjoint (Affaires publiques)
Ministére de la Défense nationale f Gouvermnement du Canada
Diane. Villeneuve(@forces.gc.ca / Téléphone : (819) 939-9504

Chief Accounting Operations, Comptroller office / Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs)
Department of National Defence f Government of Canada
Diane. Villeneuve@forces.ge.ca / Telephone ; {819) 939-9504

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-20-18 11:05 AM

To: Villeneuve DT@ADM(PA) Comp@Ottawa-Hull <DIANE VIILENEUVE @forces.gc.ca>; Janzen
8Gen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces ge.ca>

Subject: Staff check re availahitity of funds

Hi Diane,

We are looking at running a TAA course within the branch to be completed within this fiscal year.

As part of the RFP bidding process, has submitted a bid that includes the
course delivery cost plus taxes. We have enough within our 0161 allocation to cover the initial
costs of the course, but the addition of the taxes would be beyond our current

fiscal envelope/ability to cover.

Is there any flexibility with the ADM(PA) allocation to cover this? If so, DGMSC would follow up
with ADM(PA) and include in the Q3 submission early in the new year.
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Appreciate your feedback on this matter please.

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
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From: lohnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December 27, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADMI(PA) DPAPO@QOttawa-Hull
Subject: RE: |

Good Afternoon Doug
Have you heard anything further on your end?
| did some of my own research and
{'m not in the office tomorrow but am working from home if there’s anything you need to discuss.

'm off next week but will check my email periodically. if anything urgent arises, you can call my
cell at 613-447-4995.

Otherwise, we’ll re-convene on the 7™M of Jan and we'll go from there.
Hope you had a good Xmas!

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Sves 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svecs C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPOQ®@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-24-18 2:50 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Re:

Thx Kent. U as well

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Monday, December 24, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@OQttawa-Hull
Subject:

Good Morning Doug

I'm back in the office on Thursday so we’'ll
touch base then .

Have a great xmas!
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Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Jehnston@forces.pe.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Qttawa-Hull
Sent: January 4, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Janzen BGen jH@ADM(PA) DPAPQ®@ Qttawa-Huli
Subject: Fw:

Sir,
Some follow up from Kent below. | will touch base with him first thing Monday.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON®@forces.ge.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2015 8:34 PM

To: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE:

Happy New Year Doug

I'll need to check on a couple things next week.

I'll touch base on Monday. Have a good weekend.
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
Kent Johnston@ forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-03-19 2:35 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Fw:

Kent,

See questions below from my boss.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY. JANZEN@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 10:19 AM
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To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re:

Hi Doug,

50 can you get Kent to clarify what are options are?

Thanks.
Jay

Jay H. Janzen

Brigadier-General / Brigadier-général

Director General Military Strategic Communications
DG des communications stratégiques militaires
613.617.4585 (mobile)

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 8:06 PM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Fw:

Sir,

See below.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT. JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Richardson T@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Subject: FW:

Hi Doug

Ted - FYSA
Kent

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 815-939-8836

. Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
* Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836
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From: Roy S@DND/CF LA MERP@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: December-28-18 3:25 PM .
To: Johnstan KI@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON®@forces. ge.ca>

Subject: RE:

Hello Kent,

A0447626_3-000375
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Please feel free to calt me if you have any questions. | will be away the week of December 31st,
20138, but will try to monitor my emails throughout the week.

Kind regards,
Stéphanie

e ’
Stéphance Roy
Counsel | Avocate
Department of Justice | Minisiére de la justice
DND/CF Legal Advisor | Bureau du conseiller Juridique ~ MDN/FC
Pearks Building
101 Colonel By Dr.
Ottawa (Ontario) K1A 0K2
Tel : 613-996-0167 | stephanie.roy@forces.gc.ca

Pratégé - Secrat professronnat de 'avocat - Ce message est confidenne! et est réservd 3 'usage exclusif de ta persanne 3 laguelle il est desting,
Protecied - Soliator-Chent Privilege- This message 15 confidential aad is intendad for the exclusive use of the intended recipient,

From: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-27-18 2:47 PM

To: Roy S@DND/CF LA MERP@Ottawa-Hull <STEPHANIE.ROY@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE:

Hi Stéphanie

Merci

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Sves 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada.
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-935-8836
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Senigr Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.johnston@forces,ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Roy S@DND/CF LA MERP@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-27-18 2:45 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.pc.ca>
Subject: Fw:

Hello Kent,

Regards,
Stéphanie

- .
Stéphance Roy
Counsel | Avocate
Department of Justice | Ministére de la justice
DND/CF Legal Advisor | Bureau du conseiller Juridigue = MDN/EC
Pearks Building
101 Colonel By Dr.
Ottawa (Ontario) K14 OK2
Tel : 613-996-0167 | stephanie.roy@forces.ge.ca

Protégd - Secret professionnel de I'avocat - Ce message est canfidentiel et est réservé 3 l'usage exclusif de la personne 4 laquelle il est destiné.
Protected - Solicitor-Client Privilege- This message is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the intended recipient.

From: Houde J@DND/CF LA MERP@ Ottawa-Hul}

Sent: December-27-18 2:22 PM

To: Roy S@DND/CF LA MERP@Ottawa-Hull <STEPHANIE.ROY@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Patraboy LC@DND/CF LA MERP@Ottawa-Hull <LINDA PATRABOY @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE:

Salut Stéphanie,

Merci

| losiane

From: ++CLAS Requests - SCOC Demandes@DND/CF LA ClO@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: December-27-18 2:18 PM '
To: Houde }@DND/CF LA MERP@Ottawa-Hull <JOSIANE. HOUDE @forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: FW:
Importance: High

A0447626_5-000377
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Good Afternoon Josiane,

Thank you,

Linda Patraboy

Administrative Assistant

DND/CF Legal Advisors ~ (MERP)

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Linda.Patraboy@forces.gc.ca / Telephone: 613-996-0191 / Fax; 613-995-2242

Adjointe adminstrative, CJ MDN/FC ~ (DMEI)
Ministére de la Défence nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Linda.Patraboy@forces.gc.ca / Téléphone: 613-996-0191 f Fax: 613-995-2242

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: December-27-18 1:47 PM

To: ++CLAS Requests - SCDC Demandes@DND/CF LA CIO@0ttawa-Hull
<CLASRequests SCDCDemandes@forces.ge.ca>

Subject:
Importance: High

Good Afternoon

F'm a procurement officer with DG Proc Services in ADM (MAT).

Regards
Kent Johnston
Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

A0447626_6-000378
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Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent Jobnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-539-8836

A0447626_7-000379
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: January 8, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Conference call this afternoon
Hi Kent,

Will speak with you at 1300.

From: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-08-19 9:15 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Conference call this afternoon

Hi Doug

Sorry | didn’t back to you yesterday.

Let me know if you want to discuss today.

Kent

Kent lohnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Sentor Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-07-19 12:44 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Conference call this afternoon

Hi Kent,

Any chance you could call into the BGen’s office this afternoon at 1400. He has some questions re
the way forward.

Thanks
Doug

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général — communication
stratégique militaire DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense naticnale et
Forces armées canadiennes
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Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447627_2-000381
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@QOttawa-Hull
Sent: January 11, 2019 9:30 AM
To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA)} DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: Update on Contract
Sir,
See below.
From Kent:

Looks like we have to repost the RFP for 24 days. No other way around it. If we direct the
contract its considered sole source and we would then have to send it to PSPC because its above
DND aguthority. We want to avoid that if we can.

Quick time appreciation if we go the RFP way.

24 day posting period, if done today, would see period close on Sun 3 Feb. With bid evaluation,
awarding of contract, and contractor prep likely earliest course start date is 18 Feb.

Nine weeks from there brings us to course end 26 April.

Spoke to Kent about the sole source option, His opinion is that it would likely be about 30 days or
so until a decision was rendered, so time frame for course would likely stretch into May.

From: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: January-11-19 8:36 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Contract

Morning Doug

Good timing...was going to give you a shout this morning.

Looks like we have to repost the RFP for 24 days. No other way around it. If we direct the contract
its considered sole source and we would then have to send it to PSPC because its above DND
authority. We want to avoid that if we can.

WRT to the timeline, let me know how far to the right we can bush itand I'll get it posted today.
Kent

Kent Iohnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

A0447628_1-000382
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

Sent: January-11-19 8:32 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@®forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Update on Contract

Hi Kent,
Anything heard re this from a legal perspective?

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

A0447628 2-000383
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: January 11, 2019 11:58 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat)_D Sves C@0Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update on Contract
Kent,

Please re-post RFP for 24 days ASAP.

Thanks

D. Allison

LCol/Lco!

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

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull

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
authority. We want to aveid that if we can.

WRT to the timeline, et me know how far to the right we can push it and I'll get it posted today.
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

| A0447629_1-000384
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To: Johnston K}@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Update on Contract

Hi Kent,
Anything heard re this from a legal perspective?

D. Allison

iCol/Lcol

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

A0447629_2-000385
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ @ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: January 11, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Johnston KJ@ADM{Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull: Janzen BGen
JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Update on Contract
Attachments: Copy of EIR TAA 2019.xisx

We would want to start things so that it does not extend into May. | understand that there are
some timing issues but we would be looking to get this done ASAP.

I have attached an updated EIR which t will have BGen Janzen sign.

From: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-11-19 2:31 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Contract

Oh ok...to be safe should we allow until May 31 to have the course completed then? That's an
additional month from what we discussed with the BGen.

Best case scenario we have a contract in place by 13 Feb. Let’s say 15 Feb. This allows for
evaluation, contract approval and contract issuance.

You'll need a week or two to discuss things with the company which takes us to the end of Feb.
Best case the course actually starts in March. 9 weeks takes us to mid-May,

Kent
Kent Johnston
Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-933-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hul)

Sent: January-11-19 2:21 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON® forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Contract

Kent,

They actually need 9 weeks, 3 weeks to teach the process, 3 weeks to collect data, then 3 weeks
to plug that data into the process and churn out a result.

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-11-19 12:04 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Contract
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Doug

| addition, | just need confirmation of the course finishing time....they need 6 weeks to complete
the course and case study.

| think we need to amend the course completion date to 30 April to ensure enough time....
Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.lohnston@forces ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.pc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-11-19 11:58 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Contract

Kent,
Please re-post RFP for 24 days ASAP.

Thanks

D. Allison

LCol/Leol

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

Douglas Allison@forces ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / CelfTe!. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: January-11-19 8:36 AM

To: Allisan LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Contract

Moarning Doug

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

WRT to the timeling, let me know how far to the right we can push it and I'll get it posted today.
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

Department of Natienal Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-11-19 8:32 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
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
Forces armées canadiennes '

Doupgias. Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 5613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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EXPENDITURE INITIATION REQUEST (EIR) FORMSSIFIES

REQLIREMENT TITLE / REFERENCE: l

ORIGINAL | MODIFICATION & NO, | DATE (11/Janv2019)
1) Preject Manager (PM) or Technical Authority (TA) o o
Nama: Doug Allison
Titte: DG Public Affairs FO
Designation;
OQrganization: ADM (PA}
Address: 101 Col By Drive, Oltawa, ON
Telephone Number: 613-944-3291
Facsimile; {optional)
Email: Douglas Allison®iorces gc.ca

2) Requirement - MANDATORY
ummary of the ireman
ET)

J 15 B [BUUIe CHPIoNILY U SUPPOT JOINY | arge, riofingoun JPERTEIIONS 810 JUHTEYHIC LAOINIMUTHCRUON, JKHIT CHIYEING 8110 INIGTMA0N UPETEIMIS HIE S5 E-f BIEEU rudovyy

which have, or will have, CDS inigating directives for implementation. ADM (PA) ptans to provide 8 TAA capability that will support these initiatives in FY 18/19. This will require the training of CAF and DND

personnel on a suitable TAA methodology, which doas not currently exist in the CAF nor DND. There are no suitable foreign military options which could deliver in time. It is therefore necessary to engage an
Ao fenini Al e, &

eratiba ten s N, neclel Laitnhlo far tha AR 0 de Tha Dab. i 1 ¥ JIeYaH IR > ey by BMATO and ic hairssacod g e D teb 1034, *
Basis of Payment
[Recurving Requiremen:

3} Description of Goods andfor Services

X |List of Deliverables, Staternent of Work/Requirement or Quote is attached
Line item Detalls attached

Harzardous Material

Controlled Goods

Quality Assurance (QA)

Techricat Data Package {TOP)

4} Technical Evaluation - MANDATORY axcept for Sole Source Reguirements. Selact one of the following:
Selectlon Methedelogy - Setact one of the following

X l.owest-Pricod Responsive Proposal (Evaluation based on Mandalory criteria onty)

) Lowest-Priced Responsive Proposal (Evaluation based on a combination of Mandatory and Point-Rated criteria)
Lowest Responsive Cost-per-Point Proposal

Highest Responsive Combined Rating of Technical Meril and Price (e.g. 60/40 or 70430}

Highest-Rated Responsive Proposal wilhin a Specified Maximum Buoget

See attached Mandatory Technical Evaluation Criteria {for simple goods or services)

Ses attached Evaluation Plan (for complex goods or servicas)

5) Security Requirements - MANDATORY """ o ] T i
X _[Completed Security Requirements Check List (SRCL) form altached

6) PFrocuremant Strategy Considerations - MANDATORY (select ong)
Competiive Requirament

X |Sole Source Requiremeant

Sole Sourca Requirernen! and exception 6 (d) of the GCRs applies.
Intemal DND (QETE, NETE, AETE, FMF, 202WD, etc.) Source

Other Govemment Department (OGD) Source - specity;

National Security Exception-ses attached substantiation

No Substilute Requirement - sae attached subsiantiation

Other Source Considerations - specify:

7) Funding - REQUIRED {Ses section 10 below for multi-year funding requi nt Inf. fon).
Provide the estimated FUNDED value of the requirament (taxas exduded), Financial coding information is .
ided in saction 10 below, Funded AMOUNT: $620,000.00
8) Expenditure Initiation Authority. IR - o T o _
“t confirm this Is 8 valid end approved requimment. | aiso certily thal | have the required designated financial i Signatere ff
autharily (o proceed with IS authonzation,”
Date {BD/MMMIYYYY] |Name: BGen J. Janzen Designation:DGMSC
9) FAA Section 32 - Approval for TOTAL amount required. B T —— —_— —
I certify that funding is avalable in accordance with Section 32 of the Financial Administration Act (FAA) in i/ Stgnature /f
ihe emour! specified above. | also certify that | have the required designated financial authority to proceed with
his authonzation,*
Date (DD/MMM/YYYY) [Name: BGen J, Janzen Designation:DGMSC
10) Total requirement vatue CASH FLOW Information - For each Fiscal Year andior Financial Coding. Include the funded and unfunded raquirsment, in¢luding all option years.’
Seral FY | Amount Fund FC CC or WBS GL [{#] Source of funding Funded or Unfunded o Remarks
1 1819 $370,000.00
2 1920 $250,000.00
BE $0.00
4 $0.00
T s $0.00
3] $0.00
K $0.00
8 $0.00
g $0.00
10 $0.00
11} Procurement Initiatien Authority {PIA}. *™ For requirements outside of ADM(Mal) ** - T T
Total Tax 13% $80,600.00
1dentify and provide the total estimatad value of the requirement. The amount indicated herein is the amount of JOTAL AMOUNT $700.,600.00
the FUNDED and UNFUNDED portion of the requirement (all taxes included). {Taxes inclyded): T
. N . ’ /1 Signature ff
Recommended by (optional) - applicable authority racommends the approval of tha requirement identifisd.
Date (DDIMMMAYYYY) |Name: Designation:
Approval - The applicable authority approves this requirement, certifies that the necessary approvals have bean /f Signature ff
obtained and reguests thal the goods and/or services described hereln be acquired and provided.
Date {OD/MMMYYYY)} |[Name: Deslgnation:

MMI 1355 Annex A - Version 2. {1 Apdl 2017)

A0447630_4-000389




RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

5.19(1) CLASSIFIES
From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: January 14, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Johnston KI®ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull
Subject: Fw:

Kent,

See below

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE;

Roger Doug.

Can you get a hold of Kent today and find out whether we can scale down the requirements that
will be listed in the RFP in an effort to get more bidders. | am not talking about changing any of the
requirements, just shifting the number ranges. So previously we were looking for X number of
courses delivered to Military Allies as a minimum, and ¥ as the max to get full points. Perhaps we
can lower the minimum to 1 military course, and lower the max points accordingly. That may give
us more options to choose from.

In my mind this seems like a simple change that should not delay our timelines. Can you confirm
this is the case, and let me know of any pitfalls this could cause?

Thanks!
Jay

Brigadier-General Jay H. Janzen

Director-General Military Strategic Communication

Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs)

Depariment of National Defence / Government of Canada
Jay.Janzen@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-995-1497 / Mobile : 613-617-4585

Directeur général - communication stratégique militaire
Sous-ministre adjoint (Affaires publiques)

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvemement du Canada
Jay.Janzen@iforces.gc.ca / Tel.: 613-995-1497 / Mobile : 613-617-4585

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-14-19 6:28 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Qttawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.ge.ca>
Subject:

Sir,

will monitor my BlackBerry for any required activities.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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From: Johnston KI@®ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: January 22, 2019 2:00 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: W6369-19-X033 - TAA Training Requirement - Way Forward
Attachments: W6369-19-X033-A - RFP.doc
Hi Doug

I got your vm. No worries on delaying the RFP process.

I've attached the word version of the RFP. Feel free to make any changes that you want and then |
can review and firm everything up. Please used tracked changes.

If you have any specific questions about the SOW, evaluation criteria or the process itself, let me
know and I'll give you a call.

Thanks

Kent

Kent lIohnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de [a Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
KentJohnston@forges.ec.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Pracurement Officer, D Sves C 4-3-2
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

QOttawa, Ontario
K1A OK2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :

Nattonal Defence Headquarters

Director Services Contracting 4 (D Sves C 4)
Atiention: Kent Johnston

By e-mail to:

DSvcsC4Contracting-
DCSves4Contrats@forees.ge.ca

Proposal To: National Defence Canada

We hereby offer 1o sell to Her Majesty the Queen in
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and
conditions set oul herein, referred 10 herein or attached
hereto, the goods and services listed herein and on any
aitached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore.

Proposition 4 : Défense nationzle Canada

Nous ofirons par la présente de vendre & Sa Majesté
la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées
ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux

" annexes ci-jointes, les biens et services énumérés ici
el sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indique(s).

Comments - Commentaires

THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A
SECURITY REQUIREMENT.

Solicitation Closes —
L’invitation prend fin

Al =-4:
02:00 PM Eastern Standard Time (EDT)
On:-le:

7 February 2019

Canadi

Ottawa (Ontario)
K1A OK2

Title ~ Titre Solicitation No. - N° de I'invitation

Target Audience Analysis Training W6368-19-X033/A

Date of Solicitation - Date de I'invitation
15 January 2019

Address Enquiries to: — Adresser toutes questions i :

Kent Johnston by e-mail to Kent.Johnston@forces.ge.ca

Telephone No. — N* de téléphone FAX No. — N* de fax

Destination

See hercin.

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
separate Item.

Instructions : Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf
indication contraire, les prix indiqués dolvent comprendre les
droits de douane canadiens, la TPS/TVH et |a taxe d'accise. Les
biens doivent étre livrés « rendu droits acquittés », tous frais de
livraison compris, a la ou aux destinations indiquées. Le montant
de la taxe sur les produits et services/taxe de vente harmonisée
doit €tre indiqué séparément.

Delivery Required - Livraison exigéc Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor Name and Address — Raison sociale et adresse du foumnisseur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée 4 signer au nom du fournisseur (caractére
d'imprimerig)

Name — Nom

Title - Titre

Signature

Date

1
A0447632_2-000392
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Solicitation No.
W6E369-19-X033/A
TABLE OF CONTENTS
PART 1 - GENERAL INFORNMATION.......ccciieiretiricimee s ecssesssetscessessessessssssssssstssssnnsvnnnresnssesseeresses sasmessnssassessen 3
1.1 SECURITY REQUIREMENTS .....ooo oo eeeeeeeeevetetessesesessessesesesssesessasseseseassesessesssssaraseesenteneses s ssmseeseeseesaes 3
T2 STATEMENT OF WWORK ..ooiiiiiicii ettt e et eet et eaee et e e e ereesesaseseasesssantesssns e seeseasesseessesesssessastestestentennees 3
B3 DEBRIEFINGS .o cteeeeecet sttt et ettt e et eeeeaee e et et easeetaasesre st e sesseaneeseanteseaes et esseesesseessasnassensensonsorseeeeeees 3
T4 TRADE AGREEMENTS ....ooovititiiiiien oo seeeeeee e e eeeeeeeeeeeeseerevsansssessansesessassssessassrsessasersessessssssasssoseesssenenss 3
PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUGTIONS ...t eesreee s e saneeressesssssssessessesss sassasssasssssessnsnns vessesmessnsens essenses 3
2.1 STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS....c.ceieetisoteemeeeeeemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeresveserssessasssessesesese 3
2.2 SUBMISSION OF BIDS ....ocvorvoiiis et eeeeeeeeteteaterates st eseesssasa st saesee e se e ee e s e eeen e e ee e e e memeemt et e o8 tatseresmssesreenes 4
2.3 FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT .....o.ooioinoeeoeeeeeet et eet et e e e st e e e te e e se e e e ees s esse et et et et e te et eas s e s emseeeseneeseeenemvns 4
2.4 ENQUIRIES - BID SOUICITATION. ...ooctitetietieteeeereeeiestetesee s seeemeesseasesesasesasanssntasesssasesasesesassssessesessssesssssssseressns 6
2.5 APPLICABLE LAWS.......c.oiviiiieeeeeeestvontee s astate st sensas et essssae st satasesmteeeeeseemeeseeseenemseeseeseemeeeeesraseesaessesesesseessnees 6
PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCGTIONS ..ot rreeeeisiessessesissessaesassassansessnssesesessass sanns sansessnssonan 6
3.1 BiD PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS .....ooiiiiiie e ieieieseeeeriesessseeetsseeeseesmeesneaanesneeseasseessseasseessaasssstasstesensenssensens 6
ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 3 - ELECTRONIC PAYMENT INSTRUMENTS.... .ottt eeseeseererensrens 8
PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION. ...cccocvve v creeeseeseescereennesseeessenssnsarss 9
4.1 EVALUATION PROCEDURES .........ovveveivievssiee e smsos e seessassasanssastasesatese st essensesesatesmseessassensasesesaeesneesetesresssssnes 9
4.2 BASIS OF SELECTION ..ottt ettt et ete st e s e e es e e e eeeseseensaensae s et esntessterstessetsaese e s e e eeeeeessessenenes 10
ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4 - EVALUATION CRITERIA........occooiviviiieeecrerremeeeesrerrasessessessesessessessnsssnssssns 11
PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.......ooceiieeeeeeceeeceieeeceesesresssssersersrsssessnsas 13
5.1  CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED WITH THE BID......vieveeireice e rs st e ssessessesa e e saestesaessesssese e e smeee e e e e enemnnn 13
5.2 CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO CONTRACT AWARD AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ..o, 13
PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES.......c..cooctireercereerenseesecsmessssessassesaessessssassessonsas sasssramessass anasen 14
6.1 SECURITY REQUIREMENTS ....ocvvvvieririeristseesvresssoseresstssesssssassesasssesssssssssssssnsesssssssmssnssasesssesesesessesenesssessees 14
B.2  STATEMENT OF VWORK ...ocveiiiieie ittt ss e sasssenteeetete st eseee st e sseme st ee s et eeatreeeareneaneensanesnererssesseessssesssessanes 14
6.3 STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS . ....oe oot ieteteeeteeteere e ssiessesresseesesssesssssesssssesssssssssssssssessssssrssssossonns 14
5.4 TERM OF CONTRACT 1.ttteeeeeeeeeeeeee oo e st et eeeeeeee et e et et eastsssessessentessessennssssasessessessessessesssessssssssssssssottontenssens 14
5.5 AUTHORITIES ..ooiviteieises e ees e se s e e sb e s b ssassssasatesatetesatets s st s bt et emee e emee et emmeeeeemeemee e emee s se st saneseeasenssressnsases 15
6.6 PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTS WITH FORMER PUBLIC SERVANTS oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeee et vrtssavenans 15
B, 7 P AYMENT .ot a b b e r e e b s e et ese bt s 24 s e ee e et et emee st eme et et et e et e et eeteeetete et e aeat et erensneares 16
6.8  [NVOICING INSTRUCTIONS ....ooiitiitet i et eeeeeeeaeeeeeeeeeeeae st et eeaseseesssneaseestasesnsesesnsesesssesnensesnsasesasssesasesseresssestss 17
6.9 CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ..ooiivviiiisieestieeeeeeneesnsesmseestereassaessssaeseansaasssssesstsnsesensses 17
.10 APPLICABLE LAWS ... ..ot eeee v ets st tse e eset s et s e e eeee e eee e e et eentenatenteassesmneeeeessaetssntseeteseeseeneemsaaes 18
.11  PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS ....coviiiiirsrerrerrentersissessessssssasesssesssesessstsssssstsstasssstesesstssesssessaasssmsesesassensaseassensssesres 18
B.12  SACCE MANUAL CLAUSES ..ottt sttt se et ts e ee et eeseeee et e ete et eseeet et eeee et aaseeetsseaesseensenesnensreates 18
ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF WORK ..ot irirviriiirriistinsisisiasssssssssasssrasossnressessesses snaneasmesasssesasses snesasnessns 19
ANNEX B — BASIS OF PAYMENT ....ccirririireiinrirssiisessesesntassmeresereesses s smessassesseessssne sessesaesassessossassnnssmaneasas 22
ANNEX C - NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT .......ooiiiiiiiniiiininisirissinssssasissersseeseasessnasessmesassessessasssessesnesans 23
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Solicitation No.
WB369-19-X033/A

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

21

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION
Security Requirements
There is no security requirement applicable to this contract.
Statement of Work
The centractor must perform the work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex “A”.
Debriefings
Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should
make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the resulis of
the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.
Trade Agreements .
The requirement is subject to the provisions of the World Trade Organizétion Agreement on
Government Procurement (WTO-AGP), the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA), the

Canada-European Union Comprehensive Economic and Trade Agreement (CETA), and the
Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA).

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions
All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title

are set out in the Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual
{https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-

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
Insert: ninety (90) calendar days

Section 06, Late bids, is deleted in its entirety.

The text under section 07, Delayed bids, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
Itis the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that the Contracting Authority‘/ has received the
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
W65369-19-X033/A

2.2

23

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
must be received by the Contracting Authority by electronic mait by the date and time indicated
on page 1 of the bid solicitation.

Electronic Submissions: Individual e-maits that may include certain scripts, formats,
embedded macros and/or links, or those that exceed five (5) megabytes may be rejected
by Canada’s e-mail system and/or firewall(s) without notice to the Bidder or Contracting
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
sufficient time before the closing date and time to confirm receipt. Technical and financial
documents received after the closing date and time will not be accepied.

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
infarmation required by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the
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
"former public servant” is any former member of a department as defined in the Financial

Administration Act, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a
former member of the

Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be;
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(a) an individual;
(b) an individual who has incorporated;
{c) a partnership made of former public servants; or
(d) a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major

interest in the entity.

“lump sum payment period” means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment
has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the
implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum
payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like
manner.

‘pension” means a pension or annual allowance paid under the Public Service Superannuation
Act (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the Supplementary
Retirement Benefits Act, R.S., 1985, ¢. 5-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions
payable pursuant to the Canadian Forces Superannuation Act, R.S., 1985, ¢. C-17, the Defence
Services Pension Continuation Act, 1970, ¢. D-3, the Roval Canadian Mounted Police Pension
Continuation Act, 1970, ¢. R-10, and the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act,
R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act, R.S., 1985, ¢. M-5, and
that portion of pension payable to the Canada Pension Plan Act, R.S., 1885, ¢. C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension
As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a' FPS in receipt of a pension?
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

Yes(. ) No( )

If s0, the Bidder must provide the following information:

(a) name of former public servant;

{b) conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;

{c) date of termination of employment;

{d) amount of lump sum payment;

{e) rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;

f period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks; and
{9) number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a

work force reduction program.
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24

25

31

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may
be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is $5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

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
proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that
the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all
Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be
answered by Canada.

Applicable Laws

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
choice. !f no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable
to the Bidders.

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separate sections as follows:

Section |: Technical Bid — one (1) soft copy submitted by e-mail;
Section li: Financial Bid — one (1) soft copy submitted by e-mail;
Section I1}: Certifications - one (1) soft copy submitted by e-mait; and

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

(a) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm} page size; and
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
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3.11

3.1.2

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

Section II: Financial Bid
Bidders must submit their financial bid in accerdance with the Basis of Payment.

Electronic Payment of Invoices — Bid

If you are willing to accept payment of invoices by Electronic Payment Instruments, complete
Attachment 1 to Part 3, Electronic Payment Instruments, to identify which ones are accepted.

Acceptance of Electronic Payment Instruments will not be considered as an evaluation criterion.
SACC Manual Clauses

C3011T (2013-11-06), Exchange Rate Fluctuation

Section Il Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications and additional information required under Part 5.
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ATTACHMENT 1 to PART 3 - ELECTRONIC PAYMENT INSTRUMENTS

ELECTRONIC PAYMENT INSTRUMENTS
As indicated in Part 3, clause 3.1.1, the Bidder must identify which electronic payment instruments they
are wifling o accept for payment of invoices.

The Contractor accepts to be paid using any of the following Electronic Payment Instrument(s):

a. () Visa Acquisition Card;

b. ( ) MasterCard Acquisition Card;

¢. () Direct Deposit {Domestic and International);
d. () Electronic Data Interchange (EDI);

e. ( ) Wire Transfer (Internationat Only);
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4.1

411

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

Evaluation Procedures

a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation
including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.

b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.
Technical Evaluation

4.1.1.1 Joint Venture Experience

a) Where the Bidder is a joint venture with existing experience as that joint venture, it may
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
(censisting of members L and O), the bidder has previously done the work. This bidder can
use this experience to meet the requirement. If member L obtained this experience while in a
joint venture with a third party N, however, that experience cannot be used because the third
party N is not part of the joint venture that is bidding.

b) A joint venture bidder may rely on the experience of one of its members to meet any given
technical criterion of this bid solicitation.

Exampte: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members X, Y and Z. If a solicitation
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
maintenance services, the bidder cannot indicate that each of members X, ¥ and Z has cne
year of experience, totaling 3 years. Such a response would be declared non-responsive.

¢) Joint venture members cannot pool their abilities with other joint venture members to satisfy a
single technical criterion of this bid solicitation. However, a joint venture member can poo! its
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
within the period set by the Contracting Autherity, its bid will be declared non-responsive.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members A and B. If a bid solicitation
requires that the bidder demonstrate experience providing resources for a minimum number
of 100 billable days, the bidder may demonstrate that experience by submitting either:

o Contracts all signed by A;

o Contracts all signed by B; or

o Contracts all signed by A and B in joint venture, or

o Contracts signed by A and contracts signed by A and B in joint venture, or
o Contracts signed by B and contracts signed by A and B in joint venture.

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

4.1.2 Fipancial Evaluation

4.1.2.1 For bid evaluation and Contractor selection purposes only, the evaluated price of a bid
will be determined in accordance with the Basis of Payment detailed in Annex B.

4.2 Basis of Selection
SACC Manual Clause AQ035T (2005-05-25), Basis of Selection — Lowest Price per Point.

1. To be declared responsive, a bid must:
a. comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation,;
b. meet all mandatory technical evaluation criteria; and
c. Obtain the required minimum of 52 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria
which are subject to point rating. The rating is performed on a scate of 130 points.

2. Bids not meeting (a) or (b) or {c) will be declared non-responsive. Neither the responsive bid that
receives the highest number of points nor the one that proposed the lowest price will necessarily

be accepted. The responsive bid with the lowest evaluated price per point will be recommended
for award of a contract.
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1.

ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4 —- EVALUATION CRITERIA

MANDATORY EVALUATION CRITERIA

In their proposals, Bidders must demonstrate they meet the following mandatéry criteria by providing
complete details of the experience, including name and description of client organization, scope,
timeframe (from-to dates month/year}, and description of the roles and responsibilities.

Failure to meet any of the mandatory criteria will render the bid non-compliant and it will be given no
further consideration.

Mandatory Requirement Met / Supporting Detail or
Not Cross Reference to
Met Bidder's Proposal

MT1 The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has The Bidder should provide
experience teaching a minimum of two (2) complete details as to
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) where, when, month and
methodology courses/workshops in a group year, the training
setting where the main topic of experience was obtained.
courses/workshops was the TAA
methodology.

MT2 The Bidder must clearly demaonstrate that its The Bidder should provide
proposed lead instructor(s) has/have complete details as to
experience teaching Target Audience where, when, month and
Analysis (TAA) methodology year, the training
workshops/courses. experience was obtained.

MT3 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has The Bidder should provide

the capacity to:

i. design a detailed curriculum and
lecture/activity schedule for the
course;

ii. conduct
examinations/assessments/individual
and syndicate presentations at the
mid and end-course points; and

ii. provide the required learning
materials, such as but not limited to,
slide decks, handouts and reference
documents (electronic or paper) for
up to 24 students.

details from previous
courses delivered or
examples of how they
intend to meet the
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

RT1 The bidder should clearly demonstrate it | 3 to 4 workshops/courses = The Bidder should
has experience teaching more than two 10pts provide complete
(2) Target Audience Analysis (TAA) 5 to 6 workshops/courses = details as to where,
methodology courses/workshops in a 20pts when, month and
group setting where the main topic of 7 to 8 workshops/courses = year, the training
courses/iworkshops was the TAA 30pts experience was
methodology. 9+ workshops/courses = obtained.
40pts
RT2 The Bidder should clearly demonstrate 1 to 2 workshops/courses = The Bidder should
that its proposed lead instructor(s) 10pts provide complete
has/have experience teaching TAA 3 to 4 workshops/courses = details as to where,
methodology workshops/courses. 20pts when, month and
5 to 6 workshops/courses = year, the training
30pts experience was
7+ workshops/courses = obtained.
40pts
RT3 The Bidder should clearly demonstrate it | Training provided to at least The Bidder should
has provided TAA methodology one NATO ally /forganization | provide complete
workshops/courses to NATO =10 pts details as to where,
organizations and/or allies. when, month and
Training provided to NATO year, the training
ally(ies) AND NATO was completed.
organization(s} = 20 pts
RT4 The bidder should clearly demonstrate it | 1 to 2 workshops/courses = The Bidder should

has provided TAA training in a military
setting.

10pts

3 to 4 workshops/courses =
20pts

5+ workshops/courses =
30pts

provide complete
details as to where,
when, month and
year, the training
was completed.

TAA Methodology- Points Available:

Minimum Points Required: 52 points
(40%)
Total Points Available: 130 points
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PART 5 — CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
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
bid evaluation pericd or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's
certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the
Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a defauit under the Contract.

51 Certifications Required with the Bid

Bidders must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their bid.
5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all bidders must provide
with their bid, if applicable, the declaration form available on the Forms for the Integrity Regime
website (hitp:/iwww.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.calci-if/declaration-eng.html), to be given further
consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid, but
may be submitted afierwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not
completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time
frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional
information listed below within the time frame provided will render the bid non-responsive.

5.21 Integrity Provisions — Required Documentation

In accordance with the section titled Information to be provided when bidding, contracting or
entering into a real procurement agreement of the |neligibility and Suspension Policy
(hitp:/iwww.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the
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

(https:f/'www canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/programs/employment-
equity/federal-contractor-program. html#).

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the
Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list at the
time of contract award.
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5.2.3 Additional Certifications Precedent to Contract Award
5.2.3.1 Status and Availability of Resources
SACC Manual clause A3005T (2010-08-16) Status and Availability of Resources
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

6.1 Security Requirements

There is no security requirement applicable to the Contract.

6.2 Statement of Work

The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex A.

6.3 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the
Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-
guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and
Government Services Canada.

6.3.1 General Conditions

20108B (2018-06-21), General conditions: Professional services (medium complexity) apply to and
form part of the Contract,

6.3.2 Supplemental General Conditions

4007 (2010-08-19), Canada to Own Intellectual Property Rights in Foreground Information, apply
to and form part of the Contract.

6.4 Term of Contract
6.4.1 Period of the Contract

This Work is to be performed from date of contract award to 30 Jun 2019 (estimated)
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6.5 Authorities
6.5.1 Contracting Authority
The Contracting Authcrity for the Contract is:

Name:

Title:

Department of National Defence
Directorate:;
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile: o
E-mail address:

“The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to
the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not
perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written
requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

6.5.2 Technical Authority
The Technical Authority for the Contract is:

Name:

Title:

Organization;
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile: _
E-mail address:

The Technical Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is
being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical
content of the Wark under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Technical
Authority, however the Technical Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of
the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment
issued by the Contracting Authority.

6.5.3 Contractor's Representative

o be inserted at Contract award

6.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a
Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA) (hitp://laws-lois.justice.gc.caleng/acts/P-
36/FullText.html} pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on
departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with
Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada (http://www.tbs-

sct.gc.ca/pubs_polidcgpubs/contpolnotices/siglist-eng.asp).
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6.7 Payment

6.7.1 Basis of Payment

For the Work described in Annex A, Statement of Work:

In consideration of the Contractor satisfactorily completing its obligations under the Contract, the
Contractor will be paid a firm price, for a cost of $ {insert the amount at contract award).
Customs duties are excluded and Applicable Taxes are extra. -

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

SACC Manual clause C6000C (2017-08-17), Limitation of Price

Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the
Work unless they have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their
incorporation into the Work.

6.7.3 Milestone Payments

H3310C (2016-01-28), Milestone Payments - Not subject to holdback

Canada will make milestone payments in accordance with the Schedule of Milestones detailed
in the Contract and the payment provisions of the Contract if:

a. an accurate and complete claim for payment using PWGSC-TPSGC 1111, Claim for
Progress Payment, and any other document required by the Contract have been
submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;

b. all the certificates appearing on form PWGSC-TPSGC 1111 have been signed by the
respective authorized representatives;

c. all work associated with the milestone and as applicable any deliverable required has
been completed and accepted by Canada.

H4012C (2010-01-11), Schedule of Milestones

The schedule of milestones for which payments will be made in accordance with the Contract is

as follows:
Milestone No. Description or Firm Amount Due Date or
“Deliverable” ‘Delivery Date”
1 i. Course 20% of firm lot i. Within the
planning and | price, period of the 1st month
preparation contract. of the
activities. contract
ii. Third-Party upon
location / receipt of
Flight / Hotel applicable
bookings. invoices.
2 i. Completion 40% of firm lot ii. Upon
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of training for | price, period of the | completion
1% half of contract. of 1% half of
course. course
(upon
receipt of
invoice).
3 i. Completion 40% of firm lot i. Upon
of training for | price, period of the completion
2nd half of contract of 25t half of
course, course
(upon
receipt of
invoice).

6.7.4 Electronic Payment of Invoices — Contract
The Contractor accepts to be paid using any of the following Electronic Payment Instrument(s):

( ) VISA Acquisition Card;

( ) MasterCard Acquisition Card;

( ) Direct Deposit (Domestic and International);
( ) Electronic Data Interchange (EDI);

( ) Wire Transfer (International Only);

®ao0ooe

6.8 Invoicing Instructions

6.8.1 Invoicing Instructions
The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission”
of the General Conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until ali work identified in the invoice is
completed.

Each invoice must be supported hy:

a. acopy of the release document and any other documents as spécified in the Contract;
and

b. a-copy of the invoices, receipts, vouchers for all direct expenses
Invoices must be distributed as follows:

a. The original must be forwarded to the address shown on page 1 of the Contract for
certification and payment.

b. One (1) copy must be forwarded to the Contracting Authority identified under the section
entitled "Authorities” of the Contract.

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

6.10

6.11

6.12

Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties
determined, by the laws in force in Ontario

Priority of Documents

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

(b} supplemental general conditions 4007 (2010-08-16), Canada to Own Intellectual Property
Rights in Foreground Information;

(€) general conditions 20108 (2018-06-21), General conditions: Professional Services
{medium complexity);

(©) Annex A, Statement of Work

{d} Annex B, Basis of Payment

(e) Annex C, Non-Disclosure Agreement;
(f the Contractor's bid dated {insert dale of bid)
SACC Manual Clauses

G1005C (2016-01-28), Insurance - No Specific Requirement

AS068C (2010-01-11), Government Site Regulations

A9117C (2007-11-30), T1204 - Direct Request by Customer Department
A2001C (2006-06-18), Foreign Nationals (Foreign Contractor)

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
public affairs and, thus, responsible for developing military public affairs capabilities to support the
Chief of Defence Staff (CDS) direction, Defence Policy and CAF Joint Doctrine. ADM (PA) has
identified Target Audience Analysis (TAA) as a capability it will acquire to support Joint Targeting,
Information Operations and Strategic Communication as part of its initiative to operationalize the
Public Affairs Branch.

As the ADM (PA) staff in charge of developing the operational capabilities of the Public Affairs
Branch, this office's research has concluded that the CAF does not have a sufficient TAA
methodology and must seek a civilian entity to train CAF personnel an this methodology in order
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

The contractor must conduct a tailored course teaching a TAA methodology in Canada to CAF
and DND personnel in order to create a core body of CAF and DND personnel who can apply the
methodclogy in support of CAF operations. Further, the contractor must provide the CAF with
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

() The course must be conducted in the National Capital Region of Canada;
{b) The course must be conducted at a DND facility;

(c) Training must be carried out during weekdays, with no weekend training;
(d) Training must be carried out in English;

(e) The course must be completed by 30 April 2019;
f) The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;

i. The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues with the resulting findings being
practically applicable to CAF/DND,

4.1.fi.1. The case study will focus on determining why women between the ages of 18-

30 in the Greater Toronto Area (GTA) are not interested in enrolling in Naval
technical trades;
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6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

6.7
6.8.

ii. The live case study must be conducted in a manner consistent with accepted ethical
norms pertaining to public opinion research;

{9) The course must involve a blend of classroom lectures, syndicate work, student
presentations and activities;

{h) Course material must be current and reflect any recent developments in Target Audience
Analysis and Strategic Communication over the past calendar year; and

{i) The students must receive examinations consisting of written, individual and syndicate
presentations

TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENT

The course will be conducted using non-departmenta! networks (ie-civilian internet) through Wi-Fi
connectivity. Microsoft Office applications (Outlook, PowerPoint, Word, etc.) will be used.

TASKS AND DELIVERABLES
The Contractor must:

design and conduct a Target Audience Analysis course which ends no later than 31 March, 2018
that will teach up to 24 students the methodology to a level where they can apply the
methodology to conduct Target Audience Analysis;

arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction (ie-instructor computers and pointers),
excluding those already provided by the place of instruction (ie-electronic projectors and flip
charts);

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

" qualitative (ie-focus groups) and quantitative public opinion research.

The Contractor will refine the student findings from the live case study into a briefing document
for consideration by the Department of National Defence no later than one month after the
completion of training;

design, conduct and assess written examinations, individual and syndicate presentations; and

provide course certificates of completion to each student at the end of the course.

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
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7.2,

9.2.

10.
10.1.

(c) Any training concerns regarding student performance;

d) Any student concerns regarding course material or delivery;

{e} Description of any problems encountered which will require attention or escalation; and
() Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

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

The instructor(s) must be fluent in the English Janguage. Fluent means that the individuals must
be able to communicate orally and in writing without any assistance and with minimal errors.

TRAVEL

Travel will be required in this contract. Travel will not be reimbursed separately. As such, it is the
responsibility of the contractor to factor in any travel related costs when submitting their bid.

The Contractor must arrange for the lodging and meals and transport of instructor(s)/lecturer(s) to
and from the place of instruction, including the live case study.

LOCATICN OF WORK
All instruction must be completed at DND facilities within the National Capital Region (NCR). For

the purposes of live case study qualitative analysis, focus groups and interviews may be
conducted at a third location within the NCR. Travel costs within the NCR will not be reimbursed.
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ANNEX B - BASIS OF PAYMENT
1. Contract Period (From Contract Award to 30 Jun 2019)
A During the period of the Contract, for Work performed in accordance with the Contract,
the Contractor will be paid as specified below.
1.1 Schedule of Milestones
A The schedule of milestones for which payments will be made in accordance with the

Contract is as follows:

Milestone No.

Description or "Deliverable”

ii. Third-Party location / Flight / Hotel

i Course planning and preparation activities.

| Firm Amount
$[amount to be specified
in the resulting Contract}

bookings.

(20% of overall price)

2 i. Completion of training for 1 half of course. $[amount to be specifi ed
in the resulting Contract]

(40% of overall price)
3 i Completion of training for 2™ half of $[amount to be specified

course. in_the resulting Contract]

{40% of overall price)

NOTE: The above milestones MUST include any travel & living expenses for all contracted personne! and

live case study instructars.
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ANNEX C - NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

{This annex is to be completed after contract award and is not required in the bid.)

l, , recognize that in the course of my work as an employee or
subcontractor of , | may be given access to information by
or on behalf of Canada in connection with the Work, pursuant to Contract Serial No. W6369-19-X033/A
between Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, represented by the Department of National Defence
and , including any information that is confidential or
proprietary to third parties, and information conceived, developed or produced by the Contractor as part
of the Work. For the purposes of this agreement, information includes but not limited to: any
documents, instructions, guidelines, data, material, advice or any other information whether received
orally, in printed form, recorded electronically, or otherwise and whether or not labeled as proprietary or
sensitive, that is disclosed to a person or that a person becomes aware of during the performance of the
Contract,

| agree that | will not reproduce, copy, use, divulge, release or disclose, in whole or in part, in whatever
way or form any information described above to any person other than a person employed by Canada
on a need to know basis. | undertake to safeguard the same and take all necessary and appropriate
measures, including those set out in any written or oral instructions issued by Canada, to prevent the
disclosure of or access to such information in contravention of this agreement.

| also acknowledge that any information provided to the Contractor by or on behalf of Canada must be

used saolely for the purpose of the Contract and must remain the property of Canada or a third party, as
the case may be.

| agree that the obligation of this agreement will survive the completion of the Contract Serial No.:
{insert number).

Signature

Date
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @Ottawa-Hull
Sent: January 28, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: Revised RFP
Attachments: W6369-19-X033-A - RFP Revised Allison 25 jan.docx
Kent,

Please find attached revised RFP for posting. | have amended the criteria slightly so that we can
potentially have a wider group of companies who would qualify/be considered. In addition, t have
revised dates to reflect our new timeframe. Please advise if this meets the criteria, and if so,
repost.

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

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Revised RFP

Sir,

See attached with track changes updated RFP for the TAA. | have changed the criteria for number
of courses conducted, and points awarded as well as timings for contract completion. If you are
happy, we can forward to Kent who will do a final check and then re-post.

D. Allison

LCel/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général — communication
stratégique militaire OF

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
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Subject: FW: LCol Allison - discussion about TAA
Location: : BGen lanzen's office
Start: Tue 2019-01-08 1:00 PM
End: Tue 2019-01-08 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: {none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Cosentino C (Contractor) @ ADM({PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull
Hi Kent,

Can you call the BGen's office at 13007 His number is 995-1497.

-—-Original Appointment-----

From: Cosentino C (Contractor)@ADM(PA) DGPASP @Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-08-19 9:17 AM

To: Cosentino C {Contractor}@ADM(PA} DGPASP@Qttawa-Hull; Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA)
DPAPQ@Ottawa-Hull; Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO @O ttawa-Hull

Subject: LCol Allison - discussion about TAA

When: January-08-19 1:00 PM-2:00 PM {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: BGen Janzen's office
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National Defence

National Defence Headquarters
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 0K2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

RETURN BIDS TO: .
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :

National Defence Headquarters

. Director Services Contracting 4 {D Sves C 4)
Attention: Kent Johnston

By e-mail to:
DSvesC4Contracting-DCSves4Contrats(@forces.ge.ca

Proposal To: National Defence Canada

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and
conditions set out herein, referred 1o herein or attached
hereto, the goods and services listed herein and on any
attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore.

Proposition i : Défense nationale Canada

Nous offrens par la présente de vendre 4 Sa Majesté
la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées
ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux
annexes ci-jointes, les biens et services énemérés ici
et sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indique(s).

Comments — Commentaires

THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A
SECURITY REQUIREMENT.

Solicitation Closes —
L’invitation prend fin

At -a:
02:00 PM Eastern Standard Time (EDT)
On:—le:

7 February 2019

Canadi

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl - RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES

Défense nationale

Quartier général de la Défense nationale
Ottawa {Ontario)
K1A 0K2

Title - Titre

Target Audience Analysis Training W6369-19-X033/A

Date of Solicitation — Date de I’invitation
15 January 2019

Address Enquiries to: — Adresser toutes questions 4 :

Kent Johnston by e-mail to Kent, Johnston(@forces.ge.ca

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone FAX No. — N* de fax

Drestination

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
charges to destination(s) as Indicated. The amount of the Goods
and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax is to be shown as a
separate Item.

Instructions : Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf
indication contralire, 1es prix indiqués doivent comprendre les
droits de douane canadiens, la TPS/TVH et la taxe d'accise. Les
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

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée

Vendor Name and Address — Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur (caraciére
d'imprimerie}

Name — Nom Title - Titre

Solicitation No. - N° de I'invitation

Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

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
The contractor must perform the work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex "A”.
Debriefings
Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should
make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of
the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person,
Trade Agreements
The requirement is subject to the provisions of the World Trade Organization Agreement on
Government Procurement (WTO-AGP), the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA}, the

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
(https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-
manual} issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

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
Insert: ninety {80) calendar days

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
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The text under section 13, Communications - sclicitation pericd, is deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following:

To ensure the integrity of the competitive bid process, enquiries and cther
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
Bidders by electronic mail. Far further information, consult subsection 3 of the
Submission of bids section.

Subsection 2 of section 20, Further information, is deleted in its entirety.
Submission of Bids

Unless otherwise specified in the bid solicitation or directed by the Contracting Autherity, bids
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
Contracting Authority has received the entire submissicn. Bidders should not assume that all
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

Administration Act, R.S., 1985, ¢. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a
former member of the

Royal Canadian Mounted Potice. A former public servant may be:
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(a) an individual;
(b) an individual who has incorporated;
(c) a partnership made of former public servants; or
{d) a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a contralling or major

interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period” means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment
has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the
implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lJump sum
payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a iike
manner. .

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the Public Service Superannuation
Act (PSSA), R.S., 1985, ¢. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the Supplementary
Retirement Benefits Act, R.S., 1985, c. 5-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions
payable pursuant to the Canadian Forces Superannuation Act, R.S., 1985, ¢. C-17, the Defence
Services Pension Continuation Act, 1970, ¢. D-3, the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension
Continuation Act, 1970, ¢. R-10,-and the Roval Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act,
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
Yes{ )} No( )

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information for ail FPS in receipt of a pension, as
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

Yes( ) Nao( )

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

{a) name of former public servant;

{b) conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;

{c) date of termination of employment;

(d) amount of lump sum payment;

{(e) rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;

(f) period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks; and
{9) number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a

work force reduction program.
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24

25

3.1

For all contracts éwarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may
be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is $5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Autherity no later than 10 calendar
days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to
which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each gquestion in sufficient
detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a
proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary” at each relevant item. Items identified as
“proprietary” will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a
proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question{s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that
the proprietary nature of the question(s} is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all
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
determined, by the laws in force in Ontario,

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

Section Il: Financial Bid — one (1) soft copy submitted by e-mail;

Section [lI: Certifications — one (1) soft copy submitted by e-mail, and
Section 1V: Additional Information — one {1} soft copy submitted by e-mail.

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

(a) use 8.5 x 11 inch {216 mm x 279 mm) page size; and _
{b) use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation.

In April 2006, Canada issued a policy directing federal departments and agencies to take the
necessary steps to incorporate environmental considerations into the procurement process Policy
on Green Procurement,
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31.2

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

Section [l: Financial Bid
Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Basis of Payment.

Electronic Payment of Invoices - Bid

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
As indicated in Part 3, clause 3.1.1, the Bidder must idenlify which electronic payment instruments they
are willing to accept for payment of invoices.

The Contractor accepts to be paid using any of the following Electronic Payment Instrument(s):

a, { ) Visa Acquisition Card;

b. () MasterCard Acquisition Card;

c. { ) Direct Deposit {Domestic and International);
d. { } Electronic Data Interchange (EDIY;

e. { )Wire Transfer (International Only);
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41

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

b} An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.
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
{consisting of members L and Q), the bidder has previocusly done the work. This bidder can
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
SACC Manual Clause A0035T (2005-05-25), Basis of Selection — Lowest Price per Point.

To be declared responsive, a bid must;
a. comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation;
b. meet all mandatory technical evaluation criteria; and
¢. Obtain the required minimum of 52 points overali for the technical evaluation criteria
which are subject to point rating. The rating is performed on a scale of 130 points.

Bids not meeting (a) or (b) or (c) will be declared non-responsive. Neither the responsive bid that
receives the highest number of points nor the one that proposed the lowest price will necessarily

be accepted. The responsive bid with the lowest evaluated price per point will be recommended
for award of a contract.
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ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4 — EVALUATION CRITERIA

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
Met Bidder’s Proposal

MT1 The bidder must clearly demonstrate it has The Bidder should
experience teaching a minimum of two (2) provide complete details
Target Audience Analysis (TAA) as to where, when,
methodology courses/workshops in a group month and year, the
setting where the main topic of training experience was
courses/workshops was the TAA obtained.
methodology.

MT2 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate that its The Bidder should
proposed lead instructor(s) has/have provide complete details
experience teaching Target Audience as to where, when,
Analysis (TAA) methodology month and year, the
workshops/courses. training experience was

‘ obtained.
MT3 The Bidder must clearly demonstrate it has The Bidder should

the capacity to:

i. design a detailed curriculum and
lecture/activity schedule for the
course; '

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

provide details from
previous courses
delivered or examples of
how they intend to meet
the criterion.
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
[RT1 The bidder should clearly demonstrate it | 1to 23404 The Bidder should
has experience teaching more than two | workshops/courses = 10pts provide complete
| (2) Target Audience Analysis (TAA) 356 to 46 workshops/courses = | details as to where,
methodology courses/workshops in a 20pts when, month and
| group setting where the main topic of 57 to 68 workshops/courses = | year, the training
courses/workshops was the TAA 30pts experience was
| methodology. 78+ workshops/courses = obtained.
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
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PART & — CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
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
bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

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

Bidders must submit the following duly completed cenrtifications as part of their bid.
5.1.1  Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all bidders must provide
with their bid, if applicable, the declaration form available on the Forms for the Integrity Regime
website (http:/iwww tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-iffdeclaration-eng.html), to be given further
consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid, but
may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additionat information is not
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
entering into a real procurement agreement of the Ineligibility and Suspension Policy
(hitp:/iwww.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.calci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the
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
(https:/iwww.canada.ca/enfemployment-social-development/programs/employment-
equity/federal-contractor-program htmi#).

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

2010B (2018-06-21), General conditions: Professional services (medium complexity) apply to and
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

This Work is to be performed from date of contract award to 15 Nov38 Jun 2019 (estimated)
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6.5 Authorities
6.5.1 Contracting Authority
The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name:

Title:

Department of National Defence
Directorate;
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile: -
E-mail address:

The Contracting Authority is respensible for the management of the Contract and any changes to
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
Organization:
Address:
Telephone:
Facsimile:
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

ilo be inserted at Contract award

6.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a
Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA) (hitp://laws-lois.justice.gc.cal/eng/acts/P-
36/FullText.html} pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on
departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with
Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada (http://www.ibs-

sct.gc.ca/pubs _pol/degpubs/contpolnotices/sialist-eng.asp).
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
Contractor will be paid a firm price, for a cost of § (insert the amount at contract award).
Custorns duties are excluded and Applicable Taxes are extra.

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

H3010C (2016-01-28), Milestone Payments - Not subject to holdback

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

H412C (2010-01-11), Schedule of Milestones

The schedule of milestones for which payments will be made in accordance with the Contract is

as follows:
Milestone No. Description or Firm Amount Due Date or
‘Deliverable” "Delivery Date”
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
bookings. invaices,
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2 i. Completion 40% of firm lot il. Upon
of training for | price, period of the completion
1% half of contract, of 1% half of
course. course
(upon
receipt of
invoice).
3 i. Completion 40% of firm lot i. Upon
of training for | price, period of the completion
2nd half of contract of 2% half of
course. course
(upon
receipt of
invoice).

6.7.4 Electronic Payment of Invoices — Contract

The Contractor accepts to be paid using any of the following Electronic Payment Instrument(s):

a. { ) VISA Acquisition Card;
b. () MasterCard Acquisition Card;
¢. { ) Direct Deposit (Domestic and International);
d. ( ) Electronic Data Interchange (EDI};
e. ( ) Wire Transfer (International Only);
6.8 Invoicing Instructions

6.8.1 Invoicing Instructions
The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled “Invcice Submission"”
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
entitied "Authorities” of the Contract.

6.9 Certifications and Additional Information

6.91 Compliance
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Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor
in its bid or precedent to contract award, and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information
are conditions of the Contract and failure to comply will constitute the Contractor in default. Cenrtifications
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

(b) supplemental general conditions 4007 (2010-08-16), Canada to Own Intellectual Property
Rights in Foreground Information;

(c) general conditions 2010B (2018-06-21), General conditions: Professional Services
(medium complexity);

(c) Annex A, Statement of Work

(d) Annex B, Basis of Payment
(e) Annex C, Non-Disclosure Agreement;
(f) the Contractor's bid dated __ {insert date of bid)

SACC Manual Clauses

(G1005C (2016-01-28), Insurance - No Specific Requirement

A8068C (2010-01-11), Government Site Regulations

AB117C {(2007-11-30), T1204 - Direct Request by Customer Department
A2001C (2006-06-16), Foreign Nationals (Foreign Contractor)

or

A2000C (2006-08-16), Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor)
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1.1.

1.2,

ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF WORK

BACKGROUND

ADM (PA}, as the Functional Authority for the Public Affairs Branch, is responsible for military
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

As the ADM (PA) staff in charge of developing the operationa! capabilities of the Public Affairs
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

{c) Training must be carried out during weekdays, with no weekend training;
(d) Training must be carried out in English;

{(e) The course must be completed by 30 NovAprit 2019;
f The course must entail a live case study to assist in applying the methodology;

i. The live case study must pertain to CAF/DND issues with the resulting findings being
practically applicable to CAF/DND;

4.1.£i.1. The case study will focus on determining why women between the ages of 18-
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
W5369-19-X033/A
[{+] The course must involve a blend of classroom lectures, syndicate work, student
presentations and activities;
(h Course material must be current and reflect any recent developments in Target Audience
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
conneclivity. Microsoft Office applications (Outlook, PowerPoint, Word, etc.) will be used.

TASKS AND DELIVERABLES
The Contractor must:

design and conduct a Target Audience Analysis course which ends no later than 304
NovemberMareh, 2019 that will teach up to 24 students the methodology to a level where they
can apply the methodology to conduct Target Audience Analysis;

arrange and provide appropriate equipment for instruction (ie-instructor computers and pointers),
excluding those already provided by the place of instruction {ie-electronic projectors and flip
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
qualitative (ie-focus groups) and quantitative public opinion research.

The Contractor will refine the student findings from the live case study into a briefing document
for consideration by the Department of National Defence no later than one month after the
completion of training; '

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
Technical Authority at the quarter-, mid- and three-quarter marks of the course. Ata minimum,
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
WE369-19-X033/A
(d) Any student concerns regarding course material or delivery;
(e) Description of any problems encountered which will require attention or escalation; and
(f) Any recommendations to update or change the course schedule.

7.2. All reports must be provided in one (1) hard copy and one (1) soft copy, in a format acceptable to
the Technical Autherity. The soft copy must be compatible with Microsoft Office 2003 or Adobe
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

9.1. Travel will be required in this contract. Travel will not be reimbursed separately. As such, it is the
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
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W6369-19-X033/A
ANNEX B — BASIS OF PAYMENT
1. Contract Period (From Contract Award to 30 Novdun 2019)
A During the period of the Contract, for Work performed in accordance with the Contract,
the Contractor will be paid as specified below.
11 Schedule of Milestones
A The schedule of milestones for which payments will be made in accordance with the
Contract is as follows:
Milestone Description or "Deliverable” Firm Amount

No.

1 Course planning and preparation ${amount to be
activities. gpecified in the resulting
ii. Third-Party location / Flight / Hotel Contract]
bookings.

{20% of overall price)

2 i, Completion of training for 1%t half of $[amount to be
course. ;'s'becified in the resulting
Caontract]
{40% of overall price)
3 i, Completion of training for 2n half of $[amount to be
' course. Specified in the Tesulting
Contract]

{40% of overall price)

NOTE: The above milestones MUST include any travel & living expenses for all contracted personnel and
live case study instructors.
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Solicitation No.
WBE369-19-X033/A

ANNEX C - NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

(This annex is to be completed after conlract award and is not required in the bid.)

I, , recognize that in the course of my work as an employee or
subcontractor of , | may be given access to information by
or on behalf of Canada in connection with the Work, pursuant to Contract Serial No. W6369-19-X033/A
between Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, represented by the Department of National Defence
and . including any information that is confidential or
proprietary to third parties, and information conceived, developed or produced by the Contractor as part
of the Work. For the purposes of this agreement, information includes but not limited to: any
documents, instructions, guidelines, data, material, advice or any other information whether received
orally, in printed form, recorded electronically, or otherwise and whether or not fabeled as proprietary or
sensitive, that is disclosed to a person or that a person becomes aware of during the performance of the
Contract.

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
disclosure of or access to such information in contravention of this agreement,

| also acknowledge that any information provided to the Contractor by or on behalf of Canada must be
used solely for the purpose of the Contract and must remain the property of Canada or a third party, as
the case may be.

| agree that the obligation of this agreement will survive the completion of the Contract Serial No.:
(insert number).

Signature

Date
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Huil
Sent: February 1, 2019 10:30 AM
To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull: Janzen BGen
JH@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP
Hi Kent,

Those discussions aiready took place and BGen lanzen is comfortable with re-posting at this time.

Cheers

From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: February-01-19 10:28 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Good Morning Doug

Thanks. I'll have look at the changes and advise.

The last time | spoke to the BGen, he said that he was getting the impression from the higher-ups
again that there was still some uncertainty about the political aspect of the requirement. Can you
have a discussion with him to confirm this please? Until they're absolutely certain about
proceeding, we should not be re-posting the requirement,

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
Kent Johnston@{forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-28-19 11:18 AM

To: lohnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Svecs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Kent,

Please find attached revised RFP for posting. | have amended the criteria slightly so that we can
potentially have a wider group of companies who would qualify/be considered. In addition, | have
revised dates to reflect our new timeframe. Please advise if this meets the criteria, and if so,
repost.
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Thanks

D. Allison

LCol/Lecal

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tet : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

Fram: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.gc.ca>
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
Forces armées canadiennes i
Douglas.Allison@forces. ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull
March 14, 2019 2:17 PM
Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
W6369-19-X033/A - Revised RFP
W6369-19-X033 - EIR signed.pdf

Good Afternoon Doug

| just realized I'll also need a new signed EIR since the contract will now take place in FY 19/20. I've
attached the old EIR for your reference.

Please note that, because this is a re-solicitation, the contract number will W6369-19-X033/A.

Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Keot.lohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs C 4-3-2 )
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

Kent.lohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-11-19 3:04 PM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Ack. Thx

v

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: March-11-19 11:00 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces. ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Not yet. Since we're able to post for a shorter period of time (25 days vs 40 days} | didn’t want to
post too early. That said, I'm posting it this month before | leave. I'm starting a new job in April
and am working with my manager to ensure she’s up-to-speed on the file.

Kent

Kent Jlohnston

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
Kent Johnston@forces.gg.ca / 819-939-8836

from: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-11-19 10:10 AM .

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Svecs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Hi Kent,

Has this been re-posted?

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@OQttawa-Hull

Sent: January-28-19 11:18 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat} D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces,ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP ' '

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
repost. ’

Thanks

-D. Allison

LCol/Lcol .

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

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM )

To: Janzen BGen IH@ADM({PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <JAYJANZEN@forces gc.ca>
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

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FO/Directeur général - communication
stratégique militaire DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas. Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel 1 613-944-3291 / CelfTel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291
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EXPENDITURE INITIATION REQUEST (EIR) FORM

REGUIREMENT TITLE | REFERENCE:

| omGmay | | MODIFICATION 8 NO, [ DAIE (111ur2018)
1] Project Manager {PM) or Tochalcal Authorlty (TAY i i - o _
Name: Doug Allison
Title: DG Public Altsirs FD
Designation:
Organization: ADM {PA}
Addrgss: 101 Cof By Driva. Ottaws, ON
Talaphone Number: 613-944-3201
Facsimile: (optienal}
Email: Rougtis Allisonddiorcas 0e.ca

2) Requiremant - MANDATORY

Targai Audianca Analysis (TAA) is u reguicsd capabicly lo support Jaint Targeting. Informunion Operations and Si

\wiich have. or wil haeve. COS inlialing directives for implomenteton

ADM (PA) plans to provide a TAA capability that wil support

ratagic Commuicsion

theas i
lan miliary op!

tiony which could delneer in hma K 15 Ihamiore necassany (o engaga an

Joins Targaung and tnfonnabon Oparations ara SSE-elatad initiahves
wnatives in FY 18718 This will racuire [he traiing of CAF and OND

ﬁm?ﬁl on a suilable TAA mathodology which does nat curranily asist in the CAF noc DND Thars are no sultable forel

[Recurring Requirement

3) Description of Geods andfor Services

X _|Uist of Delivarables, Statemant of Work/Requiremant or Quote Is attached

Line Item Detalls aitachod

Hazardous Matarial

Controlisd Goods

Quatlty Assurance (QA)

‘Technical Data Packege (TDP)

achnalcal Evaluation - MANDATORY oxcapt for Sole Source Requirements. Salact on

AT

o of the following:

Salection Mathodology - Select ona of the following

Lowest-Pricad Rasponsive Proposal (Evaluation based on Mandalory criteria only)

Lowest-Pricad Rasponsive Proposal (Evaluation based on a combination of Mandatory and Paint-Rated criterin)

Lowest Responsive Cost-par-Point Proposal

Highest Responsive Combined Rating of Technical Mari and Price {a.g. 6Qv40 or 70/30)

Highast-Rated Responsive Proposal within a Spocified Maximum Budge!

$o0 atiached Mandatory Tochnical Evaluation Criteria (for simplo goods or sanvicas)

Sae attached Evaluation Plan {{or complex goods or 28rvicas)

5} Securty Requirgments - MANDATORY __

X [Completed Security Requiréranis Chock List (SRCL) form atiachad

6] Procurement Stratogy Considerations - MANDATORY (select ane)

X" |Competitive Rogquiremant

Sola Sourco Requirement

Sols Source Requirement and excapiion 8 {d} of (he GCRs appliss.

Internal DND (QETE, NETE, AETE, FMF, 202WD. etc.) Source

Other Government Deparument (OGD) Source - spacify:

Nationat Security Exception-ses atlached substantiation

No Substitute Requiremeni - see altached substantiation

Othar Source Considarations - specity:

7} Funding - REQUIRED (Ses saction 10 below for muitl-year funding requlrament [nfermation},

Provide the esiimated FUNDED value of the requirement (iaxes exchxded). Financial coding information is

provided [n secticn 10 balow, Eungoed AMOUNT: $5620,000.00
8] Expanditure Inftiallon Authority. il _
. PR AT .
* confirm this is & vaiid and approved requirament. | alsp carfily that | havo the required desigrated finsndal ’-—-__1 q: u-—} e,
authority to proceed with this autharizalion.” 8 AU 6 1018
Date [DIMMMY YY) Name: BGen JH. Janzen Dosignation:DGMSC
B} FAA Saction 32 - Approval for TOTAL amount raquiced. -
"I certify that funding is available in nd with Section 32 of the Financial Administration Act (FAA} In YT P JETIR
the amount spacified above. | also certily that | have the required designated financial uthority to procaad with 8 AU(D Lo 1 g -—y --—7 e
this suthodzation.” o
uihonT Date {DDMMMAYYYYI|Namo: BBen JH. Janzen Bosignation:DGMSEC

[10) Total requirement vaius CASH FLOW Information - For each Fiscal Ysar andfor Financlal Coding.” Includa the funded and unfunded requiremant, including all option years,
Sorla) | FY Amount 1 Fund FC _: CCorWBS Gt [[+] Source of funding .| Fundad or Unfunded Remarks —
1 1EM9 $520,000.00 Li0Y | 161IM 0181PP 4927 2504817 Vote 1 O2M $520,060
2 $0.00
3 $0.00
4 $0,00
. s $0.00
i 6 $0.00
7 $0.00
8 $0.00
) $0.00
10 $0.00
[19) Procurement Initlaten Authority (PIAY,** For meauy g T 4% T R 3
Tatal Tax 13% $67,600.00
Idendify and provide the total oslirna.md valuo of lhle regulremant. Thg amount indicated herein is the amount ¢f |  TOTAL AMOUNT $587,600.00
tha FUNDED and UNFUNDED portion of tne raquiremant {all taxes included), {Taxos Inctudad); !
Recommended by {eptional) - applicable authority recommonds the approval of the requirement ldentified.
Date (DD/MMMYY YY) Nome: Dosignatlion:
Approval - The applicable autherity approves this reguiremant, certifios that tho necessary appravals have q__ - q"“‘" :
Bean obtained and requests that the goods andior sarvicas deacribed herein be acquired and provided. wo | ] Q™ —

Dato (DDIAMMAYYYY)

Namo: BGen J.H, Janzen

Deslg‘;nuucn: DGMSC

MM 1355 Annex A - Varglon 2. (1 Aprit 2091
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From: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: March 22, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP
Attachments: W6369-19-X033-A - RFP.doc

Morning Doug

The manager that will be taking over your file provided some additional suggested changes in
Attachment 1 to part 4 Evaluation Criteria. They are minor....mainly just to tighten up some of the
wording. Also, you'll notice | reduced the top end of the scoring bracket to 6+ courses in the point
rated area. Any company with experience teaching 6+ courses would be more than sufficient.

Please have a look and let me know if we can proceed with posting the RFP.
Thanks

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Sves 4-3-2

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
KentJohnston@forges.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

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

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Not yet. Since we're abfe 1o post for a shorter period of time (25 days vs 40 days) | didn’t want to
post tao early. That said, I'm posting it this month before | leave. I'm starting a new job in April
and am working with my manager to ensure she’s up-to-speed on the file, ’

Kent
Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, OC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent lohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-935-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Sves € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836
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From: Allison LCcl DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-11-19 10:10 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Hi Kent,

Has this been re-posted?

From: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Huli

Sent: lanuary-28-19 11:18 AM

To; Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
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

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>
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

A0447636_2-000447
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Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et

Forces armeées canadiennes
Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447636_3-000448
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From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: March 27, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA).DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Huil
Subject: RE: Revised RFP
Attachments: W6369-19-%X033-A - RFP.doc

Morning Doug

Just wanted to touch base to see if you've had a chance to review the changes in Attachment 1 to
Part 4 of the RFP.

Friday is my [ast day with the D Sves C so Holly Brousseau will be taking over your requirement.
All the best!

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.jchnston@forces.gc.ca / 819-939-8836

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

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Not yet. Since we're able to post for a shorter period of time (25 days vs 40 days) | didn’'t want to
post too early. That said, I'm posting it this month hefore | leave. I'm starting a new job in April
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

A0447637_1-000449
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Fram: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-11-19 10:10 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@farces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Hi Kent,

Has this been re-posted?

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-28-19 11:18 AM k

To: Johnston KJI@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOWNSTON@forces.gg.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP ’

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

D. allison

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

Douglas. Allison@forces.ge.ca f Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Revised RFP :

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
LCol/tcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général — communication
~ stratégique militaire DF

A0447637_2-000450
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Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de |a Défense nationale et

Forces armées canadiennes
Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-

3291

A0447637_3-000451



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA -~ UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
From: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull -
Sent: March 29, 2019 11:38 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Thanks Doug, much appreciated!
Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Sves 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
Kent.johnston@forces.pe.ca / 819-939-8836

Senior Procurement Officer, D Svcs € 4-3-2
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada
Kent.johnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-935-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-29-19 7:36 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP :

Kent,

Thank you very much for all your help with this project. | wish you the best in your new
endeavours ©

Holly,

Will touch base with you early next week. Locking forward to working with you.
Cheers

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol .

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général - communication
stratégique militaire DF _
Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas. Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-23@1 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291 ’

From: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0Ottawa-Hull
Sent: March-27-19 10:25 AM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Cttawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces, ge.ca>

A0447638_1-000452
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Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull <HQLLY. BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca»
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morﬁing Doug

Just wanted to touch base to see if you've had a chance to review the changes in Attachment 1 to
Part 4 of the RFP.

Friday is my last day with the D Sves C so Holly Brousseau will be taking over your requirement.
All the hest!

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada
KentJohnston@forces.ge.ca / 819-939-8836

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

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPC@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Not yet. Since we’re able to post for 3 shorter period of time {25 days vs 40 days) | didn’t want to
post too early. That said, I'm posting it this month before | leave. I'm starting a new job in April
and am working with my manager to ensure she’s up-te-speed on the file.

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
Kent.Johnston@forces.gc.ca / §19-939-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-11-19 10:10 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON @forces g ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

A0447638_2-000453
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Hi Kent,

Has this been re-posted?

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-28-19 11:18 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
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

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@OQOttawa-Hull

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@0ttawa-Hull <JAYJANZEN@forces ge.ca>
Subject: Revised RFP

Sir,

See attached with track changes updated RFP for the TAA. | have changed the criteria for number
of courses conducted, and points awarded as well as timings for contract completion. if you are
happy, we can forward to Kent who will do a final check and then re-post.

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FO/Directeur général ~ communication
stratégique militaire OF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Farces/ Ministere de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes )
Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel, Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447638_3-000454
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPQ@Qttawa-Hull
Sent: April 11, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) B Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP
Attachments: Copy of EIR TAA 19-20.xlsx
Hi Holly,

| have reviewed the proposed amendments and concur with them.

In preparation for posting the revised RFP, | attach the draft EIR for your review. If there are any
concerns please advise. If not, | will have BGen Janzen sign next week and return.

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

Sent: March-27-19 10:25 AM :

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY. BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Just wanted to touch base to see if you've had a chance to review the changes in Attachment 1 to
Part 4 of the RFP.

Friday is my last day with the D Svcs C so Holly Brousseau will be taking over your requirement.
All the best!

Kent

Kent Johnston

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2
Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

A0447639_1-000455
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

Sent: March-11-19 11:00 AM )

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Not yet. Since we're able to post for a shorter period of time (25 days vs 40 days) | didn't want to
post too early. That said, I'm posting it this month before I leave. I'm starting a new job in April
and am working with my manager to ensure she's up-to-speed on the file.

Kent
Kent Johnston
Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, DC Svcs 4-3-2

Ministére de |a Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canads
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

To: Johnston KJ@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON@forces gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Hi Kent,

Has this been re-posted?

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO @0Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-28-19 11:18 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <KENT. JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
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

A0447639_2-000456
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D. Allison

LCol/Lcot

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général - communication
stratégique militaire DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Farces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Huli

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN @forces gc.ca>
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

Douglas. Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447639_3-000457
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EXPENDITURE INITIATION REQUEST (EIR) FORMssIFIES

REQUIREMENT TITLE / REFERENCE: |

| ominaL | | mopiEicaATiON & WO, ! | DATE (15 Apil 2019)

1) Project Manager {PM) or Tachnical Authority (TA)

Name; Doug Aliison

Title: 0G Public Affairs FD
Dasignation;

Organization: ADM (PA}

Address: 101 Col By Drive, Ottawa, ON
Telephone Number. 613-844-3291

Facsimite: (optional)

Email: tas Allis: forces.gc.ca

2) Requirement - MANDATORY

ummary of the Requireme

orstity dey rd Iz an n ing the (CAEs naode

J 15 H requiret CEpaunly s SUDEHRT JOIrE 1 BIGe1d 1, IOImauon Wperduons and JIFELe)IC LOMUNUITCEEST. JOIIT 1 Brgeung ana INFOnnano Jperduons are o< elied inminauves
which have, or will have, CDS initiating directives for implementation. ADM (PA) plans lo provide a TAA capability ihat will support these initiatives in FY 18/20. This will require the training of CAF and DND
personnel on a suitable TAA methodotogy, which does not curently exist in the CAF nor DND. There are no suitable foreign military options which could defiver in time. It is therefore necessary to engage an

sis of Pa

[Recuniing Requirement

3) Description of Goods andier Services

X |Lis of Deliverables, Statement of WarliRequirement or Quota is attached

Line item Detalls attached

Hazamtous Material

Controlled Goods

Quatity Assurance {QA)

Technical Data Package {TDP)

4) Technical Evaluation - MANDATORY except for Sole Source Requirements. Select one of the following:

Selection Methodology - Select one of the following

X Lowast-Priced Rasponsive Proposal (Evatuation based on Mandatary criteria only)

Lowest-Priced Responsive Proposal (Evatuation based on a combination of Mandalory and Poini-Rated critenia)

Lowest Responsive Cosl-per-Poin! Proposal

Highest Responsive Combined Raling of Technica! Men! and Prce {e.g. 50/40 or 70v30)

Highest-Rated Responsive Proposal within a Specified Maximym Budger

Ses aitached Mandatory Technlcal Evatuation Criterla ({or simple goods or services)

Sea attached Evaluation Plan {for complex goods or services)

5) Security Requirements -MANDATORY "~~~ "™ ~ "~ '~ ™ "—"— "~ °

b 4 lCompleted Security Requirements Check List (SRCL) form attached

6) Procurement Strategy Considerations - MANDATORY (select ene)

X |Competitive Requirament

Sole Source Requirement

Sole Source Requirement and exception 6 (d) of the GCRs applies,

Intemal DND (QETE, NETE, AETE, FMF, 202WD, atc.} Source

Other Govemment Department (OGD) Source - specity:

National Security Exception-see attached substantiation

Na Substtute Requirement - sea attached substantiation

Other Source Considerations - specify:

7} Funting - REQUIRED (Sea section 10 batow for mulli-ysar funding requiremant Enformaticn).”

Providg the astimated FUNDED valus of ihe requirement (taxes excluded). Financial coding information is

ided in section 10 below, Funded AMOUNT: $625,000.00
8) Expenditure Initlatlon Authority. - i — . e
*i confirm thig is 8 valid end approved requirement. | aiso certily thal | have the required designated financial / Signature f{
autharily to procaed with this authorzation.” '
Date (DDIMMMIYYYY) |[Name: BGen J, Janzen Designation:DGMSC
9) FAA Section 32 - Approval for TOTAL amount required. ) - - i S T
“i certify thal funding is available in accordance with Section 32 of the Financlal Administration Act (FAA) in /f Signatiere /f
tha amount specified above, | also certify that ! hava the required designated Enancial autharity 10 proceed with
this authonzation.”
Date {DD/MMMWYYYY) ([Name: BGen J. Janzen Designation:DGMSC

10} Total requiremant valus CASH FLOW Information - For each Fiscal Year andfor Financial Cod

ing. Inciude the funded and unfunded requirament, including all option years,

Serial FY Amournt Fund FC CC or WBS GL 10 Source of funding Funded or Unfunded Remarks

1 18120 $625,000.00 Li01 | 0181XX | 0161SC 4927 2505008

2 50.00

3 50.00

4 50.00

5 50.00

-] 50.00

7 $0.00

-] 50.00

2] $0.00

10 $0.00
11) Procurement Inftiatlon Authority {P1A). ™ For requirements oulside of ADM(Mat) ** S

Tatal Tax 13% $81,250.00
Identify and provida tha toia) esu’ma_ted valug of th_a raquirement. 'I’h_e amount indicated herein is the amount of TOTAL AMODUNT $706.250.00
the FUNDED and UNFUNDED porlien of the requirement (all taxes included), [Taxes Included): !
_ ) i ) 1 Sigmature ff
Recommended by (optiona)) - applicable authority recommends the approval of the requirement Identified.
Date (DDIMMM/YYYY) [Name: Designation:
Approval - The applicabla authority approves this requirement, certifies that the necessary approvals have been 7 signatire f/
obtained and requests that the goods and/or services described herein be acquired and provided.
Data {DDIMMM/YYYY) (Name: Ceslgnation:

MMI 1355 Annex A - Veasion 2, {1 April 2017)

A0447639_4-000458
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: April 23, 2019 9:43 AM
To: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP
Attachments: ] doc20150423094139.pdf
Hi Holly,

Hope you had a great weekend.
See attached the signed EIR for the RFP.

ts there any other thing necessary before we post this. | would like to have this happen as soon as
we can.

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

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: April-15-19 12:19 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi LCol Allison,

Great, that's what | thought. Smart. And of course, we will try to get you the best value possible
for this requirement ©

Holly

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April 15, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat} D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU®@forces.gec.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi Holly,

I am indeed trying to build some flex in on the contract in case it comes in higher, but would be
happy to pay less if possible.

A0447641_1-000459
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

Douglas. Aflison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291 :

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: April-15-1912:13 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <RQOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.gg.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hello LCol Allison,

As | stated, your EIR looks good, however, | noticed that the value on the EIR is $706,250 (including
tax) and the procurement plan has $565,000 {including tax). Is there a reason for the difference
between the two figures? 1 believe Kent would have taken the procurement plan figure from his
discussions with you. He could not think of why there was a difference between the 2 figures.

Are you simply wanting to add money in case the contract comes in at a higher value, or to
account for a possible exchange rate issue?

Again, the value is fine, | was just wondering if | needed to be aware of anything or adjust
anything.

You are good to have the EIR signed off.

Thank you
Holly

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April 11, 2019 7:35 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Re: Revised RFP

Ack.
Thx Holly

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Belf network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hello LCol Allison,

Thank you for the message.
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The EIR looks good, but | will get back to you Monday morning with a confirmation. | just need to
verify one point,

Regards,
Holly

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April 11, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat) D Svecs C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi Holly,
I have reviewed the proposed amendments and concur with them,

In preparation for posﬁng the revised RFP, | attach the draft EIR for your review. If there are any
concerns please advise. If not, | will have BGen Janzen sign next week and return,

Thanks

Doug

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général — communication
stratégique militaire DF -

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

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DQUGLAS ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY. BROUSSEAU@forces.gc.ca>
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

Senior Procurement Officer, O Sves € 4-3-2
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
Subject: RE; Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Not yet. Since we’re able to post for a shorter period of time (25 days vs 40 days) | didn't want to
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

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT. JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Hi Kent,

Has this been re-posted?

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-28-19 11:18 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JQHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Kent,

Please find attached revised RFP for posting. t have amended the criteria slightly so that we can
potentially have a wider group of companies who would qualify/be considered. In addition, | have
revised dates to reflect our new timeframe. Please advise if this meets the criteria, and if so,
repast.
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Thanks

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général —~ communication
stratégique militaire DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministere de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-218-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM

To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <JAY.JANZEN@forces.ge.ca>
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
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EGUIREME ENCE';

| omoma | i MODIFICATION 8 MO, | DATE (15 Aprit2019)

1) Project Manaper (PM] or Technlcal' Authority (TA] 47

Name: Dicxage Allisen

Title: 1365 Puhlic Aftau s 0

Dasignation: )
Qrganization; FOM (PA)

Addrass: 191 Cat By Livi, it 30

Telephone Number: 313 Wi g

Facsimile: {optional)

Email;

SR o T Tk AR

A T R O Ry

AL B S T

TRl TR MR,

2).Requireament - MANDATORY. =0
Summary of ihe Bequirement

Taigat ALENGe Anslysis {TAA 1S 3 requared ¢apatadily 1w supposl Jona Targeny. Intonmation Operations and Slenege Comniumeation Jeint Tageling and Infotmation Operations ore SSE-eloted inlatees
vaich hiave, er wil Bave, COY intiating Jdinchves B miplkemasioton, ADM EPA) glans L provide a TAA sapatalily thal will suppord tgag minatives in Y 1520 $his will reuuire tha Faaung of UAE ark DND

personuied on @ swilable TAA el ouclugy which deas not canes tly gxist in Bie Caf nol OND. There ure no sutabte foraipn nuhtane apimns wiiich could daliver in ima_ILis terelofe NewLsky 1 Sgadds an

|Recurring Reguiroment
3) Description of Goods andior. Sarvicen 7 7 St S0 L e

N A W

—
o T

X |List of Deliverables, Statemsnt of Work/Requirement or Quote is attached

Line item Details attached

Hazardous Material

Controlled Goods

Quality Assurance (QA)

Technical Data Package (TDP)

Selection Methodology - Salect one of the following

4).Tachni¢al Evaluation - MANDATORY. except for. Sola Source-Requiramants. Select one of the foliowlng:+ 5 w2

R

T LY

R A oy e

X Lowest-Pricad Responsive Proposal (Evaluation based on Mandatory criteria onty)

Lowest-Pricad Responsive Proposal (Evaluation based on a combination of Mandalory and Point-Rale.

d criteria}

Lowas! Responsive Cosl-per-Foint Proposal

Highest Responsive Combined Rating of Technical Ment and Price {a.g. 60740 ar 70/30)

Highast-Rated Respensive Proposal within a Specified Maximum Budge!

See attached Mandatory Tochnical Evaluation Criteria (lor simple goods or services)

]Soe atiached Evatuation Plan (for complex goods or sorwces)

8} Secunty Requirements - MANDATORY. -/ F-abyyeco R

AT

s

o QAPE ke 2t B (ISl By R

]Cumptemd Securily Requlrements Chack List {SRCL) torm a“ad‘md

B

A

bttt Bl A e Gl U SRR

8 Procurement Stratsgy Considerations - MANDATORY. (selecl one) 2535502
= |Compatitive Requirermant

Sole Source Requirement

Sole Source Requiremant and exception 6 (d) of the GCRs applies.

Internal DND {QETE, NETE, AETE, FMF, 202WD, atc.} Sowcs

Other Government Department {OGD} Source - specify:

National Securily Exception-see attachad subsiantiation

No Substitute Reguirement - see attached substantiation

Qinar Source Considerations - specify:

7} Funding - REQUIRED [See saction 10 balow for muitl-yaar funding requlrement information); ==

Sty Y

B i e B Ul S SN Gt T 1

Provide he estimated EUNDED value of the requirement (laxes excluded). Financial coding information is
provided in saction 10 below,

Fupded AM T:

$525,00.00

T A R

o T R

&’:‘Ji D -/:f

8).Expenditure Inttlation Authority. s 3N el 3 Aal Ly b S b 28 Y
“1 confirm this is & valid and approved requrremenr I also cortify that | have the required designated financial
authority to p d with this authorization.

I7Porlq

Cate (DDIhMHN\’YYl

Name: BGeri J. Janzen

Designation:DGMSC

LT

9) FAA Section'32™ Approval for TOTAL amount requl

e Tigh

R T

e g

i s L

e B T BT e, PR i 4

*f certity thal funding is avaltable in accordance with Soction 32 of tho Financial Administrotion Act (FAA}In
the amoun! specified above. | also certify thal ! have the required dasignated financial authority to p d with
this euthgrization, *

ITRpr (4

i S —

Date (DD/MMMIYYYY)

Nameo: BGoan J. Janzen

Qeslgnation:DGMSC

10).Total requiremant valus CASH FLOW Informatlon’: For each'Fiscal Year andior.Financlal Coding,Xinclddo. the funded and’unfunded reqiirement Inctiding:all option yerrgil:
“Seral™|’ A [ Fund? |7 aFCr [« GC orWHS = Gl | ool o " Source of funding: | "k Funyded or Unfunded 1. [rd i T nT Remarks 75 Sa-
1 Liur | o181 QS 927 25050k
2
3
4
5
[ 30,00
7 $0.00
8 $0.00
9 $0.00
10 $0.00

1) Frocurement initation Authonty {FIA| o FOnrequemants cutaids or ADMIMA] + reb et

R R S

SNy

T R R D RS A KR

Total Tax 13% $81,250.00

\darity and provide tha total astimated value of the requirement. The amount indicated haren is the amount of TOTAL AMOUNT 7
the FUNDED and UNFUNDED portion of the requirement (all taxoes inchded). {Taxas Jncluded): 3705,250.09
R ded by (optional) - applicable authorily recommends the approval of the requirement identified,

Date {DD/MMM/YYYY){Name: Designation:
Approval - The applicablo authority approves this requirement, cenifies that Ihe neceasary approvals have
been obtained and requests thal the goods and/or services dascribed herein be acquired and provided.

Date (DDIMMMYYYY)IName: Designatian:

MM) 1355 Annex A - Verslon 2. {1 Apri 200T)
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From: Allison LCof DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April 23, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Revised RFP

Super:)

Plse advise when it has been posted.
Thx Holly

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi Doug,
Just confirmed that the RFP will only be posted for 25 days.

Holly

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April 23, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU @forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Holly, 4 months is too long. Why the original period would be extended for 80 days is beyond me.
Please confirm.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull

Sent: April-23-19 1:04 PM

Ta: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.g¢.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi Doug,

| sent the documents to the manager to review and | asked the question on how many days this
needs to be posted.

| read in the notes that 25 days was suggested for the re-posting period as well. However, when |
did a preliminary review with the manager, she stated that we would be re-posting for 120 days. |

am confirming and wil! advise you.

Regards,
Holly

Fram: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: April 23, 2019 12:58 PM
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To: Brousseau HA@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forc'es.gc._cg>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

I thought the posting period was 25 days, vice the 40 days the first time around.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April-23-19 10:52 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@f{orces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hello Doug,
Thank you for the signed EIR form.

How long do you anticipate the work will take? | need to enter a date in the RFP. Currently, the
RFP states that the work will end 29 November 2019. | could have the work end 13 or 20
December 2019, or sometime in January, if you think this is a more reasonable amount of time.
The contract ends 30 January 2020 which allows time for any unforeseen issues. 1 can also change
this time to correspond with any change to when the work must be completed.

I am finishing all of the necessary documents. Once | post the RFP, | will advise you. The posting
period will be 120 calendar days.

Thank you
Holly

Fram: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April 23, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat} D Sves C@O0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces pc.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi Holly,
Hope you had a great weekend.
See attached the signed EIR for the RFP.

Is there any other thing necessary before we post this. | would like to have this happen as soon as
we can.

Thx

Doug

D. Allison

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FD/Directeur général — communication
stratégique militaire DF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de 1a Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes
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Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Huli

Sent: April-15-19 12:19 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi LCol Allison,

Great, that's what | thought. Smart. And of course, we will try to get you the best value possible
for this requirement @

Holly

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: April 15, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.gec.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hi Holly,

I am indeed trying to build some flex in on the contract in case it comes in higher, but would be
happy to pay less if p055|ble

D. Allisaon

LCol/Lcol

Director-General Military Strategic Communication FQ/Directeur général — communication
stratégique militaire OF

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de la Défense nationale et
Forces armées canadiennes

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel 1 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC 944-
3291

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: April-15-19 12:13 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hello LCol Allison,

As | stated, your EIR locks good, however, | noticed that the value on th_e EIR is $706,250 {including
tax) and the procurement plan has $565,000 {including tax). Is there a reason for the difference
between the two figures? | believe Kent would have taken the procurement plan figure from his
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

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAV@forces gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Revised RFP

Ack.

Thx Holly

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0Qttawa-Hull
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Hello LCol Allison,
Thank you for the message.

The EIR toaks good, but | will get back to you Monday morning with a confirmation. | just need to
verify one point.

Regards,
Holly

from: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Aprit 11, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces. ge.ca>
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

Department of National Defence & Canadian Armed Forces/ Ministére de {a Défense nationale et
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

Ta: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Revised RFP

Morning Doug

Jjust wanted to touch base to see if you've had a chance to review the changes in Attachment 1 to
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

From: johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: March-11-19 11:00 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.pe.ca>
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
Kent.Johnston@forces gc.ca / 819-938-8836

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-11-19 10:10 AM

To: Johnston KJ@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <KENTJOHNSTON®@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised RFP

Hi Kent,

Has this been re-posted?

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-28-19 11:18 AM

To: Johnston KI@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <KENT.JOHNSTON@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: FW; Revised RFP

Kent,

Please find attached revised RFP for posting. | have amended the criteria slightly so that we can
potentially have a wider group of companies who would gqualify/be considered. In addition, | have
revised dates to reflect our new timeframe. Please advise if this meets the criteria, and if so,
repost. .

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
Forces armées canadiennes ’

Douglas.Allison@forces.ge.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / Cel/Tel. Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA)} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: January-25-19 10:02 AM . .

To: Janzen BGen IH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Qttawa-Hull <JAYJANZEN®forces.gc.ca>
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
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From: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Aprii 24, 2019 3:22 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: W6369-19-X033
Hello Doug,

| have prepared the package of procurement documents for my managers to review. 1 will advise
you once | have the approved procurement package back.

Regards,

Holly Brousseau

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, Direction — Contracts de services, D C Svcs 4-2-5
Défense nationale/Gavernement du Canada

Holly.brousseau@forces.gc.ca/ Teél. : 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877
Senior Procurement Officer, Director Services Contracting, D Svcs C 4-2-5

National Defence / Government of Canada
Holly.brousseau@forces.gc.ca/ Tél. : 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: April 30, 2019 2:56 PM
To: Holly
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033/A - TAA requirement
Hi Holly,

Happy to tell the bidders that it will be a “live” case study

From: Holly [mailto:

Sent: April-30-19 2:31 PM

To: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: WH369-15-X033/A - TAA requirement

Hello Doug,

lam working from home today and | cannot connect to my work through my laptop
so | am using my personal computer. | am not in the office tomorrow and | did not
want this to wait until Thursday.

My manager is reviewing the RFP and had a concern regarding the wording of the
case provided in the statement of work (4.1.1.i.1). She is concerned that stating
“‘women are interested in Naval trades” might not be a good sound bite. Can we
we leave it at 4.1.f.i and simply tell the Bidders that they will have to work with a
live case study? Or do you think the Bidders will need the specifics in order to
prepare a proper bid?

Thanks
Holly Brousseau

A0447644_1-000473
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From: Alfison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May 1, 2019 8:10 AM

To: Holly

Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033/A

Thanks Holly.

From: Holly [mailto

Sent: April-30-19 3:08 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: W6369-19-X033/A

Hi Doug,

ft should be. However, in the milestone one, travel is separated out. As well, in
the statement of work under the Travel section it states that travel is required for
this Contract. Then it states that all work will be done in the NCR area.

We should remove the reference to travel in milestone one, and in the basis of
payment chart. In the Travel section of the SOW, we will simply state that there is
no travel requirement for this Contract and that trave! in the NCR will not be
reimbursed. You are correct, the Bidder will have to assume that if they are not in
the NCR area that their travel will have to be included in their cost of doing
business with us.

I will make the changes and again, you will be reviewing the RFP before it is
posted.

Thank you
Holly

On Tuesday, April 30, 2019, 2:57:09 p.m. EDT, <DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

Wouldn't this be wrapped up in the bidders offer?

From: Holly [mailto:

Sent: April-30-19 2:45 PM

To: Allison L.Col DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

<DOUGLAS ALLISON@forces.ge.ca>; Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-
Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: W8368-19-X033/A

Hello Doug,

A0447645_1-000474
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no travel requirement, then we need to remove reference to travel in the RFP and Contract. For

example, milestone one below, will need to be have the reference to trave! removed.

Milestone Description of Firm Delivery Date
No. Deliverable Amount
i 20% of firm i
Course lot price, Within the
planning period of the 1st month
and contract. of the
preparation contract
activities. upon
receipt of

ii. applicable
Third- invoices,
Party
location /
Flight /
Hotel
bookings.

If the work is being done in the NCR region, then there should be no trave! associated with this
contract. If the Contractor must go elsewhere to do some of the work, then there will be travel in

the Contract.

We can discuss Thursday, or you can reply and | will start working with your responses on

Thursday morning. Sorry if you had these discussions with Kent already. I'll try to make this quick.

Thank you

Holly

A0447645_2-000475
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: May 6, 2019 9:56 AM
To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Posting timelines
Thx Holly,

We want to get this out soonest

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@QOttawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Posting timelines

Hi Doug,

I was out of the office tast week and although | brought my laptop home with me, | was not
able to connect to the systemn, so | am just reading your message now. | did work on your RFP last
Tuesday and | will be having a meeting with my manager tomorrow as she is out of the office
today. She feels we are very close to having the documents ready.

I will contact you tomorrow after | meet with my manager to discuss your RFP.

Regards,
Holly

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May 3, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Posting timelines

Good morning Holly,

Any updates on expected posting date?

Thanks

Doug

A0447646_1-000476
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Qttawa-Hull
Sent: May 10, 2019 7:03 AM
To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat} D Svés C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Wb6369-19-X033 - TAA
Holly,

We could go with either interpretation. The main point is to be able to use the course
content/methodology in the future,so that we can adopt a Train the trainer approach for
this course,and significantly reduce costs for future iterations.

IP language removal is fine

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the 8ell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat)} D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Wintle SM@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033 - TAA

Good Afternoon Doug,

Sorry for any frustration that this has caused. | did discuss your requirement with my supervisor
before sending my previous message which is where the questions and the way forward came
from.

I just want to ensure that your expectations are fully met within the RFP. When I read in the scope
of the SOW, “Further, the contractor must provide the CAF with proprietary usage rights for the
methodology as well as the courseware in order to enable a sustained CAF capability using the
methodology.” | was concerned that we had not fully addressed all of the deliverables that you
were expecting to receive at the end of the contract.

My understanding of your requirement is that you want the Contractor to take their course,
modify it for your live case study, and then you wanted to use the Contractor’s unmodified course
for future use.

However, after a conversation with Kent, it seems that you want the Contractor to take their
course, modify it for your live case study, and then you want to use the modified course for future

use.

if my understanding is correct then, we have not addressed that deliverable in the RFP. If Kent’s
understanding is correct, then we have addressed those issues.

if you would please confirm which interpretation above best describes your requirement, then |
can proceed.

As well, | learned from our IP expert that we are not allowed to reference IP in our SOW, so | have
removed the references in the Objective and Scope of the SOW. As well, we were using the wrong
{P clause in the RFP. This has also been changed.-

Thank you and again, sorry for any issues this verification has caused.

Regards,
Holly

' A0447647_1-000477
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May 8, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.ge.ca>
Subject: Re: W6369-19-X033 - TAA

Holly,
Why am | getting theses questions this late in the process? We want to post the RFP,

If you have questions/concerns send them. It seems like we are ready then there is a
whole new set of questions.

Please advise your supervisor of my concerns.

If you have an array of questions then send them. Otherwise let’s get on with the process

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: W6369-19-X033 - TAA

Hello Doug,
After reviewing the RFP and some of the emails on the file we are just verifying a few points.

1. We want to remove the direct reference to travel in the RFP (travel was mentioned in the

1% milestone and in the section titled “Travel” in the SOW). We want to find wording that
will inform the Bidders that they need to give us a price that is inclusive of everything they
need to perform the work including overhead, general and administrative, and travel and
living,

2. In the SOW in the Objective and Scope you mention that you want to have proprietary use
of the courseware. | need to check that we have the proper IP clauses in the RFP to cover
this. As well, | think we should have this as a deliverable. | want to make sure the 8idders
understand what we expect to receive at the end of the contract. | also read an email on
file that spoke of licensing fees. 1just do not want any unpleasant surprises at the end of
this contract. | have sent this RFP to our IP expert.

3. What was the name of the last Bidder? | could not find the bid on file or in cur database.

4. | just want to confirm that there is no security requirement for this contract. Usually if a

Contractor is working onsite, they need Reliability at a minimum,

Thank you.

Holly Brousseau

A0447647_2-000478
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Agent supérieur d’'approvisionnement, Direction - Contracts de services, D € Svcs 4-2-5
Défense nationale/Governement du Canada

Holly.brousseau@forces.gc.ca/ Tél. : 819-939-8478 f RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

Senior Procurement Officer, Director Services Contracting, D Svcs C 4-2-5
National Defence / Government of Canada

Holly.brousseau @forces.ge.caf Tél. : 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

A0447647_3-000479
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From: Allison LCo! DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: May 17, 2019 2:22 PM
To: +D Sves C 4 Procurement - DC Sves 4 Aquisitions@ADM({Mat) D Svcs
C@0ttawa-Hull
Subject: RE: RFP Process

Thanks. Have a good weekend.

From: +D Svcs C 4 Procurement DC Svcs 4 Aqmsmons@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: May-17-19 12:56 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON@forces ge.ca>
Cc: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svecs C@O0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: RFP Process

Reviewing the file now. The RFP is likely to be posted early next week.

S.M. Wintle
Senior Contracting Manager
Director Services Coniracting 4-2

From: Allison LCol DE@ADM{PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May-17-19 8:17 AM ‘

To: Brousseau HA@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <HGLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces. g¢.ca>; +D Sves '
C 4 Procurement - DC Svcs 4 Aquisitions@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull <P-
OTG.DSvesCa4Proc@intern.mil.ca>»

Subject: RFP Process

In the absence of Holly, as noted in her e-mail, can anyone give me a status update WRT when our
RFP will be posted?

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

Douglas.Allison@forces.gc.ca / Tel : 613-944-3291 / CeIfTeI Cell : 613-219-2361 / CSN/RCCC : 944-
3291

A0447648_1-000480
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From: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO @QOttawa-Hull
Sent: May 24, 2019 7:14 AM
To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Fw: W6369-19-X033/A - re-solicitation
Sir,
For SA

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: W6369-19-X033/A - re-solicitation

Hello Doug,

} have finalized the RFP and have obtained the necessary approvals. | will be posting the RFP
tomorrow. Once it is posted, | will notify you.

Regards,
Holly Brousseau
Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, Direction — Contracts de services, D C Svcs 4-2-5

Défense nationale/Governement du Canada
Holly.brousseau@forces ge.ca/ Tél. - 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 339-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

Seniar Procurement Officer, Director Services Contracting, D Sves C 4-2-5
National Defence / Government of Canada
Holly.brousseau@forces.gc.caf Tél. : 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

A0447649_1-000481



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON

CLASSIFIES
From: Allisan i Col DE@ADM({PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Sent; May 24, 2019 2:59 PM
To: lanzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: W6369-19-X033/A - re-solicitation
Sir,
La voilal

From: Brousseauv HA@ADM(Mat) D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May-24-19 2:06 PM

To: Allison LCo! DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS. ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: W6369-19-X033/A - re-solicitation

Hello Doug,

I just posted the re-solicitation now. | will send you the link to the posted RFP on Monday once is
it published as it 24 hours (or in this case the weekend} to be published.

Regards,
Holly

From: Brousseau HA@ADM{Mat) D Svcs C@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May 23, 2019 5:21 PM '

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS ALLISON@farces gc.ca>
Subject: W6369-19-X033/A - re-solicitation

Hello Doug,

I have finalized the RFP and have obtained the necessary approvals. | will be pasting the RFP
tomorrow. Once it is posted, | will notify you.

Regards,
-Holly Brousseau

Agent supérieur d’'approvisionnement, Direction — Contracts de services, D C Svcs 4-2-5
Défense nationale/Governement du Canada ‘
Holly.brousseau@forces.gc.ca/ Tél. : 819-939-8478 f RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

Senior Procurement Officer, Director Services Contracting, D Sves € 4-2-5
National Defence / Government of Canada
Holly.brousseau@forces.gc.ca/ Tél. - 819-539-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

A0447650_1-000482
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From: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat) D Sves C@Qttawa-Hull
Sent: May 28, 2019 2:43 PM
To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA)} DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: W6369-19-X033A - RFP link
Hi Doug,

Please try this link:

https://huyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-19-00876027

You should not have to log in to Buy and Sell to see the RFP.

Regards,
Holly

From: Allison LCo! DE®ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May 27, 2019 6:12 PM

To: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@O0ttawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: W6369-19-X033A - RFP link

Holly, this requires a sign in to access. Am | able to do that?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@0ttawa-Hull
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@O0ttawa-Hull
Subject: W6369-19-X033A - RFP link

Hello Doug,

Here is the link to the above RFP. This is for your reference only.

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/tma/node/876027

Regards,
Holly Brousseau

Agent supérieur d’approvisionnement, Direction — Contracts de services, D C Svcs 4-2-5
Défense nationale/Governement du Canada
Holly.brousseau@forces,gc.ca/ Tél. : 819-939-8478 f RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

Senior Procurement Officer, Director Services Contracting, D Svcs C 4-2-5
Nationa! Defence / Government of Canada i
Holly.brousseau@forces.ge.caf Tél. : 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

A0447651_1-000483
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From: Brousseau HA@ADM({Mat)_D Sves C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 18, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@ Ottawa-Hull

Subject: W6369-19-X033/A

Attachments: DND W6369-19-X033_A Section 1 Technical Bid.pdf; W6369-19-X033-
A - Technical Evaluation Grid.doc; W6369-19-X033- A - Consensus
Grid.doc

Hello Doug,

The above solicitation period has closed and ¥ received one bid. | am sending you the technical
proposal for you and 2 other to evaluate. | am also attaching the evaluation grid and the

consensus grid. | will need each evaluvator to put their name on the top of their evaluation grid
and to sign it. All evaluators will also need to sign the consensus grid which | am also attaching.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Holly Brousseau

Agent supérieur d'approvisionnement, Direction — Contracts de services, D C Svecs 4-2-5

Défense nationale/Governement du Canada
Holly.brousseau@forces.ge.ca/ Tél. : 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

Senior Procurement Officer, Director Services Contracting, D Sves € 4-2-5
National Defence / Government of Canada
Holly.brousseau@forces.gc.ca/ Tél. : 819-939-8478 / RCCC : 939-8478 / ATS : 1-800-467-9877

A0447652_1-000484
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Solicitation No.: W6369-19-X033/A Supplier: Emic Consulting Lid.
Evaluation Team Member: [Insert Name or (print full name}] (DO NOT SAVE EVALUATION IN RDIMS)
e | have read, understood, completed and signed a CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND NON-DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION form: Yes  No___
+ | have read and understood the INSTRUCTIONS TO EVALUATION TEAM MEMBERS ON BID HANDLING document: Yes  No___
* | have read and understood the TECHNICAL EVALUATION - INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION document: Yes _ No___

Signature Date

D Sves C 4 Template — RDIMS Doc. No. 1672592
Last Update: 25 Apr 2018 by Luc Maillet, D Svcs C 4-2-5 /5
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Solicitation No.: W6369-19-X033/A Supplier: Emic Consulting Ltd.

Evaluation Team Member: [Insert Name or (print full name)] (DO NOT SAVE EVALUATION IN RDIMS)

TECHNICAL EVALUATION GRID — MANDATORY CRITERIA

In their proposals, Bidders must demonstrate they meet the following mandatory criteria by providing complete details of the
experience, including name and description of client organization, scope, timeframe (from-to dates month/year), and description of
the roles and responsibilities.

Failure to meet any of the mandatory criteria will render the bid non-compliant and it will be given no further consideration.

NOTES
BID PREPARATION (MANDATORY & MUST BE LEGIBLE):
NO MANDATORY INSTRUCTIONS MET NOT | 1. Cross-reference to proposal {page, section, para);
: CRITERION IF ANY MET | AND;
( ) 2. If applicable, ealculation of months/years; AND

3. 1f not met, detailed explanation,

MT1 | The bidder must demonstrate it has | The Bidder must show
experience delivering a minimum of | Where in their proposal

. . this criterion is
one (1) Target Audience Analysis demonstrated as per the

(TAA) methodology . instructions above.
courses/workshops in a group setting

where the main topic of
courses/workshops was the TAA
methodology.

MT2 | The Bidder must demonstrate that its | The Bidder must show
proposed lead instructor(s) has/have ::']'f'er?_t‘” their proposal

- : [ IS Criterion IS
experience teachmg a minimum .of demonstrated as per the
one (1) Target Audience Analysis instructions above.
(TAA) methodology

workshops/courses.

D Sves C 4 Template —~ RDIMS Doc. No. 1672592
Last Update: 25 Apr 2018 by Luc Maillet, D Sves C 4-2-5 2/5
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Solicitation No.: W6369-19-X033/A

Evaluation Team Member: [Insert Name or

Supplier: Emic Consulting Ltd.

(print full name)]

RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAl — RENSEIGNMENTS NON
CLASSIFIES

(DO NOT SAVE EVALUATION IN RDIMS)

NOTES
BID PREPARATION (MANDATORY & MUST BE LEGIBLE):
NO MANDATORY INSTRUCTIONS MET NOT | 1. Cross-reference to proposal (page, section, para);
’ CRITERION IF ANY MET { AND;
( ) 2. If applicable, calculation of months/years; AND
3. If not met, detailed explanation.
'MT3 | The Bidder must demonstrate it has | The Bidder must provide

the capacity to:

design a detailed curriculum
and lecture/activity schedule for
the course;

conduct
examinations/assessments/indi
vidual and syndicate
presentations at the mid and
end-course points; and

provide the required learning
materials, such as but not
limited to, slide decks, handouts
and reference documents
(electronic or paper) for up to 24
students.

details from previous
courses delivered or
examples of how they
intend to meet the

criterion. .

Compliant? (Yes/No)

D Svcs C 4 Template — RDIMS Doc. No. 1672592

Last Update: 25 Apr 2018 by Luc Maillet, D Sves C 4-2-5

3/5
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Solicitation No.: W6369-19-X033/A Supplier: Emic Consulting Ltd.

Evaluation Team Member: [Insert Name or (print full name)]

(DO NOT SAVE EVALUATION IN RDIMS)

TECHNICAL EVALUATION GRID — RATED CRITERIA

In their proposals, Bidders should demonstrate they meet the following rated criteria by providing complete details of the
experience, including name and description of client organization, scope, timeframe (from-to dates month/year), and description of
the roles and responsibilities.

BID PREPARATION NOTES
RATED INSTRUCTIONS POINTS (MANDATORY & MUST BE LEGIBLE):
NO. CRITERION ([F ANY) & SCORE 1. Cross-!'eferente to pr?pnsnl {page, section, para); AND
WEIGHTING (POINTS) / Scoring 3.1 appticable caleularion of perats; AND
SCORING GUIDELINES 4, If score given dilfers from proposal, detailed explanation,
|
RT1 | The bidder should demonstrate it | The Bidder must show 2t03
has experience teaching more where in their proposal workshops/courses =
than one (1) Target Audience this criterion is 10pts
Analysis (TAA} methodology demonstrated as per the P
courses/workshops in a group instructions above.
setting where the main topic of 4105
courses/workshops was the TAA workshops/courses =
methodology. 20pts
6 + workshops/courses
=30pts
RT2 | The Bidder should demonstrate The Bidder must show 2to3

that its proposed lead where in their proposal workshops/courses =
instructor(s) has/have experience | this criterion is 10pts
teaching TAA methodology demonstrated as per the p
workshops/courses. instructions above.

4t05

workshops/courses =

20pts

6 + workshops/courses =

30pts

D Sves C 4 Template — RDIMS Doc. No. 1672592
Last Update: 25 Apr 2018 by Luc Maillet, D Svcs C 4-2-5

4/5
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Solicitation No.: W6369-19-X033/A

Evaluation Team Member: [Insert Name or

Supplier: Emic Consulting Ltd.

(print full name)]}

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
NO. CRITERION (F ANY) & SR | aplcabre alcuinton of momnsenres AND S0
WEIGHTING (POINTS)/ Scoring 3. Irn::glicnhl:: Eﬂuiﬁuﬂuﬁn :r ponints;s E i
- SCORING GUIDELINES 4, If score given differs from proposal, detailed explanation.
RT3 | The Bidder should The Bidder must show Training provided to at
demonstrate it has provided ‘t"‘r"}:‘se; eritlgritgr?lirsproposal least one NATO ally
TAA methodology demonstrated as per the /organization = 10 pts
workshops/courses to NATO | instructions above.
organizations and/or allies. Training provided to
NATO ally(ies) AND
NATO organization(s) =
20 pts
RT4 | The bidder should demonstrate | The Bidder must show lto2
it has provided TAA training | Where in their proposal workshops/courses =
to a military audience. this criterion is 10pts
demonstrated as per the -
instructions above.
304
workshops/courses =
20pts
5+ workshops/courses =
30pts
POINTS MIN = Overall Pass Mark — 44 points
POINTS MAX = Total Possible Score — 110
SCORE = Total Actual Score
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
Sent: June 20, 2019 7:09 AM
To: Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Marsaw

MB@ADM)(PA) DGPASP @Ottawa-Hull; Grover Cdr DH@ADM(PA)
DPALC@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: Fw: W6369-19-X033/A
Attachments: W6369-19-X033-A - Assumptions from financial proposal.docx
Sir,

Attached is the lone submission for the RFP. We must evaluate it IAW the attached forms.
Meghan,

Could | ask that you act as an evaluator for this?

Diane,

Heads up for planning purposes. Note suggested dates for different options

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull <HOLLY.BROUSSEAU@forces.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: FW: W6369-19-X033/A

Hello Doug,
Further to Emic’s proposal, here is a list of assumptions from their financial proposal.

Regards,
Holly

From: Brousseau HA@ADM(Mat) D Svcs C@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 18, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Allison LCol DE@ADM(PA) DPAPO@ Ottawa-Hull <DOUGLAS.ALLISON @forces.gc.ca>
Subject: W6369-19-X033/A

Hello Doug,

The above solicitation period has closed and | received one bid. | am sending you the technical
proposal for you and 2 other to evaluate. | am also attaching the evaluation grid and the
consensus grid. | will need each evaluator to put their name on the top of their evaluation grid
and to sign it. All evaluators will also need to sign the consensus grid which | am also attaching.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Holly Brousseau

A0447653_1-000490
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
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